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ARRANGER’S DISCLAIMER

Bank Asia Limited (the “Issuer” or “Bank Asia Limited") has authorized IDLC Finance Limited and
City Bank Capital Resources Limited (the “Arrangers”) to distribute this Information Memorandum
in connection with the proposed transaction outlined in it (the “Transaction”) and the bond
proposed to be issued in the Transaction (the “Bond"}).

“IDLC Finance Limited” means IDLC Finance Limited and any group, subsidiary, associate or
affiliate of [DLC Finance Limited and their respective directors, representatives or employees
and/or any persons connected with them.

“City Bank Capital Resources Limited"” means City Bank Capital Resources Limited and any group,
subsidiary, associate or affiliate of City Bank Capital Resources Limited and their respective
directors, representatives or employees and/or any persons connected with them.

Nothing in this Information Memorandum (the “IM") constitutes an offer of securities for sale of
any jurisdiction where such offer or placement would be in violation of any law, rule or regulation.

The Issuer has prepared this Information Memorandum and the Issuer is solely responsible for its
contents. The Issuer will comply with all laws, rules and Regulations and has obtained ali
regulatory, Governmental and corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bond. All the information
contained in this Information Memorandum has been provided by the Issuer or is from publicly
available information, and such information has not been independently verified by the Arranger.
No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made, and no responsibility or
liahility is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or its affiliates for the accuracy, completeness,
reliability, correctness or fairness of this Information Memerandum or any of the information or
opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of this Information Memorandum and any
liability, whether arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this
Information Memorandum or any information or errors contained therein or any omissions
therefrom. By accepting this Information Memorandum, you agree that the Arranger will not have
any such liability.

You should carefully read and retain this Information Memorandum. However, you are not to
construe the contents of this Information Memorandum as investment, legal, accounting, regulatory
or tax advice, and you should consult with clients’ own advisors as to all legal, accounting,
regulatory, tax, financial and related matters concerning an investment in the Bond.
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.«TTER OF AUTHORITY

The CEQ and Managing Director
IDLC Finance Limited

The Managing Director and CEQ
City Bank Capital Resources Limited

LETTER OF AUTHORITY

Dear Sir:

We refer to the Coupon-bearing Perpetual Bond (the “Facility”) which, you (the Arranger, Advisor
and Issue Manager) are arranging at our request to raise Additional Tier-1 Capital through issuance
of Bank Asia 1st Perpetual Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh
Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line
with Basel I, the principal terms and conditions of which are set forth in the attached Information
Memorandum (the "Information Memorandum").

Bank Asia Limited (the Issuer), the undersigned, confirins that:

a) Except as otherwise provided in the Information Memorandum, all the information contained
therein relating to the company and its business has been provided to you by us;

b) We confirm that we are fully responsible for all material statements, facts and opinions in the
Information Memorandurm,

¢) Tothebestofour knowledge the Information Memorandum does not omit any factin the context
of the proposed facility although the Information Memorandum does not purport to be all the
information which lender may require in order to evaluate the debt.

d) The information contained in the Information Memorandum were made after due and careful
consideration on our part based on the best information available to us and we consider them
fair and reasonable on thc circumstances now prevailing; and

e) Theinformationin the Information Memorandum fairly represents the basis on which the issuer
and its shareholders are proceeding with the Bond.

The issuer does not however make any express of implied representation of warranty as to the
fairness, accuracy; or completeness of the information (including statements of opinion) or
forecasts, nor does it provide any guarantee or accept any liability should a third party actin reliance
of the same. Appropriate warranties or other undertakings in relation to the information and
forecasts will be given on the bond documentation and no representations or warranties other than
those specially set forth on the bond documentation shall be deemed to be given to any party.

We hereby request and authorize you to distribute this Informaticn Memorandum to prospective
investors in the Facility. We understand that as per local practice, no confidentiality agreement will
be signed bhetween the Arranger and the prospective investors to whom the Information
Memocrandum shall be placed. We irrevocably confirm that we shall not hold the Arranger
accountable for any consequences arising out of distribution and transmission of the “lnformation//'
Memorandum” to prospective lenders distributed in this manner.

Yours sincerely,

Mohammad tbrahi alil, FGA
Chief Financlal Office
Bank Asla Limitau
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Managing Director & CEO |
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3. REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

[ssuer has obtained information regarding Bangladesh economy from various Government
publications and other sources. In the consideration of belief that its sources are reliable, it should
be kept in mind that it has not independently verified information it has obtained from industry and
Government sources and information from its internal surveys has not been verified by any
independent sources. In addition, the information provided about the Trustee i.e. UCB Investment
Limited is received from the Trustee and The Arrangers do not accept any respansibility for the
information contained in the section entitled “The Trustee”, Further, the Arrangers do not accept
any responsibility for the information contained in the section entitled “Credit Rating", The
Arrangers also do not make any representation concerning the accuracy or completeness of the
information contained in the section "The Trustee” or in the section “Credit Rating"” section.

The distribution of this Information Memorandum and the offering is restricted only in Bangladesh.,
[t is not intended or make to offer or sale of the Bonds in any other jurisdiction. The offerings will
not be offered to the public at large in Bangladesh, or outside Bangladesh.

The Arrangers may withdraw this offering at any time, and also reserves the right to reject any offer
to purchase the Bonds in whole or in part and to sell to any prospective investor less than the full
amount of the Bonds sought by such investor.

The Issuer has obtained approval of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC),
Bangladesh for issue of Bonds and the distribution of this Information Memorandum. Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Conimission has given their consent to issue the Bonds through its letter
No. dated and the Bangladesh Bank has given its approval through letter No.
dated
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+. RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT'S PERCEPTION ABOUT THE RISKS

Following are certain issues for the investors to consider before taking an investment decision in
the offer. In some of the risk factors and management proposals thereof, reference has heen
described below in addition to the other information contained in this Information Memorandum:

a. Interest Rate Risk

The banking book consists of assets and liabilities contracted basically on account of relationship
or for steady income and statutory obligations and are generally held till maturity/payment
by counter party. The earnings or changes in the economic value are the main focus in banking
book. Interest rate risk is the risk that a hank will experience deterioration in its financial position
as interest rates move over tinie,

interest rate risk in the banking book arises from a bank's core banking activities

Risk management strategy of Bank Asia Limi

The vulnerability of an institution towards the advance movement of the interest rate can be gauged
by using Duration GAP under Stress Testing Analysis. Bank Asia has been exercising the Stress
Testing using the Duration GAP for measuring the Interest Rate Risk on its On Balance Sheet
exposure for estimating the impact of the net change in the market value of equity on the Capital
Adequacy Ratio (CAR) due to change in interest rates only on its On Balance Sheet position (as the
Bank holds no interest bearing Off Balance Sheet positions and or Derivatives).

b. Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in earnings due to change in foreign
exchange rates. Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the bank because its trade
commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and remittances.

Risk management strategy of Bank Asia [imited;

Treasury Department independently conducts the transactions and the back office of treasury is
responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. All
foreign exchange transactions are revalued at Mark-to-Market rate as determined by Bangladesh
Bank at the month-end. All NOSTRO accounts are reconciled on a monthly basis and the
management for its settlement reviews outstanding entry beyond 30 days. The position maintained
by the bank at the end of day within the stipulated limit prescribed by the Bangladesh Bank.

There are approved limits for Market risk related instruments both on-balance sheet and off-balance
sheet items. The limits are monitored and enforced on a regular basis to protect against market
risks. The exchange rate committee of the Banlk meets on a daily basis to review the prevailing
market condition, exchange rate, forex position and transactions to mitigate foreign exchange risks.

. Non-Repayment Risk (i.e. Credit risk)

U
Pre: 'nIBcMnﬂugng:reutur Baar:k Asia Limited
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Risk management strategy of Banlk Asia Limited;

To ensure the portfolio health, the bank has distributed the overall credit concentration among
different segments/industry/trading. For example, branches are primnarily responsible for sourcing
of potential clients and initiate limit (credit) approval process for review of Credit Risk Management
Division (CRMD), this division (CRMD) ensure the quality of credit proposal before limit approval, a
separate division known as Credit Administration (CAD) monitors the documentation aspects of
approved credits and finally the Legal Recovery Department manages the deteriorating accounts. [t
is mentionable that the bank has own credit risk management guideline.

d. Prepayment, Call or Refunding Risk

Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the principal amount of a bond

The bond is perpetual in nature and there will be no prepayment within 10 years. Call option can
only be exercised by the bank after 10 years subject to the approval of Bangladesh Bank.

e. Security Risk

Security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the bondholder to secure
repayment of the bond. Therefore, security riskis all about the process of recovering the investment
by the bond holder by utilizing the charge against the collateral securities in case of [ssuer's inability
to repay the face value of the bond(s).

Risk management strategy of Bank Asia Limited:

Bank Asia Perpetual bond is an unsecured bond. Specific revenue sources or assets are not being
pledged against the issuance of the bonds. Investors will have the right on Bank Asia’s cash flow to
get repaid but rank of a bond holder is below than other loans (or securities) with regard to claims
on assets or earnings. Moreover there will be no provision for redemption within the first 10 years
of the bond tenor.

f. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk to the bank's earnings and capital arising from its inability to timely meet
obligations. Liquidity risk primarily arises due to the maturity mismatch associated with assets and
liabilities of the bank. Although liquidity risk dynamics vary according to a bank’s funding market,
balance sheet, and inter-corporate structure, the most common signs of possible liquidity problems
include rising funding costs, a rating downgrade, decreases in credit lines, or reductions in the
availability of long-term funding.
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.usequence of other financial risks such as credit risk, interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk etc.

Bank Asia Limited Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO) has responsibility for monitoring
liquidity measures and limits. Liquidity is maintained in excess of the maximum cumulative outflows
calculated within these stress tests. Board Risk Management Committee set policies and process to
mitigate all risks including Liquidity risk. ALCO reviews liquidity requirements of the Bank, maturity
of assets and liabilities, deposit and lending pricing strategy and the liquidity contingency plan

g. Management Risk

Management risk refers to the chance that bank managers' inefficiency or under performance which
will finally affect the shareholders. The bondholders may suffer financial losses in such an event.

Risk management strategy of Bank Asia l.imited;

To play an effective role in mitigating impending risks arising out from strategies and policies
formulated by the Board and to carry out the responsibilities efficiently, a risk management
committee is formed. After identifying and assessing several risk factors like, management risks, the
risk management committee scrutinizes whether appropriate risk management measures are being
putin place and applied and whether adequate capital and provision is being maintained against the
risks identified.

Risk Management Committee monitors proper implementation of overall risk management policies.
They monitor whether proper steps have been taken to mitigate all risks including lending rislk,
market risk, and management risk.

h., Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and
systenms or from external events. Operational risk may alsc arise from error and fraud due to lack of
internal control and compliance across the bank.

Risk management strategy of Bank Asia Limited:
Operational Risk Management Unit of Bank Asia is primary responsible to manage any possible
operational risk resulting from people, process, system and external forces. The bank uses Basic
Indicator Approach (BIA) for operational risk.

In order to mitigate operational risk, internal control and internal audit systems are used as the
primary means. The Bank Asia Limited manages this risk through a control based environment in
which processes are documented, authorization is independent and transactions are reconciled and
monitored. This is supported by an independent program of periodic reviews undertaken by
internal audit, and by monitoring external operational risk events, which ensure that the bank stays
in line with industry best practice and takes account of lessons learned from publicized operational
failures within the financial services industry. Bank Asia Limited has operational risk management
process which explains how the bank manages its operational risk by identifying, assessing,
monitoring, controlling and mitigating the risk, rectifying operational risk events, and implementing
any additional procedures required for compliance with central bank requirements. Operatignal
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regular review of identified risks to monitor significant changes.

On top of that, as part of recent development, the bank is in the process of adoption of globally
recognized operational risk assessment tools, e.g. Risk Control Self Assessment for assessment of all
possible operational risk and adoption of Key Risk Indicator (KRI) to help the bank to set operational
risk trigger parameters.

i. Business Risk
Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated profits, or that it will
experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk is influenced by numierous factors, including

business environment, economic situation and government regulations.

Risk management strategy of Bank Asia Limited:

The performance and the quality and growth of Bank's assets are necessarily dependent on the
health of the Bangladesh economy as well as on global economic conditions. An economic slowdown
could adversely affect the business, including inability to grow asset portfolio, to maintain the
quality of the assets and to implement business strategy. The domestic economy could be adversely
affected by a variety of domestic as well as global factors. To mitigate business risk management
continuously pursue to execute dynamic strategy on growth and business diversification

j»  Industry Risk

Industry risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the level or at par, When
problems plague one industry, they affect the individual organization of that particular industry.
They may also cross over into other industries. The issuer is operating in a highly competitive
market as modern banking industry has brought greater business diversification. Some banks in the
industrialized world are entering into investments, underwriting of securities and portfolio
management. The entry of new competitors may also deteriorate the competitive environment and
result in lower profitability of the bank.

Risk management strategy of Bank Asia Limited:
The Bank has an established broad-based presence and has been taking steps to enhance customer
satisfaction by upgrading skills, systems and technology to meet such challenges. The Bank is
attempting to add quality assets on competitive terms and also taking steps to broad base its product
bouquet with a special emphasis on enhancement in the non-fund-based income. On the resource-
raising front, the Bank is actively endeavoring to broaden its reach and raise resources through its
wide distribution network of branches.

k. Market and Technological Related Rislks

Market Risk is defined as the possibility of loss to a Bank caused by changes or movements in the
market variables such as interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and
commodity prices. Bank's exposure to market risk arises from investments (interest related
instruments and equities) in trading book and the Foreign Exchange positions. The objective of the
market risk management is to minimize the impact of losses on earnings and equity.
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computer operations, or illegal or unauthorized use of computer system, As the banking industry
is becoming more and more technology dependent the risks deriving from technological use is
increasing day by day. The bank might be exposed to risks such as cyber-attack, system collapse,
system hacking, unauthorized electronic fund transfers, etc.

Risk management strategy of Bank Asia Limited:

There are approved limits for Market risk related instruments both on-balance sheet and off-balance
sheet items. The limits are monitored and enforced on a regular basis to protect against market
risks. The Treasury Division manage market risk covering liquidity, interest rate and foreign
exchange risks with oversight from Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO) comprising
senior executives of the Bank. ALCO is chaired by the Managing Director. Alco meets at least once in
a month.

For managing Technology Risk Bank Asia Limited follows the guideline stated in DFIM circular no.
6 dated 21 June 2010 regarding “Guideline on ICT Security for Banks and Financial Institutions, April
2010". IT management deals with IT policy documentation, internal [T audit, training etc. The core
objective of IT management is to achieve the highest levels of technology service quality and
minimize possible operaticenal risk. Physical security invelves providing environmental safeguards
as well as controlling physical access to equipment and data. IT department has controls over
Password, User ID maintenance, input control, network security, virus protection, internet and e-
mail. Data centre has been setup and disaster recovery plan has been formulated as part of Business
Continuity Planning (BCP). .

. Risk Related to Potential or Existing Government Regulations

The company operates under, the Bank Companies Act-1991, Companies Act-1994, Income Tax
Ordinance, 1984, Income Tax rules, 1984, Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991, Value Added Tax (VAT)
Rules, 1991, Customs Act, 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other related
regulations. The company also obtained license from Bangladesh Bank as a Bank under Bank
Companies Act-1991. Any major changes in regulatory regime may cause the Bank to be a
noncompliant one having adverse impact in the reputation of the Bank.

Risk management strategy of Bank Asia Limited:

The laws and regulations or the regulatory or enforcement environment in Bangladesh may change
at any time and may have an adverse impact on the products or services bank offers. Central Bank
from time to time has instituted changes in regulations applicable loan provisioning, rescheduling,
and amended Bank Company Act-1991(amended2013). Unless any policy change that may
negatively and materially affect the industry as a whole, the husiness of the bank is expected not to
be affected significantly.

m. Risk Related to Potential Changes in Global or National Policies

Changes in existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts for the
Bank. The performance of the Bank will be hindered ayoidable circumstances b
Bangladesh and worldwide like pgli
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Risk management strategy of Bank Asia Limited:

A significant change in the global and national policies in the future, particularly in respect of the
banking and financial sector could affect business and economic conditions in Bangladesh. This
could also adversely affect the business, prospects, results of operations and financial condition. The
management of the Bank transcribes the prevailing and upcoming future changes in the global or
national policy and firms to response appropriately and timely managerent of the risk.

n. Asset Quality Risk

Asset Quality for the Bank mainly refers to loan quality. If loan default, it has adverse impact on
Banl's profitability and balance sheet.

Risk management strategy of Bank Asia Limited:

The Bank faces big challenges in managing balance sheet through core banking business due to
major changes in regulation ofloan classification and provisioning policy. The policy changes as well
as deteriorated economic condition may cause non-performing loan and trend of non-performing
issues force to make a huge loan loss provision. To reduce non-performing loan, enormous actions
have been taken through aggressive recovery drives combined with improved risk management
practices.

Qﬁl i ionammad 106

: CED >hiat Finansig/Ofcer
Mm“mgﬂlmc? Banhk Anla Limited
Al w& 2 .
v BmC“PiMlRmm'm corporate Qffice. Dhaka

DA, AT At
iident & Managing Dircetor
' Bim.h: Aasia Lid,
;:Dmpaﬂy Sed o Comparate Office

; i Limn

nffice

CﬂprTatE

13



5. DETAILED DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION

1. Particulars of Issuer

a) Name of the [ssuer Bank Asia Limited
Public Limited Bank Company Listed with DSE

b) Legal Status of the Issuer e s nictompany Lis !
and CSE
Bank Asia Limited, Corporate Offices
Bank Asia Tower,

c) Details of contact information 32 - 34, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue,
Karwan Bazar, Dhaka
Attention: Mr. Md. [brahim Khalil, CFO

d) Date of Incorporation 28 September 1999

e) Date of Commencement of Business 28 September 1999

f) Authorized capital BDT 15,000 Million

g) Paid-up capital BDT 11,659 Million

h) Total equity BDT 27,208 Million

i) Total Liabilities BDT 383,601 Million

j) Total Financial Obligation BDT 383,601 Million

k) Total Assets BDT 410,809 Million

1) Total Tangible Assets BDT 6,814 Million

m) | Net Worth BDT 27,208 Million

2. Particulars of [ssue Manager

a) Name of the Issue Manager City Bank Capital Resources Limited

b) Legal Status of the [ssue Manager Public Limited Company
Mr. Ershad Hossain
Managing Director and CEQ
City Bank Capital Resources Limited

) Details of Contact Information Head Office
City Centre, 13th Floor, Level-14,
UnitID: 13D, 90/1 Motijheel C/A,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
+880-2-55110947

d) Name of the Issue Bank Asia 1st Perpetual Bond

3. Particulars of the Issue Aﬁ /

a) Name of the Issue j

Bank Asia 1% Perpetual-Bond
Ku < mmad a’.d. FCA
“Mohammad |
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Type of Debt Instrument to be

Coupon Bearing Conditional Convertible

discount rate and yield to

maturity{(YTM):

b
) issued Perpetual Debt
To raise Additional Tier-1 Capital through
issuance of Perpetual Bond in order to strengthen
its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh
Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy
¢) | Purpose of the Issue (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line
with Basel I11).
The Bank shall utilize the proceeds of the Issue for
its regular higher yielding business activities.
Number of Securities/Bond
Private offer: 900,000
a) Number of Securities and Total Size Public offer: 100,000
of the Issue to be Offered Total Issue Size
Private offer: BDT 450 Crore
Public offer: BDT 50 Crore
e) Face wvalue and issue price of Face value of each bond: BDT 5,000
securities mentioning discount or
premium thereof:
f) Coupon rate or rate of profit or The Coupon Rate (Floating) will be determined as |

the aggregate of:
sReference Rate; 20-year Treasury-Bond rate.

(Latest available rate of 20-year Treasury-Bond
published by Debt
Department of Bangladesh Bank on the quotation
day) *(subject to Bangladesh Bank approval); plus

rate as Management

sMargin: 2.00% (subject to Bangladesh Bank
approval)

eCoupon Ceiling: 10%

*Coupon Floor: 6% subject to baving available
distributable profit.

* (subject to Bangladesh Bank approval)

£) Tenor or maturity

Nil, the bond will be perpetual

h) Details of conversion/exchange
option features

Conversion feature: Conditional Convertible

Loss Absorption:

objective pre-specified trigger point.
A

The instrument has principal loss absorption
through conversion to common shares at a

. -
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Trigger Point for Loss
Absorption:

If the bank's consolidated CET-1 falls below
Bangladesh Bank requirement of 4.50% and stays
below for 03 (Three) successive quarters it would
be the Trigger Point Condition and the 3rd quarter-
end date of consecutive below-minimum CET-1
Ratio would be the Trigger Point Condition Date.
Once the Trigger Point Condition has been metand
Loss Absorption feature has been exercised, the
cycle will start again.

When conversion option
will be exercised:

The Issuer will only exercise conversion option
when the Bank has reached the trigger pointie. If
the bank’s consolidated CET-1 falls below
Bangladesh Bank requirement (Currently of
4.50%) and stays below for 03 (Three) successive
quarters, The end of the 3¢ quarter will be Trigger
Point Date. The conversion will be exercised after
taking approval from BSEC and other competent
authorities as per requirement. The period
between the Trigger Point Date and the date on
which the Issuer converts the Bonds will be known
as Conversion Period. If a fractional share issuance
arises upon conversion, the issuer will round the
number of shares issuable, up to the next whole
number. Fractional lot size will also be rounded to
the next whole number

Conversion Feature:

The honds will be converted at a pre-determined
Conversion Strike Price into the common shares of
Bank Asia. Conversion at this point is mandatory.

The Conversion Strike Price:

Average of daily market price of the immediate
previous 6 (six) months average market price of
Bank Asia shares in the Dhaka Stock Exchange
from the trigger point date or Face Value of the
Share whichever is higher.

The Conversion Mechanism:

The issuer shall apply to BSEC for their consent
before the conversion of the bonds into conmon
shares. The conversion method to be finalized at
the time of the conversion as per Bangladesh
Bank's instruction.

i) Mode of redemption or
conversion/exchange

Redemption: Nil

Conversion: Conditional Convertible

i) Mode of option (call or put), ifany,

in case of redemption

A — :
Hossain Bank A% Siice
Mmsb&m&m Cormnrd 2

City Bank Capital Resources Ltd.
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Dhaka

conversion/exchange and discount Call Option: The Issuer may, by giving not less than
or premium thereof 30 nor more than 60 days’ notice to the Trustee of
the Call Exercise Date, which notice shall be
irrevocable, elect to redeem all, but not some only,
of the Bonds at their principal amount together
with any outstanding coupon payments which are
accrued but unpaid and not been subject to
exercise of Issuer’s Coupon Discretion. The Call
Option can be exercised only after ten years of
issuance, with prior approval from the Bangladesh
Bank.
I) Rate of return The Coupon Rate {Floating) will be determined as
the aggregate of:
«Reference Rate: 20-year Treasury-Bond rate.
(Latest available rate of 20-year Treasury-Bond
rate as published by Debt Management
Department of Bangladesh Bank on the quotation
day) *{subject to Bangladesh Bank approval); plus
sMargin: 2.00% (subject to Bangladesh Bank
approval)
+Coupon Ceiling: 10%
*Coupon Floor: 6% subject to having available
distributable profit.
* (subject to Bangladesh Bank approval)
1) Applicable tax rate As per law of the land
m) | Default protection mechanism Nil
(details of credit enhancement
arrangement/agreement,
redemption reserve, sinking fund
etc,)
n) Type of collateral securities being Nil
offered, if any
0) Status of securities holders in case Claims of the investors on the bond are:
of priority of payment 1. Superior to the claims of investors in equity
shares and perpetual non-cumulative preference
shares, if any, of the bank whether current
outstanding or issued at any time in the
e Mohammad-ibr
‘ Chlaf Financial
: e En;{anu:i_ﬂr Bank Asia Limited
Brshad Hossain a;r.kpAEIE Limited A fan AN ~arporate Office,
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2. Subordinated to the claims of depositors,
general creditors and Perpetual debt of the Bank
other than any Perpetual debt qualifying as
Additional Tier 1 Capital (as defined in the Basel Il
Guidelines) of the Bank;
3.Is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of
the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement
thatlegally or economically enhances the seniority
of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors
o)) Period within which securities to be 2021
issued
a) Nature of tradability or listing in the To be traded in the Main Board
stock exchange(s) (Main
Board / ATB /any other platform,
mentioning the name of the stock
exchange)
4, Particulars of the Trustee
a) Name of the trustee UCB Investment Limited
b) Paid-up capital of the trustee BDT 250,000,000
) Net worth of the trustee BDT 312,194,085
d) Name of the issue(s) where Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond
performing as trustee
5. Particulars of the credit rating company -
a) Name of credit rating company _ Issuer: Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Ltd
Bond: Emerging Credit Rating Limited
b) Credit rating status of the issuer or Long Term: AAz
rinator
originator Short Term: ST-2
) Credit rating status of the issue A+B
d) Date and validity of rating along Issuer: Date of Rating: June 24, 2021
with surveillance rating for the L ‘
issuer or originator and for the issue Validity of Rating: June 30, 2022
Bond: Date of Rating: June 13, 2021
Validity of Rating: June 12, 2022
e) Latest default rate of the credit N/A
rating company
f) Average time to default of the rated | | N/A
category ' A '-
, - L1 —oham
£) Rating trigger, if any \)N, %7 C _,D ~  Chiet Financial
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6. DETAILS OF THE UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS

Bank Asia Limited has decided to raise Additional Tier-1 Capital through issuance of Bank Asia 1+t
Perpetual Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Banl's
Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with
Basel II1}. The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength and continue
to grow its balance sheet in the future years.

The proposed bond will qualify as part of Bank Asia’s Additional Tier-1 capital and will help maintain
healthy capital adequacy ratios in the coming years. Besides, the BDT 5 billion fund will be used for
undertaking general business activities of the bank including strengthening of the loan portfolio and
other securities.

~T4. AnisuzzZam
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7. FEATURES OF THE DEBT SECURITY TO BE ISSUED

Tahle 1: Features of the Debt Securities

Issuer

Bank Asia Limited

The [ssue

Bank Asia 1% Perpetual Bond

Mandated Joint Lead Arrangers

IDLC Finance Limited and City Bank Capital Resources
Limited are referred toc as the "Mandated Joint Lead
Arrangers” or the "“M]LAs".

[ssue Manager

City Bank Capital Resources Limited

Underwriter

To be finalized

Arrangement Basis

Private offer: Best effort basis

Public Offer: 20% to be underwritten on firm commitment
basis

Issue Size

BDT 500,000,000 Public Issue and BDT 4,500,000,000
Private Placement

a. Basic Feature of the
Bond:

Purpose

To raise Additional Tier-1 Capital through issuance of Bank
Asia Perpetual Bond in order to strengthen its capital base
in accordance with Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk
Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital
Framework in line with Basel [11).

The Bank shall utilize the proceeds of the Issue for its
regular higher yielding business activities.

Investors

Clty Bank Capital Resources Lid.

RIAL Ain
Menaging Director & CED

Campany Seorela ! :

Bank Asia Limited P/.gdmt&hianugmg Director
Caorparate Offica

0

Private Offer: The following class of investors are eligible
to participate in the offer:

=Public Financial [nstitutions which are duly authorized to
invest in Bonds as per Bangladesh Bank Regulaticns
Scheduled

«sMutual Funds, Insurance

Commercial Banks,

Companies,
*Co-operative Banks, Regional Rural Banks authorized to
invest in bonds/ debentures,

«Societies authorized to invest in bonds/debentures,
«Trusts authorized to invest in bonds/ debentures,
«Statutory Corporations/ Undertakings established by

Central/ State legislature authorized to invest in bonds/
debentures,

Aihgy jnot mmthe list but is eliw
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Issuer Bank Asia Limited
subscribe as per regulations by Bangladesh Bank.

This being a private placement Issue, the eligible investors
who have been addressed through this communication
directly, are only eligible to apply.

Prior to making any investment in these Bonds, each
investor should satisfy and assure himself/herself/itself
that he/she/it is authorized and eligible to invest in these
Bonds. The Bank shall be under no obligation to verify the
eligibility /authority of the investor to invest in these
Bonds. Further, mere receipt of this Disclosure Docurnent
by a person shall not be construed as any representation by
the Bank that such person is authorized to invest in these
Bonds or eligible to subscribe to these Bonds. If after
applying for subscription to these Bonds and/or allotment
of Bonds to any person, is found to have been ineligible to
invest in/hold these Bonds, the Bank shall not be
responsible in any manner.

Public Offer: Eligible Institutional Investors and General
Investors /Public who have valid BO account including
Resident of Bangladesh and NRB

Currency Bangladeshi Taka (BDT)
Face Value BDT 5,000
No. of Bonds in Each Lot Private offer; 2000

Public offer: 1

Denomination: Denomination of each Bond is indicated at BDT 5,000 Face
Value
Total no. of Lots Private offer: 450

Public offer; 100,000
Minimum Subscription Amount | Private offer: 10,000,000

Puhlic offer: 5,000
Mode of Placement: Private Placement: BDT 4,500,000,000

Public Placement: BDT 500,000,000

Maturity: Not Applicable. The Bonds shall be perpetual i.e. there is no

maturity date and there are no step-ups or other incentives

to redeem.
Governing Law: The laws of The People’s Republic of Bangladesh ,
Security; Unsecured 4
Form: Registered
Listing: BDT 4,500 Million to be listed under directJi

procedure a
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Issuer

Bank Asia Limited

b. Coupon Rate:

The Coupon Rate (Floating) will be determined as the
aggregate of:
o Reference Rate: 20-year Treasury-Bond rate,
(Latest available rate of 20-year Treasury-Bond rate as
published by Debt Management Department of
Bangladesh Bank on the quotation day) *(subject to
Bangladesh Bank approval); plus

e Margin: 2.00% (subject to Bangladesh Bank
approval)
. Coupon Ceiling: 10%
. Coupon Floor: 6% subject to having

available distributable profit.
* (subject to Bangladesh Banlcapproval)

Coupon Payment:

Coupon will be payable half yearly on the Coupon Payment
Dates at the end of each Coupon Period.

Put Option:

Not applicable

Call Option:

The Issuer may, by giving not less than 30 nor more than
60 days’ notice to the Trustee of the Call Exercise Date,
which notice shall be irrevocable, elect to redeem all, but
not some only, of the Bonds at their principal amount
together with any outstanding coupon payments which are
accrued but unpaid and not been subject to exercise of
Issuer’s Coupon Discretion. The Call Option can be
exercised only after ten years of issuance, with prior
approval from the Bangladesh Bank.

Call Option Eligibility:

1. Replace this instrument with capital of the same or
hetter quality that are sustainable for the income capacity
of the Bank, or,

2. Capital position is above the minimum requirements
after the call option is exercised

Trustee, Paying
Registrar, Transfer Agent

Agent,

UCB Investment Limited

c¢. Transferability
JLiquidity

Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of
the Deed of Trust

d. Prepayment, Call,
Refunding, Conversion
features

Prepayment, Call, Refunding: can be exercised after 10
years subject to approval of Bangladesh Banlc

Conversion: conditional convertible

e. Late Redemption

Not Applicable.

Since the instrument is perpetual in nature i.e. there is
maturity date; late redemption is not applicable ugle d
yntil it is eligibfle for calleption criteria.

Managing Director & CEQ
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Issuer

Bank Asia Limited

f. TaxTFeatures

As per applicable law

Claim Settlement in the event of
Liguidation or Wind-up:

Claims of the investors on the bond are:

1. Superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and
perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, if any, of the
bank whether currently outstanding or issued at any time
in the future.

2. Subordinated to the claims of depositors, general
creditors and Perpetual debt of the Bank other than any
Perpetual debt qualifying as Additionai Tier 1 Capital (as
defined in the Basel [l Guidelines) of the Bank;

3. Is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of the
issuer nor related entity or other arrangement that legally
or economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-
vis bank creditors

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stipulated
herein, the claims of the Bondholders shall be subject to the
provisions of Loss Absorption in this terms and features,

Loss Absorption:

The instrument has principal loss ahsorption through
conversion Lo common shares at an objective pre-specified
trigger point.

Trigger Point  for Loss

Absorption:

If the bank's consolidated CET-1 falls below Bangladesh
Bank requirement of 4.50% and stays below for 03 (Three)
successive quarters it would be the Trigger Point Condition
and the 3rd quarter-end date of consecutive below-
minimum CET-1 Ratio would be the Trigger Point
Condition Date. Once the Trigger Point Condition has been
met and Loss Absorption feature has been exercised, the
cycle will start again.

When conversion option will be
exercised:

The Issuer will only exercise conversion option when the
Bank has reached the trigger point i.e. If the bank's
consolidated CET-1 falis below Bangladesh Bank
requirement (Currently of 4.50%) and stays below for 03
(Three) successive quarters. The end of the 37 quarter will
be Trigger Point Date. The conversion will be exercised
after taking approval from BSEC and other competent
authorities as per requirement. The period between the
Trigger Point Date and the date on which the Issuer
converts the Bends will be known as Conversion Period. If
a fractional share issuance arises upon conversion, the
issuer will round the number of shares issuable, up to the
next whole number. Fractional lot size will also be rounded
to the next whole number

%

Conversion Feature:
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Issuer

Bank Asia Limited

Asia. Conversion at this point is mandatory,

The Conversion Strike Price:

Average of daily market price of the immediate previous 6
(six) months average market price of Bank Asia shares in
the Dhaka Stock Exchange from the trigger point date or
Face Value of the Share whichever is higher.

The Conversion Mechanism:

The issuer shall apply to BSEC for their consent before the
conversion of the bonds into common shares. The
conversion method to be finalized al the time of the
conversion as per Bangladesh Bank's instruction.

Conversion Notice

Within 2 (two) Business Days of the approval date of the
Audited Financials for the Conditional Conversion, Issuer
shall notify the Trustee once at the end of the 20 Quarter
when CET-1 Ratio remains below 4.50% and also at the
time of exercise of Loss Absorption feature, the Conversion
Strike Price, number of Bonds to be converted, expected
end date of the Conversion Peried ("Conversion Notice”);
and the Trustee shall within 2 (two) Business Days of the
receipt of the Conversion Notice, notify the Bondholders
about the receipt of the Conversion Notice. All notices are
validly given if:

o Mailed to hondholders at their respective address
in the register,

« Published for three consecutive days in one English
newspaper and one Bengali newspaper; each
having wide circulation in Bangladesh,

= Emailed to bondholders at their respective
addresses set out in the Issuer Register provided
that such notices will only be considered as validly
given unless followed up with hard copies of the
notices being mailed to the bondholders or
published for three consecutive days in a leading
newspaper as aforesaid,

Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given
on the seventh day after being so mailed or on the
later of the date of such publications

Dividend Discretion:

‘A

N B

Managing Director & CED
Clty Bank Capital Resources Lid.

i.  The bank has full discretion at all times to cancel
distributions/payments;

ii.  Cancellation of discretionary payments must notbe
an event of default;

iii. ~ Banks have full access to canceiled payments to
meet obligations as they fall due;

iv.  Cancellation of distributions/payments must not
impose restrictions on the bank except in relation
to distributions to common stakeholders; and

v.  Dividends to be paid out of distributable items;
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Issuer Bank Asia Limited
even if adequate profit is available and the level of
CRAR conforms to the regulatory minimum. When
dividend is paid at a rate lesser than the prescribed
rate, the unpaid amount will not be paid in future
years, even if adequate profit is available and the
level of CRAR conforms to the regulatory minimum,.

vii. [n general, it may be in order for banks to have
dividend stopper arrangement that stop dividend
payments on common shares in the event the
holders of Additional Tier 1 instruments are not
paid dividend/coupon. However, dividend
stoppers must not impede the full discretion that
bank must have at all times to cancel
distributions/payments on the Additional Tier 1
instrument, nor must they act in a way that could
hinder the re-capitalization of the bank. For
example, it would not be permitted for a stopper on
an Additional Tier 1 instrument to:

. attempt to stop payment on another
instrument where the payments on this
other instrument were not also fully
discretionary;

. prevent distributions to shareholders
for a period that extends beyond the
point in time that dividends/coupons
on the Additional Tier 1 instrument are
resumed;

. impede the normal operation of the
hank or any restructuring activity
(including acquisitions/disposals).

. A stopper may act to prohibit actions
that are equivalent to the payment of a
dividend, such as the bank undertaking
discretionary share buybacks, if
otherwise permitted

Payment Suspension | In case of conversion on Trigger Point, the portion that will
Methodology be required to be converted, Coupon Payment will never
resume back for that portion. The portion that shall not be
converted, payment will resume from next coupon date for
that non-converted portion, but subject to CET-1 Ratio
remaining reaching 4.50% or above.

No penal/additional/delay fee shall be charged on the
Issuer for the period when coupon(s) payments are
suspended.

Events of Default: (a) Breach of Common Equity Holders" Dividen

<> Mehammad locaisvKhalll, FCA
m Bank Asia U Pregident & Managing Director

Chiaf Financial Officer
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Issuer Bank Asia Limited

(b) Subject to exercise of Issuer’s Coupon Discretion,
Trigger Point Consideration being met, and/or exercise of
Loss Absorption feature, the Issuer defaults in the payment
of any money owing in respect of the Perpetual Bonds
when the same shall become due and payable in
accordance with these presents and such default continues
for at least seven (7) Business Days

{(t) Breachofany covenant, warranty or other provision
of the Trust Deed otherwise as provided in the preceding
paragraphs of this Clause and such default continues for at
least thirty (30) Business Days

It is further clarified that the Bondholders shall have no
rights to accelerate the repayment of future scheduled
payments except in bankruptcy and liquidation.

Issuer needs to take prior consent from AT-1 (Bank Asia 1st
Consent Right of Bondholders: | Perpetual Bond) bondholders to issue new Tier-II capital
over maximum limit as set by Bangladesh Bank.

Dividend Stopper Clause: Dividend Stopper Clause will be applicable to these Bonds
and it will stop dividend payments on comnion shares in
the event the holders of the Bonds are not paid coupon. In
the event the holders of the Bonds are not paid coupeon,
they shall not impede the full discretion that Issuer has at
all times to cancel distributions/payments on the Bonds,
nor will they impede / hinder:

{1 The Re-Capitalization of the Issuer.

(ii) The Issuel’s right to make payments on other
instruments, where the payments on this other instrument
were not also fully discretionary

(iiiy  The lIssuer's right to making distributions to
shareholders for a peried that extends beyond the pointin
time that coupon /dividends on the Bonds are resumed.
The normal operation of the Issuer or any restructuring
activity (including acquisitions/ disposals).

Documentation: Will include but not limited to the followings:

¢ Facility Arranger’'s Agreement / Term Sheet

e Bond Subscription Agreement

e Trust Deed

¢ Any other agreements/instruments relating to
such transaction

Conditions precedent: In form and substance satisfactory to the MLA including

without limitation: (i) due diligence having been conducted

and completed, (ii) documentation for the Financing and

appropriate business description disclosure in the offegi
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Issner

Bank Asia Limited

opinions from external counsel, (iv) the I[ssuer having
obtained all relevant approvals for the Bond.

Cost related to the
issue

Total of Arrangement fee, Trustee, Paying Agent,
Registrar, Transfer Agent fee, Bond Rating fee,
Surveillance Rating Fee & Legal Counsel Fee:
26,209,500 (approx.)

Application Fee to BSEC: BDT 10,000

Consent Fee to BSEC: 0.10% on the total face value

Repayment Schedule

Not applicable

Call or put option, and
premium or discount
thereof, if any

Put Option: Nil

Call Option: The Issuer may, by giving not less than 30 nor
more than 60 days' notice to the Trustee of the Call Exercise
Date, which notice shall be irrevocable, elect to redeem all,
but not some only, of the Bonds at their principal amount
together with any outstanding coupon payments which are
accrued but unpaid and not been subject to exercise of
Issuer’s Coupon Discretion. The Call Option can be
exercised only after ten years of issuance, with prior
approval from the Bangladesh Bank.

Credit enhancement or
guarantee

Nil

k.

Enforcement of
Charges over
securities

The Trustee shall enforce all payment obligations under
the Subordinated Bonds only by way of petitioning for the
winding up or dissolution of the [ssuer and/or by proving
for the amount due and payable under the perpetual Bonds
in the liquidation or administration of the lssuer.
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8. DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL SECURITY AND TYPE OF CHARGES TO
BE CREATED AGAINST ISSUE

Bank Asia 1st Perpetual Bond will be Superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and
perpetual non-cumulative preference shares and subordinated to the claims of depositors, generai
creditors and subordinated debt of the Bank. Hence, it is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee
of the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement that legally or economically enhances the
seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors,
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9. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

General Covenants by the Issuer: The Bonds shall be issued in registered and unlisted form and
Issuer shall comply with the provisions of the Trust Deed and shall be bound by it,

Compliance with BB Rules & Guidelines: Issuer shall comply with Bangladesh Bank Rules and
Guidelines, Trust Deed, conditions, Schedules and Agency Agreement. The Issuer is obliged to obtain
due approval from the Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
for issuance of the Bonds.

As long as any of the Bonds remains outstanding or any amount is outstanding to the Trustee or any
Bondholder under any Bond Document, the I[ssuer undertakes to each of the Trustee and the
Bondholders that it shall comply with the following conditions namely:

o Torefrain from substantially changing its general nature of the business;

e To refrain from entering into any transaction, agreement or arrangement with any of its
Affiliates other than on arm'’s length basis;

* To promptly obtain any Authorisation required under any law or regulation of its
jurisdiction of incorporation to enable it to perform its obligations under the Bond
Documents and comply with them fully as and when required by the Trustee;

e To comply with all applicable laws and regulations;

e To shall maintain insurances on and in relation to its business and assets with reputable
underwriters or insurance companies;

¢ To be duly incorporated and validly existing under the laws of its jurisdiction;

e The Issuer shall duly and punctually follow the prevailing rules and regulations of taxation.

* To maintain books and records (with respect to itself and its business) in the manner
described in the Trust Deed;

e To promptly do all such acts or execute all such documents as the Trustee may reasonably
specify for the exercise of any rights powers and remedies of the Trustee provided by or
pursuant to the Bond Documents or by law on a best efforts basis and to the extent permitted
hy applicable laws;

e Torefrain from being a creditor in respect of any Financial Indebtedness except in ordinary
course of business;

e To refrain from incurring or allowing to remain outstanding any guarantee or otherwise
voluntarily assume any liability except for any guarantee under any Bond Document or any
guarantee in the ordinary course of business consistent with its current practice;

e To comply with Bangladesh Bank Authorisations, Rules and Guidelines;

e To provide such information and within such period of time as specified in the Trust Deed;

Corporate Covenant: The Issuer shall all times carry on and conduct its affairs in a proper and
efficient manner in compliance with any requirement of law from time to time in force in Bangladesh
and in compliance with its and in compliance with its Memorandum and Articles of Association save
where failure to do so would not constitute a Materials Adverse Effect.

Consents: The Issuer shall obtain and comply with the terms of all authorisations, approvals,
licences and consents necessary under any Law in connection with its business.
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Financial Statements: The lssuer shall prepare in respect of each financial years, financial
statements and provide the same to the Trustee in such form and manner as described in the Trust
Deed.

General Negative Covenants: The Issuershall not until after the final settlement, save to the extent
permitted by or contemplated by Applicable Law or with the prior written consent of the Trustee:

» sell, convey, transfer, lease, assign or otherwise dispose of or agree or attempt or purport to
sell, convey, transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of or use, invest or otherwise deal with any
of its properties, assets or undertaking or grant any option or right to acquire the same
which shall reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

* grant, create or permit to exist any encumbrance over {including the grant of security or
trust over or the occurrence of execution or diligence in respect of) its assets which shall
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

¢ consolidate or merge with any other person;

e permit the validity or effectiveness of the transaction documents to be impaired or to be
amended, hypothecated, subordinated, terminated or discharged.

Dealing with Trustee: The [ssuer shall upon reasonable notice, during normal business hours allow
the Trustee and any persons appointed by the Trustee access to such books of account and other
business records as relate to the assigned rights or the benefit of the assigned rights as the Trustee
or any such persons may reasonably require.

Information to Trustee: So far as permitted by applicable law and subject to any binding
confidentiality restrictions, the Issuer shall give to the Trustee such information, opinions,
certificates and other evidence as the trustee and any persons appointed by the Trustee shall
reasonably require for the purposes of the discharge of the duties, trusts, powers, authorities and
discretions vested in the Trustee by or pursuant to the Trust Deed or any other Transaction
Document.

Execution of Further Documents: The Issuer shall, so far as permitted by applicable law and
regulatory requirements, execute all such further documents and do all such further acted and
things as the Trustee (acting reasonably) may consider to be necessary at the time to give effect to
the terms of the relevant Transaction Documents.

Notification of Event Default: The Issuer shall deliver notice to the Trustee forthwith upon
becoming aware of any Event of Default without waiting for the Trustee to take any further action.

No Variation and Termination of Transaction Documents: The Issuer shall net until the final
settlement, save to the extent permitted by the Transaction Documents or with the prior written
consent of the Trustee (a) terminate any Transaction Documents, (b) vary any provision of any
Transaction Document (c) permit any person who has obligations under the Transaction Document
to be released from such obligations other than in accordance with the terms of the applicable
Transaction Document and any applicable requirement of law or regulatory direction.

Filings: The Issuer shall effect all required filings in respect of the Issuer and file, record or enro!l
each Transaction Document required to be filed, recorded or enrolled with any court or oth
authority in Bangladesh and ensure that such required filings, recordings or enrolments

maintained in accordance requireme Iaw-or\l‘egulatory dire
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Payments: The Issuer shall pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee under this Trust Deed without
set off, counterclaim, deduction or withholding, unless otherwise compelled by law.

Notices to Bondholders: The [ssuer shall send or procure to be sent (not less than three days prior
to the date of publication) to the Trustee, for the Trustee's approval, one copy of each notice to be
given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed and not publish such notice without
such approval and, upen publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such notice.

Notification of Non-Payments: The Issuer shall use reasonable endeavours to notify the Trustee
forthwith in the event of non-payment of the full amount within due date.

Notification of Late Payment: The [ssuer shall forthwith give notice to the Bondholders through
the Trustee of payments of any sum due in respect of the Bonds, made after their due date to the
Trustee,

Notification of Tax Deduction: The Issuer shall promptly give notice to the Trustee

(a) ifitis required by law to effect a deduction or withholding of Tax in respect of any payment due
in respect of any Bonds.

(b)Y and in such cases take such action as may be required by the Trustee acting reasonable in respect
thereof,

Consolidation, Amalgamation or Merger: The Issuer will not consolidate with, merge or
amalgamate into or transfer its assets substantially as an entirety to any company or convey or
transfer its properties and assets substantially as an entirety to any person (the consummation of
any such event, a "Merger").
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10. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE TRUSTEE

Duties and Powers of the Trustee: The Trustee has the following duties and powers in connection
with the Trust:

e to hold the benefit of the covenants made by the Issuer and the conditions on trust for the
Bondholders;

* to open such accounts necessary for discharging the functions of Trustee;

o to keep the money and assets representing the Trust Property (including enforcement
proceeds) and to deposit and withdraw such moneys and assets as may be required from
time to time;

= to undertake all such actions for the recoveries of any overdue in accordance with the
provisions of the Trust Deed and to execute all such documents, deeds and papers and to do
all acts in relation thereto;

¢ toissue, manage and administer the Bonds in accordance with the terms of the Trust Deed
and execute, acknowledge, confirm or endorse any agreements, documents, deeds,
instruments and papers in connection therewith;

e to call any meetings of the Bondholders in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed
and the Bonds and to facilitate the proceedings of such meeting as it deems appropriate in
accordance with the terms of the Trust Deed;

o to implement, give effect to and facilitate the terms and conditions of the Bonds and such
other documents, deeds and agreements in contemplation thereof;

+ upon instruction by the Bondholders upon occurrence of an Event of Default in accordance
with this Trust Deed, to sell or otherwise dispose of the Trust Property and close any bank
accounts that may have been opened in pursuance of this Trust Deed after distribution of
amounts standing to their credit;

e to take such action as may be appropriate for the protection of the interest of the
Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Act, 1882 and the provisions of the Trust Deed,;

o The Trustee shall have power to initiate negotiations with the respective parties for
inclusion of any additional terms and conditions for the performance of the obligations
under this Trust Deed for the protection of the interest of the Bondholders, and necessary
amendments can then be made by way of mutual agreenient;; and

» to do all such other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and incidental to the above
objects unless such acts require the prior consent of the Beneficiaries in accordance with the
Trust Deed.

Reliance on information: The Trustee may in relation to the Trust Deed act on the opinion or
advice of or a certificate or any information obtained from any lawyer or other experts and shall not
be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting;

Certificate of directors or Authorised Signatories: The Trustee may call for a certificate signed
by two Authorised Signatories of the Issuer or other person duly authorised as to any fact or matter
prima facie within the knowledge of the Issuer as sufficient evidence thereof, The Trustee shall not
be bound in any such case to call for further evidence or be responsible for any Liability that may be
occasioned by its failing so to do;

Resolution or direction of Bondholders: [f there was some defect in the constitution of the
meeting or if the resolution or direction made by the meeting of the bondholders is not valid or
binding for some defect, the Trustee will not be held responsible provided it has acted in good faith. e

Bondholders as a class: In connection with the exarcise by it ofany_qfits trusts, powers, authorj
and discretions, the Trustee shall have res ifiterests of the Bondholde o
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No obligation to monitor or investigate: The Trustee is under no obligation to monitor or
supervise the functions of any other person under the Bonds or any other agreement or document
relating to the transactions herein. In the absence of actual knowledge of a breach of obligation the
Trustee may assume that each such person is properly performing and complying with its
obligations. Similarly the Trustee is under no obligation to investigate Bonds or other agreement or
documents to that effect.

Bonds held by the Issuer: In the absence of actual knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the
Trustee may assume without enquiry (other than requesting a certificate of the Issuer}, that no
Bonds are for the time being held by or for the benefit of the Issuer or any of its Affiliates;

Events of Default: The Trustee shall not be bound to give notice to any person of the execution of
the Trust Deed or to take any steps to ascertain whether any Default or Event of Default has
happened and, until it shall have actual knowledge or express notice to the contrary.

Right to deduct or withhold for taxes: Deduction or withholding of tax will be as per prevailing
law of the land.

Error of judgment: Trustee has no liability for error of judgment made in good faith.

No responsibility for loss: The Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss incurred by
bondholders subject to any applicable laws or regulations except for its Trustee's own gross
negligence, wilful default or fraud,

Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for Force Majeure.

Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to
indemnification extend to its officers, directors and employees and it's successors upon resignation
and replacement. The Issuer will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from
suit, execution, attachment or other legal process.

Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or nota defaultin the performance
by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions is capable of remedy and/or materially
prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders. If the Trustee certifies that any such default is not
capable of remedy and/or materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders, such certificate
shall be conclusive and binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders subject to conditions as
specified in the Trust Deed.

Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by the
[ssuer of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds or the delivery of any Bond Cettificate to the persons
entitled to it;

Delegation: The Trustee may, with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, whether by power of
attorney or otherwise, delegate to any person or persons or fluctuating body of persons all or any of
the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed and any such delegation
may be made upon such terms and conditions and subject to such regulations (including power to
sub-delegate with the consent of the Trustee) as the Trustee may think fit in the interests of the
Bondholder. The Trustee is required to exercise reasonable care in the selection of any such
Appointee.
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Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a
court of competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder any confidential
information (financial or otherwise) made available to the Trustee by the Issuer or any other person
in connection with the Trust Deed.

Professional charges: Any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any
profession cr business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other
charges for business transacted and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in
connection with the trusts and also his incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other
work and business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firrn on matters arising in
connection with the Trust Deed, including matters which might or should have been attended to in
person by a trustee not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person.

Expenditure by the Trustee: The Trustee is not obliged to expend or risk its own funds or
otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties if it has grounds for believing
the repayment (if approved by the issuer) of such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security
for, such risk or liability is not assured to it.

Restriction on financial transactions with the Issuer: The Trustee and its directors and ofticers
shall be precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions ("Other Business)
with the Issuer which would place its fiduciary duties towards the Bondholders in conflict with its
rights and obligations in such Other Business.

Trustee liable for gross negligence: Trustee shall be liable for gross negligence in the performance
of its duties under the Trust Deed.

Exercise of Discretion: Unless provided to the contrary in the Trust Deed, the Trustee shall not be
obliged to exercise or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any
determination or to consider taking or take any action whatsoever in connection with or under or
pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the holders of not less than 662/3 percent in
principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding orif so directed by an Extraordinary Resolution and
the Trustee will not be respensible for any loss, expense, damage, claimn, cost, charge or liability
which may be suffered as a result thereof.

Trustee’s Obligation for Requesting Compliance Certificates: The Trustee shall have no
responsibility for requesting Compliance Certificates unless the I[ssuer has failed to deliver such
certificates in accordance with (Terms of Appointment) or the Trustee is requested tc do so by any
Bondholder.

Modification and Waiver: The Trustee may agree, without the consent of the Bondholders, to (i)
any modification (except as mentioned in Amendment Provisions of Trust Deed] to, or the waiver
or authorisation of any breach or proposed breach of, any terms of the Trust Deed which is not
materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders or (ii) any modification to the Bonds or the
Trust Deed which is of a formal, niinor or technical nature or to correcta manifest error or to comply
with mandatory provisions of law. Any such modification, waiver or authorisation will be binding
on the Bondholders and, unless the Trustee agrees otherwise, any such modifications will be notified
by the Trustee to the Bondholders as soon as practicable thereafter.

Interests of Bondholders: The Trustee shall have regard to the interests of the Bondholders
class and not individuals in the exercise of its duties under this Deed.
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11. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUE MANAGER, UNDERWRITER,
ORANY OTHER CONTRACTUAL PARTIES

Issue manager:

a) The Issue Manager is responsible to comply with all the requirements as per Deht Securities
Rules and Consent Letter including preparation and disclosures made in the Information
Memorandum.

b) The Issue Manager shall be entitled to get fees and be responsible for the issue, including
preparation of Information Memorandum and disclosures made in the Information
Memorandum.

¢) The Issue Manager shall provide a compliance report to BSEC about the use of the proceeds
raised through public issue by the Issuer on half-yearly basis up to full utilization of the
proceeds.

d) BSEC may require the Issue Manager to submit additional disclosure, information, documents,
certification and clarification, as the case may be, to produce or to disclose, in the Information
Memorandum for sale of securities, within such time as may be stipulated, and in such case the
Issue Manager shal} fulfil such requirements within such time.

e) Receive the report on utilization of proceeds as well as implementation status.

Underwriter:

a) Pay for the unsubscribed portion of Bonds up to the Firm Commitment Amount within the time
stipulated in the Modus Operendi of the Issue of the Trust Deed.

k) Inthe case of failure by the Underwriter to pay for the unsubscribed portion of Bonds up to the
Firm Commitment Amount under the terms mentioned above, the Underwriter will not be
eligible to underwrite any other issue, until such time as it fulfils it's underwriting commitment
under the Underwriting Agreement and shall also be subjected to other penalties as may be

determined by BSEC. Further, in the case of such failure the Issuer will be under no obligatj fito
pay any underwriting commission. W
|
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12. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

Binding Obligation: Investors/bondholders are required to enter into a Subscription Agreement
with the [ssuer and be bound by the terms and conditions of that agreement.

Severability of Bondholder’s Obligations: The failure to perform obligations of the Bondholders
under the Subscription Agreement and other agreements with identical terms shall not affect the
obligations of the Issuer towards any other Bondholder(s) under other identical agreements.

Individual Right: Each Bondholder will be entitled to protect and enforce its individual rights
independently without the need for other Bondholder(s) to be joined as additional party in such
proceedings for such purpose.

Powers: The Bondholders shall be able to hold meetings with such power and scope as provided
for in the Trust Deed.

Issue Bond Certificates: Issuer shall duly execute and deliver bond certificates to the hondholders
with conditions attached.

Subscription: The Investors will subscribe and pay the aggregate purchase price on the Closing
Date for the allocation, in Bangladesh Taka for same day value to such account as the Issuer
designates, subject to the provisions of the Subscription Agreement.

Compliance: The Bondholder(s) are obligated to comply with all applicable laws and regulations of
Bangladesh.

Indemnity: The Issuer shall fully indemnify the Bondholder(s) from and against any expense, loss,
damage or liability which any of them may incur as per provisions of this trust deed in connection
with the enforcement, protection or preservation of any right or claim of the Bondholders under the
Transaction Documents.

Payment: The Bondholders will execute and deliver a letter addressed to the Issuer in the form
attached as {(Form of Investor Representation Letter) of the Subscription Agreement on the date
specified. They are further obligated to pay the purchase price of Bonds to the Issuer in Bangladesh
Taka in the manner provided for on each closing date.

Termination: The Bondholders can give a termination notice to the Issuer at any time on or prior
to the Closing Date if the Issuer fails to perform any of its obligations under the Subscription
Agreement, if any of the conditions precedent is not satisfied or waived by the Bondholders on the
Closing Date, or in the case of force majeure. Upon service of such notice Issuer will be discharged
from its obligations except for its liability in relation to expenses related to the Bonds and except
for any liability arising before or in relation to such termination and Bondholder would also be
discharged from performance of their respective obligations under the subscription agreement.\
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13. DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER: Bank Asia Limited

Authorized capital BDT 15,000,000,000 (as on 31t December, 2020)

Paid-up capital BDT 11,659,068,600 (as of 315 December, 2020)

a. Capital Structure

TABLE 2; CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Particulars No. of Shareholders | Total No. of Shares | % of Holdings

Directors & Sponsors 27 600,698,621 51.52
Institutions 217 279,059,559 23.94
Non Residence Bangladeshi 54 1,650,796 0.14
| General Public 7940 161,113,132 13.82
Foreign Investments 3 2,578,570 0.22
Investment Companies 78 120,806,182 10.36
Total 8319 |  1,165,906,860 | 100.00

Particulars Asof Dec 31,2020
A) Total capital 43,580,585,724
B) Total risk weighted assets (RWA) 257,403,701,528
C) Minimum total capital requirement 10% 25,740,370,153
D) Capital surplus (A-C) 17,840,215,571
E) Minimum total capital plus capital conservation buffer requirement @ 32.175.462,691
12.509%
F) Capital surplus (A-E) with capital conservation buffer 11,405,123,033
Capital to risk weighted asset ratio
Common Equity Tier-1 to RWA (minimun 4,5% under Basel 111} 9.09%
Tier- 1 to RWA (minimum 6% under Basel I1I) 9.09%
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets against minimum requirement 10% 16.93%
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b. Business of Bank Asia Limited

Business Profile

In the year 1999, Bank Asia Ltd was launched by a group of successful entrepreneurs with
recognized standings in the society. The management of the Bank consists of a team led by senior
bankers with decades of experience in national and international markets. The senior management
team is ably supported by a group of professionals, many of whom have exposure in the
international market.

It set a massive milestone by acquiring the business operations of the Bank of Nova Scotia in Dhaka,
first of its kind in the banking history of Bangladesh. It again repeated the performance by acquiring
the Bangladesh operations of Muslim Commercial Bank Ltd (MCB), a renowned Pakistani bank.

In the year 2003, the Bank again came to the limelight with over-subscription of the Initial Public
Offering of the shares of the Bank, which was a record (55 times) in the history of capital market of
Bangladesh.

The asset and liability growth has been remarkable over the years. Bank Asia has been actively
participating in the local money market as well as foreign currency market without exposing the
Bank to vulnerable positions. The Bank's investment in Treasury Bills and other securities went up
noticeably, opening up opportunities for enhancing income in the context of a regime of gradual
interest rate decline.

Bank Asia Limited started its service with a vision to serve people with modern and innovative
banking products and services at an affordable charge. The bank's commitment is to provide a
modern and value added banking services to all segment of the society by maintaining the very best
standard in a globalized world, with the help of technological advancements.

Bank Asia Limited has been a major facilitator of Financial Inclusion in Bangladesh by providing
banking services to the most remote corners of the country through pioneering "Agent Banking”
services in Bangladesh during 2014. Since then, it's been a remarkable story of financial inclusion
with more than 3500+ outlets and 3 million+ customers across the rural areas of Bangladesh.

With a vision to build a poverty free Bangladesh, in future, Bank Asia wishes to open bank account
for every able person of the country despite of their socio-economic class by expanding the Agent
Banking Network to a financial kiosk in every village of the country. We are also aiming towards
launching the first ever Digital Bank in Bangladesh for the future generation by transforming
traditional banking with the help of modern technology.

A brief description of the Bank and its subsidiaries is given below:

Bank Asia Securities Limited (BASL)
Bank Asia Securities Limited (BASL) is one of the leading full-service brokerage companies in

Bangladesh. The company was formed in 2009 and running its operation as a majority owned*
subsidiary of Bank Asia limited a leading Commercial Banking Company in Bangladesh. BASL offers
full-fledged standard brokerage services for the retail, institutional, NRB and foreign clients wi
dedicated team of skilled professionals. The compgny is cur roviding the brokerage's
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Bank Asia Securities Limited (BASL) is fully dedicated to provide quality and disciplined services to
its local and foreign clients. BASL offers stock broking, depository services, online trading facilities,
margin loan facilities, panel brokerage services, trading through NITA for foreign investors & NRBs
along with specialized value added services to meet all the requirements of its valued & respectable
clients

B A Exchange Company (UK)

B A Exchange Company (UK) Ltd is a transfer service, fully owned by Bank Asia Limited, and located
in the busy area of Whitechapel. Providing safe and secure transfer services to the surrounding
Bangla Town community enables money to reach the right people first time. These services are
accessible in branch and by phone, making this one of the most convenient solutions in the area. As
part of the greater strategy of Bank Asia to provide support to Bangladeshi Nationals who are living
and working in the UK, B A Exchange provides a conduit for fast and reliable transfer services from
the UK to Bangladesh. Our network across Bangladesh allows B A Exchange to access all branches
of Bank Asia, along with branches with other banks nationwide. Combining this with our level of
customer service has created a focused service, delivering high quality care to all our customers.
With this first branch in the UK Bank Asia is now with you both at home and abroad.

This year BA Express USA Inc.
Last year BA Express USA Inc. has expanded one location in Jackson Heights, the heart of Bengali
Community in New York City. Now it has three branches in New York City (Jamaica, Brooklyn and
Jackson Heights). Also working through an agent-based model, BA Express USA Inc. serves its
customers using a good number of agent locations placed across New York City area. The motto is
to serve the NRBs residing in New York by providing easy, low cost and convenient remitta

opportunity to its customers. The operating loss stood at USD (145,214) in 2020 which was USD
(277,574) in 2019.
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¢. Management of Bank Asia Limited

Mr. Md. Arfan Ali
President & Managing Director

An MBA from The Institute of Business Administration (IBA), Dhaka University, Mr. Md. Arfan Ali is
currently holding President & Managing Director. He joined Bank Asia as an AVP on September 13,
1999, three months before the commercial opening of the bank. During the initial years at the Bank,
Md. Arfan Ali was in charge of the Treasury Department. Subsequent to that, he was the Head of two
of the major Bank Asia branches namely: Principal Office Branch and MCB Banani Branch.

Arfan Ali started his career as a Probationary Officer in Arab Bangladesh Bank Limited on May 02,
1991. Prior to joining Bank Asia, he worked for Hanil Bank (now Woori Bank) of South Korea from
1996 to 1999.

Apart from working for the Banl,, Md. Arfan Ali worked as a Part Time Lecturer for Jahangir Nagar
University, MBA Department for six years. He is one of the key resource persons for Bangladesh
Institute of Bank Management (BIBM), Dhaka.

Actively involved in enhancement of formal and informal education for the village people, Arfan
enjoys reading books, recitation, fishing and farming.

Mr. Mohammad Borhanudddin
Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Borhanuddin was born on 22nd December, 1957 in Dhaka. He completed his MBA in Finance
from World University. He started his career from The City Bank Limited in September, 1983. He
worked there till December 1997 under 'Forex’ Department. Then he joined Muslim Commercial
Bank Ltd as the Assistant Vice President under foreign trade department and served there till
December, 2001, Mr, Borhanudddin finally joined Bank Asia on 1st January, 2002 as the Senior
Assistant Vice President and climbed his ladder to become the Deputy Managing Directorin 2017.

Mr. §.M Igbal Hossain
Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Igbal Hossain was born on 1st January, 1961 in Chittagong. He completed his M.A in Economics
from Chittagong University. He started his career from Sonali Bank in November, 1984 He worlked
In Sonali Bank till January, 2003. During his long tenure in Scnali Bank, Mr. Iqbal worked in different
departments such as Finance and Admin, International Division, and Foreign Exchange, and got
promoted from Senior Officer to Senior Principal Officer during this time. He finally joined Bank Asia
in 2003 as the Senior Assistant Vice President and eventually got promoted to Deputy Managing
Director on 2nd January, 2021. Prior to becoming the DMD, he served as head of division, head of
branch, branch manager, manager, and sub manager under various departments and branches.

Md. Sazzad Hossain

Deputy Managing Director

Mr., Sazzad was born on 1st]uly, 1964 in Mymensingh district. He completed his M.COM in Finance
and Banking from Dh . v, Hb crhis-career from Pubali Bank Limited in 1987 as a
Probationary Office 3.V i
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joined Eastern Bank Ltd as the Assistant Vice President and served there till May, 2003. After a
month, Mr. Sazzad joined NCC Bank Ltd as the Vice President. Mr Sazzad finally joined Bank Asia as
the Vice President and became manager of Uttara branch after a few months. In 2007, he became
the Senior Vice President and eventually got promoted to Deputy Managing Director in 2018 and
has been working in this designation ever since.

Mr. Alamgir Hossain
Deputy Managing Director

Mr, Alamgir was born on 1st October, 1972. He did his MA in English from Dhaka University. He
started his career from Eastern Bank Ltd in 1997 as a Probationary Officer under General Banking
department. He served there till August 2005, in different departments such as- General Banking,
Credit Division and Manager, and left as the Assistant Vice President. Mr. Alamgir joined Bank Asia
as the Assistant Vice President on 14th August, 2005 under consumer banking. He eventually
climbed up the ladder to become the Deputy Managing Director on 5th August, 2020. Prior to
becoming the DMD, he served in the following departments- Corporate and Large Loan Division,
Head of Branch, Branch manager, manager, Sub manager and Consumer Banking.

Mr. Mohammad Ziaul Hasan Molla
Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Ziaul was born on 1st January, 1974, He hails from Comilla district, and completed his M.B.A in
International Trade and Commerce frorn Newport University. He started his career from Alpha
Tobacco in 1997 as the Management Trainee. He then joined Standard Chartered Bank as the Officer
under Business Financial Service and worked there till May, 2004. From then on to May, 2008 Mr
Ziaul served in The City Bank Limited as the Assistant Vice President. After leaving City Bank, he
took up the position of Senior Executive Vice President in Five Continent Credit Limited and served
there till May, 2011. For six months he then joined Premier Bank Ltd and rejoined The City Bank
Limited in January 2012 under Wholesale Banking Operations. Mr. Ziaul finally joined Bank Asia in
April, 2013 as the Executive Vice President and gradually got promoted to Deputy Managing
Directorin July, 2018.

Md. Zahid Hossain
Senior Executive Vice President

Md. Zahid was born on 13th August, 1972 in Dhaka. He completed his M.B.A in Finance from LB.A
Dhaka University. He started his career from Eastern Bank Ltd in 1996 as a Probationary Officer
under General Banking department and worked here till September, 2003, During Mr. Zahid's long
career in Eastern Bank Ltd, he served in different positions as- Senior Principal Officer and Assistant
Vice President under various departments such as- Foreign Trade Import, Corporate Banking
Division, Credit Risk Management (CRM), It and Credit. He finally joined Bank Asia in September,
2003 as the Assistant Vice President. He then started serving as the head of branch, branch manager,
manager and sub manager during different times as he gradually got promoted to senior
designations in Bank Asia. Mr Zahid finally became the Senior Executive Vice President in 2018,

Mr. Md Zia Arfin
Senior Executive Vice President

Mr. Zia was born on 20th ]une 1968 in Dhaka. He completed his M.COM in Finance and Banking
from Dhaka University, HE StdstedhhNacars anata Bank in August, 1993 as a Probationary
Officer under Foreig igre till July, 1997. He then joined Dhaka
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Bank Ltd for two years and moved to One Bank Ltd as the Senior Principal Officer under Credit
division. Mr Zia worked in One Bank Ltd till October, 2003 and finally joined Bank Asia as the
Assistant Vice President in under International division in the end of 2003, He eventually got
promoted to Senior Executive Vice President on 1st July, 2018 and has been serving in this position
ever since.

Mr, Tanfiz Hossain Chowdhury

Senior Executive Vice President

Mr. Tanfiz was born on 1st August, 1967 in Dhaka. He completed his M.COM in Marketing from
Dhaka University. He started his career from AB Bank Limited in October, 1993 as a Trainee
Assistant Officer under General Banking department and served there till 1995, He then moved to
Prime Bank Ltd under Foreign Exchange department as the Senior Vice President and worlked here
till December, 2012. He joined Bank Asia on 1st January, 2013 as the Senior Vice President and
became head of branch of Gulshan. Mr. Tanfiz eventually became Senior Executive Vice President on
1stJuly, 2018, head of branch of Scotia.
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d. Description of encumbered and unencumbered assets with value thereof

All assets as mentioned in the below table were unencumbered as on December 31, 2020.

Particulars Amountin BDT
Conventional and Islamic banking

Land 2,646,764,306
Building 3,232,313,394
Furniture and fixtures 1.431,187,762
Equipment 1,322,248,427
Computer and accessories 565,434,812
Motor vehicles 283,882,241
Intangible assets 24,000,000

Construction work in progress

444,741,638

| Right-of-use assets

1,739,075475

Total 11,689,648,055
Less: Accumulated depreciation 4927.277,785
Less: Adjustment of assets revaluation 53,715,264
Written down value at the end of the year 6,708,655,006
Bank Asia Limited 6,708,655,006
Bank Asia Securities Limited 100,737,790
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 112
BA Express USA, Inc 4,710,492
Total 6,814,103,400
 Ershad Hossain
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e. Brief Profile of the Board of Directors

Mr. A. Rouf Chowdhury
Chairman

Mr. A. Rouf Chowdhury is one of the Sponsor Shareholders of Bank Asia Limited. He is a graduate in
Business Management from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, USA. He has a wide range of
experience in several industries including Automaobile, Telecom, Pharmaceuticals and Petroleum.
He was the Resident Manager of two American pharmaceutical companies in Bangladesh. Being in
the senier management position in Jamuna 0il Company, he contributed for 15 years in the market
development of petroleum products in Bangladesh. Both Rangs and Sea Resources Groups which
are comprised of 35 cornpanies were formed under his dynamic leadership. The huge success of the
companies of the two groups during a short span of time substantiates his charismatic leadership
and progressive mindset. Mr. Chowdhury also has his dynamic foothold in the print media; he is the
Director of Mediaworld Limited, parent company of renowned English daily, The Daily Star.

Mr, Mohd. Safwan Choudhury
Vice Chairman

Mr. Mehd. Safwan Choudhury did his Masters from the University of Dhaka. He has an impressive
professional experience and has business interestin tea manufacturing, textile and cold storage. His
flagship company M/s. M. Ahmed Tea & Lands Co, Limited. is a 4th generation tea producing
company which has been doing business since the British India. He is the former Chairman of
Bangladesh Tea Association which represents 126 tea plantations belonging to both Bangladeshi
and foreign companies. Mr. Choudhury is also involved in social development. He is the President of
FIVDB, an NGO providing primary education to the underprivileged children. He is also the past
President of Sylhet Chamber of Commerce & Industry. Mr. Choudhury is the Nominated Director of
Phulbari Tea Estates Limited in the Board of Banlk Asia Limited.

Mr. Romo Rouf Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Mr. Romo Rouf Chowdhury is one of the Sponsor Shareholders of Bank Asia Limited. He is a graduate
in Engineering from United Kingdom. He has more than 28 years of experience as an industrialist.
He is one of the successful young entrepreneurs of the country. He holds directorship of various
sister concerns of Rangs Group and Sea Fishers Group. Currently, he holds the position of
Chairperson of Rancon Car Hubs Limited, Rancon Accessories Limited, Rancon Infrastructures and
Engineering Limited and Rancon Hospitality Limited. He also holds the position of Managing
Director of Rancon Motors Limited, Rancon Auto Industries Limited, Rancon Trucks & Buses
Limited, Rancon Automobiles Limited, Rancon Agro Machineries Limited, Rangs Properties Limited,
Inspace Architects Limited, Rancon Electronics Limited, Rancon Industrial Solutions Limited, Ranks
ITT Limited, Ranks Telecom Limited, Softex Communication Limited and Rancon Oceana Limited.
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Mr. Rumee A Hossain
Director & Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Board

Mr. Rumee A Hossain is one of the Sponsor Shareholders of Bank Asia Limited. He is a graduate in
Mechanical Engineering and an MBA in International Business Management. He has more than 27
years of business experience in several industries such as Electronics, Telecom, Pharmaceuticals, IT
and Publishing, He is the Managing Director of Rangs Industries Limited. (Distributor of Toshiba and
Samsung) and Romask Limited. Currently, he is the Chairman of Executive Committee of the Board
of Bank Asia Limited.

Mr. Dilwar H Choudhury
Independent Director & Chairman of the Audit Cominittee of the Board

Mr. Dilwar H Choudhury was a veteran banker with 35 (thirty five) years of banking experience
including working in eight different countries in Asia, Africa and Europe in a multicultural situation.
He was the former Managing Director {(in-charge) of City Bank Limited. His most significant career
exposure happened while managing and operating three full-fledged banking operations as Chief
Executive Officer in Turkey, Pakistan and Bangladesh. He was also a Banking consultant for KPMG
Dhaka during 2004-2005. He is the partner of Latif Center, a renowned shopping Mall situated at
Zindabazar in Sylhet. He is also the Nominated Director of Jubilant Golden Harvest Limited. He is
currently the Managing Director of Golden Harvest Fintech Limited.

Ms. Romana Rouf Chowdhury
Director

Ms. Romana Rouf Chowdhury is one of the directors of Bank Asia Limited. Ms. Romana Rouf
Chowdhury is a Bachelor of Arts in English. She has been working for more than 29 years as an
industrialist. She is one of the successful young entrepreneurs of the country. She holds directorship
of various sister concerns of Rangs Group and Sea Fishers Group. Currently, she holds the position
of Chairperson of Agro food Services Limited and Sea Natural Food Limited. Ms. Chowdhury is the
Nominated Director of Maya Limited in the Board of Bank Asia Limited.

Major General Mohammad Matinr Rahman (Retd.)
Director

Major General Mohammad Matiur Rahman (retd.) is one of the directors of Bank Asia Limited. He is
the Nominated Director of Sinha Fashions Limited in the Board of Bank Asia Limited. He has more
than 37 years of experience as a military personnel. After retirement from his service, he joined the
Sinha-Medlar group as an adviser in 2013. He obtained his Masters in Defense Studies from National
University. He also participated in various training and seminar both athome and abroad. Currently,
he is the Managing Director of Julphar Bangladesh Limited.

Mr. Enam Chowdhury
Director

Mr. Enam Chowdhury, a graduate in Electrical and Electronic Engineering from Ohio, USA, has more
than 30 years of experience in Information Technology, particularly in banking and finance industry.
After working with global financial and tech P s for several years in Australla Japan and
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AG, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Compass Group and EDS Japan. He is the Managing Director of Deep
Sea Fishers Limited and Fishers Shipyard Limited, and executive committee member of Bangladesh
Marine Fishers Association. He is also the Chairman of [T startups, Nesshit Technologies Limited
and Tiger Digital Ventures Limited. He is the Nominated Director of Zest Polymers Limited in the
Board of Bank Asia Limited.

Ms. Hosneara Sinha
Director

Ms. Hosneara Sinha is one of the Sponsor Shareholders of Bank Asia Limited. She is involved with
different business houses and organizations under Sinha group. She is the Director of Pritha
Fashions Limited,, Sinha Auto Spinning Mills Limited and Sattar Jute Mills Limited.

Ms. Naheed Akhter Sinha
Director

Ms. Naheed Akhter Sinha is one of the Sponsor Shareholders of Bank Asia Limited. She obtained
MBA in Finance from North South University. She has been involved with different business houses
and organizations from her early career. She is one of the promoters and Managing Director of
Enterprise Cluster Pte. Limited, a Singapore-based company. Currently, she is one of the directors
of Cluster World Pte. Limited and Lafargeholcim Bangladesh Limited.

Ms. Farhana Hag
Director

Ms. Farhana Haq is one of the Sponsor Shareholders of Bank Asia Limited. She obtained her Masters
in International Relations from the University of Dhaka. She holds directorship of various renowned
husiness concerns such as DHS Motors Limited, Platform Solutions Limited, Ali Estates Limited, DHS
Automobiles Limited, Surja Soft Limited and FAR Limited,

Mr. Ashraful Haq Chowdhury
Independent Director

Mr. Ashraful Haq Chowdhury served country’s largest Mobile Phone Operators like Grameen
Telecom, Telekom Malaysia Bangladesh and Bharti Airtel for 21 years in the top management
position. He was also the Trade Adviser for the Comnionwealth Secretariat, London, & Ministry of
Trade, Industry & Tourism of the Caribbean Countries in addition to serving in the Export Promotion
Bureau and BIDS at the initial stage of his career. His most recent assigniment was as Chief Corporate
Affairs Officer (CXO) of Airtel Bangladesh-a subsidiary of Bharti Airtel the 3rd Largest Mobile
Operator in the World with 303 millien customers in 22 counlries. Mr. Chowdhury obtained
Honours & Masters degrees in Economics from Chittagong University. He then completed higher
studies in International Development Economics & Business Administration from the Stockholm
University, Sweden. He was also a Research Fellow at the University of Toronto, Canada. He is
currently the Managing Director of Star Infrastructure Development Consortium Limited and
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Mr. M. A. Baqui Khalily
Independent Director & Chairman of the Risk Management Committee of the Board

Mr. M. A. Baqui Khalily joined as a faculty member at the Department of Finance in the University of
Dhaka in 1975 after completing his B.Com (Hons) and M.Com in Finance from University of Dhaka.
He also obtained his M.Sc. and Ph.D. degrees with major in Finance and Development in 1987 and
1991 respectively from Ohio State University, USA. He becanie Professor in 1994. After a successful
teaching career of 37 years, Professor Khalily retired from University of Dhaka in 2012. Dr. Khalily
is a renowned academician of the country, an eminent economist and finance scholar of national and
international repute. He has large number of publications especially on rural finance, financial
inclusion, microfinance and SME development in prominent national and international journals. He
also authored/co-authored of many books and research monographs. Other than having a
prominent teaching career, Professor Khalily also held many important administrative positions like
Executive Director of Institute of Microfinance, Acting Vice Chancellor & Pro Vice Chancellor of
Presidency University, Chairman of Department of Finance, University of Dhaka, Director of Dhaka
Stack Exchange Limited, only to name a few. Besides, Dr. Khalily worked as a consultant in different
international organizations lilke The World Bank, Asian Development Bank, NORAD, USAID, IFDC,
JICA, European Union, UKAID/DFID etc. During his long career, he visited many countries around
the globe for professional purposes. Professor Khalily currently teaches at Department of Business
Adniinistration, University of Asia Pacific.

Mr. Md, Abul Quasem
Independent Director

Mr. Md. Abul Quasem completed his B.S.S. (Hons) and M.S.S. in Economics in 1973 and 1974
respectively from University of Dhaka. He started his career with Bangladesh Bank, the Central Bank
of Bangladesh, as Assistant Director in 1976 and concluded the same as Deputy Governor in 2016,
During his about 40 years tenure with Bangladesh Bank, he performed responsibilities in many
departments like Currency Management, Payment System, Accounts & Budgeting, Debt
Management, Human Resources, SME & Special Programs, Agricultural Credit, Communications &
Printing, Common Services, Investinent Promotion & Financial Facility, Expenditure Management,
Research, Statistics, Central Bank Strengthening Project {CBSP), Bangladesh Financial Intelligence
Unit (BFIU), etc. Besides being a career central banker, Mr. Quasem held many important
administrative positions like Observer in the Board of The City Bank Limited & Pubali Bank Limited,
Chairman of the Executive Comrmnittee of Bangladesh Institute of Bank Management (BIBM), Director
of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited, Director of SME Foundation and Director of Security Printing
Corporation (BD) Limited, While working in Bangladesh Bank, he attended many domestic/foreign
training programs and seminars organized by different international organizations in varjpus
countries around the globe.

Mr. Helal Ahmed Chowdhury

Independent Director Bank Asia Limited
Corporate Office

Mr. Helal Ahmed Chowdhury is a seasoned banker with around four and half decades of banking
experience, He started his career at Pubali B sa Class-[ Officer through Superior Service
Examination and was promoted in course o CEO (2006-2014) in the sa!'{lemk pdAch i
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rare event and record. Under his dynamic leadership, Pubali bank got transformed into an
institutional role model of government turned private commercial bank and won the prestigious
award “Best Financial Institution” of the country given by DHL and the Daily Star in 2009. He is an
M.A. and a Deplumed Associate of IBB. He participated in different training, seminar, short and long
courses both at home and abread including Oxford and Cambridge Universities of UK and UC
Berkeley and Columbia University of USA, Mr. Chowdhury was an independent Director of Islami
Bank Bangladesh Limited and presided over as the Chairman of Audit & Risk Management
Committees of the Bank in different times. He was Supernumerary Professor of Bangladesh [nstitute
of Bank Management (BIBM), a Board Member and Vice Chairman of Association of Bankers,
Bangladesh (ABB) and a Board Member of BIBM. He is a General Body Member of PKSF, Independent
Director of Baraka Power Limited, Baraka Patenga Power Limited and member of ICC Banking
Commission, He is engaged with a number of Sacial Organizations and Trade Bodies at different
capacities and working as a resource person in different training/seminars etc.

Tania Nusrat Zaman
Director

Ms. Tania Nusrat Zaman is the Nominated Director of Amiran Generations Limited in the Board of
Bank Asia Limited. Ms, Zaman began her career in 1987 as a young professional with UNDP. After
stints in policy and programming in New York, Nepal and Vietnam, she joined the International
Health Policy Program, housed in The World Bank, in Washington DC. Between 2001-2020, she took
on managerial and technical roles in public, private and non-prolit organizations in Bangladesh and
USA that included BRAC, Future Generations, HLSP Consulting Inc, the Netherlands Embassy in
Dhaka, Nirapon Inc. and Plan International. Currently, sheis a Director of General Advisary Services
Limited and works as a management consultant on human resources, safety and youth issues. Ms.
Zaman holds a Bachelor’s from George Washington University and an M.Phil from Yale University.
She also holds an American Management Association certilicate in human resource.

Mr. Md. Arfan Ali
President & Managing Director

Mr. Md. Arfan Ali is the President & Managing Director of Bank Asia. Prior to this, he was the
Additional Managing Director of Bank Asia Limited. A career banker, Mr. Md. Arfan Ali, is an MBA
from the IBA, Dhaka University, having more than 26 (twenty Six) years of diverse experience in
banking profession to his credit. He started his career with Arab Bangladesh Bank Limited as a
Probationary Officer in 1991. Later he joined Hanil Bank in 1996 and played key roles in setting up
of its Dhaka Office. He joined Bank Asia in 1999 as Assistant Vice President before it started its
operation and played vital role at the preoperational stage of launching formal operations of a newly
established local bank. Mr. Md. Arfan Ali pioneered and championed Agent Banking operations in
Bangladesh. He had worked as part time lecturer of Institute of Business Administration (1BA),
Jahangirnagar University for 11 years. He is also member of “Academic Advisory Board, School of
Business”, [ndependent University (IUB), Bangladesh and current Advisor of Bangladesh Money
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f. Description of Assets and Liabilities (As of December 31, 2020)

Assets

Loans and advances/Investments

Table 3: Loans and Advances/lnvestments

Particulars

Amount in BDT
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc/investments
Conventional and Islamic banking
Inside Bangladesh
Agricultural loan 2,652,039,11&
Cash credit/Bai Murabaha (Muajjal) 6,475,321,470 |
Credit card 2,732,685,187
Credit for poverty alleviation scheme-micro credit 7,613,585
Consumer credit scheme 13,449,332,124
Demand lean 32,210,343,715
Export Development Fund (EDF) 15,130,653,340
House building loans 1,753,894,542
Loans (General)/ Musharaka 19,204,212,902
Loan against trust receipts/ Bai Murabaha post import 13,163,763,436
Overdrafts/ Quard against scheme 37,334,786,408
Packing credit 483,400,366
Payment against documents 99,931,390
Staff Loan 1,551,039,312
Transport loan 2,032,418,741
Term loan- industrial/ Hire purchase under Shirkatul Melk 26,477,173,539
Term loan- others ' 34,484,219,425
Loan undé-r Covit-19 stimulus package 15,450,815,316

224,693,643,914

Outside Bangladesh 224,693,643914
Off-shore banking unit 3,773,686,591
228,467,330,505
Bank Asia Limited 4,810,787,426
233,278,117,931
Less; Inter- companies transactions -2,120,969,217
231,157,148,714
Bills purchased and discounted
Conventional and Islamic banking 1,450,361,346
Off-shore banking unit 14,724,338,222
16,174,699,568
Total = 247,331,848,282
_ o, FOP
ﬁr H = - mﬁhamm s‘lT:ﬁ'!'lb"r" GNEB:T-ES
. PTIELL i 3,
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Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures

Table 4: Fixed Tangible Assets

Particulars Amount in BDT
Conventional and Islamic banking

Land 2,646,764,306
Building 3,232,313,394
Furniture and fixtures 1,431,187,762

Equipment

1,322,248427 |

Computer and accessories 565,434,812
Motor vehicles 283,882,241
Intangible assets 24,000,00i{
Construction work in progress 444,741,638
Right-of-use assets 1,739,075,475
Total 11,689,648,055
Less: Accumulated depreciation 4,927,277,785
Less: Adjustment of assets revaluation 53,715,264

Written down value at the end of the 6,708,655,006

year
Banl Asia Limited 6,708,655,006
Bank Asia Securities Liniited 100,737,790
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 112
BA Express USA, Inc 4,710,492
Total 6,814,103,400
Liabilities

Borrowings from other hanks, financial institutions and agents

Table 5: Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Particulars Amount in BDT
In Bangladesh 21,526,054,526
Outside Bangladesh .
Total 21,526,054,526

Deposits and Other Accounts
Table 6: Deposits and Other Accounts

Deposits and Other Accounts Amount in BDT
gsggzggm—wadeeah current accounts and other 59,876,911,784
Less: Inter-company transactions (53,258,020)
59,823,653,76
Bills payable 3,747,868,7‘64’
Savings bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits 64,167,247,193 t
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits __———_ 175,755,144,727 |4y & 5 &
Total K 303,493,9:14,448 |

W pim Fr2
V m Ali Mﬂhﬂ"““:z?-: :ﬁ:ﬂﬂ“ﬂ‘ GF;E? ‘e
Brshad Hossaln sident & Managing Prirector G F\HE?“:E_’ pna
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Other Liabilities

Table 7: Other Liabilities

Particulars

Amountin BDT

Conventional and Islamic banking

Provision for loans and advances/investments 13,110,200,000
Special general provision COVID-19 850,600,000
Provision on off-balance sheet exposures 1,005,000,000
Interest suspense account 4,341,502,178
Provision for income tax including deferred tax 8,956,414,519
Provision for performance and festival bonus 252,632,349
Master card and Visa card payables 829,449
Expenditures and other payables 864,600,677
Provision for nostro accounts -
Other payable 115,509,606
Provision for profit equalization 20,978,177
Provision for diminution in value of shares 363,383,553
Payable to Government 9,007,621
Provision for others 290,572,690
Rebate payable on good borrowers 67,700,000
Unearned income 829,928,758
Interest payable on subordinated non-covertahle zero coupon hond 181,861,645
Fraction Bonus Share 2,768,571
ATM/POS settlement account 6,775
Lease liabilities 872,228,227

32,135,724,795
Off-shore banking un_it 569,192

Bank Asia Limited

32,136,293,987

Bank Asia Securities Limited 1,885,520,215
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 62,316,859
BA Express USA, Inc 270,842,164
Total 34,354,973,225
Less: Inter- companies transactions
Receivable from BA Exchange (UK) Limited 94,676,053
qéceivable from BA Exchange (UK) Limited 325,094,277
Total 33,935,202,895
ATl 1'Z‘i'a.""-'\“'-\:‘:ﬁ.h
e AT Aot
-@Vvﬁq—-—-—.____, AN O e
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g. Description of previously issued debt or securities

Table 8: Description of previously issued debt securities

Issue Size

BDT 3,000 Million

Issued Date

February 19, 2015

Mature of the Bond

Mon-Convertible Floating Rate Subordinated Bond

Tenure of Bond 7 Year

Listing N/A

Interest Rate 11.50% to 14.50%
Redemption BDT 2,400 Million
Outstanding Amount BDT 600 Million
Issue Size BDT 5,000 Million
Issued Date April 23, 2017
Nature of the Bond Non-Convertible Floating Rate Subordinated Bond
Tenure of Bond 7 Year

Listing N/A

Interest Rate 7.00% to 10.50%
Redemption BDT 2,000 Million
Outstanding Amount BDT 3,000 Million

Issue Size

BDT 5,000 Millicn

Issued Date

November 25, 2019

Nature of the Bond

Non-Convertible Floating Rate Subordinated Bond

Tenure of Bond

Year

Listing N/A -
Interest Rate 7.50% to 10.50% 0
Redemption Nil

Outstanding Amount BDT 5,000 Million

Description of Equity Securities

Table 9: Description eqnity securities

Financial Bonus Share
Year Paid up Capital Issued in Cash | Remarks
ended on ' Rate
2001 218,000,000 8 17,440,000
2002 235,440,000 8 18,835,200
2003 254,275,200 45,724,800 Subscri;?g:
2003 300,000,000 300,000,000 | Initial Public
2003 600,000,000 24 | 144,000,000 N
2004 744,000,000 | 25| 186,000,000 i
2005 939,000,000 | A 20 | 186,000.000 L™ et Lo
|27 T e i ma®
Hossain ny Seergav”  Md. Arfafi All aa e ow
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Financial Bonus Share
Year Paid up Capital Issued in Cash | Remarks
ended on Rate
2006 1,116,000,000 25 279,000,000
2007 1,395,000,000 25 348,750,000
2008 1,743,750,000 | 23| 401,062,500 B
2009 2,144,812,500 40 857,925,000
2010 3,002,737,500 40 | 1,201,095,000
Right Issue
2010 4,203,832,500 1,050,958,700 @25%
2011 5,254,790,600 20 | 1,050,958,120
2012 6,305,748,720 10 630,574,870
2013 6,936,323,590 10 693,632,350
2014 7,629,955,940 10 762,995,590
2015 8,392,951,530|] 5 419,647,570
2016 8,812,599,100 12 | 1,057,511,890
2017 9,870,110,990 | 1251 1,233,763,870
2018 11,103,874, 860 5 555,193,740
2019 11,659,068,600

———-—-‘:'
27 F"_7-.___,.
Brshad Hossain
Managing Director & CEO

Ciry Bank Capital Resources Lid.

Gurnpany Secretaly
Bank Asia Limited
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14. AUDITORS REPORT (December 31, 2020) ALONG WITH AUDITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ISSUER, BANK ASIA LIMITED

a) Consolidated Balance Sheet

Bank Asia Limited and its subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheel

5 at 31 Docamber 2020

Aot R Ted

HNotea a1 Doz 2020 3 Doc 2049 [

FAOFERIY AND ASSETS
Bash 17,402 027,341 23,986,604,446
In beand {reiuding fralge cumencleg 4.10) 2,965,105,036 3,242 877 642
Baiancd with Barglydash Sank and Its agant bank
frchuding toroign curmands) 4.2(3) 14,836 B32.307 20,742,726.904
Ralaaco with olhor ks A Enancial e Bnlions B 32,103,618.997 23,634,897 670
in Banglagash 29,065007826 ([  19,876,113514
Quisia Bangladesh 213753104 3,760,884 (66
Flancy al call ind on cdxalnslico G(a) - 4,600,000,000
Jwensinouts B! M E05,810,7728 55,626,071 026
Gevararont (00,042, 120,622| [ 62,767323,390 |
Others 4864 601,106 3520 848 577
Laans el addvancoafmostizonts 8(a) 247 A71849,282 230,005,211 BA
Loars, cash crpdbs, oveecyadty abcAmisst mants 231 167 449,714 (| 210,835,676,507
Bills purchasod ad deocuntod 16,174 630,568 10,260,656, 6874
Flaod 2ssods behiding promibsas, faraileso 2wl findures H]&)] 6,814, 103,400 7,065,883,231
Olhor assals 106 11,751,062,261 10,810,548,234
Hon = hoadileg aseals R -

“Tolal sals A10,608,370,611 _ 35,720,227.278
LIAELITIES AND CAPTAL
Liahiitlos
Dajravwing: rom allier Banks, Bnaacld ncdilatioes sl agosks 1@ 36.971,864,841 34,3B2,124 496
Sulsridioated von convertib bonds 11(za) 10,200,000,600 11,600,000,000
Depasits auil ol accounts 144 3,463.914,448 254077006 652
Curmest/-wadeash curent accaunts ari other accoums £5,823,653 764 47,821,636 043
Bills payalte 3,747.868,764 3,742,607 471
Sanlngs bnuhudsiata rrdngs bank doposita 64,167,247 143 48,293 710,027
Fiued dopeeits Mudareba foid degoshs {70,705,144,727 || 164210485187
Baarar catifcales of dapost - -
Othar dapeeits - -
ik Nahililics 13) 23665 307 6 40,873,993 657
Tolad Hihititias F3E00872.284  3A3,{33,648,80
Coplbd/ehar ololilars! ooy

Yol shesulabilors' aquity 27 208,308,627 24586575 448
Pad-up capita 14,2 11,669,068,610 11,669,068 800
Stahtory rescrve 15 0,844 006,744 0,052,556 407
Realuxion resarve 1El3) 3,777846,202 2,065,683 8%
Ganerl msana 8,166,144 B166,144
Ratainod oammings 17 1,018,264,028 1,800,267 470
Foralgn surrency frashion resarve B56, 701 836 468
Nan-oonbuoling Interest 178 10,199 10,195
Tolad linbdillss rad sharsheldons® spulty 410809,370.911  3A5,720,227 778
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Balance

-
|E'!.;1I'|..
g -
SIS

AToued i Tasz

Motes 31 Dec 2720 3 Do 2010 |

DFF-BALANCE SHEET [TEMS

Codingent Rabilities 18 118277542242 118676 880,518
Aocertances and endorsemernts 36,016,850,212 30,102,488,873
Letters of guarntaa 3,612,599,301 30,003,361 47
Frerocatia btars of cradt 20,751,783,11 26,468,818,479
Bils for colecticn 16,607,303,558 15916,189,719
(ther contingant liabiitics - -
Clhen conund iwoals 3,812 585 K38 2,040,416,443
Docemamary oredits and short tenn frade-reated ransactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forwad deposits placad 3012,885 530 2,040.416,443
Undraan nota Jssuanca and relving underwring facilitios - -
Undraan formal standby facilitias, creditlings and othar commirnants

Rl elf-lakwica disol ilenss inchulitng conlingant Fahililiss

122,180,427,780 _ 1X1617 276,861

T Ananchl Metamrts hcu i ba 1 eod T iorjurction with B ennged rots

e by : oA JER-A“ S
S (i P Ll &
Caliman Director Dirmctor Direclor Presidant and Managing Dlredlor
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Brshad Hossain
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b) Consolidated Profit & Loss Account

Bank Asia Limited and ils subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit and Less Account

br 10 yoar anded 31 Decorrber 2120
Amaurt h Tl
Notee 31 Doz 2020 31 Dec 2019
|rrterest Incorma ‘2% l 18,117 583,668 “ 22974067 272
Iterast pald on daposits and borewings, de 2 14,926 706 536 14,464 586 AR
Hat intavoat mcarae 3,160,667 150 500,480 566
imvastrnent Incoma 2 S MII0 | 3 A 0
Commisslon, echanga and brokerags 2653972 051 246,510,223
COther operating Incoma 2 1,060,174,361 1,062 116,648
10,207 hd4 572 7,840,601 B6B
_Tob[ sperading mcanm () 13,308,401 872 1830172,
OPERATIHG EXPEMSES
Salaries and allwances 3,635,534, 3.560,407
Part, tas, insuranca, eladicity, ot B33,844 471,724,304
Lagal copansaes ) %‘Qa} 13,751,716 22,218,779
Postapa, stamp, telacormmunication, ek fi 128,312,780 126,842 671
Statianery, Ign‘nﬁru, advertisamarts, atc Z!E'l] 180,030,7H 160,503,843
Managlrg Director's satary and faes 3 19,262 (68 168,672,424
Dimdors’ fas 35&} 3483000 3,726,400
Audbrs’ toes RE() 2878 246 3,440,268
Ooprocistion 2nd repalrs of Bank's assats 876,119,233 £42 468 883
Other exponoaga 1,966,821 074 1,914,318 567
Tobal opeallyy oapodizes (B) 7.1 B2 540 T N0 G
it halore pravialan [B=1-E} G, 106,500,632 864,

Prodsion for loans and advancesfimarments

Genaral provion , 0, 19,
Spacific provisln 1920 21 12
| L Te0, 5D, B0, (30,048
Frodsion for df-belancesheat itoms 143 43349415 (195‘376,01%
FYut:.ishn lor dminufion i valus of mesimanis jIEO,[DD,DZI) (66,065,31
Other provslans 00, 5,000,000
“Tokil pravision (1) I —ﬂ%?*. TR0 GAGIEATE
m}l'm nrgigmgm fax {C-1] 3,006 570,523 A7, 0
s for taaticn
ot 154 [ T2 | 20|
- { 061102514 019,460,380
Nok g4 ofit after Ex 1K 1A OB BT

Approatitians

ary msava 15 Of £41,35
Genaral resanyg _

Retstwod ansphes

Akt bbo beg ]
Ecuity holtors of Rank Asia Limtled
Nen-ceabrdling interest

Earmmgs Por Shate {EFS)
Thisa Finenchl Sekmant 3hautd ba 61 N oarjinaticn ¥t Ne apEmd 1y
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-c) Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Bank Asia Limited and ils subsidiaries
Consolidated Cash Flow Stalememt

for bhe year anded 51 Decombar 20209
AU 0 Tavg
Holess 31 Tee 7020
Cash Roves ram oporalmg acliibios (B}
hlarest recaipts 23,6033 218 550,662 348
hlarest paymams (14833, 180,003) || (14.444,045,102
Dividerds nocapts 15,230,460 51,407,484
Faag and commisaion rcdpta 2,663,072 061 3,496,610,273
Racwverica on loars pradousdy writtan off 183,636,137 145,043,235
Cash penyrment to einployess (3,674,832 886) (3,287,078,233
Cash pgyment to suppliars (225,803,465) (232,488,003
heoma ta pald (2,474,041,847) {2,121,219,144)
Poccipts from athor oporating acthl ks 3513 2,007,097 543 1,077,007,651
Paymants for othar cparsting activiie 3603 @27 643728) || (7,668,840,367)
Dporaliasy profl befor changes b eporaling assols & Edidithes 4,984 827,004 7,439, 750,044
Icreasol[ecraase) bn operaling mesols and Babililies
Loans end advanees bo costomars and barks {16516 163,250 || {19,376,765,555
(Hher assats B4, 736,042 (B60,613,385)
Deposits trom cusiomses and banks 40,416,287 730 31,342 634,894
Trating lishilities 1 bR 726 446 3,002,211 648
Other llabilitias 424,50 242 (043,438 A5
ol lnermase/{dactnasn) le oporaling assels oexd linbidilios 36,450,067 241 10.501,728,6580
Ral cash Bowrs Mo opsr aling acliiiles 40,7408% 185 26,741,827 734
Badhi Boivs Tram Imyesiiing aclivities (B)
Ivestrments In treazury bl bonda eed dlbers (37844806273 (19,064,031 511
Saly/Purchasn) of fading sacurfios {1,635,032,525) 81,262,027
(Purchasey/risposd of fised anaats incloding righd-of-usa mseats (46761585 {09355130%
Hab castt Hoves lromef(iesad i} Bivestiog sciivilies (2837, 410,387 _ (16,066,320,B04)
Cash fows frem Enanciug aclivitias (G)
=uanon of wibcedriabod non-comertita bond - §,000,000,000
Adjustmact of sLbordnated pon-comertitlg bond {1,600,000,000) (800,000,000
Paymonts for [axsa liiil (353,PAA,024) (296,649,547)
Dividend peld (cash dvidard) {1,165,006,860) {565,193,743)
ol ezl Doves from/fused in} Gnanclag activilles (3119,774,804) 3548,156,710
Hat lsreasef{doct vazn) in cuash and ¢osh squivalonts (A40 ) (2,216,260,076) 10,323,363 640
Eflocts al axchonga raks chaiges on cash and cosh equivadenls - -
Cash ol cash onulvatonls al tha boghuimg of o yoor | 52223764216 410004011786 |
Cash runl cash aguivatenls at tho ond of tha yeor 0007474740 62 23,764 816
Cash el eash equivatonlas
Cash 2,956,196, 036 3242 877 542
Balanos with Banpadech Bank ad iis agont barks} 14,063,832 207 20,743,726,904
Balanco with olhar bonks end firandd nstiutions 32,10a518.ea7 23634997 510
Money af call end on short notice - 4,600,0C0,000
Pim bonds 1,528,500 2162800

)07 474740 52 223,764 418

Thica Financial Xata morts il 0 1403 h onjinon wih ity anpsesd roks

¢ Lene : v“’__/f-”"' - 1&4,- n
ke Revesre- o x2er _93\,
Chairman Diradlor Bii:vivg Directcr Prasttentand hlanaging Director
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d) Balance sheet (Solo)

Bank Asia Limited
Balance Sheet

2sat 31 Decambar 2040
Ammountn Timz
| Noes 31 Doc 2020 3 Dec et |

PROPERTY AHD ASSETS
Cazh 17,809,782 364 23,006 50,079
in hend (nduding forakgn cumencias) 41 2.062,860067 3,241 95 1Th
Balancowith Bargladash Bank and it agent bank
fJockidng foretgn curmonglas) 42 14,836,832,507 0,14378074
Dakutio viith elkar baiks and (inascial kslibdions 31,480,907 g7 23,113563. 804
In Bangladach &A1 20,456 363540 19,41 Be3 106
DOetsida Bangladesh K2 2025 540,157 354 5EBEN
Heaey at call ool oi short nolice 6 - 4,800000,000
Frecslimenly 7 §4 261 1835654 54 832 K70 908
Govamment 80,042,129522 82,107 323,340
Others 4,200 053062 2,736,2%6597
Loans amd aduaacas/uwosimenls B 244 84209073 227, X18.068 048
Loars, cash cradits, ovardrafts, stednveetments 228,467 330506 || 208030420174
Bils purchasad end dsgountad 18,174 B9 568 19,2605, 874
Fixti) assols inckuling prombsos, il and oy g 6,708,655 005 702580 707
Obhs azails 10 13,734 50213 12843099123
Hom - hankig assals - -
Tatal assols 4087171508650 353,B00,.373,097
LIABILITIES ARD CAPTAL
Lialsitidian
Bovrovilizgs from oMee Daslho, finsavefal b dikrtions ol agends i 36,971 B4 84 34,302 128,456
Surhor Jinatad] nen-conven Wle hoawds 1) 10,200,000000 11,800:000,000
Dogrosils md ofior sccomils 12 303,028,108,380  2653,7085674,618
Cument/Al-wadaoah curmrt acoounts and cther accaunts 5§ 357 46676 47 453803 43
Bills payabia 3,747 B8 764 a,742607 471
Savings benk/Mudaraba savings bank depasits 84,167 24713 4823710027
Fixed dopositsiudaraba fleed dapostts 176,755,144 727 || 164, HQ483187
Bearer cerfitrates of depeait - -
Oihar dopeelts - -
Dfher Isbililes 13 1B N0 N,6IR 60
Talal linkiliBns 281,362  J0,EEXRT
Copiad/shar diahlo s’ oqialy
Tolal sharcholdors' oquily 27,3600 856 571 24,746,117,918
Pald-up capital 14.2 11,650,088 600 11,660062,600
Stahrsy reserva ) 0,844,006,744 8,062065407
Rarliation rasorn 16 3,777 846,532 2,085 BE3 626
Ganerd rosang 8,166,144 81144
Retalred earings 17 2,081,617 281 1,060544, 134
Talal Ukl iBos and sharshoklors' gnuily 408,717,160 560 353000373697
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ARt i B

I Notes 31 Deg 2020 3 Dec 2010 |
OFF-BALAMCE SHEET TEMS

Cantingoal Uabllitios 18 118,277.542242  118,576,880518
Accoplances and andorsamarts 35, 016,850,212 39,192 439 573
Latters of guarantea 35,612,590,301 36,900,361 447
Imevecabls letters of cradit 29,751,780,13 26,468,019 479
Bills for coflecticn 16,857,309,698 16916,100.719
Othor comingent fiahilitoa - -
0they comemilments 3,012,988 538 2,040 416,443
Documartary cradta and short term trads-mlated transactions - -
Forwand assats purchased and forward dencelts placsd 3,012 885,538 2,040 416,443
Undraan note Esuanoa and mvehing ondeewtting faciltias - -
Undrean formel stenday faciithss, sredit lings and othar cormibmants - -
Tobl olt-balweto shool B krlnding confingent Naldhtive 122,180,427,780 120,617 276 961

Thxse Arancl Metamm s sheud ba resd Incorjunciin with e amnesd nckes

e . 'J,.j — @ . P
by Rangsesr Yot el %
Chdrman Direchr Dimclor Director Presidonf and Managing Diraclor
Raport of the auditer's to the shareholdars:
This fs tho statament of Corsoldsted Balsnco Shoot aferred fo cur port of taan Sallk ﬁ‘m,}\.
daia. §ahbir Abmod, FCA, Pactnar
Enrdmant na; 770

Dhaka, Dated Hoda Vi Chowdhury & Co
18 hiarch 2024 Chartered Accourtarts
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e) Profit and Loss account (Solo)

Bank Asia Limited

Profit and Loss Accowunt

for tha yesr anded 51 Decamber 2040
AU i Wi
[ Mohs ST D 2020
OPERATING INCOME
iarest Ircome 20 18712,(58,928 72803, TR 556
Intarest paldan deposits and borowhnge, ate 21 | 14006677328 14,462,300,548
Neb intesest incame el AU, iR,
mastment neome 22 6,464,208 100 3,293,064,994
Cemmissicn, axchange 4nd brobsraga 22 2474977 404 3,364,369.12%
(ther operating Inoome 24 1,004 000,623 1,019,730,456
0093 366,517 1,873,163 575
Totat aperaling incoms {4) 13,178,889,017 16,073,922 512
GPERATING EXPENSES
Sabbss and alkewances 28 3.636,704,226 4,266,449, 803
Fant, tepwg, insuranco, dechridty, ol 26 440,514 474 440,083 246
Lepal apanzes 27 13,411,506 20,p34,EQ
Postags, stamp felecommurnicalion, dc 28 126,660,752 124 47 B8
Sttianery, prirting, adver tisamarts, dc 20 148118134 156,669,933
Managlg Direcor's salary and fesa 30 19,262,968 16572420
Directors’ foas i 3,208,000 9,424,000
Audors' fess 32 863,000 147825
Depreclaticn and mepdis of Bank's assds EE| 840,781,740 834,076,016
_(ther @xperecs a4 1,970,532 731 1,807,£68,°0
Total operating sxponsas {B) 7.108,0h18% 8,7581,455,39
Peelit bolara provislen (C=A-B} 6,070,836,352 0322464273
Provdsion fer loars and advancesimestimants )
Genaral provisicn 2,166,139,871 2847807 484
Specific prodsion ) (M BHEQ{S:?IEE 2,805142,582 |
18. 702,780, 623,030,
Prontsian for of-balanoo shoat Hema 133 43,349 415 (105 376,013
Prerdzion for diminution In vaus of Imvestrmenls 187 180,000,000 {50 000,000
(ther piovidens 138 437000000 26,000,000
Tolal prawision {D} 34 2113120700 b,401,653,133
Total Emht Liedara tox (C-D) 3,067 708,683 3920,811,140
Predson for tasation
Currant ta¢ 1254 1,822,000,000 “ 1,9&),!130.&1)]
Daterred tax 135.2 - -
1,822 000,800 1,860,000000
Mk prefit aftor tax 2,035 706,683 1860811140
Apprapriations
Strlulory esang 15 7'91,541.2‘3?] 784,162.228
Geneeal reecrvo - -
701,641 357 784,162,228
Retained sumplus {244 JE8 5 1176 6483017
Earringa Per Sharo (%) a7 1.1 168
Thasy Anencie| Matgmans thaub 04 1603 N onjuncd:n white snded noss
{ - i;u -
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f) Cash flow statement (Solo)

Bank Asia Limited
Cash Flow Statement
for the year adled 31 Docomber 220
Ampcurt in Take
[ Mdas 31 Do 220 31 Oec 2019
£ash flows fram oporaling ackiuiliss )
Intarmst recaipts 23,166,180, 768 5,072,331,026
Intgrast paymants (14,744 815683 || (14,231,536,711)
Dividends recalpts 16,200460 51,407,464
Foas and commission rexipts 2474 977,484 3,361,380,126
Recovries on bhars fredouy witten off 183,636,137 145,833,239
Cash payment to empayess {3,672, 502 BE4) (273,036,074
Cash paymont to suppliors 223,780,873 (220,874 163)
Incormo tax pad (2,429,453 826) 2,051,736 653
Raceipts from other operating actitias B 1872014108 1,043,621 457
Paymants for other operating adhities R 3 (2,673,433 K26) £2 494,242 438
Wpovaling profit befare chagas In operaling assals & Babiflles 4,260 106,192 7,304,485,282
Wit oasof(decroaso) ln oparating assals and Habililles
Leana znd ydvances io cestemars and banks (15,213,028,151) || (13610,492,383)
Other asmats 281 322,817 {708,279,07¢6)
Depoalts from custrners and banks 49,318,531, 745 31 ,237,860,311
Treclng liabliies 1,589,726,446 3,063,454, 382
Cthir lablitice A32501,846 || (860432613
Ilel Inesoaanf(denreasa) [n aporaling asseds mwl lishBiHe 006400 1200817
Itok cash flowss freat oporaling activilies 40,677 150,056 26,617,404 454
Cash flowa Tremn bvasling activilies (1)
Investments 1 traaseey b, bonds and others (37844806273  {18084,0015611)
Said{Purcham) of treding securities (1,473,797,375) 130,649,619
(Purchas)/dspossf of fod assatsincledng dght-of - assds {457 671 585 ME0,140,703
Hel cash flows fram/{usad In) bwvasting acliviibe [30,/78175,208  (19.683,622.375
Cash flows fram faseiciig aclivilios (C)
ssuarca af subcrdinstad nen-comwrtible bond - 5,000,000,000
Adustmont of subordnated non-comarlible bond {1,600,000,000) (600,000,000
Paymants for Jaasa Katility (363,868,024) (296,640,547
Dividend pald (cash dhidand) {1,166,006,860) (555,183,743
Hol cazh fovws remd{usad in) Meeamckwg sclivities f3.119,774,884) 3H8156,710
Hol lngrasssad{dectnasa) In cash aml cash expavalonts (14+84C) (2,318,790,122) 10,182,128, 788
Eftncls of sxchuunge rato chisnges en cashanil exsh ogquinlonts - -
Cash nand erch squbualonts al tho beghuleg of 1w prockod | 51,701 408,683 || 4 610270804
Cask oand cash equbvalonds al e vaud of fra poviad 44,382,618 5 b1,i1,408,693
Cash pnid enzh wpeivitonts:
Cash 2062 880,067 3,241,5056,176
Balzncg with Banglxdech Bank and Its agent baiks) 14.036.8% 207 20,743,726,004
Balznoa with othor banks and finandal ingtlutions 31,480,907 697 23,113,553,804
lipzy at call end oo short motice - 4,600000,000
Prizebonds 1,923,500 2,162,000
49,382,6'8,561 51,701,408,693
Theica) Finencil Seakenacta houb) by rexd Ir ocofuriticn wih tha mnxed mb:g
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15. BRIEF OVERVIEW AND COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

“Table 9: Brief Overview and Comparative Financial Statements
Balance Sheet (Consolidated)
fAmount in BDT million)

Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017
PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash 17,902 23,987 15,556 | 17,933
In hand (including foreign currencies) 2,965 3,243 2,683 1,995

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent

bank (including foreign currencies) i il ol L

Balance with other banks and financial 32,104 23,635 26,243 30,074

institutions

In Bangladesh 29,966 19,875 23,753 29,088
Outside Bangladesh 2,138 3,760 2,490 990
Money at call and on short notice - 4,600 100 -
Investments 94,907 55,527 36,544 | 28,145
Government 90,042 52,197 33,133 24,431
Others 4,865 3,330 3411 3,714
Loans and advances/investments 247,332 230,095 | 217,553 | 200,328

Loans, cash credits, overdratfts,
etc/investments

Bills purchased and discounted 16,175 19,260 20,897 16,006

231,157 | 210,836 | 196,656 | 184,322

Fixed assets including premises, 7,066 5.446 5,344

furniture and fixtures 6,814

Other Assets 11,751 10,811 7,786 9,117
Non - banking assets - - - -
Total Assets 410,809 355,720 | 309,228 | 290,946

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial
institutions and agents

35,972 34,382 31,380

Subordinated non-convertible bonds 10,200 11,800 7,400

Deposits and other accounts 303,494 254,078 | 222,735

Current/Al-wadeeah current accounts and 59,824 47,822 47,488

other accounts

Bills payable 3,748 3,743 4,125

Savmgs bank/Mudaraba savings bank 64.167 48,294 4,125

deposits

Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 175,755 54,219 | 131,564 | .
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rlaar'tic:ulal's 2020 2019 2018 2017
Other liabilities 33,935 30,874 | 24,523 | 24,171
Total liabilities 383,601 331,134 | 286,038 | 270,013
Capital/shareholders’ equity
Total shareholders’ equity 27,208 24,587 23,190 | 20,934
Paid-up capital 11,659 11,659 11,104 9,870
Statutory reserve 9,844 9,053 8,268 7,345
Revaluation reserve 3,778 2,066 2,120 2,154
General Reserve 8 8 8 8
Retained earnings 1,918 1,800 1,687 1,554
Foreign currency translation reserve i 1 2 2
Non-controlling interest 0 0 0 0
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 410,809 | 355,720 309,228 | 290,946

Profit and Loss Statement (Consolidated)

(Amount in BDT million)

Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 18,118 22,974 21,010 | 16,537
(I-}r;ierest paid on deposits and borrowings, 14,927 14,465 13,011 | 10,854
Net Interest income 3,191 8,509 7,999 5,684
Investment income 6,484 3,293 2311 2,535 ‘
Commission, exchange and brokerage 2,65{: 3,496 3,110 3,347
Other operating income 1,069 1,052 985 805
10,208 7,841 6,407 6,687
Total operating income (A) 13,398 16,350 14,406 12,371
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and allowances 3,639 3,360 2,964 2,595
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc 4h4 472 715 641
Legal expenses 14 22 27 26
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc 128 127 111 92
Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc 150 160 137 100
Managing Director's salary and fees 19 17 14 14
Directors' fees 3 4 4 ﬁ
Auditors' fees 3 3 3 il
Depreciation and repairs of Bank's assets 875 842 481 464
Other expenses 1,996 1,914 1,767 1,499
Total operating expenses (1) 7,292 6,921 6,223 5438
Profit before provision (C=A-B}) Y ;_“\ 6,107 9,429 8,183 95&
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Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017
Provision for loans and y ) i
advances/investments -
General provision 2,166 2,848 990 1,172
Specific provision (405) 2,841 2,715 1,340
1,761 5,689 3,705 2512
Provision for off-balance sheet items 43 (196) (173) 223
E]r::;:;?:nftzr diminution in value of 180 (66) 10 1
Other provisions 137 25 13 -
Total provision (D) 2,121 5,452 3,554 | 2,736
Total profit before tax (C-D) 3,986 3,977 4,629 4,197
Provision for taxation - - - -
Current tax 1,961 2,019 2,396 2,043
Deferred tax - - - 42
1,961 2,019 2,396 2,085
Net Profit After Tax 2,024 1,958 2,233 2,112
Appropriations
Statutory reserve 792 784 923 812
General reserve ] 0 0 0
792 784 923 812
Retained surplus 1,233 1,174 1,310 1,301
Attributable to:
Equity holders of Bank Asia Limited 1,233 1,174 1,310 1,301
Non-controlling interest 0 0 0 ¢
1,233 | 1174| 1,310 1,301

Cash Flow Statement (Consolidated)

(Amount in BDT million)

Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities (A)
Interest receipts 23,360 25,394 | (13,007) 18,211
Interest paymernts (14,933) | (14,444) 32 | (10,766)
Dividends receipts 15 51 3110 53
Fees and commission receipts 2,654 3,496 103 3,347
Recoveries on loans previously written off 184 146 (2,906) 34
Cash payment to employees (3,675) (3,367) (206) | (2,544)
Cash payment to suppliers (226) (232) (1,499) (167)
[ncome tax paid (2,474) (2,121) 1,061 | (1,760)
Receipts from other operating activities 2,007 1,077 (2,641) 1,010
Payments for other operating activities (2,628) {2,559) 6,807 | (2,279)4
Operat_ing profit bef'ore_ t_:h_anges in 4,285 7,440 6,807 513
operating assets & liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in operating assets
and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers and banks (15,516) | (13,379) | (19,325) | (33,823)
Other assets o > 542 (681) (369) el )
N e et
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Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017
Deposits from customers and banks 49,416 31,343 15,451 15,711
Trading liabilities 1,590 3,002 914 11,487
Other liabilities 424 (983} 20 (306)
Net Increase/(decrease) in operating
assets and liabilities 36,456 19,302 | (3.309) (7,581)
Net cash flows from operating activities 40,741 26,742 3,498 1 (2,442)
Cash flows from investing activities (B)
ergi;ments in treasury hills, bonds and (37,845) | (19,064) (8,702) 11,681
Sale/(Purchase) of trading securities (1,535) 81 303 (115)
(Purchase)/disposal of fixed assets
including right-of-use assets (458) (1,280) (519) (478)
Net. c?s.,h flows from/(used in) investing (39,837) | (20,263) | (8,918) | 11,088
activities
Cash flows from financing activities [ C)
Issuance of subordinated non-convertible i 5,000 i 5,000
bond
Adjustment of subordinated non- .
convertible bond (1,600) (600) (693) (105)
Payments for lease liability (354) - -1 [(0.1079)
Dividend paid (cash dividend) (1,166) (555) - -
Net. c?fh flows from/(used in) financing (3,120) 3,845 (693) 4,895
activities
Netincrease/(decrease) in cash and cash
| equivalents (A+B+C) (2,216) 10,323 | (6,112) | 13,541
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash ) _ ) i
and cash equivalents
Casl'l al?d cash equivalents at the 52,224 41,900
beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of 50,007 52,224
the year
Cash 2,965 3,243
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its 14,937 20,744
agent bank(s)
Palz{nce. with other banks and financial 32,104 23.635
institutions
Money at call and on short notice - -
Prize Bonds 2 2
50,007 52,224
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Balance Sheet (Solo)

{Amount in BDT million)

Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 17,900 23,986 | 15,552 | 17,930
In hand (inciuding foreign currencies) 2,963 3,242 2,680 1,992
E:Lz;(nce with Bangladesh Bank and its agent 14937 20,744 12,873 15,938
(including foreign currencies)
.Bala_nce: with other banks and financial 31,481 23,114 25,866 | 29,603
institutions
In Bangladesh 29,455 19,492 23,488 | 28,767
Outside Bangladesh 2,026 3,622 2.377 836
Money at call and on short notice - 4,600 100 -
Investments 94,251 54,933 35,999 | 27,546
Government 90,042 52,197 33,133 24,431
Others 4,209 2,735 2,866 3,115
Loans and advances/investments 244,642 227,299_4 214,618 | 197,504
Loar}s, cash credits, overdrafts, 228,467 208,039 | 193,721 | 181,498
etc/investments
Bills purchased and discounted 16,175 19,260 20,897 16,006
Fixefl assets including premises, 6,709 7,026 5,432 5.330
furniture and fixtures
Other Assets 13,735 12_.844 9,725 | 11,084
Non - banking assets - - - -
Total Assets 408,717 | 353,800 | 307,291 | 288,997
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Bon:ow'mgs from other banks, financial 35,972 34,382 31,319 | 30,268
institutions and agents
Subordinated non-convertible bouds 10,200 11,800 7,400 8,093
Deposits and other accounts 303,028 | 253,710 | 222,472 | 207,041
Current/Al-wadeeah current accounts and 59,358 47,454 47,225 42,000
other accounts
Bills payable 3,748 3,743 4,125 3,96
izggsgiisbank/bludaraba savings bank 64,167 48,294 39,559 | 34,497 ;
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 175,755 154,219 | 131,564 | 126,576 3
Other liabilities 32,136 29,164 | 22,761 | 22,540 <
Total liabilities 381,336 | 329,055 | 283,951 | 267,942
{j;? - i iq;,""i‘fi.';c'h
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Particulars 2020 2019 | 2018 2017
Capital/shareholders’ equity

Total shareholders’ equity 27,381 24,7451 23,340 | 21,054
Paid-up capital 11,659 11,659 11,104 9,870
Statutory reserve 9,844 9,053 8,268 7,345
Revaluation reserve 3,778 2,066 2,120 2,154
General Reserve 8 8 8 8
Retained earnings 2,092 1,960 1,840 1,677
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 408,717 1 353,800 | 307,291 | 288,997

Profit and Loss Statement (Solo)

{Amount in BDT million}

Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 18,112 22,863 20911 | 16412
Lrézerest paid on deposits and borrowings, 14,927 14,462 13,008 | 10,842
Net Interest Income 3,185 8,401 7,903 5570
Investment income 6,484 3,293 2,311 2,535
Commission, exchange and brokerage 2,475 3,361 2,991 3,120
Other operating income 1,034 1,019 918 742

9,993 7,673 6,220 6,397
Total operating income (A) 13,179 16,074 14,123 11,967
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and allowances 3,537 3,266 2,882 2,520
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc 441 _4-4[] 685 613
Legal expenses 13 21 25 25
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc 126 124 108 90
Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc 148 157 108
Managing Director's salary and fees 15 17 14
Directors' fees 3 3 4
Auditors' fees 1 1 1
Depreciation and repairs of Bank's assets 850 834
Other expenses 1,971 1,888
Total operating expenses (B) 7,108 6,751 6,062
Profit before provision (C=A-B) 6,071 9,322 8,060
Provision for loans and ) i
advances/investments
General provision 2,166 2,848
Specific provision (413) 2,805

1,753 5,653
Provision for off-balance sheet items 43 (196)
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Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017
Other provisions 137 25 13 =
Total provision (D) 2,113 5,402 3,444 | 2,630
Total profit before tax (C-D) 3,958 3,921 4,616 4,058
Provision for taxation - - = =
Current tax 1,822 1,960 2,350 1,969
Deferred tax - - - 42
1,922 1,960 2,350 2,010
Net Profit After Tax 2,036 1,961 2,266 2,048
Appropriations
Statutory reserve 792 784 923 812
Retained surplus 1,244 1,177 1,343 1,236

Cash Flow Statement {Solo)

{Amount in BDT million}

ot

Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities {A)
Interest receipts 23,166 25,072 22,448 17,913
Interest payments (14,745) { (14,232) | (12,789) | (10,581)
Dividends receipts 15 51 32 53
Fees and commission receipts 2,475 3,361 2,991 3,120
Recoveries on loans previously written off 184 146 103 34
Cash payment to employees (3573) | (3273)| (2825)| (2469)
Cash payment to suppliers (224) (230) (203) (164)
[ncome tax paid (2,429) (2,052) 1 (1415)| (1,675)
Receipts from other operating activities 1.972 1,044 993 947
Payments for other op_erating activities (2,573) (2,494) | (2,571) | (2,203)
Increase/{decrease) in operating assets
and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers and banks (15,213) | (13,519) | (19,215} | (33,894)
Other assets 281 (708) (368) (616)
Deposits from customers and banks 49,319 31,238 15,430 15,769
Trading liabilities 1,590 3,063 1,050 11,446
Other liabilities 333 (950) (18) (512)
Net Increase/(d i i
assets and liz{I()il?:izesaSE) i operating 36,309 19123 | (3119 (7,807)
Net cash flows from: operating activities 40,577 26,517 3,644 | (2,832
Cash flows from investing activities (B)
Lr;zf;ments in treasury bills, bonds and (37.845) | (19,064) 8702) | 11,6814
Sale/(Purchase) of trading securities (1,474) 131 249 134°
C isposal of fixed a
i(rll):lflc;]iisgegi/gc:lt—%f—us: gssets e yd NB) (1,247) (514) (475)
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Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017

Net_c:a§h flows from/(used in) investing (39,776) | (20,180) | (8,967) | 11,345
activities

Cash flows from financing activities ( C)
[ssuance of subordinated non-convertible

- - - 5,000
bond
Adjustment of subordinated non-
convertible bond (1.600) 5,000 (693) (105)
Payments for lease liability (354) (600) -1 (0.1079)
Dividend paid (cash dividend) (1,166) (555) - -
Net cash flows from/(used in) financing
e (3,120) 3,845 (693) | 4,895

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents (A+B+C)

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the

(2,319) | 10,182 | (6,016)( 13,408

51,701 41,519 47,535 | 34,127

beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of 49,383 51,701 | 41,519| 47,535
the year

Cash 2,963 3,242 ,680 1,992

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its 14,937 20,744 | 12,873 | 15938

agent bank(s)
!Bala\_nce' with other banks and financial 31,481 23114 25,866 | 29.603
institutions
Money at call and on short notice - 4,600 100 -
Prize Bonds 2 2 2 2
49,383 | 51,701 | 41,519 | 47,535
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16. RATIOS FOR THE LAST FOUR ACCOUNTING YEARS

Table 10: Ratios for the last four accoumting years

Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017
Current Ratio 1.07 1.05 1.07 1.05
Quick ratio 1.07 1.05 1.07 1.05
Times interest earned ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
Break-even point N/A N/A N/A N/A
Debt to equity ratio 14,10 13.47 12,33 12.90
Debt to total asset ratio 0.93 0.93 0.93 0.93
Accounts receivable ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
Inventory Turnover Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Turnover Ratio 0.011 0.019 0.019 0.031
Debt Service Coverage Ratio N/A N/A N/A | N/A
Gross Profit (Net Interest [Income) Margin Ratio 19% 34% 36% | 31%
Operating Income Ratio 37% 38% 37% | 38%
Net income Ratio 12% 8% 10% 12% !
Return on Assets (%) 0.53% 0.59% 0.53% 0.59% |
Return on Equity (%) 7.81% 8.16% 1021% | 10.21% |
Earnings-Per-Share (EPS) 1.75 1.84 1,94 1.84
Net Asset Value (NAV) per share 23.48 21.22 20.02 18.96
Non-performing Loan Ratio 3.24% 4.61% 4.109% 4.38%
Capital Adequacy Ratio 16.93% | 17.54% 14.76% | 14.75%
CET1 as a % of Risk Weighted Asset 9.09% 9.28% 8.88% 8.42%
Net Operating Cash Flow to Net Income N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Debt to Tangible Assets Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A

_ Managing Director & CEO
City Bank Capital Resources Ltd.
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17. CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE ISSUE

Bank Rating
Table 11: Bank Credit Rating

Date of Declaration Validity Long Term | Short Term Rating | Rated by | Outlook

june 24, 2021 June 30, 2022 AA2 ST-2 CRAB Stable
Bond Rating
Table 12: Bond Credit Rating
Long
Date of Declaration Validity Rating Term Outlook { Rated by
Rating
June 13, 2021 June 12, 2022 [nitial A+B Stable ECRL

Rating Rationale:

Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has assigned A+B (Pronounced as ,.Single A Plus Bond") long
term credit rating to Bank Asia 1st Perpetual Bond (hereinafter referred to as “Perpetual Bond” or
“The Bond” or “The Issue”) issuance BDT 5,000.00 million in face value. The outleck on the rating is
Stable. The rating is consistent with ECRL"s methodology for this type of bond rating. ECRL
considered financial performance, capital base, asset quality, management experience, liquidity and
prospect of the industry and the likelihood of default of the bond while assigning the bond rating.

The rating reflects the strengths of the bank which is backed by good growth in total asset, deposit
and loans, increasing investment income, compliance with SLR, CRR, well-structured Board of
Directors and CRAR requirement. However, ECRL is concerned about the potential NPL after the
relaxation period, falling interest income caused by interest cap, high exposure to large loan and
condition of the hanking industry due to Covid-19.

The proposed bond will be issued to raise Tier-1 capital to strengthen the capital base of Bank Asia
Limited. The Perpetual Bond facilitates the bank to enhance its capital strength and growing its
balance sheet in the upcoming years while maintaining healthy capital adequacy ratios and
strengthening loan portfolio.

The key feature of the bond includes unsecured, contingent-convertible, BASEL Il compliant,
Perpetual Debt instrument for inclusion in Additional Tier | Capital. The Bond shall be perpetual i.e.
there is no maturity date and there are no step-ups or other incentives to redeem. However, there
is a call option which could be exercised by the issuer only after 10 (ten) years of issuance, with
prior approval from the Bangladesh Bank and subject to meeting some conditions. The bank will
issue BDT 5,000.00 million worth of bonds. IDLC Finance Limited and City Bank Capital Resources
Limited have been playing the role of Mandated Joint Lead Arrangers whereas UCB Investment
Limited is acting as a trustee.

The Coupon Rate will be calculated based on reference rate plus coupon margin. The reference rat
will be calculated based on 20-year Treasury-Bond rate (Latest available rate of 20-year Treasury,
Bond rate as published by Debt Management Department of Bangladesh Bank on the quotation day) // =
and 2.00% margin will be added, therefore, the proposed perpetual bond will attract long term /& 3,
investor with relatively high yield. The perpetual bond will have a ceiling rate of 10.00% and floox. .
rate of 6.00%. Nevertheless, dividend discretion feature of the bond may be seen less attl'activgotﬁLJ'F'
the investors® point of view since the bank will have full discretion at a) ‘ﬁm‘éﬁl‘m cancel s’
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distributions/payments of the hondholder. The coupon will be paid half yearly. The Bonds will be
subject to a Dividend Stopper Clause, which will prevent dividend payments on common shares if
the Bond holders are not paid coupon.

The instrument has loss absorption by way of conversion of the outstanding principal to common
shares at an objective pre-specified trigger point. The Issuer will only exercise conversion option
when the Bank has reached the trigger point i.e. If the bank"s consolidated CET-1 falls below
Bangladesh Bank requirement (Currently of 4.50%) and stays below for 03 (Three) successive
quarters. The end of the 3rd quarter will be Trigger Point Date. Financial sector has been facing many
challenges like slow growth of credit, deposit, excess liquidity, recovery of loans and advances.
Banks are more cauticus about disbursing new loans since maximum interest rate has a cap of 9%
and there is no premium of additional risk and at the same time the ongoing covid-19 pandemic
causes many uncertainties. Bangladesh Bank has relaxed the loan classification and provisioning
rules for the year 2020 (Jan-Dec) and further from April 2021 to June 2021 as well as increasing the
cap of ADR/ IDR by 2%, reduced the CRR from 5% to 3.5% in daily basis and 5.5% to 4% in bi-
weekly basis and Repo rate lowered from 6% to 4.75% and declared that the Central Bank will
purchase T-Bill from Banks. All of these initiatives improved the liquidity position of the banks to
some extent.

During this dire situation of the pandemic in 2020, the total asset base of BAL has seen sizeable
growth of 15.52% which has been growing over the previous three year period as well. The major
contributors of total asset, gross loan portfolio and investment portfolio, grew by 7.63% and a
staggering 71.58% in FY2020 respectively. The bank had sanctioned atotal of BDT 14,850.60 million
loans under the stimulus package as on December 31, 2020. Banks started to focus more on
diversifying their earning sources and asset base by increased attention on the investment portfolio
due to the recent interest rate cap and uncertainty for covid-19. Bank Asia Limited increased its
investment by way of Bangladesh Government Securities specifically in Bangladesh Bank Govt
[nvestment Sukuk and treasury bonds during the year 2020.

NPL of the bank remained below 5% over the last four years which was also below the industry
average of private commercial banks and overall banking industry as a whole. In FY2020, gross NPL
decreased to 3.24% from 4.61% in 2019 primavily due to the Bangladesh Bank"s directive on new
classification of loan even if borrowers fail to pay off on time. However, ECRL is concerned about the
performance of loan once the flexibility on loan classification is over as many businesses were
unable to make payments of their loan on time due to interrupted business activities caused by
covid-19 pandemic.

The bank had rescheduled a total of BDT 2,873.23 million loans in 2020 and BDT 10,659.64 million
loans in FY2019. The rescheduled amount registered a significant degrowth (-73.05%) from the
previous year with the bank"s lower NPL in the respective year due to the relaxation of classification.
BAL has also written off some of its bad loans in the FY2020 which was BDT 301.24 million. If no
reschedule and written off was performed, the NPLs would represent 4.54% of the loan bool of the
bank, down from 10.50% in the previous year.

The banl has high exposure to its large loan. BAL"s exposure to large loan has decreased compared
to previous year with top 30 loans and advances (funded and non-funded together) comprising
46.20% of the total loan portfolio in 2020 from 49.95% in FY2019. Furthermore, the large loag}
exceeding 10% of banlk"s capital in FY2020 has seen a reduction to 13.78% from 19.22% in FY208%
Band Asia Limited"s capital adequacy has been found to be good and in line with requiremeg mﬁ}.
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growth of deposit in banks. Despite the struggling growth of deposits in the banking industry in
2020, BAL"s deposit base has improved significantly during FY2020 (19.44%) which had been
increasing over the previous three years as well. The bank kept its ADR ratio at 69.42% well within
the regulatory requirement of Bangladesh Bank at 87% during FY2020 and it has headroom for
disbursing more loans if the need arises however cautious lending policy is being followed in the
recent time as

the pandemic has made the economy shaken.

BAL has been maintaining CRR and SLR in line with Bangladesh Bank requirement. The CRR and
SLR of BAL for conventional banking was kept at required amount with total surplus ainount from
both CRR and SLR stood at BDT 673.40 million and BDT 52,729.60 million in FY2020 respectively.
Against Islamic banking, BAL kept surplus amount from both CRR and SLR at BDT 35.60 million and
BDT 3,731.61 million in FY2020 respectively meeting the requirement. The net interest income of
the bank has significantly fallen in FY2020 due to implementation of interest rate cap imposed by
BB. In FY2020, net interest income fell by 62.08% to BDT 3,185.42 million from BDT 8,400.76
million in FY2019. During FY2020, interest income fell by 20.78% whereas interest expense
increased by 3.21% causing a massive fall in net interest income.

In 2020, cost of deposit decreased to 4.95% from 5.67% and lending rate decreased to 7.68% from
10.19% in FY2019 causing the bank"s interest spread to shrink from 4.52% in FY2019 to 2.73%in
the latest year. The bank has partially counteracted the reduction in interest income with a sizeable
growth in non-interest income.

Investmentincome grew almost double (96.91%) in the latest year helped by increased income from
treasury bills and bonds, Islamic bonds, capital gain on investment in shares and government
securities, In FY2020, the bank"s provision expense decreased due to a fall in NPL. The lower
provision expenses and decreased tax expenses of BAL in FY2020 have carved a way to better post-
tax profit of BDT 2,035.71 million with a growth of 3.82% from FY2019.

ECRL views the rating outlook as Stable due the bank"s current business position and the possibility
of maintaining similar business growth with regards to the pandemic in the coming year.

Exhibit 1: Financial Highlights: Bank Asia Limited

FY 31 December 2020 2019 2018 2017
Total Assets (BDT million) 408,717.15 | 353,800.37 | 307,291.40 | 288,996.64
Total Asset Growth (%) 15.52 15.14 6.33 14.14
Gross Loans (BDT Million) 244.642.03 | 227,298.96 | 214,618.15 | 197,504.14
Gross Loans Growth (%) 7.63 591 8.67 20,72
Deposits (BDT Million) 303,028.11 | 253,709.57 | 222,471.72 | 207,041.47
Deposit Growth (%) 19.44 14.04 7.45 8.24
Gross NPL Ratio (%) 3.24 4.61 4.10 438
Loan/Deposit Ratio (%) 69.42 76.47 81.74 8188
Net Interest Income (BDT 3,18542 8,400.76 7,902.69 5570.02
million)
Net Interest Income Growth (%) | (62.08) 6.30 41.88 40.36
Non-Interest Income (BDT 9,99347 7,673.16 6,219.88 6,397.37
million)
Non-Interest Income Growth (%) | 30.24 23.37 (2.77) (411 “ /Y2
Pre-Tax Profit (BDT million) 3,957.71 3,920.81 4,616.28 4,057.53 ’/é Fo &
Post-Tax Profit 2,035.71 1,960.81 2,266.28 2,047.53 /" |f 4 7
Post-Tax Profit Growth (%) 3.82 (13.48) 10.68 3245 7
Post-Tax ROAE (%) 7.81 8.16 10.21 10.21
CRAR (%) 17.16 17.93 15.05 maﬂflﬁﬂ‘) ]
e u.rﬁ al N
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18. Latest Default Matrix and Transition Statistics of CRC

Default Summary of Rating:

Year Issuersas | Default Default High grade | High yield | All

of 1st count count default default corporate

January (High (High rate rate defanlt

Grade) Yield) rate

2011 223 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2012 634 0 0 0.0% 0.2% 0.2%
2013 1136 0 2 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2014 1128 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2015 875 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2016 914 I 1 0.0%0 0.1% 0.1%
2017 780 1 0 0.4% 0.0% 0.1%
2018 878 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2019 993 0 1 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
2020 1012 0 1 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
Arithmetic | n.a. n.a. n.a. 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
Mean

Cumulative Default Rate by Rating Band

Rating | Year | Year | Year | Year |Year | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year
band 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
AAA 0.0% |00% |00% |00% |00% |00% |00% |00% |00% |00%
AA 0.0% |00% [00% |00% |00% [00% |0.0% |00% |00% |00%

A 01% | 0.1% |02% |[02% |03% |03% |03% |03% |03% |0.3%

BBB 0.0% |01% |(01% |01% |01% |02% |02% |02% 102% |02%
BB 04% |06% |07% |07% |09% |09% |09% |09% {09% |09%

B 0.0% 1 00% |00% |0.0% |00% [32% |32% |[32% }32% |32%

c 00% |00% |00% |00% |00% |00% |00% |00% |00% |0.0%
B& 00% |00% |00% |00% |00% |31% |31% |31% {31% |31%
Lower
High 01% [(01% [(02% |02% |03% |03% |03% |03% |03% | 03%
Grade
High 01% |01% |02% |02% |02% |(02% {(03% |03% |03% |03%
Yield
AH 01% |01% |02% |02% |02% |02% |03% |03% |03% |03%
Corpor
ate
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Average Time (Month) to Default from Original Rating

Original Band Defaulted Issuers Average Months from
Original Rating
AAA 0 na.
AA 0 n.a.
A : ] 57
BBB 3 60
BB 2 30
B 0 n.a.
C 0 n.a.
¥High Grade 1 57
**High Yield 5 48
All Corporate 6 49
* High Grade represents AAA, AA & A ratings
**High Yield represents BBE, BB, B & C ratings
Rating Transition Matrix (2011-2020)
1-year cumulative rating transition matrix
From/ | AAA AA A BBB BB B C Defanlt
To
AAA 984% | 1.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
AA 1.6% 98.0% | 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A 0.0% 1.8% 96.1% |2.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%
BBB 0.0% | 0.0% 1.9% 96.6% | 1.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
BB 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 13.3% 854% | 0.8% 0.0% 0.6%
B 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 15.0% 85.0% | 0.0% 0.0%
C 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% D.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
D 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%
2-year cumulative rating transition matrix
From/ | AAA AA A BBB BB B C Default
To
AAA 969% |3.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
AA 3.2% 96.1% ) 0.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A 0.0% 3.5% 92.4% | 3.8% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%
BBB 0.0% 0.1% 3.7% 93.5% | 2.7% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0%
BB 0.0% 0.0% 0.3% 24.1% 73.2% | 1.3% 0.0% 1.1%
B 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.0% 25.6% 724% | 0.0% 0.1%
C 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
D 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%
3-year cumulative rating transition matrix
From/ | AAA AA A BBB BB B C Default
To
AAA 954% | 4.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
AA 4.7% 943% | 0.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% b
A 0.1% 5.0% 88.9% |55% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.29 Ve
BBB 0.0% |02% [53% |907% [37% [01% |0.0% | 0.0% e s
BB 0.0% 0.0% 0.7% 33.0% 631% |1.7% 0.0% 1.5% /7 r.i-”.;,fn.‘*'f},_;é'-'
B 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 53% 32.7% 61.7% | 0.0% 0.2%~ £l
C 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 v e
D 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%—| 0.0% 0.0% g Q0% | 100,09
Fmﬁ N 1 8 mqﬂ"ﬁl I%l,".:";;
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4-year cumulative rating transition matrix
From/ | AAA AA A BBB BB B C Default
To
AAA 94.0% | 6.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
AA 6.2% 92.6% |1.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A 0.2% 6.5% 85.6% |7.1% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.3%
BBB 0.0% 0.3% 6.8% 882% {45% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1%
BB 0.0% 0.0% 1.3% 40.2% 54.6% |[2.0% 0.0% 1.9%
B 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 9.5% 37.3% 52.7% | 0.0% 0.4%
C 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
D 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%
5-year cumulative rating transition matrix B
From/ | AAA AA A BBB BB B C Default
To
AAA 92.6% 7.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
AA 7.6% 90.9% | 1.5% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A 0.3% 7.9% 824% | 8.6% 0.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.3%
BBl 0.0% 0.4% 82% | 85.9% 51% 0.2% 0.0% 0.1%
BB 0.0% 0.1% 2.0% 46.1% 475% | 2.1% 0.0% 2.2%
B 0.0% 0.0% 0.3% 14.1% 39.9% 45.1% 0.0% 0.6%
C 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
D 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%
Ershad Hossain
Managing Director & CEQ
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19. DESCRIPTION OF THE TRUSTEE

UCB Investment Limited at a glance:

UCB Investment limited (UCBIL) is a fully owned subsidiary of United Commercial Bank Limited —
one of the leading private commercial bank in Bangladesh. [t was incorporated in Bangladesh with
the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RJSCF), vide registration number: C-94654/11
dated 3 August, 2011 as a private limited company under the Companies Act (Act XVIII) of 1994.
It obtained full-fledged Merchant Banker & Portfolio Management license (Reg No: MB- 97/2020)
from Bangladesh Security and Exchange Commission on 5% October, 2020,

The company has been inaugurated on 29th November, 2020 and under the firm guidance of the
founding CEO, Mr. Tanzim Alamgir, the company aims to play a vital role in bridging the gap in
professional financial management services in the country and the gap between investors and
investment opportunities. The registered address of the company is Bulus Center, Road: 34, Plot:
CWS- (A)-1, Gulshan avenue, Dhaka-1212.

The key strength of UCBIL comes from its people, who are highly talented investment managers with
vast and versatile experience in the investment landscape, both locally and globally. Utilizing this
knowledge and expertise, UCBIL intends to provide and promote unique financial solutions for some
of the nation’s most successful institutions and corporations. Keeping innovation and sustainable
growth at the core of its operations, UCBIL intends to lead its clients and the country to a brighter
and wealthier future.

Authorized capital as of 31 Dec 2020: 100,00,00,000/- (One Hundred Crore Taka Only)

Paid-up capital as of 31 Dec 2020: 25,00,00,000/- (Twenty-Five Crore Taka Only).

Net worth as of 31 Dec 2020: 313,616,001/- (Thirty-One Crore Thirty-Six lacs Sixteen-
Thousand and One Taka only.)

Shareholding Details:

Share Holding Position
Shareholders % of Share Holdings ( No. of Shares
| United Commercial Bank Limited 99.96% | 24,990,000 A
UCB Capital Management Limited 0.04% 10,000, \_I..r.;,_,_jf\;ﬂ 5
Total _ 100% | 25,000,000 )/ > i“'““.f‘i\‘-*_‘};"‘;‘jf u
%555, 00
Business Activities of UCBIL: r{,,i:.i:*“lﬁ.n*a‘“

With its group of versatile financial consultants, UCBIL aims at delivering top-class, customized '
investment solutions to its clients to cater to their specific needs and be their long-term growth
partner.

The services UCBIL aims to provide are:
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Investment Banking Services:

v" Bond Issuance
v" Corporate Advisory
v" Mergers and Acquisitions

Primary Market Services:

v' [ssue Management Services
v" Underwriting

v" Capital Raising and Private Placement

Secondary Market Services:

v' Portfolio Management

The status of the bonds where UCB Investment Limited is working as a trustee is provided in the

below table:

l SL | Name of the ”“Name/TypE " Issue Date | Value of Repaymeﬁt Default (if
Issuer of of the Issue debt any)
’ Bond Securitie
| | s
1 | Mercantile } Unsecured, | N/A BDT 700 N/A N/A
Bank Limited | Conditional- ! Cr. |
convertible,
Perpetual
l Bond
i e~—_
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20. MODUS OPERANDI OF THE ISSUE

Application, Allotment, Refund, Transfer, Trading:

a) Upon receiving the Consent Letter, the information Memorandum shall be published by the
Issuer and Issue Manager in their respective own official websites, within the time specified in
the consent letter issued by the BSEC; provided that the Information Memorandum shall,
however, be posted on the websites of the exchange(s) within 03 (three) working days of date
of Consent Letter, if the [ssuer intends to list its securities at main board or alternative trading
board or any other platform of the exchange(s); provided further that a notice regarding the
publication of Information Memorandum in the websites mentioning web-addresses shall be
circulated in the national daily newspaper at least one in Bangla and another in English.
Furthermore, approved Information Memorandum shall be made available in the websites of
the Issuer or the Issue Manager or the exchange(s), as applicable, till the Closure of Subscription.

b) After publication of Information Memorandum as per requirements of BSEC and subject to
fulfilment of the Condition Precedents referred to in the Trsut Deed (Condition Precedents to
Issue), from or after the Issue Opening Date until Closure of Subscription, each intending Eligible
Investor shall deposit the relevant Purchase Price for same day value through Banker to the
Issue.

c) The [ssuer, shall send notice to the Underwriter within 3 {three) working days of Closure of
Subscription calling upon theimn to subscribe the Bonds upto at least Firm Commitment Amount
and pay for this in cash in full within 7 (seven) working days of the date of said notice and the
said amount shall be credited Banker to the [ssue within the said period. In the case of faiture by
the Issuer to call upon the Underwriter for the aforementioned purpose within the stipulated
time, the [ssuer and its directors shall individually and collectively be held responsible for the
consequences and/or penalties as determined by BSEC.

d) At least 30(thirty) percent of the public offer of subscribing the Bonds as per Consent Letter
shall be subscribed by the general public. In case of under-subscription above 50 {fifty) percent
of the public offering after subscription of Firm Commitment Amount by the Underwriter or its
failure thereto, the Issue shall be cancelled.

e) Statement of subscription received against issuance of securities under these rules along with
bank statement(s) shall be submitted to the Commission within 10 (ten) days of the closing of
subscription list.

f) Statement of subscription received from the Underwriter against undersubscribed Bonds along
with bank statement shall be submitted to the Commission within 07 (seven) days of the expiry
of subscription period allowed to the underwriter(s) under sub-clause 14 (iii) above.

g) Ifthe Issue is cancelled or none of the stock exchange(s), if for any reason, grants listing of the
Bonds within 75 (Seventy Five) days from the Closure of Subscription or where applicable from
the date of payment by the Underwriter, any Issuance in terins of this Trust Deed shall be void
and the company shall refund to each Eligible Investor who had paid their respective
subscription money within 15 {Fifteen) days from the date of refusal for listing by the stock
exchanges, or from the date of expiry of the said 75 (Seventy Five) days, as the case may be. In
case of non-refund of the subscription money within the aforesaid 15 (Fifteen) days, the [ssuer
and its directors shall be jointly and severally liable to pay interest at Default Rate, to the Eligible
Investors concerned along with the subscription money until payment in full. The Issue
Manager, in addition to the Issuer, shall ensure due compliance of this conditions %@L shall
submit compliance report thereon to BSEC within 07 (Seven) days of expiry of t}\g@fx‘n esaid 15

(Fifteen) days' time period allowed for refund of the subscription money. 1?5“‘?;”*@\0%\'\"?
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h) The proceeds raised through the Issue shall be placed in a designated bank account maintained
with the Banker to the [ssue, and utilization of such proceeds shall also be made from the said

bank account.

i) The reporton utilization of proceeds as well as implementation status shal! be submitted to the
Commission, the Trustee, the Issue Manager and to the stock exchange(s) in which its securities
are listed, on half-yearly basis within 10 (ten) days of close of the half year, till full utilization of
proceeds.

Repayment and coupon payment

There will be no repayment as the bond is perpetual in nature. Only call option can be exercised by
the issuer fulfilling certain conditions upon receiving approval from Bangladesh Bank.

Coupon payment to be made as per the provision of the trust deed.
Redemption or conversion or exchange

Redemption

Redemption is not applicable. Since the instrument is perpetual in nature i.e. there is no maturity
date; late redemption is not applicable unless and until it is eligible for call option criteria.

Conversion

The Issuer will only exercise conversion option when the Bank has reached the trigger point i.e. If
the bank's consolidated CET-1 falls below Bangladesh Bank requirement (Currently of 4.50%) and
stays below for 03 (Three) successive quarters. The end of the 3rd quarter will be Trigger Point Date.
The conversion will be exercised after taking approval from BSEC and other competent authorities
as per requirement. The period between the Trigger Point Date and the date on which the Issuer
converts the Bonds will be known as Conversion Period. If a fractional share issuance arises upon
conversion, the issuer will round the number of shares issuable, up to the next whole number.
Fractional lot size will also be rounded to the next whole number.

Details of conversion or exchange option exercise procedures, if applicable

Conversion Feature

The bonds will be converted at a pre-determined Conversion Strike Price into the common shares
of Bank Asia. Conversion at this point is mandatory.

Conversion Strike Price

Average of daily market price of the immediate previous 6 (six) months average market price of
Bank Asia shares in the Dhaka Stock Exchange from the trigger point date or Face Value of the

8
= :;: & Share whichever is higher.
I : r:« Conversion Mechanism
%r? L: The issuer shall apply to BSEC for their consent before the conversion of the bonds into common
-ELE 8 shares. The conversion method to be finalized at the time-ofthe conversion as per Bangladeil&
(v . . ] L
urﬂ Bank’s instruction. ".:-."3‘*‘?"{‘
) w*«!“-‘ﬂ e 2O
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Conversion Notice

Within 2 (two) Business Days of the approval date of the Audited Financials for the Conditional
Conversion, Issuer shall notify the Trustee once at the end of the 2 Quarter when CET-1 Ratio
remains below 4.50% and also at the time of exercise of Loss Absorption feature, the Conversion
Strike Price, number of Bonds to be converted, expected end date of the Conversion Period
("Conversion Notice"); and the Trustee shall within 2 (two)} Business Days of the receipt of the
Conversion Notice, notify the Bondholders about the receipt of the Conversion Notice. All notices
are validly given if:

+ Mailed to bondholders at their respective address in the register,

* Published for three consecutive days in one English newspaper and one Bengali newspaper;
each having wide circulation in Bangladesh,

e Emailed to bondholders at their respective addresses set out in the Issuer Register provided
that such notices will only be considered as validly given unless followed up with hard copies
of the notices being mailed to the bondholders or published for three consecutive days in a
leading newspaper as aforesaid.

Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given on the seventh day after being so mailed or on
the later of the date of such publications
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21. Details of fee structure and expenses

Breakdown of all expenses related to the public issue

Particulars ~ IBasis | Amount (8DT) |
Arranger Fee
_ — _ — —
gxlrza;&ngement fee for the total Issue 0.30% 13,500,000
_Ts:?uﬁlanagement Fees _ﬁ B _ e — __ ___—
] . = ==
Manager to the issue fee | Sza:lmum 0.50% of the public issue 2,500,000 .
VAT on Issue Management Fee 15% of Issue Management Fee - ~ 375,006_
BSECFees - |
Application Fee BSEC (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 | 10,000
0
BSEC Consent fee 0.10% on the total face value of the 5,000,000
| securities issued ) gt
Trustee Related Expense s -
Application Fee for Registration | BSEC (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 | 50,000
Registration Fee BSEC (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 | 100,000
Annial Tiustes Foe Maximum 0.30% of the outstandmg 190,000
__amount of the securities ) P e
VAT on Frusteg Fee _ 15% of Annual Trustee Fee - 28,500
 Listing Related Expenses* - B )
Draft pr ospectus scrutiny fee for BDT 50,000 for cach exchange ] 100,000
Stock Exchanges — R
i. Upto BDT 100 million of size of the
issue @0.25%
baid ii. Above BDT 100 million of the size of
Listing fee for stock exchanges the issue @0.15%; 1,700,000
minimum Tk. 50,000 and maximum Tk
B _ i 10 million for each exchanges R
i. Upto BDT 1, 000 million of size of the
issue @0.05%
' ii. Above BDT 1,000 million of the size
Annual fee for stock exchanges of the issue @0.02%: minimum Tk. 500,000
50,000 and Maximum Tk, 6 lacs for
- e | each exchanges
Data Transmission fee for Stock Maximum BDT 200,000 for each
Exchanges B | Exchanges ] 400,000
IPO Commission _ _ )
X i Underwriting Commission 0.10% on the underwritten amount 100,000
£ i L 4, . T
5 E 2 | VAT on Underwriting Commission | 15% of Issue Management Fee 15,000
BAS T e b 5 | '
G s Credit Rating Fees _|_At actual L
- Zu © | CDBL Fees and Expenses
o - =
2 = | Security Deposit B ‘Fixed 500,000
35 © | Dematerialization Fee - 0.0075% of the face value of the shares 37,500
& Documentation Fee Fixed B _ 2,500
BDT 20,000 above face value of BDT
Annual Fee L
. 200 million
Connection Fee | BDT 500 peyTpapth- o
o e
: Md. Arfan wva{l“_- - l..-_‘c--c.j::ﬁ} L A0
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Particulars . Basis Amount (BD'III

IPO Fees 0.015% of Issue Size 75,000
Post-Consent Expenses**
Publication ofavailabiligof
information memorandum in To be paid at actual

_websites in 2 National Dailies. — ) |

Trustee Deed Registration

Registration Fee o | 0.1%, maximum BDT 10 lakh | 1,000,000
LegalFees o

FeeofLegal Advisor | Atactual ) I
Total ' _ - ) 26,209,500
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22. Additional Disclosures for IM under Public Issue

As per conditions in the cansent letter

.QVAV{' 7
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23. Conditions Imposed by the Commission in the consent letter

As per conditions in the consent letter

Ershad Hossain .
Managing Director & CEO 5 ¢
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24. Declaration and Due Diligence Certificates as per Annexure- I, II, 111
&1V

Annexure I:

LIMITED R
June 27, 2024 ’

TO WHOM IT WAY CONCERN

Declaration abaut the responsibilily of the dirnctors, Including the CEO of the
lasuer er eriginatoer In respoct of the Infarmalion memerandum

This Infarmatian mercrandum has been prepared, aecn asd apgraved by us, and we, indsldually
and ceflectively, accep! full fuzponsibilily for the authanliclly, sccuracy and ndaguacy of Iha
atalemonts made, Informatian glven in lhe prospecius, documants, financial siulements, sxhibils,
annzens, papars submilted to the Commisslon in suppad thereol, and confirm, after making all
teasonabde inquitles that all condilions cornceining this public lasue and proapeciun have bean
mal und that lhere are no oller Infomiation or documents, the omlsslon of which make aay
Infermation cr stalemenls (hereln misloading for which the Commission moy lake any clvil,
erdminal or administealivo actions spalist any crall of va aa R may deem fit.

We alza confitm thal full and lair disclosures have been made in this [nfermation memorandum
t& enabie the hvau;gg\s la make a wellinfermad decislon for investmont,
— ..
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Annexure II:

UCB & nyEsTrENT

DUE DILGENCE CERTIFICATE OF THE TRUSTEE

'

The Chalrman
Bangtaclesh Securities and Exchange Commission

SUBJECT; ISSUACNCE OF CIOUPCi?_'i BEARING, COMTINGENT COMVERTIBLE, BASEL 1] COMPLAINT PERPETUAL BOND
OF BANK ASIA LIMITED OOF BDT 5,000 MILLION

We; the under-noted trustee 1o the akove-mentioned forthcomlng Issue, state as feliows:

1. We, while act as trostee to the a'coyc mentloned Issue on behalf of the eligible investors, have examined
the dratt Information Memurandury, legal and olher docomenls and materials as relevant to our decision;
and - )

‘2. _on the basls of such cxamination ard the discussions with the lssuer, iUs directors and alficers, and ather

- agentles; independeat verilicatlon of the statements concesnlng cbjects of the issue and the contents of
the decumenis ard other materfals furnished by the lssuer;

WE CONFIRM THAT:

All tnformation and documents as are relevant 1o the lssue have teen received and examined by us and the

a)
draftim, draft Deed of Trust and draft Subscriptlon Agreement ferwarded to the Coinmission has been approved
by us; : : ' ) .
b)  We have ilso examined 21l documents of the assets to be charged With the Trust and are salisfiec that the assets
bear the valus, title and charge stalus as disclosed In the IM;
<} While ixamining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Daupgladesh Securities and
" Exchange Commission {Debl Secuillios) Rules 2621 Kave becn complied with; .
d) We shall acl as truste to the issue as mintioned above s per provfsions of the Ceed of Trust to be executed
 with the st and shall assume the dulles and responsibilities as desciibed In the Deed of Trust and in the In;
) We shall aiso ablde by the Bangladesh Securities and.Excharige Commission {Debt Securliies) Rules, 2021 and
cunditleh_s Imposed by the Commission as regards of the ssue; opd
1) The above declarations as unequivocal and lirevocable,
 For Trustec-
'U : .
AN .
b Y =
6B ES Ve L: f.
[Thiir=t
g ‘% -4 3 Tanzlm Alapgic
) :,‘.g e Chlel Exmcutive Officer
co Ve ' : :
TR 8 _UCB_ Jrvestments Limited -
- S
= 2 cO Date; June 06, 2021 \?QJ\}\
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25. CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE ISSUE AND ISSUER OR ORIGINATOR
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CREDIT RATING AGENCY OF BANGLADESH LIMITED G/?G?[’)

Ref: AGL (01)/RCM/210623/2021- D 2G5 L 7)

24 June 2021

Mr. Md. Arfan Ali

President & Managing Director
Bank Asia Ltd.

Corporate Office

Rangs Tower

68 Topkhana Road

Dhaka 1000,

Subject; Credit Rating - Bank Asfa Ltd.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to Inform you that Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Ltd. (CRAB) has assigned
the following ratings to Bank Asia Limited:

Particulars Ratings
Long Term Abz
Short Term : ST-2
Outlook Stable

The entity rating is valld up to 30 June 2022, The ratings may be changed or revised priar to
expiry, if warranted by extraordinary circumstances in the management, operations and/or performance
of the entity rated.

We hope the Rating Awards will serve the Intended purpose of your organization.

Yours Sincerely,

S

Hamidul Hug
Managing Director ch
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June 23, 2021

Mr. Md. Arfan ARl

President and Managing Director

Bank Asia Limited

32-34, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka 1215, Bangladesh

Subject: Credit Rating of ‘Bank Asia 1** Perpetual Bond’,

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to inform you that Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has assigned the following
rating to Bank Asia 1* Perpetual Bond.

Valid From valid Tin Rating Action Long Term Qutiook
Rating
June 13, 2021 June 12, 2022 Initial Atps Stable

The long term rating is vaiid up to June 12, 2022. The rating may be changed or revised prior to expiry, if
wairanted by extraordinary circumstances in the management, operations and/or performance of the
entity rated.

We hope the rating will serve the intended purpose of your organization.

Yours Sincerely,

N K A Mobin, FCA, FCS, CFC
Managing Director & CEQ

Enclosed:

Three coples of credit rating report of Bank Asia 1™ Perpetual Bond.
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: 4 CEO
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WA Arlan All
President & Manoging Directar
PBunk Asia Lid,
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SHAMS Rangs, House-104, Park Road, Level A1, A2 & A5, Baridhara, Dhaka -1212
Phane : 880 2 986 0911, +880 2 986 0897, Fax: 880 2 986 0828, Wely: www.emergingrating.com




Credit Rating Report
Of
Bank Asia 1% Perpetual Bond

Menagng DT ces Lad

Fesident & Mansging Director
Bank Asia Lid.
Corporate OfTee

ANISUZZaIT
Company Secratary
Bank Asla Limited
Cormparate Offics




Credit Rati n'g Ltd

Bank Asia 1° Perpetual Bond
Credit Rating Report

Corporate Bond Rating

Valid From Valid Till Rating Action Long Term Outlook
Rating
June 13, 2021 June 12, 2022 Initial A+pgs Stable

Corporate Bond

* B denctes bond

Date of Incorporation

President and Managing Director

Issue
Program Tenure
Issuer

Arrangers

Trustee
Tentative Issue date
Contact Analysts

Credit
Analysis

Managing Director & CED

Rating

Gmﬂpﬂ""a" "—"GIfr
Bank Asia Li
coarporate Qffice

etaly
mited

City Bank Capita) Resources Lud.

: September 28, 1999

! M, Md. Arfan All

: Bank Asta 1% Perpetual Bond BDT 5,000 million
: Not Applicable (The Bond shall be perpetual)

: Bank Asia Limited

: IDLC Finance Limited

City Bank Capital Resources Limited

i UCB Investment Limited
¢ September 2021
: Md. Fahad Bhuiyan fahad.bhuiyan@emergipgrating.com

Md. Rajiur Rahman rajiur@emergingrating.com

Ni<A Mobin %CA FCS, CFC)

Managing irector &

Emesging Credit Ralmg Ltd.
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Mid. Arfan Ali
Président & Manoging Director
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Corporate Bond Rating

Emerging Credit Rating Ltd

CREDIT ANALYSIS

2021 Initial Review

Bank Asia 1 Perpetual Bond
Major Rating Factors

Strengths

Challenge/
Risks

Rationale

. Anisuz
C |‘|1L'|3"'r' Secrata’y {
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K/

Comm a'ta nifice

Presidenyi® Muonaging Director
Banlk Asgin Lid
Corporite Offics

mrpemal Bond

Ershad Hossain
Mmmaging Director & CEO

CRAR is well above the regulatory requirement
' Good growth in total asset, deposit and loans
“* Well-structured Board of Directors
1. Diversified income including a good amount of investment income
Compliant with Cash Reserve Ratio {CRR) and Statutory Liguidity Ratlo (SLR)

Precarious condition of the banking industry due to COVID-19
Falling Interest income caused by interest cap

High exposure to large loan

Potential post pandemic non-performing loans

Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has assigned A+ (Pranounced as 'Single A
Plus Bond’) long term credit rating to Bank Asia 1** Perpetval Bond (hereinafter
referred to as “Perpetual Bond” or "The Bend” or “The Issue”) issuance BDT 5,000.00
million in face value. The outlook on the rating Is Stable. The rating Is consistent
with ECRL's methodology for this type of bond rating. ECRL considered financial
performance, capital base, asset quality, management experience, liquldity and
prospect of the industry and the likelihood of default of the bond while assigning the
bond rating.

The rating reflects the strenaths of the bank which is backed by good growth In total
asset, deposit and loans, increasing investment income, compliance with SLR, CRR,
well-structured Board of Directors and CRAR requirement. However, ECRL is
concerned about the potential NPL after the relaxation period, falling interest income
caused by interest cap, high exposure to farge loan and condition of the banking
industry due to Covid-19. The rating was assigned on the basis of draft
information memorandum, draft agreements between the issuer, trustee
nd mandated lead arranger provided by the entity in discussion and the
rating may significantly change if the covenants in those agreements are
altered,

The proposed bond will be issued to raise Tier-I capital to strengthen the capital base
of Bank Asia Limited. The Perpetual Bond facllitates the bank to enhance its capital
strength and growing its balance sheet in the upcoming years while maintaining
healthy capital adequacy ratios and strengthening loan portfolio.

The key feature of the bond includes unsecured, contingent-convertible, BASEL III
compliant, Perpetual Debt Instrument for Inclusion in Additional Tier I Capital. The
Bond shall be perpetual i.e. there is no maturity date and there are no step-ups or
other incentives to redeem. However, there is a call optlon which could be exercised
by the issuer only after 10 (ten) years of issuance, with prior approval from the
Bangladesh Bank and subject to meeting some conditions. The bank will issue BDT
5,000.00 milllon worth of bonds. IDLC Finance Limited and City Bank Capital
Resources Limited have been playing the role of Mandated Joint Lead Arrangers
whereas UCB Investment Limited Is acting as a trustee.

The Coupon Rate will be calculated based on reference rate pius coupon margin, The
reference rate will be calculated based on 20-year Treasury-Bond ra\tf
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available rate of 20-year Treasury-Bond rate as published by Debt Management
Department of Bangladesh Bank on the quotation day) and 2.00% margin will be
added, therefore, the proposed perpetual bond will attract long term Investor with
relatively high yleld. The perpetual bond will have a ceiling rate of 10.00% and floor
rate of 6.00%. Nevertheless, dividend discretion feature of the bond may be seen
less attractive to the investors’ point of view since the bank will have full discretion at
all times to cancel distributions/payments of the bondholder, The coupon will be paid
half yearly. The Bonds will be subject to a Dividend Stopper Clause, which will
prevent dividend payments on common shares If the Bond holders are not pald
coupon.

The (nstrument has loss absorption by way of conversion of the outstanding principal
to common shares at an objective pre-specified trigger point. The Issuer will only
exercise conversion option when the Bank has reached the trigger point i.e. If the
bank’s consolidated CET-1 falls below Bangladesh Bank requirement (Currently of
4.50%) and stays below for 03 (Three) successive quarters. The end of the 3rd
quarter will be Trigger Point Date.

Financial sector has been facing many challenges like slow growth of credit, deposit,
excess liquidity, recovery of loans and advances. Banks are more cautious about
disbursing new loans since maxtmum interest rate has a cap of 9% and there is no
premium of additional risk and at the same time the ongoing covid-19 pandemic
causes many uncertainties. Bangladesh Bank has relaxed the lcan classification and
provisioning rules for the year 2020 (Jan-Dec) and further from April 2021 to June
2021 as well as Increasing the cap of ADR/ IDR by 2%, reduced the CRR from 5% to
3.5% In daily basis and 5.5% to 4% In bi-weekly basis and Repo rate lowered from
6% to 4.75% and declared that the Central Bank will purchase T-Bill from Banks. All
of these initiatives improved the iiquidity position of the banks to some extent.

During this dire situation of the pandemic in 2020, the total asset base of BAL has
seen sizeable growth of 15.52% which has been growing over the previous three
year perlod as well. The major contributors of total asset, gross loan portfolio and
investment portfolio, grew by 7.63% and a staggering 71.58% In FY2020
respectively. The bank had sanctioned a total of BDT 14,850.60 million loans under
the stimulus package as on December 31, 2020. Banks started to focus more on
diversifying their earning sources and asset base by increased attention on the
investment portfolio due to the recent interest rate cap and uncertainty for covid-19,
Bank Asia Limited increased its Investment by way of Bangladesh Government
Securities specifically in Bangladesh Bank Govt Investment Sukuk and treasury bonds
during the year 2020.

NPL of the bank remained below 5% over the last four years which was also below
the industry average of private commercial banks and overall banking industry as a
hole, In FY2020, gross NPL decreased to 3.24% from 4.61% in 2019 primarily due
to the Bangladesh Bank's directive on new classlification of loan even if borrowers fail
to pay off on time. However, ECRL is concerned about the performance of loan once
the flexibility on loan classification is over as many businesses were unable to make
payments of thelr loan on time due to interrupted business activities caused by covid-
19 pandemic.

The bank had rescheduled a total of BDT 2,873.23 million loans In 2020 and BDT
10,659.64 million loans In FY2019. The rescheduled amount registered a significant
degrowth (-73.05%) from the previous year with the bank’s lower NPL in the
respective year due to the relaxation of classification. BAL has also written off some
of Its bad loans in the FY2020 which was BDT 301.24 million. If no reschedule and
written off was performed, the NPLs would represent 4.54% of the loan book of the
bank, down from 10.50% In the previous year.

The bank has high exposure to its farge loan. BAL's exposure to large loan has
decreased compared to previous year with top 30 loans and advances (funded and
non-funded together) comprising 46.20% of the total loan portfolic in 2020 frg
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49.95% In FY2019, Furthermore, the large loans exceeding 10% of bank's capital in
FY2020 has seen a reduction to 13.78% from 19.22% in FY2019.

Band Asia Limited's capital adequacy has been found to be good and in line with
requirement under risk based capital adequacy framework of Basel-1II In FY2020,
The CRAR reached to 17.16% in FY2020 slightly down from 17.93% in FY2019, stifl
higher than the regulatory requirement of 12,50%. The bank has a surplus capital of
BDT 18,263,42 million by the end of FY2020.

The recently imposed lending and deposit rate cap in FY2020 has constricted the
growth of deposit in banks. Despite the struggling growth of deposits In the banking
industry in 2020, BAL's deposit base has improved significantly during FY2020
(15.44%) which had been increasing over the previous three years as well. The bank
kept its ADR ratio at 69.42% well within the regulatory requirement of Bangladesh
Bank at 87% during FY2020 and it has headroom for disbursing more loans if the
need arises however cautious lending policy is being followed in the recent time as
the pandemic has made the economy shaken.

BAL has been maintaining CRR and SLR In line with Bangladesh Bank requirement.
The CRR and SLR of BAL for conventional banking was kept at required amount with
total surplus amount from both CRR and SLR stood at BDT 673.40 million and BDT
52,729.60 million in FY2020 respectively. Against Islamic banking, BAL kept surplus
amount from both CRR and SLR at BDT 35.60 million and 80T 3,731.61 miilion in
FY2020 respectively meeting the requirement,

The net interest income of the bank has significantly fallen in FY2020 due to
implementation of interest rate cap imposed by BB. In FY2020, net interest income
fell by 62.08% to BDT 3,185.42 million from BDT 8,400.76 million in FY2019, During
FY2020, interest income fell by 20.78% whereas Interest expense increased by
3.21% causing a massive fall in net interest income.

In 2020, cost of deposit decreased to 4.95% from 5.67% and lending rate decreased
to 7.68% from 10,19% in FY2019 causing the bank’s interest spread to shrink from
4.52% in FY2019 to 2.73% in the latest year. The bank has partially counteracted
the reduction in interest income with a sizeable growth In non-interest income.
Investment income grew almost double (96.91%) in the latest year helped by
increased Income from treasury bills and bonds, Islamic bonds, capital gain on
investment in shares and government securities. In FY2020, the bank's provision
expense decreased due to a fall in NPL, The lower provision expenses and decreased
tax expenses of BAL in FY2020 have carved a way to better post-tax profit of BDT
2,035.71 million with a growth of 3.82% from FY2019.

ECRL views the rating outlook as Stable due the bank's current business position
and the possibility of maintaining similar business growth with regards to the
pandemic in the coming year.

NKA Mobin (FCA, FCS, CFC)
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Exhibit 1: Financial Highlights: Bank Asia Limited
FY 31 December 2020 2019 2018 2017 )
Total Assets (BDT million) 408,717.15 1353,800.37 307,291.40 288,996.64
Total Asset Growth (%) 15.52 15.14 633 14.14
Gross Loans (BDT Miltion) 24464203 227,208,596 214,618.15 197,504.14
Gross Loans Growth (%) 7.63 5.91 B.67 20.72
Deposits (BDT Million) 303,028.11 253,709.57 222,471.72 207,041.47
Deposit Growth (%) 19.44 14.04 7.45 8.24
Gross NPL Ratio (%) 3.294 461 4,10 438
Loan/Deposit Ratio (%) 69.42 76.47 81.74 81.08
Net Interest Income (BDT miilion) 3,185.42 3,400.76 7,902.69 5,570.02
Net Interest Income Growth (%) (62.08) 6.30 41.88 40.36
Non-Interest Income (BDT million) 9,993 .47 7,673.16 6,219.88 6,397.37
Non-Interest Income Growth (%) 30.24 23.37 2.77) (4.11)
Pre-Tax Profit {(BDT million) 3,957.71 - 3,920.81 4,616.28 4,057.53
Post-Tax Profit 2,035.71 1,960.81 2,266.28 2,047.53
Post-Tax Profit Growth (%) 3.82 {13.48) 10.68 32.45
Post-Tax ROAE {%) 7.81 8.16 10.21 10.21
CRAR (%) 17.16 17.93 15.05 14.89
FY20217-2020 Data Extracted from Audited Financials
NKA Mabin BCA FCS, crc)
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A. BUSINESS DESCRIPTION
A.l. Company Background

Bank Asia Limited (BAL) is a commercial bank that was established as a publi¢ limited company under
the Companies Act of 1994 and is controlied by the Banking Cornpanles Act of 1991, On September
28, 1999, the bank received its Certificate of Incorporation, and on October 6, 1999, it received its
banking license. On September 23, 2003, BAL went for its first public offering. Bank Asla Ltd was
founded by a group of successful entrepreneurs with a solid reputation In the community. The bank
began operations with the goal of providing customers with modern and innovative banking products
and services at a reasonable cost, The bank's commitment Is to deliver modern, value-added banking
services to all segments of soclety while maintaining the highest standards possible in a globalized
world, using technological advancements. It made history when it acquired the business activities of
the Bank of Nova Scotia in Dhaka, the first of its kind in Bangladeshi banking history and repeated the
success by acquiring Muslim Commerdcial Bank Ltd (MCB), a well-known Paklstani bank’s Bangladesh
operations. Over the years, the bank’s asset and liability growth has been Impressive, The total asset
base of the bank reached a strong position of BOT 408,717.15 million by the end of FY2020.

The bank also has significant involvement In its subsidiaries. Bank Asia Limited established the first
subsidiary company ‘Bank Asia Securities Limited’ on March 16, 2011 followed by 'BA Exchange
Company (UK) Limited’ in London, United Kingdom on May, 2011 and lastly ‘8A Fxpress USA Inc.’ in
Jamaica, New York, USA on June Q1, 2014, Bank Asia holds 99.99%, 100% and 100% shares of Bank
Asta Securities Limited, BA Exchange Cornpany (UK) Limited and BA Express USA Inc. respectively.
Bank Asia Securities Limited (BASL) operates as a stock broker and stock dealer in the capital market
while BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited and BA Express USA Inc. provides expatriates with a quick
and secure way to send their hard-earned money home from the United Kingdom and the United
States to Bangladesh. By modernizing traditional banking with the use of modern technology, BAL
hopes to build Bangladesh’s first ever Digital Bank for the next generation.

A.2. Shareholding Structure

In order to cope with expanding operation |
and to strengthen its capital base over the
course of business, the authorized capital
and paid-up capital of the bank stood at
BDT 15,000.00 million and BDT 11,659.07
million respectively as of December 31,
2020. The diagram illustrates the
shareholding structure of BAL as on
December 31, 2020. As an the mentiocned
date, the six categories: Sponsars &
Directors, Institutions, Foreign Investors,
Non-resident Bangladeshi, General Public,
Investment  Companies  represented
51.52%, 23.93%, 0.22%, 0.14%, 13.82% uInvestment Companies
and 10.36% of the total paid-up capital of
the bank respectively as shown in the

uSporsces & Directors

u ISt tut ons

w Foreign Investess

uion-resdent Bangladeshi

wGeneral Public

_fig diagram, Flgura 1: Sharcholding stncture of BAL T

s2ce  A3. Operational Network
y E-' C’ The comporate offices of the bank are situated in Karwan Bazar and Purana Paltan, Dhaka. Bank Asia
. ,‘Tt' @ Limited has a spread network of 129 branches and 190 ATM Booths across Bangladesh including 4
v g 8 SME/Agri Branches and 4 SME Service Centers, The bank aiso has 5 branches for Its Islamic Banking
o G purpose. The largest concentration of branches is in the Dhaka region (66 branches) followed by
3 L'_,:f Chattogram region (39 branches). The rest are distributed In Barishal (3}, Khulna (6), Rajshahi (4),
3y Sylhet (7), Rangpur {3) and Mymensingh {1). The bank's ATM booths are distributed as - Dhaka

(112), Chattogram (49), Khulna (8), Rajshahi (6), Barishal (3), Sylhet (8), Rangpur (3) d
Mymensingh (1). In addition, BAL has an extensive Agent Banking network with 4,805 outlet&‘\pﬁ

rtners across 64 districts, e
b T :D.-dﬁl‘l‘.;t_‘;. qm\ﬂ\ d\{'\':‘::“- ‘L@d
£, g g o
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A.4. Products & Services

BAL offers a wide range of commerclal banking products and services such as corporate, retail, SME,
and Islamic Banking products. The major heads of services are retail banking, corporate banking,
SME banking, Islamic banking, agent banking, and digital banking. BAL provides all personal banking
products like deposit, loan, and card services for its clients. Under retail products, BAL offers varlous
savings account, current account, various deposit products etc. while alse providing a number of loan
facilities such as auto loan, home loan, Unsecured Personal Loan, Loan for Professionals and Senior
Citizen Support. Far SME clients, the bank offers various secured and unsecured loan facilities as well
as special products such as festival loan, loan for woman entrepreneurs etc. Bank Asia Limited
provides financial and strategic advice and products to help corporate clients grow thelr operations,
Carporate Banking provides a diverse range of services as General Corporate Finance, Work Order
Financlng, Export Finance, Project Finance, Off Share Banking Unit, Cash Management, Syndication
Finance etc. BAL also conducts Islamic banking which was started in 2008 and now the bank has five
Islamic Banking Windows. The bank offers Islamic investment and financing facilities for SME, retail
and corporate In addition to various Islamic deposit services.

The bank offers cash deposit, cash withdraw, cash transfer, inward foreign remittance, utility bill
payment, insurance premium collection as well as SME loan processing, agricultural loan processing
and debit/credit card pracessing through Its Agent Banking network.

Besldes those, the bank offers various credit card, debit card, ATM & CDM, Internet banking, smart
app, e-commerce, e-payment facilities under its digital banking division. Other than the above
mentioned services, the bank offers locker services, foreign remittance services, treasury services elc.

A.5. Market Share

BAL's loans & advances and deposit position were BDT 233,234.46 million and EDT 271,105.86
million respectively at the end June 30, 2020. Considering the banking industry as a whole, all
scheduled banks’ total loans & advances and deposit were BDT 10,940,070.00 million and
12,690,990.00 million respectively at the end of June 2020, BAL contributed 2.13% of market share

in terms of loans and advances and 2.14% of market share in terms of deposit at the end of 1* half
aof 2020,

Flgure 2: BALS Maket share by Loapns & Advances Figure 3: BALS Market share by Deposits
e S R O S R i CRYER R [ wdbtbrlt e BB e ol ! Bk i ol —
Bank Asia Limited's Market Share by | Bank Asla Limited's Market Share by
Loans | Deposits

2.13%

u Bank Asla w Bank Asla

W Other Banks w Other Banks

S | I

A.6. Perpetual Bond Issuance Objective

The proposed Bond will be issued to raise Tier-I capltal to strengthen the capital base of Bank Asia
Limited in accordance with Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adeguacy (Revised
Regulatory Capital Framework In line with Basel IIT), The Perpetual Bond facilitates the bank to
enhance its capital strength and growing its balance sheet In the upcoming years while maintaining
healthy capital adequacy ratios and strengthening loan portfolio. Although the deposit portfolio for
BAL has been growing over the past few year pettal Bond will improve the portfolio {lq_,@ls
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treated as an alternate source of fund and the market is becoming more and more competitive In
terms of price (interest) while generating fresh deposits.

A.7. Structure of Perpetual Bond and Terms
Exhibit 2: Structure of Perpetual Bond and termis

Name of the Instrurment

Bank Asia 1** Perpetua) Bond

Issue Type

Unsecured, Contingent-Convertible, BASEL 1II compliant, Perpetual
Debt instrument for inclusion in Additional Tier I Capital

Issuer

Bank Asia Limited

Issue Size

BDT 500,000,000.00 Public Issue and BDT 4,500,000,000.00 Private
Placement

Nature of Instrument

Unsecured

Purpose and Objectives

To raise Additional Tier-1 Capital through issuance of Bank Asia Limited
Perpetual Band In order to strengthen its capital base in accordance
with Bangladesh Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adeguacy
(Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel II1),

The Bank shall utilize the proceeds of the Issue for its reqular higher
yielding business activities.

Mandated Joint Lead
Arrangers

IDLC Finance Limited and City Bank Capital Resources Limited are
referred to as the “Mandated Joint Lead Arrangers” or the “MILAs".

Trustee, Paying Agent,
Register, Transfer Agent

UCB Investment Limited

Lega! Advisor Imtiaz Farooq and Associates
Mode of Issue Private Placement: 90% of issue size
Public Placement: 10% of issue size
Tenure Not Applicable. The Bonds shall be perpetual i.e. there is no maturity
date and there are no step-ups or other incentives to redeem.
Investors Private Offer: The following class of investors are eligible to participate

In the offer:

. Public Finandal Institutions which are duly authorized to invest
in Bonds as per Bangladesh Bank Regulations

. Mutual Funds, Insurance Companies, Scheduled Commercial
Banks,

. Co-operative Banks, Regional Rural Banks authorized to Invest
in bonds/ debentures,

. Socleties authorized to invest in bonds/debentures,

. Trusts authorized to invest In bonds/ debentures,

. Statutory Corporations/ lUndertakings established hy Centralf
State legislature authorized to Invest in bonds/ debentures,

. Any other not mentioned in the list but is eligible to subscribe

as per regulations by Bangladesh Bank,

This being a private placement Issue, the eligible investors who have
been addressed through this communication directly, are only eligible
to apply.

Prior to making any Investment n these Bands, each investor should
satisfy and assure himselffherself/itself that he/she/it is authorized and
eligible to Invest in these Bonds, The Bank shall be under no obligation
to verify the eligibility/authority of the investor to invest in these Bonds.,
Further, mere recelpt of this Disclosure Document by a person shall not
be construed as any representation by the Bank that such person is
authorized to Invest in these Bonds or eligible to subscribe to these
Bonds. If after applying for subscription to these Bonds andfor
allotment of Bonds to any person, is found to have been Ineligible to
invest infhold these Bonds, the Bank shall not be responsible in any
manner.

Public Offer: Eligible Institutional Investors and General Inve%gs
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and NRB
Currency Bangladeshi Taka (BDT)
Face Value BDT 5,000.00
No. of Bonds in Each Lot | Private offer: 2,000
Public offer: 1

Denomination

Denomination of each lot of Bond is indicated at BDT 5,000.00 Face
Value

Total no. of Lots

Private offer: 450
Public offer: 100,000

Minimum Subscription
Amount

Private offer: 10,000,000
Public offer: 5,000

Mode of Placement Private Placement; BDT 4,500,000,000.00
Public Placement: BDT 500,000,000.00
Maturity Not Applicable. The Bonds shall be perpetual i.e. there is no maturity
date and there are ro step-ups or other incentives to redeem.
Security Unsecured
Form Registered

Coupon Rate

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

Reference Rate

20-year Treasury-Band rate.

{Latest available rate of 20-year Treasury-Bond rate as published by
Debt Management Department of Bangladesh Bank on the quotation
day)

*(subject to Bangladesh Bank approval)

Coupon Margin_

2.00% (subject to Bangladesh Bank approval)

Quotation Day

Five (05) days before the first day of any period for which a coupon
rate is to be determined

Coupon Range

» Coupon Ceiling: 10%
+ Caupon Floor: 6% subject to having available distributable profit.
* (subject to Bangladesh Bank approval)

Coupon Payment

Coupon will be payable half yearly on the Coupon Payment Dates at
the end of each Coupon Period.

Business Day | « If any Couponf Interest Payment Date falls on a day that is not a
COII'l\l;entiOHI Effect  of Business Day, the payment shall be made by the Bank on the
Holidays

immediately succeeding Business Day.

If the Call Option Due Date (also being the last Coupon Payment
Date, in case Call Option is exercised) of the Bonds falls on a day
that is not a Busiress Day, the Call Option Price shall be paid by the
Bank on the immediately preceding Business Day along with Interest
accrued on the Bonds until but excluding the date of such payment,

2

Call Option

The Issuer may, by giving not fess than 30 nor more than 60 days’
notice to the Trustee of the Call Exercise Date, which notice shall be
irrevocable, elect to redeem all, but not some only, of the Bonds at
their principal amount together with any outstanding coupon payinents
which are accrued but unpaid and not been subject to exercise of
Issuer’s Coupun Discretion, The Call Option can be exercised only after
ten years of issuance, with prior approval from the Bangladesh Bank.

e

Nk ASi

Call Option Eligibility

1. Replace this instrument with capital of the same or better quality
that are sustainable for the income capacity of the Bank, or,

2. Capital pasition is above the minimum
requirements after the call option is exercised

B

Claim Settlement in the
event of Liquidation or
wind-up

Claims of the investors cn the bond are:
1.  Superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and perpetual
non-cumulative preference shares, if any, of the bank w

City Bank Capita) Resources Lid,

T'L"
Sulent & M”““-!E”i' qu;i ating Lud

Wr(entiy outstanding or issued at any time in the ﬁ.nturgﬂf%
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2. Perpetuai to the claims of depositors, general creditors and
Perpetual debt of the Bank other than any Perpetual debt
qualifying as Additional Tier 1 Capital (as defined in the Basel III
Guldelines) of the Bank;

3. Is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of the Issuer nar
related entity or other arrangement that legally or economically
enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stipulated herein, the claims
of the Bondholders shall be subject to the provisions of Loss Absorption
in this terms and features.

Loss Absorption After the Trigger Point Condition Date, conversion of the outstanding
principal of the Bonds to common shares at the Conversion Strike Price
by such amount not exceeding the amount which would be required to
bring the consolidated Comman Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) ratio to 4.5% of

RWA.
Trigger Point for Loss | If the bank's consolidated CET-1 falls below Bangladesh Bank
Absorption: requirement of 4.50% and stays below for 03 (Three) successive

guarters it would be the Trigger Point Condition and the 3rd quarter-
end date of consecutive below-minimum CET-1 Ratio would be the
Trigger Point Condition Date, Once the Trigger Pcint Condition has
been met and Loss Absorption feature has been exercised, the cycle
will start again.

Dividend Discretion i, The bank has full discreton at all times to cancel
distributionsfpayments;
il. Cancellation of discretionary payments must not be an event of
default;

{ii. Banks have full access to cancelled payments to meet
obligations as they fall due;

. Cancellation of distributions/payments must not impose
restrictions on the bank except In relation to distributions to commen
stakeholders; and

V. Dividends to be paid out of distributable items;

vi, The dividend shall not be cumulative. l.e., dividend missed In a
year will not be paid In future years, even if adequate profit is available
and the level of CRAR conforms o the regulatory minimum. When
dividend is pald at a rate lesser than the prescribed rate, the uppaid
amount will not be paid in future years, even if adequate profit is
available and the level of CRAR conforms to the regulatory minimum,
vii. In general, it may be in order for banks to have dividend
stopper arrangement that stop dividend payments on common shares
in the event the holders of Additionat Tier 1 instruments are not paid
dividend/coupan. However, dividend stoppers must not impede the full
discretion that bank must have at all times to cancel
distributions/payments on the Additional Tier 1 Instrument, nor must
they act in a way that could hinder the re-capitalization of the bank.
For example, it would not be permitted for a stopper on an Additional
Tier 1 instrument to:

Oifce

. ] attempt to sfop payment on another instrument where the
Ll payments on this other instrument were not also fully discretionary;

g . prevent distributions to shareholders for a pericd that extends
3 beyond the point in time that dividends/coupons on the Additional Tier

1 instrument are resumed;

activity (including acquisitions/dispasals). .
. A stopper may act to prohibit actions that are equivalent to the |

. impede the normal operation of the bank or any restructurmg L :

payment of a dividend such as the bank undenaldng discretionan
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share buybacks, if otherwise permitted

Events of Default (a) Breach of Common Equity Holders' Dividend Stopper Clause;

(b) Subject to exercise of Issuer’s Coupon Discretion, Trigger Point

Consideration being met, andfor exercise of Loss Absorption feature,

the Issuer defaults in the payment of any money owing In respect of

the Perpetual Bonds when the same shall become due and payable in
accordance with these presents and such defauit continues for at least
seven (7) Business Days

{c) Breach of any covenant, warranty or other provision of the Trust

Deed otherwise as provided in the preceding paragraphs of this Clause

and such default continues for at least thirty (30) Business Days

It is further clarified that the Bondholders shall have no rights to

accelerate the repayment of future scheduled payments except in

bankruptcy and liquidation,

Dividend Stopper Clause | Dividend Stopper Clause will be applicable to these Bonds and it will

stop dividend payments on common shares In the event the holders of

the Bonds are not paid coupon. In the event the holders of the Bonds
are not paid coupen, they shall not impede the full discretion that

Issuer has at all times to cancel distributions/payments on the Bonds,

nor will they impede / hinder:

{I) The Re-Capitalization of the Issuer.

(i) The Issuer's right to make payments on other instruments, where
the payments on this other instrument were not also fully
discretionary

{ii) The Issuer's right to making distributions to shareholders for a
period that extends beyond the point in time that coupon
fdividends on the Bonds are resumed, The normal operation of
the Issuer or any restructuring activity (including acquisitions/
disposals).

Listing BOT 4,500.00 million to be listed under direct listing procedure and

BDT 500.00 million to be listed under public offer as per BSEC consent

Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Deed of

Transferability/ Liquidity

Trust.
The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance with
Governing Law the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be

subject to the jurisdiction of courts of Bangladesh.
B. FINANCIAL RISK ANALYSIS

The financial analysis process has been based cn both quantitative and qualitative aspects of the
institution. This has mostly been based on the company’s palicies in relation with the operating
strategles, asset quality, compositton and trend, fund management, capitel adequacy, liquidity
management, risk management and ultimate financial goals of the firms, For the purpose of the
overall financial risk assessment of the business has been analyzed thoroughly and followed strict

27 evaluation process in the aforementioned sections. Detailed analysis is presented below,
ESZ & B.L. Asset Composition & Trends
N 512 Exhibit 3: Selected Indicators for BAL
7’ @2 FY 31 December 2020 2019 2018 2017
7 5 2 | Total Asset (BOT Million) .408,717.15 353,800.37 307,291.40  288,596.64 &
b . :E G | Total Asset Growth (%) 15.52 15.14 6.33 14.14 A
= 55" | Gross Loans (BDT Million) 244,642.03  227,298.96 214,618.15  197,504.14 W ot £
Jfﬂ s Gross Loans Growth (%) 7.63 5.91 8.67 20.72 @‘IQ‘\\(\:;\OK\. {{‘-\T
Investments (BDT Miliion) 94,251.18  54,932.58  35,999.20 27,5458 & mﬂ
Investments Growth (%) 71.58 52,59 30.69 (30393‘ | AT
NPLs (BDT Million) 7,930.93  10,479.99 8,809.83 8 @?2 300 . o
NPLs Growth (%) (24.32) 1896 . (232) ] .~
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&

Gross Loans to Total Assets (%) { 59.86 - 64.24 69.84 68.34
NPL Ratlo (%) 3.24 4.61 4.10 4.38
Net NPLs to Net Loans (%) (4.58) (1.79) (0.91) (0.48)
Loan Loss Reserve ta NPLs {%0) 176.03 117.17 101,98 90.73
NPLs to Equity & Loan Loss Reserve (%) 19.18° 28,31 27.25 29.91

Fr2017-2020 Data Extracted from Audited Financlals

Government of Bangladesh had announced various stimulus facilities as part, of Its initiative to support
the economy from the negative fallout which along with potential non-performance of loans due to
the coronavirus pandemic have put severe pressure on the banking sector of the country in 2020. In
an effort to preserving banks’ asset quality while helping the economy in dire needs, the central bank
has lowered repo rate, lowered CRR, increased ADR as well as provided relaxation over non-
performing loans and penalties on late payments, However, in spite of these difficulties in FY2020,
the total asset base of BAL has seen sizeable growth of 15.52% to BDT 408,717.15 million from BDT
353,800.37 in FY2019. The total assets growth was possible owing to the improvement in its major
contributors which are gross loan portfolic that grew by 7.63% and investment portfolio by a
staggering 71.58% in FY2020. Besides the loan portfolio comprising 59.86% and investments
comprising 23.06%, the bank’s total asset In FY2020 also consists of 4.38% of cash, 1.64% of fixed
assets, 7.70% of balance with other banks & FIs, and 3.36% of other uncategorized assets.

Figure 4; Selected Indicators of BAL
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B.1.1. Asset Quality

The gross loans and advances portfolio of BAL eamed continuous growth over the FY2017-20 period
in review. The pandemic along with Interest rate cap has lowered the growth on foans and advances
in 2020 of the banking industries which already had downward trend in the previous years. Total loan
portfolio of the bank reached to BOT 244,642.03 million in FY2020 from BDT 227,298.96 million in
iC FY2019 due mainly to improvement in Joans and advances by COVID-19 stimulus package, RMG

;'[.’mposed In 2020 and continual liquidity crisis in the banking industry prevailing in the previous years,

$ ganks of the country had started to focus more on diversifying their earning sources and asset base

Yhereased its investment which was aided by significant improvement to Investment made in
(1 Bangladesh Government Securities specifically In Bangladesh Bank Gowt Investment SUK\\&:{-%

i o
treasury bonds during the year. \m‘“‘ e
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Figure 5: Selected Indicators of BAL,
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Notably, NPL of the bank remalned below 5% aver the last four year period in review here which was
also below the industry average of private commercial banks and overall banking industry as a whole.
Gross NPL has decreased by 24.32% in 2020 and lowered to BOT 7,930.93 million from BDT
10,479,99 million in FY2019. The gross NPL consisted of 20,87% sub-standard, 2.06% doubtful and
77.07% bad loss loans in FY2020. As a result of the aforementioned things, the NPL ratio have went
down to 3.24% in 2020 from 4.61% in 2019, Notably, the improvement in NPL of the bank may have
heen heavily Influenced by the BB directive of not changing loan classification in 2020 as welf as
relaxatlon on loan payments, ECRL Is concerned about the performance of loan once the directive s
over as many businesses were unable to make payments of their loan on time In 2020 which may
increase the amount of NPL in future.

Provision coverage ratio has exhibited vastly improved scenario in last year compared to the previous
three years. Loan loss reserve coverage of the bank reached an improved 176.03% in FY2020 against
a much lower 117.17 % in FY2019 which indicates better safety against potential losses arising from
the NPLs. Notably, this was a direct result of lower NPL in the latest year, The bank’s maintained
provision agalnst classified and unclassified loans and advances was BDT 13,960.80 million in FY2020
which was BDT 12,279.12 million In the previous year. There was no shortfall of grovision in the
latest year.

B.1.2. Loan Diversification & Concentration

BAL has a diversified loan portfolio with concentration in different industries of the economy such as
Trade Services, Professional and Misc. services, RMG industry, various manufacturing industries,
Textile industry, Housing Services, Food Manufacturing, Agriculture and many more.

Industry wise concentration shows that loans and advances portfolio was dominated by Trade

_9_:*’ Services (19.65%) followed by Professional and Misc. services (14.15%), RMG sector (11,27%),
o Textile Industry (8.72%), Housing Services (6.83%) and the rest by various other industries by the
P m 2 end of 2020. In FY2020, maturity-wise, most of tre bank’s loans are long term in nature, i.e. they
i';" 52 5 become repayable after one year and the rest mature within one year period,
. %_,:S Geographlcally, the bank has the highest concentration of loans in urban areas with 95.97% of total
S %~ loans and 4.03% in rural areas by the end of 2020, Division wise, the Bank has 80.79% of its loans,in
14|

the other divisions of the country and similar r e also observed in the previous thr
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Figure 6; industry-wise compasition of BAL'S gross loans
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B.1.3. Rescheduled and Written-Off Loans

In the year 2020, the bank had rescheduled a total of BDT 2,873.23 million loans as against BDT
10,659.64 millign loans In FY2019. The rescheduled amount registered a significant degrowth (-
73.05%) from the previous year which have been due to the bank’s lower NPL In the respective year.
This Is an Indirect effect of the restriction imposed during 2020 by the central bank that classification
status of loans will not be chanyed from January-December 2020, In 2020, the rescheduled loans
represented 1.17% of the total loan portfolio while it was 4.69% in the previous year.

BAL has also written off some of its bad loans in the FY2020 which was BDT 301.24 million, 88.91%
lower than written off amount of BDT 2,716.37 million in FY2019. Eventually, the written off loans
represented 0.12% of the bank’s loan book at the end of FY2020. The NPLs, rescheduled loans and

written-off loans together represented only 4.54% of the loan book of the bank, down from 10.50%
In the previous year,

B.1.4. Large Loan Exposure

Bank Asta Limited has high exposure to its large loan portfollo. The bank’s exposure to large loans
(funded and non-funded together exceeding 10% of bank's capital) has decreased by the end of
FY2020 from a year ago. The number of such large loan accounts were 6 individual accounts with
total outstanding amounting to BDT 33,712.00 million In FY2020 in contrast to the 8 accounts with
total outstanding amount of BDT 43,683.00 milion in FY2019, It should also be noted that these large
loans accounted for only 13.78% of the bank’s gross loans and advances In FY2020 which was
19.22% in the preceding year,

By the end of FY2020, the bank's top 30 credit exposure (funded and non-funded together) q@"
represented 46.20% of the total loan portfolio while the number was 49.95% in FY2019. The loans . A

and advances of the bank Is less dependent on large loans which is a positive addition to the ass;\@* O\*&b
quality of the bank, hqca‘?'

) .
B8.1.5. Off-Balance Sheet Exposure ,‘;\T}@"@\p " v.zé'-:_;-\-\\‘:'a\
£ A s,
The off-balance sheet exposure of BAL has decreased by 0.25% to BDT 118,277.54 mi!an in FY2
from BDT 118,576.86 million in FY2019, As a percentage of total assets, the off-balance saéewtéms
were 28.94% in FY2020. The off balance sheet items consist of acceptanc span,q endofs@men
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letters of guarantee, letters of credit, bills for collection and other contingent liabilities which
consisted 30.45%, 30.95%, 25.15%, 13.44% and 0.00% of total off-balance sheet exposure

respectively in FY2020.
B.2. Capital Adequacy
Exhibit 4;: Selected indicators of BAL

FY 31 December 2020 2019 2018 2017
Tier-I Capital (BDT Million) 23558.94  22,636.00 21,6537  18,852.66
Total Capital (BDT Miltion) 43,753.94  42,757.14  35,082.90  32,913.96
Total Risk Weighted Assets (BOT Million) | 254,905.15 238,427.23  233,085.63  221,114.65
Tier-I Ratio (%) 9.24 9,49 9.08 8.53
CRAR (%) 17.16 17.93 15.05 14,89

FY2017-2020 Dala Extracted fram Audited Financlals

As per the reguiatory requirement directed by the Bangladesh Bank under the Basel - III, every bank
has to maintain a minimum capital requirement with capital conservation buffer of 12.50% In total
from which minimum required Tier-1 capital ratio of 6.00%. In the years under review, both the Tier-
I or core capital and Tier-1I or supplementary capital of the bank have Increased consecutively from
the preceding years. Total capital (Tier-I and Tier-I1) of the bank stood at BDT 43,753.94 million in
FY2020 which was BDT 42,757.14 million in FY2019 experiencing a 2.33% growth during the FY2020.
On the other hand, risk welghted asset of the Bank has seen a growth of 6.91% In FY2020 standing
at BDT 254,905.15 million in FY2020.

Tier-1 capital has seen a growth of 4.08% aiding to the Tier-I ratio of 9.24% in spite the growth in
risk welghted assets. During the latest year in review, the CRAR reached to 17.16% slightly down
from 17.93% In FY2019 stilt depicting the banks' satisfactory ability to maintain minimum capital
against the risk welghted assets and was higher than the regulatory requirement of 12.50%. The
bank has a surplus capital of BDT 18,263.42 million by the end of FY2020.

Figure 7: Capital Adequacy Position of Bank Asia Linyited
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B.3. Funding and Liquidity
Exhibit 5: Selected indicators of BAL
FY 31 December 2020 2015 2018
Depaosits (BDT in Millions) 303,028.11 253,709.57 222,471.72 207,041.47
Deposit Growth (%) 16.44 14.04 7.45
Loans to Customers Deposits (%) 60.42 76.47 81.74
Net Loans to Stable Funding Base (%) 150.67 117.28 131,78
Net Loans to Customer Deposits (%) 74.69 83.96 91.67
Deposit to Total Liability & Equity (%) 74.14 .71 72.40
Interbank Liabilities to Total Funding (%) 8.80 9.72 10.19
FY2017-2020 Data Extracted fram Audited Finarcl
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B.3.1. Fund Management

The recently imposed lending and deposit rate cap has constricted the growth of deposit in banks.,
Interest rates on deposits plummeted at a faster pace than those on credit, as banks raised deposits
at tower rates caused by an abundance of funds in the economy, Generally, banks are mostly funded
by deposits. In the case of BAL, the bank’s deposits accounts for 74,14% of the total liabilities &
equity base at the end of FY2020 followed by interbank habilities covering 8.80%, equity covering
6.70% and the rest covered by other liahilities and subordinated debt, Despite the struggling growth
of deposits in the banking industry in 2020, BAL's deposit base has improved significantly during the
year which had been increasing over the previous years as well, The deposit mix of the BAL consists
of 58.00% term deposits, 19.59% current deposit, 21,18% savings deposit and 1.24% of bills
Payable in FY2020. This pattern of deposit compasition s stable over the 4 year period under review
here. The deposit growth was a result of significant increase in savings deposit and fixed deposits of
the bank in 2020. The bank has been successfui in keeping Its ADR ratic within the regulatory
requirement of Bangladesh Bank at 87% during FY2020 and scored 69.42% in the loan to deposit
ratio. These provide the bank with headrcom for disbursing more loans if the need arises however
cautious lending policy need to be followed in the recent time as the pandemic has made the
economy shaken.

The net loans to stable funding base ratio stood at 110.67% in FY2020 which was 117.26% in
FY2019, 131.78% In FY2018 and 126.76% in FY2017, The ratio in all of the years indicate higher
amount of loan being provided in contrast to the bank’s stable funding base. However, the bank’s
interbank liabilites dependency has decreased in the recent year which was 8.80% of the total
funding base in 2020.

Figure 8! Selacted indicators of BAL
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B.3.2. Liquidity Management W
As per Bangladesh Bani’s regulatory requirement statutory liquidity reserve (SLR) of 13.00% angg® &
cash reserve requirement (CRR) of 4.00% are to be maintained by conventional banks operating irt _t\q“;\*“\ &

Bangladesh while SLR is 5.50% for Islamic Banking. BAL has been maintaining Cash Reserve Ratlo _<;ft‘ﬁa®“ o ﬂ\{:'
(CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) in line with Bangladesh Bank requirement.,,{{b*"\_\-ﬂ- &
Bangladesh Bank has recently lowered the cash reserve requirement (CRR) from 5.060% to 3.50% gp\‘ B

a daily basls, and 5.5% to 4% In bi-weekly hasis due to the pandemlc. The CRR and SLR requirgm"e\qﬁ' o

of BAL for conventional banking is BDT 11,287.74 million and BDT 37,680.51 million as on December, P (
31, 2020 against which BAL kept BDT 11,961.13 milion and BDT 90,410.11 million respectively. Tota) o
surplus amount from both CRR and SLR stood at BDT 673.40 million and BDT 52,729.60 mili6h in*
FY2020 respectively.

The CRR and SLR requirement of BAL agalnst Islamic banking is BDT 854.38 million and B8DT
1,174.77 million as on December 31, 2020 against which BAL kept BDT 88987 mlllion and BOT
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4,906.38 million respectively., Total surplus amount from both CRR and SLR against Islamic banking
stood at BDT 35.60 milllon and 8DT 3,731.61 million in FY2020 respectively.

The maturity-based asset and fiability profile of BAL depicts that the assets and the liabilities of the
bank are distributed over different time horizons in a suitable manner. The liguldity statement of BAL
indicates deficit in net liguidity in 1 ~ 3 menths bracket only while the other brackets show positive
net liquidity. Also, the cumulative liquidity shows no liquidity gap as at December 31, 2020,

B.4. Earning Trends and Profitability

Exhibit @: Selected Indicators of BAL

FY 31 December 2020 2019 2018 2017
Net Interest Income (BDT Million) 3,185.42 B,400.76 7,902.69 5,570.02
Net Interest Income Growth (%) (62.08) 6.30 41.88 40.36
Non-Interest Income (BDT Million) 9,993.47 7,673.16 6,219.48 6,397.37
Non-Interest Income Growth (%) 30.24 23.37 (277 (4.11)
Pre-Provision Profit {BDT Million) 6,070.84 9,322.46 8,060.38 6,687.56
Pre-Tax Profit (BDT Million) 3,957.71 3,920.81 4,616.28 4,057.53
Post-Tax Profit (BDT Million) 2,035.71 1,960.81 2,266.28 2,047.53
Post-Tax Profit Growth {%%) 3.82 (13.48) 10,68 32.45
Post - Tax ROAE (%) 7.81 8.16 10.21 10.21
Interest Spread (%) 2.73 4.52 4.34 3.95
Net Interest Margin (%) 0.93 2.84 2.95 2.32
Cost Income Ratio {%) 53.94 42.00 42.93 44.12

FY2017-2020 Data Extracted from Audtted Financials

Over the previous four year pericd, BAL saw ccnsecutive improvements to net Interest fncome
generated except in FY2020 where the net interest income dropped by a massive 62.08% from
FY2019. The interest income of the bank lowered in the recent year as an impact of the interest rate
cap which was imposed from April of 2020 as well as various measures taken by Bangladesh Bank to
ease the effects of the pandemic on businesses and general population. Moreover, interest income
felt by 20.78% whereas interest expense increased by 3.21% causing a fall in net interest income as
well, The interest cap of 9% on lending and 6% on deposit rate caused the bank’s Interest spread to
shrink from 4.52% In FY2019 to 2.73% in the latest year. In 2020, cost of deposit decreased to
4.95% from 5.67% and lending rate decreased to 7.68% from 10.19% in the previous year.

Flgure 9: Sefected indicators of BAL

12,000.00

10,000.00
g 8,000,00
s
3 6,000.00
'—
O
@ 400000 |

2,000.00

S 2017 2018 | 2019 | 202

| bt Net Interest Income 557002 | 7,902.69 840076 | 3,185.42
[ Non Interest Income | 6,397.37 | 621988 | 767316 | 599347
|“dinterest Spread 3.95% 434% | 452% | 2.73%
eweietInterestMargin | 232% | 295% | 284% |  0.93%

The bank has partially counteracted the reduction in Interest income with a sizeable growth in-non-
Interest income n the latest year, Hawever, it was not enough as totat ng Income has seen
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degrowth of 18.01% in FY2020 from FY2019. The total operating income of the bank comprised of
24.17% net interest Income and 75.83% non-Interest Income In FY2020.

The non-interest income of the bank was generated from investment income, commission/fees and
exchange income and other operating income. Among the non-interest income, investment income
grew almost double (96.91%) in the latest year compared to FY2019. The growth of investment
income comes from increased income from treasury bills and bonds, Islamic bonds, capital gain on
investment in shares and government securities. While lower gain from foreign currency deatlings
during the year has decreased in commission, exchange and brokerage income by 26,37% In 2020.

Figure 10; Sefected indicators of BAL
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BAL's operating expenses in the latest year has increased by 5.28% in 2020 to stand at BOT 7,108.05
million. As the operating income lowered and operating expenses increased, the bank saw a
significant {34.88%) reductlon of profit before provision at BDT 6,070.84 million. In FY2020, the
bank's provislon expense was decreased and reached BDT 2,113.13 million due to a decrease in NPL
of the bank in FY2020, The lower provision expenseas actually gave rise to the pre-tax profit of the
bank in FY2020 to a similar amount of previous year, Furthermore ax expenses of BAL havg

FY2020, Notably, the cost to income ratioc of the bank has shown |mproved result ¥ Ff;‘
compared to the previous three years and stood at 53,94% In FY2020. a® Ve

C. MARKET RISK ANALYSIS &

Markets risks of a Perpetual Bond may arise due to uncertainty related to the interest rate risk, limited
subscriber risk, call risk etc. Moreover, Bond by nature is expased to many sources of risk, The term '
structure of the interest rate can shift and twist in different ways. Issuers may defauit due to sect %o Gﬁ
wide problems or individual credit difficulties. The Bond market Is still a new concept to the rﬁ
Bangladesh economy as well as the conventional Bond market Is underdeveloped., .,s«.’? 5\;"

However, the proposed Perpetual Bond is sensitive towards bath market and company specific risks, Qﬁ?'
All investments which offer a balance between risk and potential return are graded to be the higher ,&g\\
rated Investment. The bafance between risk and return varies by the type of investment (in this case \
Perpetual Bond), the entity that Issues it, the state of the economy and the cycle of the secuntles g&@“ \t\
markets (this risk Is eliminated as It will not be publicly traded In secondary market), ‘

The entity in discussion has proposed to issue Unsecured and Contingent Convertible Perpe \’@un‘di " >
of BDT 5,000.00 million for the purpose of strengthening Tier I capital base. IDLC Finance Umltgd Br
and City Bank Capital Resources L Lted\have been acting as the arrangers and will sell the Bon@'i gﬁ

AN —
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best effort basis whereas UCB Investment Limited is acting as the trustee. ECRL considered the
following risk analysis related to the both market and instrument specific risk.

C.1. Interest Rate Risk of the Bond

Interest rate risk affects the value of Bonds that arises when an investment's value will change due to
a change in the absolute level of interest rates. The assumed Iinterest rate offered by the issuer has
been set at latest available rate of 20-year Treasury-Bond rate as published by Debt Management
Department of Bangladesh Bank on the quotation day — which is the reference rate and 2.00%
margin, based on the market dynamics and scenario. An upward movement of the market interest
rate over the term deposit will generate a higher return of the Bond than benchmark rate. But the
coupon rate will not fall below 6.00% p.a. lowering the risk of the potential investors. In addition, on
the part of the bank, interest rate risk Is also mitigated by the coupon ceiling rate of 10.00% p.a.
which means at no circumstance the coupon rate will go above 10.00% p.a.

C.2. Limited Subscriber Risk

Currently the industry is facing limited subscriber risk since many banks and NBFIs have been issuing
different type of bonds to improve their capital adequacy as per the regulatory requirement. The
prime buyers of those bonds are still limited to the financial institutlons and response from other
eligible carporates is poor as a result the bond Industry is exposed to this kind of risk, However, since
the floor rate and celling rate that the bank Is offering (Floor rate: 6.00%, Celling rate: 10.00%) are
relatlvely higher than existing bank deposit rate, this seems lucrative to the potential investors.
Moreover, reference rate will be calculated based on 20-year Treasury-Bond rate (latest available rate
of 20-year Treasury-Bond rate as published by Debt Management Department of Bangladesh Bank on
the quotation day) and 2.00% margin will be added, therefore, the proposed perpetual bond will
attract long term Investor with relatively high yield, Nevertheless, dividend discretion feature of the
bond may be seen less attractive to the investors’ point of view since the bank will have full discretion
at alt times to cancel distributions/payments of the bondholder.

C.3 Call risk

There is a call option for the issuer which can be exercised only after ten years of issuance, with prior
approval from the Bangladesh Bank, However, to exerclse the call option, the Issuer needs to replace
this Instrument with capital of the same or better quality that are sustainable for the income capacity
of the Bank, or, Capital position is above the minimum requirements after the call option Is exercised.
In this case, the bondholders will loss the expected interest,

D. COMPANY SPECIFIC RISK ANALYSIS

Security Risk, As a prudent and responsible financial institution, the Company attaches top priari
ensuring safety and security of the finances that are being extended,

D.1. Impact of COVID-19
As confeired earlier, the pandemic would affect the bank in many aspects both in short term and long

term. Among various risks, credit risk and liquidity risk likely to shake the bank mastly. The NORS &% S
performing Loan (NPL) of the Bank ltkkely to rise in a new level due to this pandemic. In this situathf,. <& Qﬁ'
the credit worthiness of the existing borrower will be deteriorated which would undermine tlhg® F
possibility of repayment of loan. “b"'gr W\ P
W

In the early months of the pandemic, Bangladesh Bank (BB) undertook a number of measuresﬂ:o rﬁ\\% s )

e \‘3‘
ensure adequate liquidity in the financlal system to support the operations of financial InStltUtIOI'IS&\'?' o 1&\ .{‘a
Accordingly, BB announced to buy treasury bonds and bills from banks; lowered REPQ rates fro % %

to 5.25% effective from April 12, 2020; reduced Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) from 5% to 3 5(’:18-153f da W - m e
basis) and from 5.50% to 4% (bl-weekly basis) from Aprif 15, 2020; increased advance—deposnt ratio ..
(ADR) for all the conventional banks from 85% to 87%, effective from April 15, 2020, increased
investment deposit ratio (IDR) for Islami Shariah-based banks and the convennonai banks operating
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under Istamic Shariah rules from 90% to 92%, effective from April 15, 2020, According to BB's data
excess liquidity in the banking sector has nearly doubled from BDT 1,030,000,00 miltion in January
2020 to BOT 2,050,000.00 million in December 2020. The surplus liquidity in the banking operation
led to a fall in the interest/profit rates, which were already quite low due to intreduction of
interest/profit rate cap imposed by BB this may led to lower yield from bank investment.

D.2. Credit Risk

Credit risk is one of the most vital risks for any commercial bank as like Bank Asla Limited. Credit risk
arises from non-performance by a borrower, It may arise from either an inability or an unwillingness
to perform in the pre-commitment contracted manner. The real risk from credit is the deviation of
portfolio performance from its expected value. The credit risk of a bank also affects the book value of
a bank. The more credit of a particular is In risk, the more probability of a bank o be insolvent.
Therefore, the status of depositor in the bank is at risk and probability of incurring loss from their
deposlted value. In order to mitigate credit risk BAL has created Credit Risk Management and Client
Rating Unit which Is a division of the Credit Risk Management and Client Rating Unit. It is largely
responsible for determining and recommending mitigation for ali of the bank's credit risk issues. The
unit's main focus will be on ensuring continual comprehension of any changes in risk parameters and
reviewing the bank's credit-related activities in order to assess the effectiveness of existing credit risk
management instruments.

D.3. Asset Liability Management Risk

Asset Llability Management (ALM) Is an integral part of Bank Management; and so, It is essential to
have a structured and systematic process to manage the Balance Sheet. BAL has developed an
“Assets Liability Management Committee” comprising of the senior management of the bank to make
important decisions related to the Balance Sheet Risk and liquidity risk of the bank. ALCO examines
the Bank's liquidity requirements, asset and fiability maturity, deposit and lending pricing strategy,
and liquidity contingency plan. It also developed a guideline in line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines
to meet above mentioned purpose. The Covid-19 pandemic in 2020 posed an unprecedented
challenge to the Bank's capacity to manage its balance sheet and profit from asset liability position
management. The central bank and government implemented a wide range of policy Initiatives in
response to these unusual conditions. Some of the initiatives intended to foosen money supply
conditions, while others focused on credit flow. BAL's group treasury has well-trained officials with
good technical and soft skills to give treasury solutions to its internal and external customers to
achieve the vital function of manipulating the banking book and trading book of the balance sheet.

D.3.1. Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk Is the potential for loss to a bank arising from either its Inabllity to meet its cbligati
as they fall due or to fund increases In assets without incurring unacceptable cost or losses. Liqui

obligations. Liquidity risk is often triggered by the consequences of other financial risks such as credi
risk, interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, etc. For instance, a large loan default or changes in
interest rate can adversely impact a bank’s liquidity position. BAL’s Asset Liability Committee (ALCO)
ts entrusted with the responsihility of managing short-term and long-term liquidity and ensuring
adequate liquidity at optimal funding cost, ALCO also reviews liquidity requirement of the bank, the
maturlty of assets and liabilities, deposit and lending pricing strategy and the liquidity contingen
plan.

D.3.2. Interest Rate Risk

L
Interest rate risk Is the possible loss from adverse movements in market Interest rates, Chan %ﬁq’@@'
Interest rates affect a bank’s earnings by changing its net Interest income and the level of tﬁﬁ ok
interest-sensitive Income and operating expenses. An Investment’s value wiil change due to cha ﬁ \Qﬁ
the absolute level of interest rates. Such changes usually affect securities inversely and cafi be ‘;n@?\m“" o
reduced by diversifying or hedging (through an interest rate swap) techniques. The Asset Llablli%@':\“ﬁ\ﬂ"“ ﬁ‘ﬂ b
Committee (ALCO) of BAL js the main body which looks after and monitors interest structure. Jh .aoF'“_x v \‘3'0'
committee also evaluates any market risk arises from the regulatory pressure thus reducing ofl XE

G
rate. Moreover, ALCO committee Is always watchful to adverse movement of the differgit arket
variables. 3
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D.3.3. Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the current or prospective risk to earings and capital arising from adverse
movements in currency exchange rates. Managing foreign exchange risk invoives prudently managing
foreign currency positions in order to control, within set parameters, the impact of changes In
exchange rates on the financial position of the bank. Introduction of market based exchange rate of
Taka has resulted in both trading opportunities and associated foreign exchange volatility risk. The
Treasury Division of BAL manages market risk, Including liquidity, interest rate, and foreign exchange
risks, under the supervision of the Bank's Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO), which is
made up of top executives. The treasury division Is in charge of conducting transactions
autonomously, while the back office is in charge of validating the deal and passing appropriate
accounting entries. All forelgn exchange related transactions are revalued at mark-to-market rate at
the end of the month, as suggested by Bangladesh Bank.

D.4. Cperational Risk

Bangladesh Bank defines operational risk as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, paople and systems or from external events. This operational risk also Includes
legal risks but not strategic and reputational risks.

D.4.1, Anti-Money Laundering Policy

Money laundering risk refers to acquired or earned properties directly or indirectly through illegal
means. In broader sense, illegal transfer, conversion, concealment of location or assistance in the
above act of the properties acquired or earned directly or indirectly through legal or illegal means. So
Anti Money Laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses Incurred as penalty for
being negligent In prevention of money laundering activities. BAL has a designated chief compliance
officer at Its headquarters, as well as compliance officers at its branches, who independently monitor
account activities to verify suspicious activity. Money launderiiig became a global concern as a result
of the convergence of several significant shifts in the global economy. Money laundering and
Terrorist Financing Risk are not only regulatory compliance requirements for Bank Asia, but also one
of its key business values. The Board of Directors and Management are steadfast in their commitment
to combating money laundering.

D.4.2. Internal Control and Compliance (ICC)

Internal control Is a process involving a company's board of directors, management, and other
personne) that aims to provide reasonable assurance about a company's operations’ effectiveness an
efficiency, financial reporting's accuracy, and compliance with applicable laws, regulations,
intemal policies. BAL's top management is responsible for developing a compilance policy ik
outlines the core principles that must be approved by the board of directors and specifies the primféry’ "
processes for identifying and managing compliance risks at all levels of the business. The compliande
function plays a vita! role in supporting corporate principles, pelicies, and processes that assist ensurg’
that the bank acts responsibly and meets all legat requirements. The board and management are._-_.‘ 3
responsible for the bank's compliance. The board of the bank has established a poiicy for operatifhdt. o FO
risks, including internal control and compliance risk, based on Bangladesh Bank recommendations, To 7
guard against any operational risk, the Board's Audit Committee oversees the actions of the Internal
Control & Compliance Division.

D.4.3. Information & Communication Technology (ICT) Security System

At present context, ICT has become an integral part of the banking institution In order to g
banking facllittes to both urban and rural populations. The sector is getting highly competitiv
days and in order to survive and perform In this ever changing sector it is vital to use .="-v_
technologies and tools which can help in developing learner and mare flexible structure that can 1gb &
or respond as per the dynamics of the situation of the market. The major contribution of ICT Is that it .p;;\\-
is cost efficlent and increases productivity thus increasing efficlency. As a resuit, ICT is becoming the @“1 \\\c. &
fargest distribution platform of providing banking service to millons across Bangladesh. How PJ"“ rc.\ g-P\
risks such as network fallure, lack of skills, hacking and viruses and poor system mtegration
potential to have a negative impact on a Bank. Bank Asia Limited adheres to the “Gunc% on" CT * ,;A“
Security for Banks and Financial Institutions, April 2010”, IT manageiment Is responsible for IT poli
documentation, Internal IT audits, and training, among cther things. IT man }g_gnt's malngda{ ,EBJEO
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achieve the greatest levels of technological service quality while minimizing operational risk.
Environmental precautions, as well as physical access to equipment and data, are all part of physical
security. Passwords, User ID management, input control, network security, virus prevention, internet,
and e-mail are all under the jurisdictton of the IT department. As part of Business Continuity Planning
(BCP), a data center has been established, and a disaster recovery plan has been developed.

D.5. Other Risks

The bank applies stress testing to ascertain the reactlon of the bank under a set of exceptional but
plausible assumptions through a serles of battery tests. The hank has taken stress testing to quantify
the impact of changes In number of risk factors on asset, liabilitles, economic & financial systems &
on management of credit risk, operational risk etc. The variables include, profit rate, categories of
NPI, movement of exchange rale etc. Stress testing for credit risk assesses the impact of increase in
the level of non-performing loans {(NPLs) of the banks, This involves several shocking events,

Reputational risk is another risk faced by most banks which refers to the risk of failure to meet the
standards of performances or behaviors mandated by the banks & expected by stakeholders in the
way in which business in conducted. It arises from the fallure of managing credit, market, liquidity
risks etc. It may also arise from non-compliance of social, environmental & ethical standards. To
mitigate reputation risk, BAL is aware of market perception at an early stage. To this effect, relevant
measures and activities relating to business policy are brought under careful scrutiny. Al retevant
credit decisions are subjected to individual vote of the members of the credit committee. The votes
may resuit In decline of the credit propasal.

Adaptability risk is a fundamentat challenge and a potential source of competitive advantage for every
organization. Banks also face adaptabllity risks to cope up with the up to date needs and wants of the
customers. BAL provides internal & external training and continuous learning programs to upgrade
the level of employee competence and qualification to the current state of developments to fulfill
contemporary needs of the customers. To make the employees motivated, BAL provides different
types of rewards and benefits to thelr employees and also inspires a long-grown loyalty and vibrant

relationship. BAL empowers their employees to get rid of depression to emerge from the competitive
market place,

Regulatory risk includes the risk of loss arising from failure to comply with the laws, requlations or
codes applicable to the financlal services Industry. The regutatory risk function within banks
compliance & assurance Is responsible for developing & maintaining an appropriate framework of
regulatory compliance policies & procedures which Is the responsibilities of all the employees &
manitored by the compliance & awareness function.

E. MANAGEMENT & OTHER QUALITITATIVE FACTORS
E.l. Corporate Governance

Bank Asia is dedicated to ensuring that Its systems, procedures, and practices adhere to a high lg
of Corporate Governance, It has a defined and structured Corporate Governance framework in placé
to support the Board's goal of producing long-term and sustainable value, as well as to promote a,
culture that values ethical behavior, integrity, and respect in order to defend the interests of
shareholders at all times. The Board of Directors is ultimately responsible for the company's
management, direction, governance, and performance, and it leads and oversees the Bank's
operations. The Board Is also responsible for ensuring that adequate resources are in place to carry
out the strategy and deliver long-term performance. Bank Asia must also maintain superior
governance procedures in the highly regulated industry in which it works, which is critical for
long-term viability of the bank's businesses. In this regard, the Board Committees support the
in successfully carrying out its governance responsibilities.

As of December 31, 2020 the Board of Directors (BoD) of the bank consists of 16 (sixteen) me U’ @r% X
and is headed by Mr. A. Rouf Chowdhury, the Chairman of BoD. The BoD also consists of 2 (tw&ﬁ" O G@rﬁ‘\.ﬁ P
Chairman, 7 (seven) Directors, 5 (five) Independent Directors and the Managing Director. The E"ﬁa-.?' \)x{'@\‘*

size and composition of the BoD is well-balanced and made up of professionals with rse
knowledge and expertise in business, operations, and finance to establish the direction of ,Q}ﬂ ge’ and. ’
growing bank. The BoD of BAL meets on a monthly basis and in FY2020 the BoD held 18 ﬁ'\eeﬂngs‘ In;w

the Board meetings, the Board reviews the Bank's strategic matters, condu ts-a | aif—year @quw of
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the Bank's strategy, and annually approves the Bank's overall strategic direction, Throughout the
year, the Board also halds workshops on specific topics relevant to the business. The BoD of the bank
has three sub-committees that are in line with the guideline set by the regulatory body. Details of
these committees are presented below.

Executive Committee (EC): The Executive Committee periodically evaluates rules and guidelines
issued by Bangladesh Bank regarding credit and other activities that are adapted and adopted by
management after board approval. The EC approves credit requests in accordance with the Board’s
policy. EC of the board consists of 7 (seven) members chaired by Mr. Rumee A Hossaln. The
committee sat for 42 meetings in the year 2020.

Audit Committee (AC): The Audit Committee is a key subcommittee of Bank Asia Limited's Board
of Directors. The committee’s mission is to assist the Board in carrying out its oversight
responsibilies for the integrity of the Bank's financial statements and internal control systems
{Including the implementation and effectiveness of internal contral aver financial reporting), as welt as
the performance of the interpal audit function, the internal audit function's performance, the annual
independent audit of the Bank's financial statements, the engagement of Independent auditors, and
the evaluation of the Independent auditors’ qualifications, independence, and performance,
compliance of the Bank with fegal and regulatory standards, the implementation and effectiveness of
the Bank’s disclosure controls and procedures, the evaluation of enterprise risk issues and the
fulfllment of the other responsibilities set out by the regulatcrs and the Board. The committee Is
comprised of flve members of the Board of Directors Including three Independent Directors having
one Independent Director as Chairman. The committee held 07 (Seven) meetings during the year
2020,

Risk Management Committee {RMC): Apart from the Executive committee and Audit Committee
of the Board, a Risk Management Committee has been formed to minimize risk while implementing
the policles and business plan of the Bank. This committee consists of 5 (five) members of the BoD
and is chaired by Mr. M.A, Baqui Khalily. The Risk Management Committee held 4 (four) mesetings
during the year 2020. The Committee monitors whether credit, forelgn exchange, internal control and
compliance, money laundering, information technology, operation, interest rate, liquidity, and other
risks are identified, measured, and suitable mechanisms are in place to mitigate such risks.

E.2. Management Committee

The strateglc management activities and overall business operations of BAL are supervised and
directed by the core management team of the bank. The core management team, as well as the
whole bank, is led by President and Managing Director, Mr. Md. Arfan Ali who has more 26 (twenty
Six) years of diverse experience in banking Industry, Previously, he was the Additional Managing
Director of Bank Asia Limited. Mr. Md. Arfan Ali holds an MBA from the IBA, Dhaka University. He
joined Bank Asia as an Assistant Vice President before it began operations In 1999, and he played an
important role in the pre-operational stage of establishing formal operations of a newly founded
bank. Apart from functional departments, BAL has established various committees with specj
objectives to manage the bank’s affairs more efficiently and effectively, and to ensure compli
with Bangladesh Bank’s guidelines. Notable committees include the following.

Senior Management Team {SMT)

The Bank's risk culture is set by the Board, CEO, and Senior Management Team (SMT), and is ¥
reinforced by its vision, purpose, and shared commitments. These guiding objectives explain the
behaviors that the Bank tries to instill in its employees in order to create a cuiture in which the oni
risks taken are those that can be understood and managed. The risk culture of the bank fo
accountabllity, learning from prior experiences, and apen communication and openness in all fa
risk taking, On a yearly basis, the Bank's Senior Management Team (SMT) examines the ‘ove
efficacy of the bank's control system and gives Input to the Board of Directors on the effectiven
internal cantrol policy, practice, and procedure.,

Supervisory Review Process {(SRP) Committee \@f'-“(;cyﬂ‘ v\‘iﬂd‘i“\

The Supervisory Review Process (SRP) Committee ensures that the bank has an Internal p'rqgé?&{‘.\'.._{ﬁ\\:‘._-,qb: ﬁcﬂ"

place to identify and assess all relevant risks. It examines and recommends general pﬁnclg[eﬁ“l‘dh“the & C

construction of the Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) as well as ensuri%g;thggv-“
_._J'_".".-' = \‘-k
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capital Is appropriately distributed in relatlon to the ICAAP decision. It also reports ICAAP results to
the Strateglc layer and BB in a timely and error-free manner.

Asset Liability Committee (ALCO): ALCO examines the bank's liguidity requirements, asset and
liability maturity, deposit and lending pricing strategy, and liquidity contingency plan. The Asset
Liahility Committee also keeps an eye on balance-sheet risk. The Asset Liability Committee is chaired
by the Managing Director of the bank and consists 8 members.

Credit Committee

The Bank has designed credit approval authority delegation and sub-delegation to ensure strong
governance and improved control In the credit approval system. The Board of Directors and its
Executive Committee have the final say on credit approval based on the advice of the bank's credit
committee, which is comprised of senior management,

Policy Review Committee

Policy Review Committee reviews the Department/Division specific SOP/Policy/PPG before approval,
places the requirement of new palicies of the bank and monitors the adoption of Policy of the bank.

E.3. Human Resources

Bank Asia befieves that every investment in training, development, health, and support is an
investment, not an expense. Bank Asta, as a value-driven business, regards its people as its most
valuable capital, who play a critical role in realizing the bank's purpose, vision, goals, and objectives,
The People Management Division (PMD) of BAL Is in charge of facilitating the organization's overall
goals through effective human capital management - focusing on people as the company's most
valuable asset, In order to allgn with the Bank's corparate objective and vision, PMD employs an
employee-oriented strategy in its day-to-day operations. The key functional areas of the division are
Planning & Sourcing, Organizational Development, Compensation & Benefits, HR Operations,
Employee Relations & Compliance. The Human Resource Policy is a set of policles and procedures
that regulate all elements of human resource management, from talent acquisition and development
through performance and consequence management, code of conduct, and employment termination
in BAL. In the FY2020, 154 new employees were recruited where 11% for branches 8 89% for
Corporate Office to ensure effective and timely support. As on December 31, 2020 the total number

of employees were 2,463 among which 542 employees are female and rest 1,921 employees are
male,

BAL fosters a performance-driven culture that recognizes success and encourages people to take
charge of their personal development. The bank has arranged 657 virtual training to employees in
2020 due to the effects of the Covid19 pandemic. The bank also arranged a total of 19,015 trainings
in the year 2020.

E.4. Information Technology

Bank Asia Limited made good progress in terms of digitization and automation and adoption of new
technology across the Bank, Recently, the bank introduced scalable technology which was one of the
milestone task In the year 2020, ICT of the bank has Implemented Oracle RAC (real application
technelogy) environment to ensure maximum availability of the system. During the Covid-19
pandemic pericd an anline loan application system named “GhoreBosheRinNei” was developed. The
bank has also implemented central day closing operation, separated report server for Agent Banking,
automated NOSTRO reconciliation. Adding to that, adoption of online Account Opening system an
Transactional API so that FinTech, different utifity payment organizations and exchange houses c
easlly integrate with the bank’s system was also carried out. By using latest API technology BAL hgs
started cross-border remittance operation with MoneyGram International, 2nd largest cross-borderf /,
Remittance Company of the globe operate in 200 countries. Bank Asia has also started cross-bordef/.
remittance operation with RAKBANK, UAE also known as National Bank of Ras Al Khaimah by using = :

latest blockchain technology powered by “Ripple”. Bank Asia has abtained certificate on “Informatior’ tj}_-zr“ ()
Security Management System — ISO/IEC 27001:2013” In September 2019 where the certification 7

authority was BSI Group, India, /

Managing Director & CEO =
City Bank CgpitehReastmess fitdiond M. MERGIN G
o I'mtr "7|11:;'Hﬁ dipting Lud

onk Aszia Lid,
Corpomte OV Moe




ICT Division has developed remote working platform during the COVID - 19 pandemic period for
facilitating employees working from homw. In this regard, to secure corporate network of the Bank
ICT Divislon has implemented Two Factor Authentication (2FA) for user authentication,

E.5. CSR Activities

Bank Asia's efforts are always streamlined to look beyond short-term quantitative advantages and
focus on Issues that make the Institution socially accountable, They are dedicated to soclal and
environmental well-being, and aspire to achieve sustainable, balanced growth in the economic, social,
and ecological arenas. Bank Asia firmly belleves that sustainable growth of an institution is nothing
more than a deceptive idea if it Is not conducted in a communally responsible manner and contributes
to soclety. As a result, Bank Asia is always devoted to being a proud development partner of the
communities to which it belongs and to helping the communities thrive through constant and
balanced CSR initiatives. Bank Asia spent an amount of BDT 282.83 million for severali CSR activities
during the year of 2020. A large sum was allocated to three regular programs; Health, Higher Study
Scholarship, infrastructural development of different institutes, and support to the flood and coid
affected people. Sports, art and cuiture, and disaster management are some of the other CSR
projects. With a long-term view, the pace of CSR contribution is projected to rise in the future.

E.6. Green Banking

Bank Asla Is a strong supporter of green banking in order to achieve its long-term strategy goal of
being a green, triple bottom line bank that makes decisions based on both financial and
environmentai factors. Online and paperless banking, reduction of greenhouse gas emissions,
mapping the bank's carbon footprint, efficient energy use, environmentally friendly projects such as
ETP, Zigzag, and HHK technology, ptants nursery, bicgas, and horticuiture projects, and so on are
among the bank's green banking Initiatives. Bank Asla started approving retall and CMSE loans up to
BDT 5,00 million through digital platforms in 2020, eliminating the need for any paper-based
procedures. Furthermore, Bank Asla's Training Institute has offered 256 staff with 384 man-houwrs of
Green Banking training through the Foundation tralning course and other Green Banking-related
training that were held online for cost-efficiency and caution of COVID-19 in 2020,
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CORPORATE INFORMATION AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mr. A. Rouf Chowdhury Chairman
Mr. Mchd. Safwan Choudhury Vice Chairman
Mr. Romo Rouf Chowdhury Vice Chairnan
Mr. Rumee A Hossain Director
Ms. Hosneara Sinha Director
Ms. Naheed Akhter Sinha Director
Ms. Romana Rouf Chowdhury Director
Malor General Mchammad Matiur Rahman, ndu, psc (retd.) Director
Ms. Farhana Haq Director
Mr. Enam Chowdhury Director
Mr. Dilwar H Choudhury Independent Director
Mr. Helal Ahmed Chowdhury Independent Director
Mr. Ashraful Hag Chowdhury Independent Director
Mr. Md. Abul Quasem Independent Director
Mr. M. A. Baqui Khalily Independent Director
Mr. Md. Arfan All President and Managlng Diractor
SHAREHOLDERS

Sponsars & Directors 51.52%

Institutions 23.93%

Foreign Investors 0.22%

Non-resident Bangladeshi 0.14%

General Public 13.82%

Investment Companies 10.36%
AUDITOR

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountant

BTMC Bhaban (7th floor)

7-9 Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1217

REGISTERED OFFICE

Bank Asla Tower

32-34, Kazi Mazrul Islam Avenue, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka 1215, Bangladesh
Phone; +88-02- 9515106, 02 9515128, 02 47111038

Fax: +88-02-7175524

Web: www.bankasia~bd.com
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BANK ASIA LIMITED

Income Statement

Financial Year Ending:

=

1
i

2020 2019 2018 2017
31 December - R B N R
Interest income 18,112,098,828  22,863,139,585  20,010,683339  16,411,574,859
Less: Interest paid on deposits, borrowings ete, 14,926,677,328  14,462,360,548  13,007,993,495  10,841,556,834
Net_l_ntt_:r_gs‘!:_lnqomq ) 3,185,421,500  8,400,759,037 7,902,639,344 5,570,018,025
_Investment income 6,984,398,100 _ 3,293,064,994 2,311,462,131 2,535,391,259
Commission, exchange and brokerage Z 474 977 494 ] 3,361,368,126 2,990,693,997  3,119,816,288
Other operaling income 1,034,090,923 1,018,730,455 91? 723,225 742,166,005
- L 9,093,466,517 7,673,163,575  6,219,879,353 6,397,373,612
Total ocperating income 713,178,888,017 16 073,922,512 14,122,569,197 11,967,391,637
_Salarles and allowances  3,536,708,226  3,266,449,893 2,882,190,002 2,519,793,179
_Rent, laxes, | Insurances, electricity ete. o L0519 440, 090 246 684,528,849 613,241,644
Legal expenses , (13,111,596 20_,53-4,559 25,213,849 34,615, 519
Postage, stamps, lelecommunication etl:. 125,950,752 124,471,658 108 489, 491 89,544 Ql_-! -
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc, 144,118,134 156,669,993 133,450,519 97,405,242
Managing Director’s salary and fees 19,262,968 16,572,420 13,900,000 13,900,000
_Directory’ fees 3,208,000 3,424,000 3,656,000 2,992, 000
Auditors’ fees 853,000 1,478,225 875,500 952 100
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 849,791,740 834,076,015 475,722,070 459,920,443
_Other expenses == 11,970,532,731  1,887,668,330 1,734,164,998 1,457,470,719
Total operating expenses 7,108, 051,625 _ 6,751,458,339  6,062,191,278  5,279,834,860
Profit/(Loss) before provlslon 6,070,836,392  9,322,464,273  8,060,377,919  6,687,556,777
Provislon for Doans, investments and other assets ) — : - ]
Pravislon for loans and gdvan_cgs. Lo 1,752,780,294 5,653,030,046 3,594572904  2,406,649,018
Provision for off-balance sheet ftems 43,349,415 (196,376,513) (172,971,972) 223,379,000
Provision for diminution In value of Investments 180,000,000 (80,000,000) 10,060,000 e
Other provisions : 137,000,000 25,000,000 12,500, 000 -
Total provision 2,113,129,709  5,401,653,133  3,444,100,932  2,630,028,018
Total Profit before taxes _ _ 3,957,706,683  3,020,811,140  4,616,276,987  4,057,528,759
P[pyqiqn _fqr Current Tax ) 1,922_.000,000 i 1,960,000, 000 _2,350,000,000 1,968,500,000
Provislon for Deferred Tax L ] 9 500&00
T 1,922,000,00 1,960,000 noo,_f 2,350,000, uou 2,010,000,000
Net Profit after Taxation _2,035,706,683 1,960, 311 140" 2,266,276,987 2,047,528,759
_ ,\Q@K
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Flnancial Year Ending:

31 December

Property and Assets

Cash

Cash In hand (Including farelgn
currencles)

Balance with Bangladall Bank & Its
agent bank(s) {including forelgn
curfencles)

Balance with other banks and
financial institutions

In Bangladesh

_Outside Bangladah

Money at call on short no‘tlce
Investments

Government

Others

Loans and Advances
Laans, Cash Credit, Overdraft etc,
_Bilis purchased and discounted

"Fixed assets Including premlses, o

furniture and fixtures
Other assets

Non- banklng assets
Total Assets _
Liabllities and Capltal
Llabllitiu
Borrowlngs from other banks
financial institutions and agents
Subordinated non-convertible
bonds

Deposlts and other Accounls

Current deposit and other Accounts

_Bills Payahle

" Savings Bank Deposits

Fixed Dep_os!ts

Bearer Certificates of Deposit
_Other Deposils _

“Other Liabllities

Total Liabilities
Capi‘l:aljShareholders Equlrty
Paid up Capital

Statutory Reserve

Revaluation Reserve

General Reserye

Retalned Earnlngs

Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Liabilitles & Shareholders’
Equity

BANK ASIA LIMITED

Balance Sheet

2020

17,899,782,364
2,962,950,057

14,936,832,307

31,480,907,697

19,455,358, 540
B 025 549 157

94,251,183,584
90 042 129 622
4,209,053, 962
245,5312_.030,073
228,467,330,505
16,174,699,568
6,708,655,006

113,734,592,135

408,717,150,859

35,971,854,941
10,200,000,000

303,026,106,360_
59,357,845,676

3 74? 868 764

64 16?' 247 193
175 755 144 ?27

32,136,293,987

381,336,255,268

11,659,068,600
_9,844,096,714
3,777,946,202
8,166,144
2,091,617,881
27,380,895,571

408, 717,150,859

~23,985,692,079
3,241,565,175

20,733,726,904

23,113,553,804
~19,491,968,105
3,621,585,699

F 600,000,000
'54,532,579,936

52,197,323,349

~ 2,735,256,587
227,208,056,048
208,039,420,174
19,259,535,874
7,025,602,707

12,843,969,123

'353,800,373,697

34,382,128,495

" 711,800,000,000

253,709,574,615
47, 453 683 930

3, ?42 697, 4?1

48, 293, 710 027
154 219 483,187

29,163,552,669

329,055,255,779

11,659,068,600

9,052,555,407

2,065,683,636 _

8,166,144
1,959,644,131
24,745,117,918

' 353,800,373,697

2019

2018

15,552,120,728

2,679,608,726

12,872,512,002

25,865,613,166

23,488,274,856

2,377,338,310

100,000,000
35,999,198,344
13, 133 291,838
2,865,906,506
214,618, 151,145
193,721,116,473
20,897,024,672
5,431,553,592

'9,724,763,581

307,291,400,556 .

31,318,674,113
7,400,000,000

222,471,716,244
47,224,630,178
4,124,678,804

_ 39,558,517,712
131,563,889,550

22,760,876,373
283,951,266,730

11,103,874,860
8,268,393,179
2,120,032,204
8,166,144

1, 839 667‘ 438

) 340,133.826

307,291,400,556

‘2017

17,930,274,917
1,992,044,727

15,938,230,190

29,603,011,389

28,766,652,560
836,358,829
27,545,818,419
24,431,255,000
3,114,563,419
197,504,138,756
181,498,036,483
16,006,102,273
5,329,740,498

11,083,658,773

288,996,642,751

30,268,312,053
8,092,588,885

207,041,471,361
41,999,629,176
3,968,967,652
14,496,938, 426
126,575,936,127

22,539,776,869
267,942,149,188

9,870,110,990
7.345,137,782
' 2,154,384,193
8,166,144
_ 1,676,694,455
21,054,493, 554
268,996,642,751
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BOND RATING SYMBOL
LONG-TERM RATINGS

ECRL's Long-Term Ratings are assigned 1o dett wilh maturities of more than one year. These debt ratings specifically assess
the likelihood of tinely repayment of principal and payment of interest over the term to maturity of such debts.

RATING
ASA Indicates that the ability to repay principal and pay interest on a timely basis is extremely high.

AN Indicates a very strong ability to repay principal and pay interest on a imety basis, with limited
increnient risk compared to issues rated in the bighest category,

A Indicates the ability to repay princtpal and pay interest Is stiong. These issues could be more
wiinerable to adverse developments, Both Internal and external, than obligatlons with higher ratings.

BOB This grade Indicates an adequate capacity to repay principal and pay interest, More vuinerable to
adverse developmesnts, both internal and extamal, than obligations wath higher ratings.

BB This raling suggests that likelihood of default is considerably less than for lower-rated Issues.,
However, there are significant uncertainties that could affect Lhe abifity to adequately service debt
obilgations.

B Indicates a higher degree of uncertainty, and therefore, greater likellhood of default. Adverse
developments could negatively affect repayment of principal and payment of interest an a timely
basts.

C High likelthood of default, with little capacity to address further adverse changes in financial
circumsiances.

D Payment in defauit,

Notes: Long-Term Ralings from AA (o B may be modified by the addition of a plus (+) or minus (-) suflix to show
reldlive standing within the major rating categories. Bank-guaranteed gsiwes wiil cany a suffix (bg) corporate-
quaranieed issves, a (cg), ssues guaranieed by a flnancial guarantee Insurer (FGI), an (fq), bond issues will carry @
suffix (8) and aif other sugports, an (s) when such guaranieécs or supports give favorable effect to the assigned rating.

Rating Qutiook

ECRL's Rating Qutloak assesses the potential direction of the Bord Issuers over the intermediate term (byplcally over a one to
two-year period). The Rating Outiook may either be ;

POSITIVE which indicates that a rating may be raised;
NEGATIVE which Indicates that a rating rmay be lowered;
STABLE ~ which indicates that a rating Is likely to remain unchanged; or
DEVELOPING Which indicates that a rating may be ralsed, lowered or remain unchanged.
[ RN O R 10 1= 111 (S TR S —

Tre Credit Annlyﬁs chort Is the possessitng of Enwn’.u’q Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) and The Cmd t .bnalras PL'-pCI'l and #l informiation contained hergin
shall pot be copied or otherise reproduced, repackaged, further ransmitted, transferred, cisseminated, redistibuted or resold for amy purpose, tn whole or
in part, in any form or manner of by any means whaltoever, by any person without ECRL'S prior writ':en consent. The Credit Analysis Report ard all
Information contained herein is provided on the basws of information badieved ty ECRL to be acourate ardd reliable as derived from puldidy available sources
or providied by the rated entity or its agents, A credit rating is pet a recommendation Yo buy, sefl, o hotd any security and no Investment decision shauld be
made solely on the basis of a credit rating, ECAL miay make modificavons and/or changes la the Credit fnalysis Report and afl Information contained herein
a¢ any time, for any reason, Under na circumstances will ECRL or its alfillates de labie for any spedcial, indeect, incldental or corseguential damages of any
iod, Including, but not imiled o, compersation, remburcsment or damagas on account of the ks of present or prospective profits, expendres,
Invastments or commitments, whether made In the eabishment, devetopment or maintenance of butiness régutation o gootwill, cost of substibate
materals, products, services or inforrnation, cost of capitsl, and the daims of any third party, or for any cther reason vhatsoeyver, even if ECRL has been
adviser of the possibiity of such damagss. Any person making use of andfor refying on the Credit Analysis Report and af information oantained herein
hesstry achncwledges that he has read this Dn.sdcurrer and has understncd it ind agrecs o be bavod by it
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26. PARTICULARS OF UNDERWRITERS AND AMOUNT UNDERWRITTEN,
IF ANY

To be provided later
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27. PUBLIC ISSUE APPLICATION PROCEDURE

As per conditions in the consent letter
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28. PRIVATE OFFER APPLICATION PROCEDURE

As per conditions in the consent letter
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29. Audit Report and Audited Financial Statements
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of Bank Asia Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Finaneial Statements

Opition

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank Asia Limited and its
subsidiarics (the “Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of Bank Asia Limited
(the “Bank™), which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31 December
2020 and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate
statements of changes in equity and consolidated and scparate cash flow statements for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate
financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group and the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2020, and of
its consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as explained in note 2 and other applicablc laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report, We
are independent of the Group and the Bank in accordance with the International Fthics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Codc),
Bangladesh Securitics and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Other Matters
The financial statements of the year ended 31 December 2019, were audited by another auditor
who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statement on 22 March 2020.

Key Audit Matters

period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated a df
separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do,,gﬂft
provide a separate opinion on these matters For each matter
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Description of key audit matters

rOur response to ey audit matters

Measurement of provision for loans and advances

The process for estimating the provision for
loans, advances and leases portfolio associated
with credit risk is significant and complex.

For the individual analysis for large cxposure,
provisions calculation consider the estimates of
future business performance and the market
value of collateral provided for
transactions.

credit

For the collective analysis of exposure on
portfolio basis, provision calculation and
reporting are manually processed that deals
with voluminous databases, assumptions and
estimates of complex  design  and
implementation,

At year end the Group reported total gross loans
and advances of BDT 247,331 million (2019;
BDT 230,095 million) and provision for loans
and advances of BDT 14,522 million (2019:
BDT 12,834 niillion) including provision
maintained by BASL BDT 562,494,169 (2019:
BDT 554,494,169)

Furthermore as per BRPD circular no 56 dated
10 December 2020, additional 1% provision is
required for clients who have taken the deferral

facility and shown as special gencral provision-
COVID 19 under other liabilities.

We have focused on the following significant
judgements and estimates which could give rise
to material misstatement or management bias:

¢ Completeness and timing of recognition of
loss events in accordance with eriteria set
out in BRPD circular no 14, dated 23
September 2012 and BRPD circular no 03,
dated 21 April 2019,

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on
the following:

e Credit appraisal, loan disbursement
procedures, monitoring and
provisioning process;

¢ Identitication of loss events, including
early warning and default warning
indicators;

¢ Reviewed quarterly Classification of
Loans (CL);

Our substantive procedures in relation to
the provision for loans and advances
portfolio comprised the following:

¢ Reviewed the adequacy of the general
and specific provisions in line with
related Bangladesh Bank guidelines;

¢ Assessed the methodologies on which
the provision amounts are based,
recalculated the provisions aud tested
the completeness and accuracy of the
underlying informatiou;

o Evaluated the appropriatencss and
presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

o Finally, compared the amount of
provision requirement as determined
by Bangladesh Bank inspection team to
the actual amount of provision
maintained

Considering the unprecedented adverse
impact on Bangladesh economy due to
COVID 19, Bangladesh Bank has
instrueted Banks not to further downgrad
any loan from its existing classificati

the duration of this moratorium for any

applicable as at 1 January 2020, Initially« /& :

™
.| further downgrade was up tg Yiltie 2020
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¢ For individually assessed provisions, the
measurement of the provision may be
dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of
cash flows;

Provision measurement is primarily dependent
upon key assumptions relating to probability of
default, ability to repossess collateral and
recovery rates,

and then up to 30 September 2020 but
congidering longer adverse impact of
COVID 19 this has been further extended
to 3! December 2020 vide BRPD Circular
# 17 dated 28 September 2020,

The Bank has calculated required
provision as per Bangladesh Bank letter
DBI-1/120/2021-711 dated 16 March
2021 considering total classified loans and
advances of Tk 793.09 crore (3.24%).

As per the earlier BRPD circular referred
above, the Bank has not downgraded any
loans and advances from its -earlier
classification status as at 31 Deccmber
2019, Accordingly, the amount and
percentage of classified loan has
improved as at 31 December 2020 as
compared to 31 Deccmber 2019 since no
additional classification or further
downgrade of classified loans and
advances have been recognized during the

current year,

See note # 8 (a) and 13.2 to the financial statements

Risk

TOur response to the risk

Interest income recognition

Considering the adverse impact on economy
form COVID 19, Bangladesh Bank vide
circular # 11 dated 3 May 2020 has advised
Banks to transfer all interest charged or
chargeable on outstanding loans and advances
for the period from 1 April to 31 May 2020 to
“Intcrest free blocked account” without
realizing those from clients and/or taking those
to income.

Subsequently, on 10 June 2020 vide BRPD
Circular no 12, Bangladesh Bank has allowed

Interest has been accrued in full on all
unclassified loan balances at relevant rates
{maximum of 9% since | April 2020)
considering the entire amount as
recoverable from the client and the
Government {waived portion).

On test basis we have checked a sample of
loan accounts to assess whether the Bank
has complied with the instruction referred
herein,

We have also reviewed the memorand

O

banks to transfer interest from “interest-free
" . . prepared by management for the appr
blocked account” to income upon waiving ; i i3
. : . ) of the audit committee and the Board fof f° =
certain portion of interest based on outstanding L , Vs s
recognition of income from dcferrgg. Ly 2
loan balances, These loan balances would be A [t
\ “subsidy” accounts. .‘\‘{' & Y,
receivable from Government as “subsidy”. ot
N
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Furthermore, net amount of interest after giving
waiver for the months of April and May 2020,
shall be recoverable from the client during the
next twelve months on equal instalments or as
per cash flow of the client based on banker-
client relationship,

Finally, as per BRPD circular letter no 56 dated
10 December 2020 Bangladesh Bank has
allowed the Bank to recognize interest income
for clients taking the deferral facility without
receiving cash repayment, subject to the
compliance of certain criteria, such as approval
by management, audit committee and the Board
based on applying judgement.

However, duc to the cwrrent uncertainty of
the overall economic situation both in
Bangladesh and Globally there are
inherent risk that the judgment applied by
Management in assessing recoverability
of interest income may be different than
the actual situation in future, If it became
worse, there is a risk that significant
portion of interest accrued during the year
ended 31 December 2020 may not be
ultimately recoverable,

See note # 20 (a) to the financial statements

Yatuation of treasury bill and treasury hond

The classification and measurement of T-Bill
and T-Bond require judgment and complex
estimates,

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is
determined using complex valuation techniques
which may take into consideration direct or
indirect unobservable market data and complex
pricing models which require an elevated level
of judgment.

et TAR i R
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We assessed the processes and controls
put in place by the Bank to identify and
confirm the existence of treaswry bills and
bonds.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated
the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the key controls over the
trcasury  bills and bonds valuation
processes, ncluding eontrols over market
data inputs into valuation models, model
governance, and valuation adjustments.

We tested a sample of the valuation
models and the inputs used in those
models, using a variety of techniques,
including comparing inputs to available
market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation  of  disclosures  against
relevant  accounting  standavds and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.
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Impairment assessment of unquoted investments

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of unquoted shares and
bonds, especially any impairment is calculated
using valuation techniques which may take into
consideration direct or indirect unobservable
market data and hence require an elevated level
of judgment.

We have assessed the processes and
controls put in place by the Company to
ensure all major investment decisions are
undertaken through a proper due diligence
process,

We tested a samnple of investments
valuation as at 31 December 2020 and
compared our resuits to the recorded
value,

Finally we asscssed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures against
relevant  accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

See note # 7.2.1 to the financial statements

| IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive nature
and complexity of the IT environment, the large
volume of transactions processed in numerous
locations daily and the reliance on automated
and IT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to  the
production environment and changes to the IT
environment, These are key to ensuring IT
dependent and application based controls are
operating effectively
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We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Bank’s [T access
controls over the information systems that
are critical to financial reporting,

We tested 1T general controls (logical
access, changes management and aspects
of IT operational controls). This included
testing that requests for access to systems
were  appropriately  reviewed and
authorized,

We tested the Bank’s periodic review of
access rights and reviewed requests of
changes to systems for appropriate
approval and anthorization.

We considered the control environment
relating to various interfaces,
configuration and other application layer
controls identified as key to our audit.

Legal and regulatory matters

We focused on this area because the Bank and
its subsidiaries (the “Group™) operates in a legal

and regulatory environment that is exposed to

We obtained an understanding, evaluated
the design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Bank’s key,gfmtrols
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significant litigation and similar risks arising
from disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such
matters are subject to many uncertainties and
the outcome may be difficuit to predict.

These uncertaintics inherently affect the
amount and timing of potential outflows with
respect to the provisions which have been
established and other contingent liabilities.

Overall, the legal provision represents the
Group’s and the Bank’s best estimate for
existing legal matters that have a probable and
estimable impact on the Group’s financial
position.

over the legal provision and contingencies
process.

We enquired to those charged with
governance to obtain their view on the
status of all significant [itigation and
regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Bank’s internal lcgal
counsel for all significant litigation and
regulatory matters and inspected internal
notes and reports.

We assessed the methodologies on which
the provision amounts are based,
recalculated the provisions, and tested the
completeness and accuracy of the
underlying information,

We also assessed the Bank’s provisions
and contingent liabilities disclosure.

Carrying value of investinents in subsidiaries by the Bank

The Bank has invested in equity shares of three
subsidiarty companies namely, Bank Asia
Securities Limited incorporated in Bangladesh,
BA  Exchange Company (UK) Limited
incorporated in United Kingdom and BA
Express USA Inc. incorporated in United States
of America (USA). As at 31 December 2020 the
carrying value of this investment is BDT 2,115
million,

At the time of conducting our audit of the
separate financial statements of the Bank we
have considered the recoverable value of the
Bank’s investments in all the above subsidiaries
stated at cost.

conducted

Management has impairment

assessment and calculated recoverable value of
its individual subsidiaries in accordance with
IAS 36.

We have reviewed Management’s
analysis of impairment assessment and
recoverable  value  calculation  of
subsidiaries in accordance with IAS 36.

In particular, our discussions with the
Management were focused on the
continued appropriateness of the value in
use model, the key assumptions used in
the model, the reasonably possible
alternative  assumptions,  particularly
where they had the most impact on the
value in use calculation, ‘

We also checked mathematical accuracy+
of the model, recalculated discount rate

used within the model, inputs used in the _:_‘...-; -

determination of assumptions within the
model were challenged and corroborating
information was obtained with reference

City Bank Capital Resources Lid.

ing Director & CEO
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Responsibilitics of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in
accordance with IFRSs as c¢xplained in note 2, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank
Company Act, 1991 and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the Management to ensure
effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Bank. The
Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud
internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Group’s and the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank's
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Aundit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate
financial statements as a whole are free from material inisstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
leve!l of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they conld reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
and separate financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separat
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedur
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate fo
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resultin

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion/ = o ;

siad Hossain
Wanaging Director & CEO - Arfan Ali
City Bank Capital Resources Ltd, Presidant & Managing Direcior
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¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that ace appropriate in the circumstances.

o FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the gomg concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit cvidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the
Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we arc required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Gronp and the Banlc to cease to continue as a going concern.,

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the |
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated '
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

|
|
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other inatters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

. . : . . |
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with :
relevant ethical requirements regarding iudependence, and to communicate with them all ‘

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

e e e - e e e W A e e e W WYY AW VDVDALVDVIDLDOLDLUVLULT

) rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our repdrt :
) because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh thg
| public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the

Bank Company Act, 1991 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also
repott that:

(D)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
verification thereof}

to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated
under the Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the
consolidated financial stateinents and considering the reports of the Management to
Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as

stated under the Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements and internal
control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as
disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b} nothing has come to our attention regarding naterial instances of forgery or
irregularity or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed

by employees of the Group and its related entities {other than matters disclosed in
these financial stateinents};

Consolidated financial statements of the Bank include three subsidiaries, nainely Bank
Asia Securities Limited incorporated in Bangladesh, BA Exchange Company (UK)
Liinited incorporated in United Kingdom and BA Express USA Inc. incorporated in
United States of America (USA) reflect total assets of BDT 410,809 million as at 31
December 2020 and net interest income of BDT 28,325 miillion for the year ended 31
December 2020. Out of these three subsidiaries of the Bank two subsidiaries have been
audited by other component auditors who have expressed unqualified audit opinion.
However, Bank Asia Securities Limited has been audited by us, The results of these

subsidiaries have been properly reflected in the Group's consolidated financial
statements,

and consolidated in the financial statements;

<
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(vi) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the
annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;
(vii) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank’s business for the year;
(viii) the consolidated financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing
rules, regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by
Bangladesh Bank;
(ix) adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our
opinion, doubtful of recovery;
(x) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found
satisfactory;
(xi}) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weightcd asscts of the Bank and spent over 7,000
person hours; and
(xiiy Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been
maintained adequately during the year. :
T t\-}\f\\- \\/\_/\.\
Sabbir Ahmed FCA, Partner
Enrolment number: 770
DVC No: 2103250770A8857181 Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Dhaka, 18 March 2021 . Chartered Accountants
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Consaolidated Balance Sheet ag at 31 December 2020

Amount in Takn

[ Particulars [ Notes || 31 Dec 2020 ”— 31 Dec2019 |
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 17,902,027,343 23,986,604,446
In hand (including forcign cucrencies) 4.1(a) 2,965,195,036 3,242,877,542
Balange with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank
{including forelgn currencies) 4,2(u} 14,936,832,307 20,743,726,904
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5(a) 32,103,518,897 23,634,997,570
In Bangladesh 29,965,987,826 19,875,113,514
Outside Bangladesh 2,137,531,071 3,759,884,056
Moncy at eall and ou short notice 6(a) - 4,600,000,000
Investments T(a) 94,206,810,728 55,526,971,926
Government 90,042,129,622 52,197,323,349
Others 4,864,681,106 3,329,648,577
Loans and advancesfinvestments 8(m) 247,331,848,282 230,005,211,871
Loans, cash ¢redils, overdralts, ete/investments 231,157,148,714 210,835,675,997
Bills purchased nnd discounted 16,174,699,568 19,259,535,874
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9(a) 6,814,103,400 7,065,893,231
Other asseta 10(a) 11,751,062,261 10,810,548,234
Non - banking nssets - -
Total nssels 410,809,370,9&_5 355,720,227,278
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Linbilities
Borrowings fram other banles, financial institutions and agents 1i{o) 35,971,854,%41 34,382,128,495
Subordinated non-converttble bonds 11(aa) 10,200,000,000 11,800,000,000
Deposits and other aceounts 12(a) 303,493,014,448 254,077,526,668
Current/Al-wadecah current accounls and other accounts 59,823,653,764 47,821,635,983
Bilis payable 3,747,864,764 3,742,697,471
Savings bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits 64,167,247,193 48,293,710,027
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed depesits 175,755,144,727 154,219,483,187
Bearer certificates of deposit - -
Other deposits - -
Other Habilities 13(a) 33,935,202,895 30,873,993,667
Total labilities 3583,600,972,284 331,133,648,830
Capital/shareholdery’ equity
Total sharciolders' equity 27,208,398,627 24,586,578,448
Paid-up capital 14.2 11,659,068,600 11,659,068,600
Statulory rescrve 15 9,844,096,744 9,052,555,407
Revaluation reserve 16(a) 3,777,946,202 2,065,683,636
Gengeral reserve 8,166,144 8,166,144
Retained carnings 17(a) 1,918,254,038 1,800,257,979
Foreign currency translation reserve 856,701 836,486
Non-contielling interest 17(b) 10,198 10,196
Total liabilitics nnd sharcholders' equity 410,809,370,211 355,720,227,278
Net Assets Value per Share 23,4 ‘-':_F‘ 21,09
{,\\&i\’*ﬁé o0
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2020

Amount In Taka

r Particulars [Motes || 31 Dec2020 ]| 31 Dec2019 ]
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contlngent liahilitics 18 118,277,542,242 118,576,860,518
Acceptances and endorsements 36,015,850,212 39,192,489,873
Letters of puarantee 36,612,599,301 36,999,351,447
Irrevoeable letters of credit 29,751,789,131 26,468,8(9,479
Bills for collection 15,897,303,598 15,916,199,719
Other con(ingent liabilitics - -
Othier commitments 3,912,885,538 2,040,416,443
Documnentary credits and short teqn trade-related Iransactions - -
Forward assels purchased and forward deposits placed 3,912,885,538 2,040,416,443
Undrawn note {ssuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilitics, credit lines and other commitments - -
Total off-balance shect items Inelnding contingent liabilitics 122,190,427,780 120,617,276,961

These Financial Staternents should be read in conjunction with tho annexed notes

H\ (RANAN AN - {W)

Chairman Director Director

Sfor T

Managing Director

Auditors’ Report to the Sharehloders
sce our annexed report of even date

o TNV~

Sabbir Ahined, FCA, Partner

Enrolment no: 770

Dhaka, March, 18 2021 Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Cao
DVC No: 2103250770A5857181 Chartercd Accountants
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Bank Asia Limited and Its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
for the vear ended 31 December 2020

Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

[ Particulars [ Notes || 31Dec2020 [ 31 Dec2019 |
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 20(a) 18,117,563,686 22,974,067,272
Interest paid on deposits and borrowings, ete 20(=) 14,926,706,536 14,464,586,306
Net interest Income 3,190,857,150 8,509,480,966
Investment income 22(a) 6,484,398,100 3,293,064,9M
Coinmission, exchange and brokerage 23(a) 2,653,972,061 3,495,510,223
Other operating income 24(a} 1,069,174,361 1,052,116,649
10,207,544,522 7,840,691,864
Total operating income (A) 13,398,401,672 16,350,172,832
OPERATING EXPENSLS
Salaries and allowances 25(a) 3,638,898,248 3,360,493,052
Rent, taxes, msoranee, clectricity, ete 26(a) 463,933,944 471,721,301
Legal expenses 27(a) 13,751,716 22,218,779
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc 28(a) 128,312,780 126,842,671
Stationery, printing, advertisements, cte 29(a) 150,030,731 159,503,843
Managing Director's salary and fees ki 19,262,968 16,572,420
Dircctors’ fees 31{a) 3,483,000 3,726,400
Auditors' fecs 32(a) 2,978,246 3,440,259
Depreciation and repairs of Bank's assets 33(n} 875,119,333 842,466,683
Other expenses Jd(a) 1,995,821,074 1,514,318,567
Total operating expenses (B) 7,291,592,040 6,921,303,975
Profit before provision (C=A-B) 6,106,809,632 9,428,868,857
Provision for loans and advances/investments
General provision 2,166,139,871 2,647,887,484
Specific provision (405,359,577 2,841,142,562
13.2(n) 1,760,780,294 5,689,030,0d6
Provision for off-balance sheet items 13.3 43,349,415 (196,376,913)
Provision for diminution in value of investmenis 180,000,000 (66,065,312)
QOther provisions 137,000,000 25,000,000
Total provision (D) 34(c) 2,121,129,709 5,451,587,821
Total profit before {ax (C-D) 3,985,679,923 3,077,281,036
Provision for taxation
Current lax 13.5.1(a) 1,961,192,514 2,019,469,389
Deferred tax 13.5.2 - -
1,961,192,514 2,019,469,389
Net prefit after tax _ 2524457400 1,057 811,647
Appropriations = S
Statulory reserve 13 791,541,337 784,162,228
General reserve - -
791,541,337 784,162,223
Retained surplus 1,232,946,072 — 1,173,649,410
Attributable fo:
Equity holders of Bank Asia Limiled 1,232,946,070 1,173,649,329
Non-conlrolling interest 2 90
1,232.946,072 1173649419
Earnings PPer Share (EPS) 37(n) 1.74 1.68

Thesc Financial Statements should be read in conjunclion with the annexed notes
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Chairman Dircetor

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co
Bank Asia Limited and Its Subsidiaries
Cansolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2020
Amount in Taka
| Particulars || Notes][ 31 Dec2020 |[ 31 Dec2019 |
Cash flows from operating activities (A)
Interest receipts 23,359,993,236 25,393,562,346
Interest payments (14,933,189,503)|| (14,444,046,102)
Dividends recelpts 15,280,460 51,407,464
Fees and commission receipls 2,653,972,061 3,495,510,223
Recoveries on loans previously written off 183,636,137 145,983,239
Cash payinent to employees (3,674,692,886)|| (3,367,078,233)
Cash payment to suppliers (225,693,469) (232,488,003)
Income tax paid (2,474,031,247) (2,121,219,144)
Receipts from other operating activitics 35 (a) 2,007,097,543 1,077,007,651
Payments for other operating activitics 36 (a) (2,627,543,728)|| (2,558,840,397)
Operating profit before changes In operating assets & lnbilitics 4,284,827,904 7,439,799,044
Inereasef{decrense) in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers and banks (15,516,163,259)|| (13,378,765,853)
Cther assets 541,735,042 (680,913,355}
Deposits from custamers and banks 49,416,387,780 31,342,634,891]
Trading linbilities 1,589,726,446 3,002,211,896
Other liabilities 424,381,282 (983,438,889)
Net Inerease/(decrense) in operating assets and llnbilities 36,456,067,29! 19,301,728,690
Net cash flows from operating activitles 40,740,895,195 26,741,527,734
Cash flows from investing activities (B)
Investments in treasury bills, bonds and others (37,844,806,273) (19,064,031,511)
Sale/(Purchase) of trading securitivs - (1,535,032,529) 81,262,027
(Purchase)/disposal of fixed assets including right-of-use assets (457,571,585) (983,551,320)
Net cash flows from/(used In) tnvesting activities (39,837,410,387)  (19,966,320,804)
Cash flows from financing activities (C)
Issuance of subordinated non-convertible bond - 5,000,000,000
Adjusiment of subordinated non-convertible bond (1,600,000,000) {600,000,000)
Payments for lease liability (353,868,024) (296,649,547)
Dividend peid (cash dividend) (1,163,906,360) (555,193,743)
Net eash Mows from/(used In) financing activities (3,119,774,884) 3,548,156,710
Net inereasef{decreasc) in cash and cash cquivalents (A+3+C) (2,216,290,076)(| 10,323,363,640
Lffects of exchiange rate changes on cash and eash equlvalents - -
Cash and cash equivalonts at the beginning of the yenr 52,223,764,816 41,900,401,176
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 50,007,474,740 52,223,764,816
Cash and cash equivalcnts:
Cash 2,965,195,036 3,242,877,542
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s A 14,936,832,307 20,743,726,904
Balance with other banks and financial institutions ;" 32,103,518,897 23,634,997,570
Money at call and on short nolice” ral == - 4,600,000,000
Prize bonds S | cezzaTfll] 1,928,500 2,162,800
_——Campany Secreil , 50,007,474,740 _ 52,023,764,816
Bjtzri_,';?e oifice
Net Operating Cash Flows per Share s 34.94 22.94

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the anncxed notes
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Bank Asla Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2020

Amount in Taha

-

vvwwvvyvvv-vw

[ Particulars [ Notes | 31Dec2020 [ 31Dec2019 |
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 17,899,782,364 23,985,692,079
In hand (including foreign cunrencies) 4.1 2,962,950,057 3,241,965,175
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank
(including forcign currencies) 4.2 14,936,832,307 20,743,726,904
Balanree with other banks and finanefal institutiens 31,480,907,637 23,113,553,804
in Bangladesh 5.1 29,455358,540 19,491,968,105
Culside Bangladesh 5.2 2,025,549,157 3,621,585,699
Money at call and en short notice 6 - 4,600,000,000
Investments 7 94,251,183,584 54,932,573,036
Government 90,042,129,622 52,197,323,349
Others 4,209,053,962 2,735,256,587
Leans and advances/fmyestments 8 244,642,030,07) 227,298,956,048
Loans, cash credits, overdrafls, ctefinvesiments 228,467,330,505 208,039,420,174
Bills purchased and discounted 16,174,699,568 19,259,535,874
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 6,708,655,006 7,025,602,707
Other assets 10 13,734,592,135 12,843,989,123
Nen - hanking asscts - -
Total assels 408,717,150,859 151,800,373,697
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilitivs
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutiens and agents 11 35,971,854,%41 34,382,128,495
Subordinated non-convertible honds 1 (an) 10,200,000,000 11,800,000,000
Deposits amd other accounts 12 303,028,106,360 253,709,574,615
Current/Al-wadecah currcnt accounts and other accounis 59,357,845,676 47,453,683,930
Bills paynble 3,747,868,764 3,742,697,471
Savings bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits 64,167,247,193 48,293,710,027
Fixed deposils/Mudaraba fixed deposits 175,755,144,727 154,219,483,187
Bearer eertificates of deposit - -
Other deposits - -
Other linbilitics 13 32,136,293,987 29,163,552,669
Total liabilitics 381,336,255,288 329,055,255,779
Caplial/shareholders' cquity
Tota!l sharcholders' equity 27,380,895,571 24,745,117,918
Paid-up capital 14.2 11,659,068,600 11,659,068,600
Stalutory rcserve 9,844,096,744 9,052,555,407
Revaluation reserve 3,777,946,202 2,065,683,036
General reserve 8,166,144 8,166,144
Retained camings <Y1 Anisuzz — 2,091,617,881 1,959,644,131
Total liabititles and sharcholders’ equity Company Secreétary 408,717,150,859 353,800,373,697
Bank Asia Limited
Net Asseis Value per Share Corporate Offica 23.48 2122

City Bunk Capital Resources Ld.

. Arfan Ali

Brigident & Manoging Direstor

Bank Asia Lid,
Corpomate Offcee
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Balance Sheet as at 31 Decembey 2020

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount n Tala

[ Particulars [ motes T 31Dec2020 |[  31Dec2019 |
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabilities 18 118,277,542,242 118,576,860,518
Acceptances and endorseinents 36,015,850,212 39,192,489,873
Letters of guaraniee 36,612,599,301 36,999,351,447
Irrevacable fetters of credit 29,751,789,131 26,468,819,479
Bills for collection 15,897,303,598 15,916,199,719
Other contingent liabilities - -
Other commitments 3,912,885,538 2,040,416,443
Documentary credits and short lerm trade-related transactions - -
Forward asscts purchased and forwerd deposits placed 3,912,885,538 2,040,416,443
Undawn note issuance and reyolving underwritlng facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
Tatal off-bulance sheet ftems including contingent liabifitles 122,190,427,780 120,617,276,%61

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed noles
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Dhaka, March, 18 2021
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Company Secratdry

Bank Asla Limited
Corparate Office

see our annexed report of even date
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Bank Asia Limiled
Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2020

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Ampount in Taka

< | \ i
Bank Asia
Coarporale Offica

[ Particulars [[Notes ][ 31 Dec2020 [ 31Dec2019 |
OPERATING INCOME
Intcrest income 20 18,112,098,828 22,863,139,585
Interest paid on deposils and borrowings, clc 21 14,926,677,328 14,462,380,548
Net Intevest ineome 3,185,421,500 8,400,759,037
Investiment income 22 6,484,398,1G0 3,293,064,994
Commission, exchange and brokerage 23 2,474,977,494 3,361,368,126
Other operating income 24 1,034,090,923 1,018,730,4535
9,993,466,517 7,673,163,575
Total operating inconie (A} 13,178,888,017 16,073,922,612
OPERATING EXPENSES
Saleries and allowances 25 3.536,708,226 ||  3,266,449,893
Rent, taxes, Insurance, eleciricity, eto 26 440,514,478 440,093,246
Legal expenses 27 13,111,596 20,534,559
Postage, stamp, telecomnmunication, ete 28 125,950,752 124,471,658
Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc 29 148,118,134 156,689,993
Managing Director's salary and flees 30 19,262,568 16,572,420
Directors' ces 31 3,208,000 3,424,000
Auditors' fees 32 453,000 1,478,225
Depreciation and repairs of Bank's assets 33 849,791,740 834,076,015
Other expenses 34 1,970,532,731 1,887,668,330
Total operating expeuses (B) 7,108,051,625 6,751,458,339
Profit before proviston (C=A-B) 6,070,836,392 9,322,464,273
Provision for loans and advances/investments
General provision 2,166,139,871 2,847,887,484
Specific provision (413,359,57T7) 2,805,142,562
13.2 1,752,780,294 5,653,030,044
Provision for ofl-balance shect itcms 13.3 43,349,415 {196,376,913)
Provision for diminution in value of investinents 137 180,000,000 (80,000,000}
Other provisions 13.8 137,000,000 25,000,000
Total provision (D) 34(b) 2,113,129,709 5,401,653,133
Total profit before tax (C-D) 3,957,706,683 3,920,811,140
Pravision for taxation
Current tax 13.5.1 1,922,000,000 1,960,000,000
Deferred tay 1352 -
1,922,000,000 1,960,000 000
Net profit after tax 1,005,706,683 1, ﬂﬁ B11,140
Approprintions
Statutory reserve 15 791,541,337 784,162,228
General reserve -
791,541,337 784,162, 228
Retained surplus 1244,162, —_ L,176648912
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 37 1.75 1.68

These Financial Statcrents should be read in conjunction with the anncxed notes
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Bank Asia Limited
Cash Flow Statement
for the year cnded 31 December 2020

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amonnt in Talka

|— Particulars

[ Notes [ 31 Dec2020 || 31 Dec2019 |

Cash Rows from operating aclivities {A)

Intercst receipts

Interest payments

Dividends receipts

Fees and commission receipls

Recoverles on loans previousiy written off

Cash payment to cmployecs

Cash payment to supplicrs

Inecome tax paid

Receipls from other operating activitics 35
Payments for other operating activities 36
Operating profit before changes in operating assets & Nabilitles
Incrense/(decreasc) In operating assels and liabilities

Loans and advances to customers and banks

Other assets

Deposits from customers and banks

Trading liabilitics

Other liabilities

Net Increase/(decrease) In operating assets and liabilities

Met cash flows from operating activitles

Cash flows from Investing activittes (B)

Investnienls in treasury bills, bonds and others

Salc/(Purchase) of trading securitics

(Purchase)/disposal of fixed assets including right-of-use asscts

Net cash flows from/(used in) Investing actlvitics

Cash flows from finaneing activities (C)

Issuance of subordinated non-convertible bond

Adjustment of subordinated non-convertible bond

Payments for lease liability

Dividend paid (cash dividend)

Net cash flows from/{used in) financing activities

Net inerease/{decrease) in cash and eash equivalents (A+B+C)

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash and cash equivalenis:

Cash

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s
Balance with other banks and financial institut 3
Money at call and on short notice

Prize bonds

b —ATTETTZZ 20
Company Secreary
Bank Asia Limited

~amorate Qifice
Net Qperating Cash Flows per Shinre Corporata

23,166,183,766 || 25,072,331,026
(14,744,815,683)|| (14,231,536,711)
15,280,460 51,407,464
2,474977494 | 3,361,368,126
183,636,137 145,983,239
(3,572,502,864)|| (3,273,035,074)
(223,780872)||  (229,674,153)
(2,429,453,826)||  (2,051,736,653)
1,972,014,105 ||  1,043,621,457
(2,5713,433,525)|| (2,494,242,438
4,268,105,192  7,394,486,283
(15,213,028, 15 D[] (13,519,492,993)
281,322,817 (708,379,076)
49,318,531,745 || 31,237,858,371
1,589,726,446 ||  3,063,454,382
332,501,946 (950,432,513)
36,309,054,803  19,123,008,171
40,577,159,995  26,517,494,454
(37,844,806,273)  (19,064,031,511)
(1,473,797,375) 130,649,919
(457,571,585)  (950,140,783)
T(39,776,175,233) (19,883,522,375)
- 5,000,000,000
(1,600,000,000)  (600,000,000)
(353,868,024) (296,649,547}
(1,165,806,860)  (555,193,743)
(3,119,774,884) _ 3,548,156,710
(2,318,790,122)] 10,182,128,789
51,701,408,683 || 41,519,279,894
49,382,618,561 51,701 408,683
2,962,950,057 || 3,241,965, 175
14,936,832,307 || 20,743,726,904
31,480,907,697 || 23,113,553,804
; 4,600,000,000

1,928,500 2,162,800
49,382,618,561 _ 51,701,408,683
34,80 22,74
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These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
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Danlk Asia Limited
Noles to financtal statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

General

1, The Banlc and its activitles

Bank Asla Lhnited

DBank Asia Limited ("the Bank"} Is one of the third generation private conumcreial banks (PCBs) incorporated in
Banglodesh on 28 September 1999 as a public limited company under the Companies Act 1994 (amended up to 2020),
govemed by the Bank Company Act 1951 (amemded up to 2018), Tho Bank went for public issue of its shares on 23
Septeinber 2003 and ils shares are listed wilh Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. At
present the Bank has 129 branches including 4 SME/Agri Branches and 4 SME service centres, S Islamic Windows, S
Sub branches and [87 own ATM booths, The Bank has three subsidiary companics namely, Bank Asia Seeuritics Limited
incovporated in Bangladesh, BA Exchange Company (UX) Limited incorporated in Unitcd Kingdom and BA Express
USA Ino, incorporated in United States of America (USA). The Bank has also an Cffshore Banking Unit (OBU) at
_ Chitiagong Export Processing Zone, Chittagong.

Bank Asia Limlted acquired the business of Bank of Novn Scotia, Dhaka (incerporated in Canadn) in the year 2001, At
the beginning of the year 2002, the Bank also acquired the Bungladesh operations of Muslim Comymercial Benk Limited
(MCBLY), a bank incorporated in Fakistan, having two branchcs at Dhaka and Chittagong. In taking over Bangladesh
operalions, all assels and certain specific liabilities of MCBL were taken over by Bank Asia Limited at their book values,

The registered oftice of the Bank is siwated at Bank Asia Tower, 32-34, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Karwan Bazar,
Dhoka

Prineipal activities

The principal activities of the Bank are to provide all kinds of convenlional and Islamic coinmercial banking services to ils
customers Ihrough its branches, islamic windows, SME centres, and vibrant altemative delivery chamncls (ATM beoths,
Mobile banking, intemet banking) in Bangladesh,

Islomic banking unit

The Bavk obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank (couniry's cenlral bank) lo opesate Istamic Banking Unit vide
Bangladesh Bank’s letter no. BRED(P-3)745(53)/2608-4804 dated 17 Deccinher 2808. The Bank commenced operation of
this Unit from 24 December 2008, The Islamic Banking Unit is governed under the rles and regulations of Bangladesh
Bank.

Off-share bonking unit

The Bank obtaincd off-shore banking unit permission froin Bangladesh Dank vide ils lelter no. BRPD (P-3)744(94)/2007-
1853 daled 21 June 2007, Operation of this unit commenced from 28 Tanuary 2008 and ils office is located ot Zone
Service Complex, Chittagong Expost Processing Zone, Chiltagong. Off-shore banking unit is governed under the rules and
regulations of Bangladesh Bank.

Bank Asia Securitics Limited

Bunk Asia Securities Limited, a majority owned (99.99%) subsidiary company of Bank Asla Limited was incorporated as
a private limited company in Bangladesh on 04 August 2010 bearing cerificate of incorperation no, C-86230/1¢ dated 04
August 2010 under the Companies Act 1994 having s registered office at Hadi Mansion (2nd Floer), 2 Dilkusha
Commercial Arca, Dhaka 1000 which cominenced its business on the 17 Aprit 2011,

The main cbjective of this company is to act as a full fledged stock broker and stock dealer o execute buy and sale order
and to malntnin ewn gorifolic as well as customers' portfolio under the discretion of customers, It also performs the other
activitics relating to capitel morket as and when regulators permit,

BA Exchange Company (UIC) Limited
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited was incorporated as a private limited company under United Kingdom Companics
Agt and registered with Companies House of England and Wales vide registration no. 07314397 as a fully owned

201 1. BA Exchange Conipany (UK) Limited altaches a fresh width to the Bank’s remittance operation and expands
EAre-for remittance services. Bank Asla stretched its business in United Kingdom through its fully owned

Bank Asia Limited
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Bank Asia Limited
Notes to financial statements for the yenr ended 31 December 2020

1.7 BA Express USA Inc,

BA Express USA Inc. is fully owned subsidiary company of Bank Asia Limited incorporated in Mew York State
Departiment of Financial Services (NYSDES) in USA. The company oblained license to receive monoy for trangimission
within USA and abroad and to Iransmit same, pursuant to the provision of Article 13-B of the USA Banking Law, subject
to all rules and regulations made by the Superintendent of Financial Services of New York relating to sueh business,
sffective November 22, 2013, The cempany has siarted its commercial operation from June 01, 2014,

2. Basis of preparatlon

2.1  Statement of complinnce

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordunce with (he "First Schedule (Seotion 38) of the Bank
Campany Act 1991 (amended upto 2020}, DRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars,
Intgruational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS), and the standards sct by
the FRA the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) as per The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) enacted in 2015,
Section 38 of the Bank Coempany Act 1991 has been replaced through BRPD Circular o, 10 dated Qctaber 04, 2015, The
Bank complied with the requiremnent of the following regulatory and legal authoritics:

STIPTRY

I, Bank Company Act 1991 (amended upto 2020)

i Companics Act 1994 (amended upto 2020)

i Rules, regulations and cireulars issued by the Bangladesh Bank from time to time
iv,  The Securitics and Exchange Ordinance [969

v, The Securitles and Exchange Rules 1987

vi Dangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993

vil.  Bangladesh Sccurities and Exchange Commission (Publlc Issues) Rules 2015
viii.  Incomne Tax Ordinance and Rules 1984

ix.  Value Added Tax Act 1991

X Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE), Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) and Central Depository Bangtadesh (CDBLY) rules and
regulations.

In case the requirement of provisions mnd circulars lssued by Bangladesh Bank differs with those of other regulatory authoritics
and accounting standards, the provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail

Ve @ W eI d e

%

Bank have departed from cectain conlradictory requirements of 1FRSs in order lo comnply with the rules and regulations of
Bangladesh Bank which rre diselosed below:

iy Presentation of financial sfalcments
IFRS: As per JAS 1, a complete set of financial statements comprises a statement of financial position, a statentent of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, g statentent of changes in equily, a statement of cash Pows, notes
comprising a summacy of signiticant accounting policies and olher explanatory information and comparative information.

TAS 1 has also stated the entity to disclose assets and liabilities under current and non-current classification separately in
its statement of financial position.

IOV TR

'.’9
‘.;» Bangtadesh Banl: A format of financial statements (i.c. balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flows slatement,
. changes in equity, liquidity statement) is prescribed In the "First Schedule” of section 38 of the Bank Company Act 199)
- (amended up to 2018) end BRPD circular na. 14 dated 25 Junc 2003 of Bangladesh Bank, Asscts and liabilities arc not
@ classified under current and non-current heading in the prescribed format of finencial statements.
¢
3 liy Investinent in shares nud Sceurities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9 investment in shares and sccurities generally falls under "Amortized cost”, "fair
through profit or loss ™ or “fair value through other coinprehensive income” where any change in the fair value at the
nd is taken to profit or loss acgount or other comprehensive income/revaluation reserve respectively,
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Banl Asia Limited )
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

Bangladesh Banlc As per BRPD civcular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investinenis in quoted sharcs and unquoted shares
ore revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respectively. As per DOS
cireular letter no, 03 dated Macch 12, 2013, investment in Mutual Fund (closc-end) is revalued at lower of cost and
(higher of market value and 85% of WAV), Provision is made for any losg arising from diminution in veluc of investment,
otherwlse investmenis arc recognized at cosls,

#ii) Revaluation galinfloss on Government securitics

IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS 9, where T-bills and T-bonds will fall under \he category of “'Held for Trading” (HET),
any change in the fair value of held for trading securities is recognized through profit or loss account,

T-bills/bonds designated as held to maturity are measured at amortized cost method and Inferest income is recognized
through the profit & loss nccount,

Bangladesh Banlk: According to DOS circular no, 05 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarification in DOS circular
no, 03 dated 28 January 2009 loss on revaluation of Government securilics (T-bill/T-hond) which are categorized as Held
for Trading (HIFT) will be charged through profit and loss account, but any gain ou such revaluatlon should be recorded
under Revaluation Reserve Account. T-bills designated as held to malurity arc measured at amortized cost method but
interest inconic/gain is recognized through reserve,

i) Provision on loans and advances

IFRS: As per IFRS 9, aa enlity should start the impairment assessment by considering whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for finaneial asscts that are individually significant. For financial asscts which are not individually
significant, the assessment can be performed on an individual or collective (portfolio) basis,

Bangladesh Banl: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 December
2012 and BRPD circular no. 05 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November, 2014, BRPD ¢ircular no.
12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD circular no. 15 dated 27 September 2017, BRPI) circular no. 16 dated 21 July 2020 and
BRED circular letter no. 52 dated 20 October 2020, provision for sub-standard loans, doubtfal loans and bad loszes has to
be provided at 5% to 20%, 5% to 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances depending on tho duration of
overdue. Provision for unclassified loan was made at the specified rate i.e. 0.25% o 5% based on dilferent categories of
loans and advances. Such provision policies are not specifically in line wilk those prescribed by TFRS 9. Also,as per
BRPD circular no, 14 dated September 2012, BRPD eirculae no, 07 dated 21 June 2018 and BRPD circular no. 13 dated
18 Oclober 2018, a general provision (@ 1% should be provided for off-balance shect exposures.

Stalutory reserve has been mainteined @ 20% of profit before tax in accordance with provisions of section 24 of the Bank
Company Act 1991 (amended upto 2018} until such rescrve equal lo its paid-up capital legsther wilh the share premium.
Statutory reserve transtorred in yearly basis,

¥) Other comprehensive income

IFRS: As per IAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of financial statements or the elements of Other
Comprehensive Incomte are to be included in a Single Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Statenent,

Bangladesh Dank: Bangladesh Bank has issued financlal templates for financial statements whieh will strictly be
followed by all banks. The templates of financial statements issucd by Bangladesh Bank do not Include Other
Compreheusive Income or the elenients of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to include in a Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI) Statement. As such the company. docs not prepare the other comprehensive income statcment. However
clements of OCI, if any, are shown in {he statements of changes In equity. Furthermore, the above templates require
disclosure of appropriation of profit on the face of Profit and Loss Statcment,
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:';i Nates to finnncial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020
- vii) Repo transactions
o . , . .
IFRS: When an entily sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the asset (or a
- p
W similar asset) at o fixed price on a futurc date {repo or stock fending), the arrangement i3 accounted for as a deposit, and
- the underlying asset continucs to be recognized in Ihe entity’s Gnancial statements. This transaction will ke treated as loan
} and the difference between selling price and reputchesc price wiil be trented as interest expense.
_‘g Bangladesh Banle As per DOS Circular letter no, 06 dated 15 July 2010 and subscquent clarification in DOS Circular
3 No. 02 dated 23 January 2013, when a bank sells a financial nsset and simullaneously crters into an agreement to
N repurchase the asset (or & similar assct) at & fixed pricc on & foture date (repe or stock lending), the arrangement is
£ accounted for as a normal sales transactions nnd the financial assels are derecegnized In the scller’s book and recognized
3 in the buyer’s book,
3 vii) Finounelal puarantees
3 IFRS: As per IPRS 9, financial guarantecs are condracts that require an ¢ntity to make speoified payments to reimburse to
- the holder for a loss it incucs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a
3 debt instrumeant. Financial guarantee linbilities are recognized Initially at their falr value, and the initial fair value is
. amortized over the lifc of the finaucial guarantee, The tinancial guarantee liability is subsequently carried at the higher of
1 ) this amortized amount and the present value of any expeeted payment when a payment under the guarantee has becomnc
; probahle, Financial guarantees ase included within Other Liabilities,
|
‘ Yy Bangladesh Banl: As per BRPD circular no. 14 doted 25 June 2003 finaneial guarantees such as L/C, L/G will be
| treated as Off-Balance Sheet items. No llahility is recognized for the guarantee except the cash margin and 19 general
P provision for all contingent liabilities.
b ix) Cash and cash equivalent
1 IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be repericd as cash item as per JAS 7.
) Bangladesh Banl: As per BRPD Circular 14 dated 25 June 2003, Cash and cash-equivalents consist of cash with
Bangladesh Bank, with its agent bank(s), government sccuritics (prize bond) and deposits with other banks.
)
) x} Non-banking asset
IFRS: No indication of Non-banking asset is found in any IFRS,
7
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no, 14 dated 235 June 2003 there must cxist a face item named Non-banking
! assel,
) xi) Cash flow statement
' IFRS: Cash flow statement can be prepered either in dircet method or in indirect inethod as per [AS 7 of Statement of
Cash Flows. The presentation i3 selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the business
! or industry. The method selected is applied consistently.
! Bangladesh Banic: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 Junc 2003 cash flow Is the mixture of direet and indirect
) method,
} xii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (CRR)

| IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other assel as it {s not available for use in day to day operations
as per [AS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents,
xiii) Presentation of Intangible asset

IFRS: Intangiblte asset must bo identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per JAS 38

Badgladesh Bank: There is no requirement for regulation of intangible assets in BRPD 14 dated June 25, 2003.

nlﬁ"m"’

sheet items,
{:ornpn u S
Banik ﬁwm Llumuci
' Corparale Qffice

3]

~

ossaln . Arfan Ali
: 7 n 1
Managing Director & CEOQ Pragidan & WMamging Dicector

i C'“_,, Dank C”-I:”l“' L U.Eﬂumﬂa[:td- Bank r-s.__.l..‘. Lad,

LU-:I-JL\, le Oifice




Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Banl Asia Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

Bangladesh Banle; As per BRPD circulor no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 off balance sheet items must be disclosed separntely
in face of balance slicel. Accordingly the Bank has recognized the following off balance sheet items:

- Acceptances and endorsements
- Lefters of guarantce

- [rrevocable fetters of credit

- Dills for colleetion

- Forcign exchange contracts

xv} Disclosure of appropriation of profit
1FRS: There is ne requirement to show appropriation of profit In the face of statement of comprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 an appropriation of profit should be disclosed in the
face of profit and loss account,

xvi} Loans and advanee net nf provision
IFRS: Loans and advances should be presented net of provisicns,

Banglndesh Banl: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 provision on loans and advances are presented
separately as liability and cannot be nelted off against leans and advances.

xvi) Recognitfon of Intevest in Suspense

1FFRSs: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified ns "loans and recelvables” as per IFRS 9 and intercst
income is recognised through effective interest ratc method over the term of the loan. Once a loan is impaired , interest
income Is recognised in profit and luss account on the same basis based on revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Banfc: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dited 23 Scptember 2012, once a loan is classified , interest on such
loans are not allowed o be recognised as income, rather the corresponding amoun! needs to be credited to an interest in
suspense account, which is presented as liability in balance shect.

xviij) Uniform Accounting Policy

In several cases Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Sccuritics and Exchange Commission guidelines categorize, recognize,
measure and present finaneial instruments differently from those preseribed in IPRS 10, As such some disclosurce,
presentation and ineasurement requirements of BFRS 10 cannot be made in financigl statements.

{Also refer 1o note 3,19 Compliance of IFRSs)
22 DBasis of measurement
The financial statetnents of the Bank hnve been prepared on historical cost basis exeept for the following:

- Government Treasury Bills and Bonds designated as 'Held for Trading (HFT)' at present value using marked to market
with gains, if eny, credited o revaluation reserve,

- Qovernment Treasury Bills and Bonds designated as ‘Held fo Maturity (HTM)' at present value using amortisation
coneept,

AR W W e e R @@ e e EeEdeildlvalaldllIivee e v L

- Zero Coupon Bonds at present value using amortisation concept.

2.3 Uscof cstimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IAS/ IFRS requires management to make judgments,
estitnates and essumptions that affect the application of accounting policics and the reported amounts of assets, liabilitics,
income and exponses. Actual results may differ from these estimates, Estimutes and underlying assumptions are reviewed

on an ongoing hasis, Revisicns to accounting estimales are recognised in the period in which the estimale Is revised and in
any future periods affeeted, ok
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Foreign enrreicy transactions

Functional and presentation curreney

These financial stalements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), whick is the Bank's functional currency. Funeticnal
currencics for Off-shore banking unit and BA Express USA Inc. are US Dollar, BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited is
UK Pound. Except as indicated, financial informalion have been rounded off to the nearest Taka,

Foreign currency {ranslation

Forelgn currency transnctions have been converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange rates on the
respective date of such transactions as per IAS 21 “The Effects of Chanpes in Poreign Bxchnnge Rates”,

In preparing solo financlal statements, asscls and liabilities in foreign currencies ns at December 31, 2009 have becn
converted into Thka cutrenay at the revaluation rato determined by the Bank. For BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited
and BA Bxpress USA Tne. nssels and liabilities in foreign currencies as at December 31, 2019 have been converted into

Taka currency at the closing rate as on December 31, 2019 and profit and loss accounts have been converted into monthly
Average rale.

Diflerences arising through buying and selling transactlons of foreign currencics on different dates of the year have been
adjusted by debiting /erediting cxchiange gain or loss account, Foreign currency translation gain and loss for forelgn
subsidiary operation is reported as scparate component of Equity.

Conunitment

Commitmenis for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in the consolidated financial statcments and
financial stalements of Bank have been translated at coniracted rates, Contingent liabilities/commitments for lelter of

credit, letter of guarantec and acceptance denominated in forelgn currencics have been expressed in Taka currency at the
ralo of revaluation rate.

Translation gain and losses

Gains or losses arising out of translation of forcign exchange have beon included in the Profit and Loss Statement, except
thoge arising on the lranslation of net investnent in forclgn subsidinrics.

Foreign aperalions

The results of financial statements of the Bank whose functional currency is not Bangladesh Taka are translated into
Bangladesh Taka as follows:

assets and linbilitics for cach statement of Balance Sheet have been translated at the ¢losing rate on the date of Halance
sheet,

income and expenses for Profit and Loss Statement havo been translated at monthly average rate; and
all resulling exchange differcnees have been recognized as a sepurale eomporents of equity,

Busis of conzalidation

The financial statements of the Bank's include the financial statements of main operation of Bank Asia Limited and its two
husincss units nanely, Islamio Danking Unit and Off-shore Banking Unit operating in Bangladesh.

The consalidated financial statements include the finanelal statements of the Bank and three subsidiary companies namely,
Bank Asia Sccurities Limitcd operating in Bangladesh , BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited operating in United
Kingdom and BA Express USA Inc. operating in USA,

Managing Director & CED
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Bank Asia Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

Cansalidated financial siatements and separate financlal statements of the Bank comnprise of Balance Sheet, Profit and

Loss Statement, Cash Flow Statenient, Statement of Changes in Equity, Liquldity Statement and relevant notes and
disclosures.

2,51  Subsldiaries of the banik
A subsidiary cainpany is one in which the parent company, Bank Asia Limited owns majority of its shares. As an

awner of the subsidiary, the Bank conlrols the activitles of the subsidiary. Bank Asia Limited has three subsidiary
carnpanies as delailed below:

Data of Country of
Name of Subsidiary Ownership [ Commercinl y Status Regulator | Year Closing
, Operation
Operation

Bank Asla Securities Limited | 99.99% | 17.04.2011 | Bangladesn | Maori®y | BSEC,

Owned | Bangladesh 31 December

BA Exchange Company (UK) | 000 | 16052011 | Uniled Fally | psa, UK | 31 Decomber
Limited o Kingdom Owned d ]
United States of|  Fully NYSDFS
AL A Tne, 9 .06, '
BA Express USA Inc 100% 01.06.2014 America Owned | New York 31 December

2.6 Cash flow statcment

Cash Flow Statement s prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7 * Statement of Cash Flows” under the
guidelines of BRED circular ne.14 dated 25 June 2003, The Cash Flow Statement shows the stucture of and changes

in cash and cash equivalents during the year. It Cash Flews during the period have been classified as operaling
activitics, investing activities and financing aclivitles.

27 Statement of changes In equity

Staternent of Changes in Equity has been prepared in accordance with TAS | “Presentation of Financial Statements”
and following the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003,

3. Significant accounting policies

The accounling policics sct out below have been applicd consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements
and have been applicd consistently by the Bank,

3.1 Assels aand basis of their valuation
3.1.1 Cuash nnd cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents include cash in hand and balances wilh Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank, balances with
other banks and financial institutions, money at call and on short notice and prize bonds.

3.1.2 Investments

Investment in securities

All investimenis in securitics (bills and bonds) are initially recognized nt purchase price excluding commission and

accrued coupon interest. Investmenls are segregated in two broad categories. These are held to maturity (FHTM) and
held for trading (HFT).

Held ta maturity

Debt securities that a firm has intention to hold until maturity, These are reporied at amortized cost therefore, they are
not affected by swings In the financlal markets,
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Banic Asla Limited
Naotes to finareial statements for the year ended 31 Deeember 2020

Revaluation

As per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular letter no. 5 dated 28 January 2009, HFT securities arc revalued each week using
Marked to Market concept and HTM securities are amertized onee a year according 1o Bangladesh Bank guidelines. The

HTM securities are also revalued if these are reclassified to HFT category with the Board approval, Value of investment
has been shown as under;

Government treasury bills and bonds (HFT) At present value (using marked o market concept)

Goverminent treasury bills and tonds (HTM) At present value (using amortisation concept)

Zero couporn bonds At present valug {using nmortisation concept)

Prize bonds and other honds At cost

Debentures At cost

Unquoted shares (ordinary) Al cost (as per BRED circular 14 dated June 25, 2003)

Quoted shares {ordinary) At cost {provision tnade for any shortfall arising duc to reduce nyarket

price from cost price}

313 Investment in listed sceuritics

These securities are bought and held primarily for the purgose of selling them in future or held for dividend income

which are reporied at cost. Unrcalised gains are not recognised In the profit and loss statement. But provision was made
for diminution in value of invesinent.

3,14 Investment In unguoted sceurities

Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method. Adjustment is given for any shortage of book
value over cost for determining the carrying minount of investment in unlisted securlties.

As per Bangladesh Bank DOS Clrcular no. 04 dated 24 November 201 1, provision for diminution in value of invesiment
was made by netting ofl unrealilsed gain/ loss of shares from market price/ book value less coat price.

Besides, bank compiied with Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular 14 dated June 25, 2003 as follows, "All investinents in
shares and securities (toth dealing and Investment) should oe revalued at the year- end. The guoted sharcs should be
valued as per market price in the stock exchange(s) and ungquoled shares as per book value of [ast audited balance sheet,
Brovision should be made for any loss arising from diminution in valug of Investments.”

31,5 Investment in subsldiary

Investment in subsidiary is accounted for under the cost method of accounting in the Bank's financial stateinents in
accordance with the IAS 27 "Consolidated and Separate Finaneial Statements”, 1FRS 3 “Business Combination®, TFRS
36 "Impairment of Asscts" and IFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements”,

3.1.6 Loans and advances/iovestments
a} Loans and advanccs/investinents ace stated in the balance sheet on gross basis.

b) Interest/profit is caloulsted on daily product basis, but charged and accounted for quarterly on accrual basis,
Interest/profit on classified loans and advances/investments is kept in Inlerest suspense nccount as per BRPD
circulars no. 14 dated Seplember 23, 2012 on Master Circular: Loan Classification and Provisioning, Interest/ profit
is not charged on bad and loss loans and advances/ investments as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Records of
such interest amounts are kept in separate memorandum accounts,

¢} Commission and discounts on bills purchased and discounted arc recognised at the time of realisation.

d) Provision for loans and advances/investments fs made based on the arccer in cquivalent month and reviewed by the
management follewing instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD eircular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012,
Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012, Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 05 dated 29
May 2013, Bangladcsh Bank BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014, Bangladesh Bank BRPD eircular no,
4 12 dated 20 August 2017, Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 15 dated 27 Sepetember 2017, Bangladesh Bank
adlar no. 07 dated 21 June 2018, Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 13 dated 18 QOctober 20138,

Campany 5 CralarOctober 2020 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 56 dated 10 Decetnber 2020,
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Bank Asia Limited

Notes to financial statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2020

Rales of provision on loans end advances/invesiments arc givon below:

Types of loans and advances Frovision
STD SMA 88 Dr BL
House finance 1% 1% 20% 50% 100%
Louns for professionals 2% 2% 20% 50% 100%
Consumer - -
8{:;::;1 t::: s?ﬁa;::mg finance & proftssionals 5% 5%, 20% 50% 100%
zmvision for loan o Broker house, merchant banks, stock 2% 2% 20% 50% 100%
edlers, eto
Short-term agri-credit and miero credit 1% 1% 5% 5% 100%
Small and medium enterprise fnance | 025% [ 0259 | 200 | s0% | 100%
Othets 1% 1% 20% 50% 100%

In line with Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no. 04 daled January 29, 2015, All restructured loans treated as

Special Mention Account (SMA) for the purposs of classification. Provision was made at existing applicable rate of
SMA with additional 1%.

Loans and advances/investinents are written off as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. These wrile of f however will
not underminefaffeet the claim amount against the borrower, Detailed metnorandum records for all such write off
accounts are meticulously maintained and followed up,

The Bank has restructured (Large loan restructure) certain loan facilitics of M/s. Samannaz Super Oil Limited, S. A,
Oil Refinery Limited, Abdul Monem Supsr Relinery Limiled and Shinepukur Ceramics Limited under BRPD
Cireulur No, 04 dated 29 January 2015, As of Decainber 31, 2020 total outstanding amount was Tk.3,854.05 million
a3 per the lenns and conditions of the said circutar. Out of these facilities M/s. Samanunaz Super Oil Limited and S.
A. Oil Refinery Limited is now under Solenama (Compromise Apreement submitied before the Court) as
unclagsificd with cutstanding amount Tk 3,1280,56 million.

® In stny order cases the unclassified loans and advances include certain customer accounts with an aggregafe
outstanding amount of Tk, $,361.75 million which have not been reported under classification as at 31 December
2020 on the basis of stay cider lrom the Honorable High Court Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh. An
aggregate amount of Tk, 3,273.39 million has been kept as general provision against those customers,

317 Impairment of Financlal Assels

An asset [s impalred when its carrying value cxeceds its recoverablo amount as per IAS 36 "Inpairment of Assets”, At
each balance sheet date, Bank Asia Limited asscyses whether there 1s objective evidence that a financial rsset or a group
of financial assets L.e, loans and advances, off balance sheet items and investments 1 impaired. A financial asset or group
of financial asscts is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if -

there is ob]celivo evidence of impairment as a result of a loss event that occurred afler tha initial recognition of the
assel up to the balance sheet date;

the loss event had an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financlal assets;
and

a relinble estimate of the loss amount can be made.

In the event of impairment loss, the Bank reviews whether a further allowance for impairment should be provided in the
it and loss staternent in addition te the provision made based on Bangladesh Bank guidelines or other repulatory
tirements. ,;(l.:,"i*
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3,1,8  Property, plant and cquipment
Recognitlon and measurement

All fixed asscts are stated at cost less accurnulated deprecintion as per IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment®. Lond is
measured al cosh.

The cost is the mnount of cash or cash ¢quivalents paid or the fair valuo of the other consideration given to acquire ant asset at
the time of its acquisition or construction or, where applicable, the amount attributed to that asset when initially rccopnised in
accordance with the specific requirements of the [FRS,

The cost of an item of properly, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if-

it is probable that fulure economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entily; and the gost of the item can
be measured reliably

Tiwe cost of an ltems of preperty, plant and equipentent comprises:

(a) its purchase price, including import dulies and non- refundable purchaso taxes, after deducting wade discounts and
rebates

(b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condilion necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management

(¢} the initial estiinate of the costs of dimantling and removing Ihe item and restoring the site on which it is located, the
obligation for which an enlity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the item
during a particular period for purpese other than to produce inventories during that period

Subsequent custs

The cost of replacing part of an item of fixed asscls is recognised in the carrying amount of the itein if it is probable that the
future ceonomic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably, The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of fixed asscls are recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation

No depreciation is charged on land. Depreciation is charged on straight-line method, Charging depreciation agninst fixed
assels commences from the month of acquisition (for full month) and ceases at the month when the assets nre disposed, Assct o
category-wise depreciation rates are as follows: it

Cutegory of nssels Rate of depreciation
f Building 5%
| Furniture and fixtures 20%
Equipment 20%
Computers and accessorics 20% Ies
Motor vehicles 20%

Gain or logs on sale of fixed assets is recognised in profit and loss sfatement as per provision of [AS 16 "Properly, Plant and
Equipment",

Construcilon worl In progress/Building under Constractlon

Building under censtruction is recognized and reparted under Fixed Asseta as per IAS 16 " Property, Plant and Equipment”
as Construction work in progress unil Ihe construction work is completed and the assets is ready for intended use, This assct
is stated a4 cost and depreciation of the asset will be charged from the date of its imtended use,

Intangible Asset
A, Gaodwill
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hodwill that arises upon the zcquisition of subsidiaries is included in fntangible assets, Acquisitions of Minorily interest
oh- conlrol]mg interest) are accounted 05 transactions with equily holders in their capacily as equity holders and thercfore no
s 1ecegaiged as a result of such iransactions. Subsequently goodwill is measured (q}?‘-ms! less necumualted
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Banl¢ Asia Linlted

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

b. Software

Software acquired by the Bank is stated at cost less accumualted dmortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

e, License

Value of license is recognised at cost and since it has an indefinite useful life it is not amontized. The value of the license is
not measured at fair value.

The Bank has applied " IFRS 16! Lease” using the modified retrospeetive approach and therefore the comparative

At cach balance sheet date, the Bank assesses whether there is any indication that the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. An assct is carried at more than its recoverable arnount if ils carrying amount exceeds the amount to be
rccovered through use or sale of the asset. If this is the cnse, the asset is described as impaired and an impnirment loss s
recognised as an expense in the profit and loss statement unless the asset is camied at revalued mmount in accordance with
Intemational Accounting Standard (TAS) 16, Property, Plant and Equipment , in which case any impairment loss of a
revahued assel should be (reated ws a revoluation decrease under that Accomnling Standard, No impairment loss was
recognized up lo the reponing period as there were no sueh indication existed as on Dalance Shect date.

a) Investment properly is held to earn rentals or for capilal appreciation or both and the future cconomic benefits that are
associated with the investment property bul not held for sale in the ordinary courso of business,

b) Investment properly is accounted for under cost madel in the financial stateinents, Accordingly, afler recognition as an
assel, the property is carried at ifs cost, less accumulated depreciation and nccumutated impairment loss,

Other assels include sll other financial assets and include fees and other unrealised income receiveble, advance for operating

Borrowings [rom other banks, financial institutions and agenis include inferest-bearing borrowings redeemable and
Bangladesh Bank refinance, These items are brought to financial statements at the gross value of the outstanding balance,

3.1.9  Leases
information has not been restated and continues to be reported under JAS 17 and IFRIC 4,
3.L10  Empabement of fixed assels
3.L,i1 Investment properties
3.1.12  Other assels
and capital expendifure and stocks of stationery and stamps,
3.1.13  Inventories
Inventories are meusured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
32 Liabilities and provisions
3.2.1 ~ Borrowings from other banks, financial institulions and agenis
3.2.2  Dcposils and ather accounts

nisuzza

City Bank Capita

Deposits and other accounts include non intercst-bearing current deposit redeemable st call, bills payable, interest bearing on
demand and special notice deposits, savings depesil, fixed deposit end sclienwe deposit, These items are brought to financial
statements at the gross valuc of the outstanding balance,

As per IAS 37 "Provisions, Coniingent Libilitics and Contingent Assels” tho Bank recognizes provisions only when it has a
present obligation as a result of a past event and it Is probable that an outflow of 1¢sources embodying cconomic bencfits will
be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can he made,
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financial statentents for the year ended 31 December 2020

Other linbilities comprise iteins such as provision for loans and advances/finveshments, provision for laxes, interest payahle,
interest suspense, accrued expenses, obligation under finance lease ete. Other liabilities arc tecognised in the balance sheet
according fo the guidelines of Bangladesh Bunk, income tax laws and intemal policy of the Bank,

Capital/Sharchalders’ Equity
Authorized eapital

Authorized capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank fs authorized by its Memorandum and Anticles of
Association,

Pald-up capital

Paid up capital represents total amount of share capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary shareholders. Holders of
ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to litne and are cntitled to vote at shareholders’

meetings. In the event of winding-up of the company, ordinary sharcholders rank after all other sharcholders and creditors
and are fully entitled 1o receive any residual proceeds of liquidation,

Statutory reserve

Statutory reserve has been maintained @ 20% of profit before tax in accordance with provisions of section 24 of the Bank
Company Act 1991 {amended upto 2020) until such reserve equal to its paid-up capital togcther with the share premium.
Statutory reserve transferred in yearly basis.

Revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve arises from the revaluation of Treasury bills and bonds (HET and HTM) in eccordance with the
Bangiadesh Bank DOS circular no. § dated 26 May 2008. The tax effects or revaluation gain are measured and recognised in
the financial statements as per TAS |2 “Income Taxes”.

When an fixed assel's carmying amount is increased as a result of revaluation, tho increased amousit has been credited direetly
to equity under Ihe head of revaluaticn reservo as per TAS 16 " Property, Plant and Equipment”, The revaluation surptus
included in cquily transferred directly to retained eamings with the amount of the surplus from the difference between

depreciation based on the revelued carrying amount of the assct and depreciatlon based on the assel's orlging cost as per the
para 41 of IAS 16,

Nen-controlling {minority) nterest

Minerity interest (non-controlling interest) in business is an accounling concept that refers to the portion of a subsidiary
compnny's stock hat is not owned by the parent company. The magnitude of the minority interest in Bank Asia Securities
Limited, a majority owned subsidiary (99.96%) of Bank Asia Limited is very Insigniftcant. Minority interest belongs lo a
sponser Direcior of the Bank and is reported on the consolidated balancg sheet to reflect the claim on assets belonging to the

other non-controlling shareholder. Also, mincrity interest 4s reported on the consolidated income staternent as a share of profil
belonging to the minerily shaccholder,

Cantingent labilitics

Any pogsible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed enly by the occurrence or

nan-occumrence of one or mere unceriain future events not whelly within the cuntro) of the Bank; or any present obligation
that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

- itis not probable that an outflow ol resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

. lhe amount of the obligalion cannot be measured with sufffcient reliability,

Conlingent liabijlitics are not recognised but disclosed in the finaneial statemenls unless the possibility of an cutflow ef
teseurces embodying cconomic benefits Is reliably estimated.

ent assels are not recognised in the financial statements as this may result in the recognition of income witich may
o GOP

realized.
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Notes to financinl statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

35 Memorandum items

Memorandum items are maintained for those itemns for which the Bonk has enly a business responsibility and no legal
cornmilment.

3.6 Revenue recagnition

In line with IFRS 15 on revenue and disclosure in the financial statements the inconie of the bank has been recognized as
follows

Interest incoine

Interest on loans and advances js calculated on daily product basis, but charged and accounted for on quarterly basis, ntesest
on loans and advances ceases Lo be taken into income when such advances fall under classification. [t is then kept in intecest
suspense account. Interest on classified loans und advances is accounted for on a cash receipt basis.

Profit on Investnient (Istamic Banking)

Mark-up on investiment is taken into income aceount proportionaiely from uneamed income account, Income/compensation
on classificd investments is iransferred to profit/rent/eompensation suspense account instead of income account.

Investment income

Income on investments is recognised on accrual basis, nvestment income ingludes discount on treasury bills and zero coupon
bonds, interest on {reasury bonds, debentures and fixed deposits with other banks. Capital gain on investments in shares and
dividend on investment in shares aro also included in investnent income.

Interest and fees reccivable on credit cards

Interest and fees reecivable on credit eards are recognised on accrual basis. Interest and fees ceases to be taken into incone

wihen the recovery of interest and fees is in arrear for over Ihree months. Thercafler, interest and fecs are accounted for on
cash basis,

Fees and connmission income

The Bank cams fecs and commissions from diverse range of scrvices provided to its customers. This inchides fecs pnd
commission income arising on financial and other services provided by the Bank including trade finance, credit cards, debit
cirds, passpord endorsement, loan processing, loan syndication and Jocker facilifics, ete. Fees and commission ingome is
recognised o1 the basis of realization.

Dividend income on shares

Dividend income from investment in shares is recognised when the Bank's right to receive dividend is established, It
recognised when:

o, Itis probable that the cconomic benefits associated with the ransaction will flow to the entity; and
b, the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably,

Intcyest pald on horrowing and other deposits (conventlonal banking)

Intcrest paid and other expenses arg recognised on accrual basis,

Profit pald on deposlts (Islamie Banking)

Profit paid to mudaraba deposits is recognised on accrual basis according to Incoino Sharing Ralio (ISR).

Otler operating expenses
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Netus to financial statemnenty for the year ended 31 December 2020

37 Employee benelits
3.7.1 Provident Fund

Provident fund benefils are given to the staff of the Bank in accerdance with the approved provident fund rules, The fund is
operated by a Board of Trustees. All confirmed cmployees of the Bank are comributing 10% of their basic salary as
subscription of the fund. The Bank also conlributcs equal amount of the employees' contribution to the fund.

3.7.2  Gratulty Fund
Gratuily fund benefits are given to the clipible stalf of the Bank in accordance with the approved gratuity fund rules, Gratuity
payable is determined on the basis of existing rules and regulations of the Bank and actuarizl valuation,

3.73  Superannuation Fund

The Denk operates a superannuation fund for which provision is made annually as per actuacial valuation, The fund is
operated by a scparale Board of Trustees,

e daagdededaiaaavwPo

3.7.4  Hospltalisation insurance

The Bauk operates a health insurance scheme to its confirmed employees, thelr respective spouses and childeen at rates
provided in health {usurance coverage policy.

‘&)

L 3.7.5 Worlker's Profit Payticipation Fund

] Consistent with the industry practice and in accerdance with the Banking Companics Act, 1991, no proviston has been made
59 to WPPF

\‘-‘3 3.8 Provisfon for off-balance sheet exposures

:’ Tn complience with Bangladesh Bank guidelines off-balance sheet iterss have been disclosed under conlingent liabilities. As
! per BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 September 2007, the Bank has maintain provision @ 1%% against off-balance sheet
@ exposures vomplying BRPD Cireular Ne, 07, dated 21 June 2018 and BRPD cireular letter no, 01 dated 03 Jan 2018,

™

Eﬁ 3.9 Proviston for nostro nccounts

- According to guidelines of Foreign Exchanpe Policy Depariment of Bangladesh Bank, clrcular no, FEOD (FEMOY01/2005-
\‘?.9 677 dated 1) Scpteinber 2005, Bank is required o make provision regarding-the un-reconciled debit balance as at balance
t‘lﬂ shect date.

.‘._.2! 3,10 Taxation

per Incomne tax expense conprises current and defemred tax, Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except to
= {he extent that it relates lo items recognised directly in equity,

wl

_;3 Current Tax

W) Current {ax is the ¢xpected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the period, using fax rates enacted or
\@' substantively cnacted at (he reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payablo in respeet of previous years,

) Deferred Tax

,j;ﬂ Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differcnces bebween the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
= financial reporting purposes and \he amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for the temporary
wd differences relating to the initial recognition of goodwill, the initial recognilion of assets or liabilitics in a kansaction Ihat is
- not a business cembination and that affecls neither accounting nor laxable profit or loss, and differences relating to

investments in subsidiaries to the extent that it is grobable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred lax is
asured al the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the teinperary differences when they reverse, based on the laws
bt have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reponting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arc offget if there is a
[e right to offset current lnx liabilities agatust current lax assets, and thcy relate Lo Income taxes lcv1cd by the

iy SUZZAIEART
._EDI'I'IFJLIH"}' SegrETargesels on a nt basis or Iheir fax assets and liabilitics will be realized simultaneously.
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Notes te financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax credits and deduetible teinporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that fulure taxable profils will be available against which they can be utilised. Deferred tax zssets are reviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced lo the extent that it i3 no tonger probable that the related tax benefit will be realized,

Deferred tax relating to unrealised suzplus on revaluation of held to maturily (HTM) securities is reeognised directly in
revaluation rescrve as a part of equity and is subsequently recognised in profit and loss stafement on maltusity of the security.

311 Earnings Per Share

Carnings per share (EPS) hag been compuled by dividing (he basic camings by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares cutstanding at 31 December 2018 as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (JAS) - 33 "Earnings Per Share”. EPS for
comparative period also restated by the benus sharo issucd for the year 2018, Details are in note 37,

Dasle carnings

This represents carnings for (he year altributable to ordinary sharcholders. Net profit afler tax has been considered as fully
sliributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Welghted avernge number of ordinary shares

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding st the beginning of the year plus the number of ordinary shares
issued during the year.

The basis of computation of number of shares s in line with the provisions of TAS 33 "Esmings per share”., The logic behind
this basis is, that the bonus shares are issued to the existing sharcholders without ony consideration, and therefore, the numbes
of shares outstanding is incrensed without an increase in resnucces generating new eamnings.

Diluted earnings per share

No diluted eamings per share is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during the year under
review. [l is pertinent to mention Ihat, potential ordinary shares is in convertible subordinate bond that may entitle (heir
folders to ordinary shares.

3,12 Reconellfation of inter-banldinter-branch acceunt

Books of nccount with regard Lo infer-bank (in Dangladesh and outside Dangladesh) are reconciled on monthly basis and
there nre no material differences which may affect the financial statetuents significantly.

Uti-reconciled entrics in case of inter-branch transactions as at the reperting date are not material,

313 Risk Management at Bank Asia Ltd,

Heing a financial institution, in the ordinary course of business, the bank is sensilive lo verities of risks. The generic severily
of such risk(s) is much intense in our loeality duc lo presence of large number of banks and complex financial trangaclions. Tn
such highly compelilive environment 10 cnsure A bank's censistent system and performance, (he presence of sirong Risk
Management culture is abligatory.

The Board of Ditector and Senior Management of the bank need to remain positive toward adaplation of active risk
management culture throughout the benk. Sueh awareness (risk) has helped the bank to do more than just regulatory
compliance as far as risk management practice is concemed, (he conscquence of such initiatives has helped the bank to
snfeguard valwablo capital and ensure consistent profilability, through aveiding excessive eredit, markel and operation loss
and inadequate capital allocalion under Base! 11T, Heing compliant, the bank is new locking forward to take risk managemenl
practice lo & different level, i.o, preventing risk before occurrence rather than a reactive tnanner; en a proactive basis.

28933390V VIVIVBVOLOUVBLOLULYLL T

a part of regulntory and global benchmarking the bank has based upon 06 (six} core risks guidelines of Bangladesh Bank
Basel framework. Listed below are the identified risks Ute bank Is currently managing or ln{'{?ﬁt‘l anage in the future:
ﬁ, LY
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§1 {Core Risk Guideline of BB Brsel Accord Piltar

1 [Credit Risk Credit Risk

2 [Foreign Exchange Risk Market Risk Pillar - I

3 |Asset Liabilily Risk Operational Risk

4 |Money Laundering Risk Residual Risk Pillar - IT

5 |Internal Conuol & Compliance Risk Credit Conceniration Risk Pillar ~11

6 |Information and Communication Technolopy Risk Liquidity Risk Pillac -1

7 Interest Rate Risk in Banking Book Pillar --[1
T Seltlement Risk Pillar =11
(g | Reputation Risk Pillar 11
T Environmental and climale change risk Pillar -1
[11] Strategic Risk Pillar =11
12 Pension Obligation Risk Pillar -1l

13 Compliaice Risk Pillar -1

In view of core risk guideline the bank has cetablished varicus departments to address specific risks, e.g. credit risk
nanagement, eredit admin, internal controf and compliance departinent, anti-money laundering department ete, Further lo
manage the averall risks of the bank in linc of Basel the bank has formed a dedicated Risk Manngement Division.

Accordingly the bank has various high powered committees to menitor and ensure smooth risk management activitics. For
example, Senior Management Team (SMT), Asset Liability Conmittce (ALCO), Credit Committee (CC), Audit Committee,
Exceutive Risk Management Commilttee, Supervizory Review Pracess Team cle,

The current risk management frameswvork of the bank js gs follow:

Credit Risk Manageineni: Credit risk can be defined as risk of failure of customer/counterparty of the bank lo meet financial
nhligations, Another major source of ciedit risk could be concentrelion risk, which arises when a bank’s credit portfolio tend
to be non diversificd i.c. large single borrower exposure or lending exposuro Lo clicats having similar economic factors (single
sub-sector, indusiry, geographic region etc) that would adversely impact the repayment ability of inass obligor during any
possible cconomic downtum.

To cuswe the portfolio health, the bank has diskriboted the overall credit concentration among  different
segments/indusiry/trading, For example, branches nre primarily responsible for sourcing of potential clients and initiate limil
{credit) approval process for review of Credit Risk Management Division (CRMD), Ihis division (CRMD) ensures the quality
of credit proposal before limit approval, a separale division known as Credit Administration (CAD) monitors the
documentation aspects of approved credits and finally the Legal Recovery Department manages the deteriorating accounls. It
{s mentionable that the bank has own credit risk management guidcline,

All other remaining risk in regards lo credit portfolio are addressed by the Risk Management Division (RMD), the primary
responsibility of this division is to identify and nssess the severity of risks and highlight Lke same to the management for
strategic decision making, Below are risk wise list of few global model that RMD is currently using or intends to se in the
future:

Residual Risk (e.g. wrong valuation of collateral,
documentaticn crror etc)

Capital compulalion under Pillar ~I using the foundation
Internal Rating Based (FIRB) approac

Herfindahl-Hirschiman Index { HHI) index, Shannow's [ndex

Conceniration Risk

(S1) and Gini coefficient (GI)

Foreign Bxchange Risk Management: The Foreign Exclange Risk arises from transaction involvement in any other nationa
frency- Providing major forcign exchange retated tansaclions arc caried out on behalf of elient thus bank has minimal

M. Anisuz Sposure to the caplioned risk, It is mentionahle that the bank do not jinvelve in any spcculaﬁvo @ns@gﬁns.
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The treasury division independently conducts the transactions and back office is responsibly for verifying the deal and passes
necessary accounling entries, As advised by Bangladesh Bank on month end all forcign exchange refated transactions are
revilued st mark-ta-market rate. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on daily basis and outstanding enivies beyond 30 days ate
reviewed by management for selilement. It is mentionable that bank management is looking forward to establish treasury mid
office to effectively perform the recenciliation activities,

At prescnt Bank assess daily Value-at-Risk (VaR) based on exponential weighted average method using web based plaiform
for foreign exchange risk mere effectively.,

Asset Liability Managemenl: The Asset Liability Risk is comprised of Balance Sheet Risk and liquidity risk. The Balance
Sheet risk refess to rlsk of change in carning andfor devaluation of asset due lo interest rate movement. The liquidity risk can
be defined ns the risk or chanee of failure to meet up any withdeawal/disbursement request by a counterparty/elient. ALCO
reviews liquidity requiremenis of the Bank, maturity of assels and liabilities, deposit and [ending pricing strategy and (he
liquidity contingency plan. The Asset Liability Commitice also monitors balance sheet risk,

Risk assessment tools i regards to ALM risk management are as follow:

Equity investment risk Value-at-risk (YaR) on equily position

Liquidity Rizk Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)

MNet Siable Funding Ralio (NSFR)

Stress Testing (Duration and Sensitivity Analysis)
Interest Rate Risk Aszesminent of Interest Rate Risk in

Prevention ot Money Laundering: Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expeuses incurred as penalty
for being negligent in prevention of money laundering, For mitigating the risks, the Bank has nominated a Chief Compliance
Officer at Corporate Office and Branch Compliance Officers at branches, whe independently review the accounting
transactions to locate and verify suspicious transactions. Know Your Customer (KYC) policy and Transaction Profile (TF)
format have been introduced. The reguatory requirements are being complicd with and the guidelines in respect of KYC are
being fotlowed for opening of new accounts. Training is being provided continuously to oil the categorics of exccutives and
officers for developing awareness end skill for identifying suspicious netivilies.

Eusuring internal contrel and complianee: Operational loss arising from crror and fraud due te tack of proper intcmat
control and compliance. Internal Control and Compliance Department undertakes periodical and special audit and inspection
of the branches and departments at corporate office for identifying and reviewing the operational lapses and compliance of
stafutory requirements as well as Bank's own guidelines, The Audit Committee of the Board reviews the audit and inspection
reperts periodically and provides necessary instructions and recommendations for rectifications of lapses und observations
identified by the audit team.

Further to above the bank is in the procesa of developing various globally recognized operational risk identification processes
througlh the Risk Munagement Division, For example adaptation of

Risk Control Self Assessment (RCSA) for assessing all possible operational risks based on operational process review
and previous experiences before occurrence of any such event,

Using the Key Risk Indicator (KRT) approach to idenlify operational risk Irigger points,

Managing Information and conununication Technology Risk : Bank Asia Limited follows the guideline stated in DFIM
cireular no, 6 dated 21 June 2010 regarding “Guideling on [CT Securily for Banks and Finaneial Instituions, April 2010" 1T
managenent deals with IT policy documentation, internal I'T audit, training ete. The core objective of IT management is to
achieve the highest levels of technology service quality and minimize possible operational risk. Physical securily involves
providing environmental safegusrds as well &s controlling physical access to cquipment and data, IT department has controls
sword, User ID maintenance, input contrel, nelwork security, virus protection, intermet and e-mail, Data centre has
&0 set up and digaster recovery plan has been formulated as part of Business Continuity Planning (BCP),

Managing Director & CEO g
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Notes to financial stantements for 1he year cnded 31 December 2020

3.4

3.16

All other risk management; Thesc are risks that are not directly covered by core risk guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, more
precisely additional risk under Pillar I of Dase] 1I, The Risk Manageinent Division is primarily responsible for assessing and
developing controls for mauaging these risks, In order to do so the RMD of the bank is performing various exercises lilce
assessment of quality Risk Weighted Assets of the Bank, Stress Tesling to assess (he sensitivity of the bank apainst adverse
scenarios is performed, additional capital (on top of MCR under Pillar ~IE) will be assessed using n model namely Internal
Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP), perform the capital reporting model etc,

Qn top of assessment tha RMD of the bank is reporting these risks lo Senior Management (throngh RMD meeting, Doard and
Audit Committee reporting); which are ultimately aiding the bank to allocale adequate capital in line with Busel [I]
requirement and at the same lime implant active siralegies o precisely manage all poteutial risks of the bank.

Evenls alter reporting perlod

As per IAS -10 “Events alter Reporting Period" are those events, favourable and unfavourable, that accur between the end of
the reponing peried and the date when the financial statemenis are authorised for issuc, Two types of cvents can be
identified:

(a) those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at Jhe end of the reporting periud (adjusting events after the
teporting peried); and

{b) those that are indicative of conditions that arose afer the reporting period (no adjusting cvents after the reporting period).

Related party disclosures
A party is related to the company ift

(i) dircctly or indirectly through one or more jntermediarics, the party controls, is controlled by, or is under common control
with, the company; has an interest in he compary (hat gives it significant influence over the company; or has joint
control over lite company;

(it} the party i3 an associate;

(iii) the party is a joint venture;

(iv) the pady Is a member of the key inanagement personnel of the Company or its parent;

{(v) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred 1o in (i) or (iv);

(vI) the party is an entity (hat i3 controlled, joinily contrelled or significantly influenced by or for which significant veling
power in such enlity resides with, direcily or indirectly, any individual referred to in (iv) or {¥); or

(vii} the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the company, or of any entity that is a related
party of the company.

Directors' responsibilitles on statement

The Board of Directors takes (hie responsibilities for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements.
Segment Repovting

As per [FRS § "Operating Segments™ is a component of an eafity:

(a) that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur cxpenses (including revenues and
eapenses relating to transactions with ether components of the same crility)

(b) whosc operaling resulis are regularly reviewed by (he entity’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about
resources to be nllocated to thg segment and assess its perfonnances, and

(¢) for which discrete financial infennation is available,

Bank reported its segments in respect of business segment and geographical scgment. Business segments are comprised of
anventiongl Banking, [slamic Banking, Ofi-shore Banking, Bank Asfa Securilics Limited, BA Exchenge Compauy (UK)
aud BA Bxpress USA Inc. Geographical scgments report consist of location wise performance of above segments.
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3.18  Changes in Accounting Policies

As per IAS 8 " Aceounting Policlcs, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors" Acceounting Policies are applicd
consistently for comparability between fnancial statements of different accounting perieds, Changes in Accounting
Policies arc applied retrospectively in the finaneial statements. Comparative amounts presented in the financial
statements affected by the change in accounting policy for cach prior pericd presented.

3,19 IFRS I5- Revenue from Contract with Customers

IFRS [5 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" replaces IAS 18 Revenuc and IAS 11 Construction Contracts. IFRS
15 establishes a more systematic approach for revenue measurement and recognition by Introducing a five-step model
governing revenue recognition. The five-stcp model includes: 1) identifying the contract with the customer, 2)
idcatifying each of the performance obligations included in the contract, 3) det¢rmining the amount of consideration in
the cantract, 4) allceating the consideration ta each of the 1dentifled performance obligations and 5) recognising revenue
as cach performance obligation is satisfied, The Bank has consistently applied the accounting policies as set out in Note
3 to all periods presented In these financial stalements,

3,20 Compliance cheeklist of International Accounting Standards (TASs)/Tnlernationnl Finaneinl Reporting

Standards (IFRSs)
Name of the standards Ref, Slalus
First-time Adoplion of International Financial Reporting Standards IFRS - 1 /A
Share Based Payment IFRS -2 N/A
Business Combinations IFRS -3 Complied
Insurance Contracts IFRS -4 N/A
Non-current Asseis Held for Sale and Disconlinuzd Operations IFRS - § N/A
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources IFRS - 6 N/A
a Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS -7 Complied
= Crperating Segmenis IFRS - 8 Complied
i Financial Instruinents: Recognition and Measurcment IFRS -9 Complied
- Consolidated Financial Stalements IFRS-10 Complied
- Joint Arrangerienis IFRS-11 N/A
s |Disclosure of Tuterests in other entities IFR5-12 N/A
% Fair Value Mcasurement IFRS-13 Complizd
o~ Revenue from Coniract with Customners IFRS-15 Complied
; Leases IFRS-16  |Complicd
@ Preseatation of Financial Staternents TAS- 1 Complied
- Inventaries IA5-2  |Complied ]
_ Statement of Cash Flows TIAS -7 Complied
a Accounting Policies, Changes in Accomiling Eslimates and Errors JAS-38 Complied
- Events after the Reporling Perlod TAS-10 Complied
Construction Confracis TAS-11 Complied
'a Income Taxes [AS-12 Cu-mplicd
ﬁ Praperty, Plant and Equipment 1AS-16 Complied
) [ eases TAS-17 Complied
% Revenue . TAS-18 Cemplied
“% Employee Benefits [AS-19 Complied
= Accounting for Govermment Grants end Disclosure of Government Assistance 1AS8-20 Camplied
o The Effects of Changes In Fereign Exchange Rates T1AS-21 Complied
@ Berrowing Cosls 1AS-23 Complied
Related Party Disclosures 1AS-24 Complied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefil Plans 1AS-26 N/A
$gparate Financial Statements 1AS-27 Complied
Hinvestinents in Assoclates and Joint Ventures 1AS-28 Complied
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v

Camnplinnce eheeklist of Bangladesh Accounting Standars (TASs)/Bangladesh Vinaneial Reporiing Standards

P (IFRSs)
2 Natne of the standards Ref, Status
_ Financial Instruments; Presentation TAS-12 Complied

L) Earnings Per Share TA8-23 Comglied

5 Interim Financial Reporling [AS-34 Complied
Impainment of Assats 1AS-36 Complied
Provisions, Conlingent Liabilities and Contingent Asscts IAS-37 Complied
Intangible Assels 1AS-33 Complied
Investment properly 1AS-40 Comgplied
Agriculture 1AS-4] N/A

321 New and nmended standards and interpretatlons:

IIFRS 16 Leascs

Bank Asia recognise the right of uso asset is initinlly meosured at cost, which compriscs the initial amount of the leasc
liability adjusted for any lease payinenis made at or beforo the commencemnent date, plus any initial direct eosts incurred and
an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is
located, tess any lease incenlives received,

The right of use asset is depreciated using the straight ling methods from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of
the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the leasc terny. The right of use asset fs reduced by impaiment losscs as
per IAS 36, and adjusted for certain measurements of (he lcase liability if any.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of ihe lease paymenis that are not paid at ilic commencement date
and discounted using the incremental borrowing raie,

The lease liabilily is measured at amortised cost nsing the effeclive interest method, Tt ig remeasured when there is a change
in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rote, if there is change in estimate of the amount expezicd to b
payable under a residual value guarantes, or if changes ils assessment of whether it will exereise purchase, extension or
termination option,

v
by

TR

When thie lease liability (s measured in this way, a.corresponding adjustment is made 1o the catrying amount of the right to
use assed, or is recorded jn profit or loss if the carrying anount of thie right of use asset has been reduced to zero,

The Bank may clect not to apply the IFRS 16 for short-term leases; and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value.

322 Approval of ibuinclal statements
The fingncial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2021,

323 General

(i} Figures relating to the previous year included int this report have been rearranged, wherever considercd necessary, 1o
make them comparable with these of ile gurrent year without, however, erealing any impact on the operating result and
value of assets and labilities as reported in the financial statemenls [or the current year,

(i) Figures in these notes and in the annexed financial slatements have Been rovnded off o the nearest Taka.

iii} ‘These notes form an [nlegral part of the ennexed [inancial statements and accordingly are lo be read in canjunclion
therewith,

) These financial siatements cover one calender year from 01 January 2020 to 31 December 2020
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Amannt in Taka

I Partieulars 1 3t-Dec20 ][ 3iDec2019 |
4 Cash
4.1 In hand
Conventlonal and Islamic banking
Local currency 2,819,744,368 3,215,685,185
For Provisionnl 143,205,689 26,279,990
2,962,950,057 3,241,965,175
Off-shore bonking unit - .
2,962,950,057 3,241,965,175
4,1(a)  Consalidated eash n hand
Bank Asia Limited 2,962,950,057 3,241,965,175
Bank Asia Securitics Limited 7,019 6,689
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 2,082,682 905,678
BA Express USA, Inc 155,278 -
2,965,195,036 3,242,877,542
42 Balance with Baogladesh Banl and its ageat bank
) {(ineluding foreign currencles)
Caunventional and Islamie banking
Balance with Bangladesh Bank
Local curreney (statutory deposit) 13,723,650,450 14,281,134,218
Forcign currencics 397,715,443 5,483,798,564
14,121,365,893 19,764,932,782
Balance with agent bank (Sonali Bank Limited)
Local currency 315,466,414 978,794,122
Foreign currencies - -
815,466,414 578,794,122
14,936,832,307 20,743,726,904
Off-shere banking unit - -
14.836,832,307 20,743,726,904
42(n) Consolidated Balance with Bangladesh Bank and ity agent hank
' (inclnding foreign currencics)
Bank Asia Limited 14,936,832,307 20,743,726,904
Bonk Asfa Sceurities Limited - -
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited - -
BA Express USA, Ine - -
14,936,832,307 20,743,726,904
4.3 Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Strintery Liguidity Ratlo (SLR)

Carnorate Office

Managing Director & CED

City
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Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) have been caleulated and maintained in aecordance with
Section 33 of Bauk Company Act 1991 (aniended upto 2018), DOS circular ros, 01 dated 19 January 2014, MPD circular
no. 01, MPD circular no. 116/2018-592 dated 03 April 2018,D3S Circular Letter No. 26 dated August 19, 2019, BRPD
Circular No. 31 dated June 18, 2020 and MPD Circular No. 03 dated April 09, 2020,

The statutory Cosh Reservs Ratio on the Bank's time and demand liabilitics ot the rate 4.09% (conventional, islamic and
ol'l'shom banking) has been calenlated and maintained with Bangladesh Bank in local currency and 15% (7.5% for Islamic
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tatutory Liquidily Ratio for conventional and offshore banking, on the same liabilities has also been maintained
e form of cash in hand, balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank, treasury bills, bonds a

156 SLR maintained by the Bank ar¢ shown below:
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9P Amount In Taka

2 [ Par(iculars [ 31-Dec20  J[ 31Dec2019 |
£

‘:{9 43,1 Cash Reserve Ratio {(CRR)

Coanvenlianal and Oifshore Banling

As per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular No, 01 dated January 19, 2014, DOS Circular Letter No. 26 dated Aupust 19, 2019
-‘3 and MPD Circular No. 03 dated April 09, 2020 Bank has to maintain CRR @ 4.0% on fortnightly eumulative average basis
and minimum @ 3.5% on daily basis for its Conventional banking. For off shore banking aperatien as per Bangladesh Bank
BRPD Circular 31 dated June 18, 2020 Bank has to maintain minimum 2.0 {two) pereent Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) with
Bangladesh Bank on bi-weekly average basis with a provision of minimum 1.5 {one and half) percent on daily basis of the
average total demand and time linbilities (ATDTL) of OFff Shore Banking Operation

}. Daily Bank's CRR maintenance:

Required reserve 9,838,437,000 12,425,814,000

{;f, Domestic Banking Operation (3.5 % on Demand and Time Liabilities) 9,608,789,000 [1,454,521,000

Offshore Banking Operation (1,5 % on Demand and Time Liabilities) 229,698,000 971,293,000

4 Actual reserve maintained 13,202,579,092 14,342,548,530

@ Surplus 3,364,092,092 1,916,734,530
_rf’

il. Fortnightly Banl's CRR malutenance:

3 Required reserve 11,287,737,600 13,668,395,000

& Domestic Banking Operation (4 % on Demand and Time Liabllities) 10,981,473,600 12,599,973,000

" Offshore Banking Operation {2 % on Demand and Time Liabilities) 306,264,000 1,068,422,000

43 Actual reserye maintained {average) 11,961,134,125 13,858,631,590

] Surplus 673,397,125 190,236,590
be |
3 Islamie Banling

. i Daily Bank's CRR maintenance:

"
P Required reszrve (3,5% Demand and Time Liabilities) 747,580,000 881,019,000
i Actual reserve maintained 944,116,000 971,336,000
D

Surplus 196,536,000 90,317,000
9 ii, Fortnightly Banl's CRR maintenance:

) Required reserve (4% of Demand and Time Linbilitics) 854,377,000 969,120,000
2 Actual reserve maintained (Average) 889,974,820 082,962,670
@ Surplus 15,597,820 13,842,670
3 4.3.2 Statutory Liquldity Ratle (SLR)

@ Conventional Banking
2 13% of Avcrage Demand and Time Liabilities:

) Required rescrve 37,680,506,000 32,307,116,000
| Domestic Banking Operation 35,689,789,000 29,781,755,000
; Offshore Banking Operation 1,990,717,000 2,525,361,000
P Actual rescrye maintained 90,410,108,880 55,749,003,020
3 Surplus 52,729,602,880 23,141,887,020
9 Islamic Banling
2 5% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities :

i 1,174,768,000 569, 1zo,oﬂ
aintained 4,906,377,000 1,010,836,000
: 3,731,609,000 41,716,000

. . ATTELES 56,461,211,880 23,483,603,020
doompany Sacralary
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Hoda Vasi
13 Chowdhury & Co
:9" Amount In Tnka
Particulars | 31-Dec-20 [ 31Decz010 |
@ 4.3} Held for Statutory Liguidity Ratio
9
, Conventlenal Banking
5 Cash in hand 2,909,953,740 3,202,645,610
fg Excess of CRR ~ Balance with Bangladesh Bank 1,914,842,090 674,153,530
) Balance with agent bank (Sonali Bank Limited) 326,883,420 644,180,530
i | Gavernment securitics 85,256,491,120 §1,225,860,540
@ Other securities 1,928,500 2,162,800
- 90,410,108,870 55,749,003,010
fa Isluinic Banking
‘3 Cash in hand 32,928,000 39,320,000
s Excess of CRR - Balance witly Bangladesh Bank 89,739,000 2,216,000
f'ﬂ Government securitics 4,783,710,000 969,300,000
' Other securiti - -
a er securitics
2 4,906,377,000 1,010,836,000
@ 95,316,485,870 56,759,839,010
(_9 5 Balance with other banlis and financial iustitutions
(i In Bangladesh
(3 Canventional and Islamic banking (Note 5,1) 29,455,358,540 19,491,968,105
Off-shore banking unit - -
r_" 29,455,358,540 19,491,968,105
o Outside Bangladesh
fﬂ Conveutional and Istamic banking (Note 5.2) 1,948,061,993 3,163,855,218
Off-shore hanking unit 77,487,164 457,730,481
i 2,025,549,157 3,621,585,699
) 31,480,907,607 23,113,553,304
19 =
5 5.1 Conventlonal and Islamic bonking - In Bangladesh
rg Current fccounts
, AB Bank Limited 41,480 41,480
2 Agrani Bank Limited 387,920,880 242,743,542
,,5 Janata Bank Limited 45,066,340 74,235,085
Rupali Bank Limited 222,804,900 106,657,418
o] Pubali Bank Limited 290,734,265 181,718,255
" Standerd Chartered Bank 8,732,858 258,270
e Sonali Bonk Limited 505,204,561 276,432,774
i Trust Bank Limited 885,766 (5,022,218
1,481,391,050 877,065,506
e Short- noticc deposit acconnts
AR Bank Limited 572,299 558,562
@ Bank Alfalah Limited 12,324 15,035
“ Tslami Bank Bangladesh Limited 182,867 180,283
- Ultara Bank Limited - 48,719
&
) 767,490 802,599
“ Fixed deposit accounis/ MTDR
Islamic Finance and Investment Limited 100,000,000 150,000,000
Haij Finance Company Limited 100,000,000 150,000,000
] Y
200,000,000 300,000,000
e 1,682,158,540 1,177,868,105
[ Placements
;é : fking companies (5.1.1) 24,423,200,000 12,764,100,000
- 0 'irn,-':S- / With Nen-banking finaneial institutions (5.1.2) 3,350,000,000 5,550,000,000
, ] 27,773,200,000 18,314,100,000
Ba Asta Limited e SrT
rparate Qffice 29,455,358,540 19,491,968,105
“2 "EG'IL';‘
; . o
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.a Amount in Taka
3 [ Tarticwlars 31-Dec-20 || 31 Dec 2019
3 5.1.1 Delails of Placement with Banking compunies
43 In Loeal Currency:
y EX1M Bank Limited 5,300,000,000 -
’ Jamuna Bank Limited” - 3,500,000,C00
- Mereantile Bank Limited - 1,000,000,600
3 Mutual Trust Bank Limited - 500,000,000
/’ NRB Bank Limited 300,0C0,000 -
y National Bank Limited - 1,000,000,000
] Sonalt Bank Limited 500,000,000 -
¥ One Bank Limited 2,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
3 Dhaka Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 -
5 Social Islami Bank Limited 4,200,000,000 -
1 Southeast Bank Limited 2,000,000,000 -
- ] Standard Bank Limited 2,000,800,000 3,000,£00,000
D) 17,300,000,000 12,000,£00,000
; In Forelgn Currency:
- Mutual Trnst Bank Limited 763,200,000 -
v Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited 6,360,000,000 -
k- ] Modhumati Bank Limited - 764,100,000
7,123,200,000 764,100,000
5 24,423,200,000 12,764,100,000
a 5.1.2 Details of Flacemenl with Nan-banking financial institutions
2
Delta Brac Housing Finance Corparation Limited 500,000,000 400,000,000
'5 Investinent Corporation of Bangladesh 2,700,0C0,000 3,000,000,000
- IPDC Finance Limited - 500,000,000
) IDCL Finance Linited - 1,500,000,000
s Unian Capital Limited 150,000,000 150,000,000
'5 3,350,000,000 5,550,000,000
“2 5.2 Conventional and Islamic banking -Outside Bangladesh i
2 Current aceounts
e | Interest beariug :
. Citibank N.A,, Londan (EURO) 55,820 467,484
9 Citibank N.A., Londan (GIIP) 3,432,347 12,159,468
a Citibank NA, New York (USD) 864,098,530 $21,514,002
Habib American Bank, New York 373,748,309 1,811,044,754
“3 Mashreqbank PSC, New York (USD) 71,208,735 25,612,854
Standard Chartered Bank, Mumbal 27,931,401 44,364,590
o Standard Charfered Bank, New York 323,807,413 415,466,240
rj 1,664,282,555 2,830,629,392
Non-interest bearing ;
2 AB Bank Limited, Mumbai 3,571,503 8,037,923
) Al Rajhi Bank K.5.A 14,896,693 28,689,207
2 Bank of Sydney 1,027,704 2,484,730
’3 Bhutan National Bauk Limited, Thimghu 87,626 13,141,369
Axis Bank Ltd, Mumbai { Acu) 26,116,905 26,614,443
o | Commerzbank AG, Frankfurt (EURO) 1,211,062 19,112,994
Commerzbonk AG, Frankfurt (USD) 6,056,939 6,400,719
@ Habib Motrapolitan Bank Limited, Karachi 11,943,606 15,504,093
-2 Aktif Bank, Istanbul -Jpy 2,587,251 2,517,702
TQICI Bank Limited, Kowloan 2,022,848 10,577,408
1CI Bank Limited, Mumbat 39,671,129 66,812,787
M Bank N.A New York, U.S.A 5,622,870 46,115,614
: 0ZzzZa gqbank PSC, Mumbai (EURO} 333,9%}‘}\ 764,315
e greany Secrafty e
Bank Asia Limlited G A 2
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Hoda Vasi
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Amount in Taka
L Particulars 31-Dec-20 31 Dec 2019
Mashreqbank PSC, Dubai 82,095,741 44,358,240
Muslim Commeroial Bank Limited, Colombo 8,923,367 15,102,974
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited, Kathmandu 16,710,424 7,489,419
HDFC Bank, Mumbai 3,220,184 181,135
Bank Alfalah Limited,Karachi Pak (ACU) 31,577,935 -
Unicredit Bank AG, Munich (EUROYHypovereing Bank, Munich (EURO) 99,202 1,025,425
Wells Fargo Bank NA, New York, (USD) 22,200,036 11,926,959
Wells Fargo Bank WA, London, (Euro) 836,088 3,616,182
Zurcher Kantonal Bank, Switzerland 2,416,344 1,832,183
283,779,438 333,225,826
1,948,061,993 3,163,855,218
Placement with Of(-shoro Bapking Unit 4,258,953,750 1,139,358,301
Less: Inter-company transactions with OBU {4,258,953,750) (1,139,358,801)
1,948,061,993 3,163,855,218
53 Maturity grouping of balanee with other banls and financial institutions
Upto 1 inonth 8,274,907,697 10,148,653,804
More than § month but net more than 3 months 17,538,000,000 10,964,900,000
More than 3 menths but not more than 6 months 5,668,000,000 2,000,000,000
More than 6 months but not more than 1 year - -
More than 1 year but not more than § years - -
More than § years - -
_31480,907,697 23,113,553,804
5(a) Consolidated Balanee with other banls and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Bank Asia Limited 29,455,358,540 19,491,968,105
Bank Asia Securities Limited 563,887,306 390,202,061
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited - -
BA Express USA, Ine - -
30,019,245,346 19,882, 170,166
Less: Inter-company transactions 53,258,020 7,056,652
29.965,987,826 19,875,113,514
Qutside Bangladesh
Bank Asia Limited 2,025,549,157 3,621,585,699
Bank Asia Sceurities Limited - -
BA Exchange Company (UK) Litnited 15,828,898 44,673,605
BA Express USA, Inc 96,153,016 93,624,752
2,137,531,071 3,759,884,056
32,100,518,897 23,634,997,570
G Yoney at call and on short notice
Call money Lending (Note 6.1) - 2,500,000,000
Short Netice Lending (Note 6.2) - 2,100,000,000
- 4,600,000,000
6.1 Call Money Lending
With Banking companies:
Standard Bank Limited - 300,000,060
National Bank Limited - 900,000,000
NRE Bank Litnited s M ﬁmisuzarr#\/— - 300,000,000
Midland Bank Limited Campany Secrelary - 600,060,000
Bank A=ia Limited - 2,100,000,000
With non Banking financial institutions: Corparate Oifics
Declta Brac Housing - 400,000,000
- 2,500,000,000

'53"\ "‘l."*"
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Amountin Taka
[ Particulars [ 31-Dec20 || 31Dcc2019 |
6.2 Short Notice Lending
AB Bank Limited - 1,500,000,000
NRB Commargial Bank Limited - 600,000,000
- 2,100,000,000
6(a) Consolidated Moncy at call and on short notice
Bank Asia Limited . 4,600,000,000
Bank Asin Scouritics Limited = -
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited - -
BA Express USA, Ine - -
. 4,600,000,000
7 Investments
Goverminent (Note 7.1) 90,042,129,622 52,197,323,349
Others (Note 7.2) 4,209,053,962 2,735,256,587
93,751,183,584 54,932,579,936
7.1 Government
Conventional and Islamic banking (Note 7.1.1) 90,042,129,622 52,197,323,349
Off-shore banking unit - .
240,042,129,622 52,197,323,349
7.1.1 Conventiowal and Islamic banking
Treasury bills (Note 7.1.1.1) 23,102,022,464 17,957,242,335
Treasury bouds (Nate 7.1,1.2) 66,938,178,658 34,237,218.214
Prize bonds 1,528,500 2,162,800
90,042,129,622 52,197,323, 340

T1LLL  Treasury bills
91days trcasury bills - 983,819,500
182 days treasury bills - 5,802,790,192
364 days treasury bills 23,102,022 464 11,170,632,643
23,102,002 464 17,057,242,335_
TLL2  Treasury bonds
Bangladesh Bank Govt Investment Sukuk 3,695,610,000 -
Bangladesh Bank Islamic bond 1,088,100,000 969,300,000
2 years Bangladesh Governnient treasury bonds 16,209,978,546 11,360,3456,380
5 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds 10,809,627,648 1,232,569,103
10 years Bangladesh Government ireasury bonds 20,772,094,037 6,919,813,038
15 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds 9,979,818,381 8,844,580,607
20 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds 4,382,949, 346 4,381,309,036
66,938,178,658 34,237,918,214
12 Others
Conventional and Islamic banking (Note 72.1} 5, 1. Anisuz =17 4,209,053,962 2,735,250,587
Off-shore banking unit Company Sacratary - 137,586,963
Less: Adjusiment with QDU Bank Asia Limited - {137,586,963)
Corporate Office 4,209,053,962_ 2,735,256,587
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Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Talta

Government

[ Particulars | 3iDec20 ][ 31Dec2019 |
7.2.1 Conventionatl and Islamic baniking
a) Ordinary shares (Details are shown In Annexure-B)
Quoled shares 144,596,173 451,939,366
Unquoted share 226,732,948 226,743,590
671,329,121 678,632,956
by Mutual Fund (Detalls are shown in Annexure-B)

13t Janata Bank Mutual (und 50,000,000 50,600,000

EBL NRB Tst Mutual Fund 149,665,000 149,665,000

15t Bangladesh Fixed Income Fund 250,000,000 250,600,000

MBL 1st Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000

EXIM Bonk 1st Mutual Fund 158,076,866 235,793,533

657,741,866 735,458,533
¢) Debentares

Deximco Denims Limited 9,537,605 9,537,605

Beximco Toxtiles Limited 6,445,370 6,415,370

15,982,975 15,982,975
d) Bonds

BSRM Steels Limited zero coupon bond . 21,132,123

Premier Bank Non-canvertible subordinated boad 500,000,000 500,000,000

MTB Second subordinated bond 160,000,000 240,000,000

UCB Second subordlnaied bond 120,000,000 180,000,000

5 Year Pref.Sh.of Sununit Lng Ter Co (Pvt) 100,000,000 100,000,000

SI1BL. 2nd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 60,000,000 80,000,000

7 Year Preference Share of Summit BPLL 44,000,000 54,000,000

SIBL suberdinated Mudaraba bond 40,600,000 80,000,000

5 Year Pre.of Sh.Summit Gazipur Il Power 44,000,000 50,000,000

UCBL 4th subordinated bond 1,000,000,000 -

5 Year Pre.Share Of Meghna Cement Mills 700,000,000 -

5 Year Pref.Sh.of Kushiara Power Co, Ltd 100,600,000 -
2,864,000,000 1,305,132,123
4,209,053,962 2,735,256,587

7.3 Investnients elnssified as per Bangladesh Bank circular
Held for frading (HFT) 49,756,216,683 25,006,234,334
Held to maturity (HTM) 35,500,274,439 26,219,625,715
Other seeuritics 8,004,692,462 3,706,719,387
94,251,183,584 54,932,579,916
7.4 Maturify-wise grouping
On demand 1,719,800,000 3,800,078,275
Up ta 3 months 192,100,000 4,022,700,000
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year 30,208,900,000 16,213,600,000
Maore than | year but not more than 5 yenars 32,128,600,000 12,123,715,602
More than § yeors 30,001,783,584 18,772,486,059
94,251,183,584  54,932,579,936
7(a) Consolidated Investments

Bank Asla Limited
Bank Asia Securities Limited
BA Exchange Compony (UK) Limited

S. M. Anisuzz =T}

Company Secratary

- 90,042,129,622

52,197,323,349

BA Express USA, Ine Bank Asia Limited ‘
Corporate Office 90,042,129,622
b
i
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[ Particulars [ 31-Dec20 || 31Dec2019 |
Others
Bank Asia Limited 4,209,053,902 2,735,256,587
Bank Asia Sceuritics Limited 655,627,144 594,391,990
BA Exchange Company {(UK) Limited - -
BA Express USA, Inc - .
4,864,681,106 3,329,648,577
24,906,810,728 55,526,971,926
8 Loans and advances/inyestments
Loans, cash credits, overdrafis, ete/investments (Note 8.1) 228,467,330,505 208,039,420,174
Bills purchased and discounted (Notc 8.2) 16,174,699,568 19,259,535,874
244,642,030,073 227.298,956,048
8.1 Loans, cash eredity, overdrafts, ete/investments
Conventlonal and Jslamic banling
Inside Bangladesh
Agricultural loan 2,652,039,116 4,159,541,046
Cash credit/Bai Murabaha (Muajjal) 6,475,321,470 5,200,792,123
Credit card 2,732,685,187 2,516,315,246
Credit for poverty alleviation scheme-micro credit 7,613,585 7,123,089
Consumer credit scheme 13,449,332,124 12,187,585,434
Demand loan 32,210,343,715 35,233,505,899
Export Developnient Fund (EDF) 15,130,653,340 13,877,741,438
House buitding loans 1,753,894,542 1,132,154,665
Loans (General) Musharaka 19,204,212,902 22,237,867,700
Loan ngainst trust receipts/ Bai Murabaha post import 13,163,763,436 11,706,288 469
Overdrafis/ Quard against scheme 37,334,786,408 36,888,315,235
Packing credit 483,400,366 501,357,309
Payment against documents 99,931,390 122,281,961
Staff Loan 1,551,039,312 1,534,466,105
Transport loan 2,032,418,741 1,876,229,886
Term losn- industrial/ Hire purchase under Shirkatul Melk 26,477,173,53% 21,034,437,536
Term loan- olhers 34,484,219,425 35,140,657,300
Loan under Covit-19 stimulus package 15,450,815,316 -
224,693,643,914 205,356,360,441
Ountside Bangladesh - -
224,693,643,914 205,356,860,441
Off-share barking unit 3,773,686,591 2,682,559,733
___228,467,330,505 208,039,420,174
B.2 Bills purchascd and diseeunted
Conventional and [slamic banking 1,450,361,346 2,370,138,131
Qff-shore banking unit 14,724,338,222 16,889,397,743
16,174,699,568 - 19,259,535,874
8.3 Maturity-wise grouping
Repayable on demand 48,573,100,000 32,536,456,048
Not more than 3 months 35,240,200,000 33,477,600,000
More than 3 months but net more than { year 65,016,400,000 75,668,900,000
More than 1 year but not inore than 5 years 77,936,600,000 70,342,105,600
More than 5 ycars 17,875,730,073 15,273,594,400
. M. Anisu¥zaman 244,642,030,073 227,298,956,043
84 Net lonns and advances/tnvestments Company Secralary
th- k Asia Limited
Gross loans and advances/investments ~orporata Offica 244,642,030,073 227,298,956,048
Les Interest suspense (Mote 13,4) 4,341,502,178 2,014,114,905
Pravision for loans and advances/investments (Note 13.2) 13,110,200,000 12,279,116,920
17,451,702,178 14,293,231,825
__227,190,327,895 213,005,724,223
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Amount in Taka
D Parliculars | 3l-Dec20 || 31Dec2019 |
B.5 Loans and advanccs/investiments under the following broad eategories
In Bangladesh:
Loans 194,657,222,627 || 165,950,312,816
Cash credits 6,475,321,470 5,200,792,123
Overdrafls 37,334,736,408 36,888,315,235
Billz purchased and discounled 15,815,626,813 18,438,714,690
244,282,957,318 226,478,134,864
Outside Bangladesh:
Bills purchased nnd discounted 359,072,755 820,321,184
244,642,030,073 227,298,936,048
8.6 Significant concentration wise grouping
a) Directors - -
by Chiel Execative and other senior oxecutives
1) Managing Direclor 1,689,000 2,704,000
ii} Other senior excoutives 197,827,566 174,989,000
199,516,566 177,693,000
¢) Agriculture 9,523,200,000 4,776,100,000
d) Industry
Food Manufacturing 11,149,600,000 13,514,000,000
Deverage industry 467,400,000 338,600,000
Tobacca imdusiry - 69,600,000
RMG industry 27,559,500,000 22,705,100,000
Textile industry 21,329,800,000 21,335,000,000
Wood cark and aflied products 40,200,000 48,900,000
Fumiture and Fixture 199,800,000 159,100,000
Paper and paper products 6,734,300,000 6,561,400,000
Leather and leather products 2,195,000,000 2,298,900,000
Rubber products 2,206,500,000 2,775,400,000
Chemical and chemical products 585,300,000 2,178,900,000
Basic metal products 8,953,300,000 8,800,200,000
Eleclrical machinery and apparatus 6,269,900,000 3,327,000,000
Other manufacturing indusirics 21,787,113,507 18,234,363,048
Ship building 4,614,900,000 4,608,300,000
Ship beeaking 1,386,600,000 ,419,760,000
Pharmaceutical 2,290,200,000 500,300,000
117,769,413,507 108,924,763,048
c) Constructions 5,359,200,000 5,704,100,000
f) Power, Gas, Water and Sanitary Services 6,558,800,000 7,657,100,000
g) Transpott, Slorage and Communication 1,423,900,000 1,577,500,000
h) Trade Services 48,065,200,000 47,112,900,000
i) Housing Services 16,706,000,000 15,140,400,000
J) Banking and Insurance 4,427,400,000 3,429,000,000
k) Professional and Mise, services 34,609,400,000 32,799,400,000
244,642,030,073 227,298,956,048
8.7 Geographical location-wise grouping
Inside Bangladesh
Urban
Dhaka Division 192,568,197,372  150,749,987,430
Chattagrain Division 26,372,205,754 44,596,194,337
Khulna Division 5,383,342,624 4,081,619,811
Rajshahi Divisian 4,946,980,047 2,725,982,194
Barisal Division . %06,410,565 804,001,205
Sylhet Division 5. M. Anisuzzamy 2,448,636,596 1,968,108,052
Rangpur Division Campany Secratary 1,578,990,969 1,271,032,534
Mymensingh Division Bank Asla Limited 569,559,166 530,778,677
Carparate Office m,m.sza,na_,} 706,727,704,940
N
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Amount In Taka

8.9 Details of large loan/investments

[ Particulars [ 31-Dec20 ][ 31Dec2019 |
Rural
Dhaka Divisien 5,058,322,288 13,510,893,368
Chattegram Divislon 3,435,732,836 4,155,761,316
Khulna Division 135,602,845 95,611,839
Sylhet Division 167,587,597 384,841,443
Rajshahi Division 1,049,961,414 - 2,424,143,142
ﬁ 9,847,206,980 20,571,251,108
g Outside Bangladesh . .
244,642,030,073 __227,208,956,048
E 8.8 Loans/investments including bills purchased and diseounicd covered by
i-_. Collaternl of moveble/immovablo assets 156,286,050,696 131,430,205,799
E' Local banks snd finencial institutions’ guarantee 359,800,219 723,545,355
E Foreign banks' guarantec 125,550,000 91,182,676
Export documents 6,476,199,298 8,394, 416,952
1.: Cash and quasi cash 7,185,088,750 6,258,140,290
- Personal guarautes 36,458,773,678 16,493,947,200
r; Other securitics 37,750,267,432 63,907,517,775
I 244,642,030,073 227,298,956,048
"

As at 31 December 2020 there were six (2019: eight) clients with whom amount of outstanding and classificd loans and
advances excecded 10% of the total eapital of the Bank. Total capital of the Bank was Tako 43,753.94 nillion as at 31
December 2020 (Toaka 42,757.14 1million in 2019), Details arc shown In Annex E,

8.10 Particulnrs of loans and advances/investments

seeured

sceurily other Lhan the debters' personal guaraniee

ity

one or more partics in addition to the personal guarantce of the debtors

iv) Loans/investments adverscly classified; provision not mainlained there
against

v) Lomns/investments due by dircetors or officers of the Bank or any of them
either separately or Jointly with any other persons

officers of the bank have interest as dircclors, partners or managing agenls
or in ¢ase of private companies, as juembcrs

vil) Maximum lotal amount of advances/investments, including femporary
advances/investments made at any thme during the year to directors or
managers or officers of the bank or any of them either separately or jointly
with any other persou.

viii Maximum total ameunt of advances/investments, including temporary
advancesf/invesiments geanted during the year to the companies or firms Jn
which the directors of the bank are interested as dircetors, partmers or
managing agents or in the case of privatc companies, as members

9
& ]
4
9
s
9
5
2
9
=
2
‘9
‘9
9
2
'
2
2
2
T
9,.
2
2
2
2
?
D
2
2
2

ue from bonking companies
MsUZZam

Cgmpany Secralary
E-aﬁk Agia Limited

ﬁ'ﬂmﬂfate Cifiice
2

; _

L

L]

. Arfan Al W™ ep

L™

City Bank Capital Rescurces Lid.

i) Loans/investments considered good in respeet of which the Bank is fully

ii) Loans/investments consldered good apainst which the Dank holds no

Lonns/investments considered good sccured by the personal underiaking of

170,432,988,963

36,458,773,678

37,750,267,432

146,897,491,073

16,493,947,200

63,507,517,775

244,642,030,073

T27,298,056,018 _

1,551,039,312

§,534,466,105

vi . . , . .
) Loans/investments due from compenies or firms in which the directors or

1,551,039,312

1,534,466,105

16,174,695, 568

19,259,535,874

” X ossain Prefident & Managing Direcin ™
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Amount in Taka

For loans and advances/Invesiments:

Unelassified - general proviston

{Other than - SME financing, House building loan and loan for professional, loan to Brokerape House

BH), consumer financ

: L Particulars 31-Dec-20 | 31Dec2019 |
. x) Amount of classificd loans/investments on which interest has not been
- | charged mentloned as follows:

[ ’ a} Increase/(Decrease) of provision (specific) (484,456,791) 711,897,413
| o ’ Amount of loan written off 301,241,605 2,716,368,198
1 ’ Amounl rcalised against the loans previously written off 183,636,137 145,983,239
| . h) Provision kept against loans/investments classified as bad debts 4,120,200,000 4,604,656,791
| ’ c) Interest credited to interest suspense account 4,341,502,178 2,014,114,905

3 xi} Cumulative mmount of wriiten off loans/investmenis
5 Balance us at 1 January 12,867,506,149 10,151,537,951
g; Amount writlen off during the ycar 301,241,605 2,716,368,198
" The amount of written off [oans/invesimenis for which law suil has been filed 13,169,147,754 12,867.906,149
3 811 Grouping as per classifiention rules
I & Unelasslfled:
Standard including stafl loan 229,700,034,174 208,365,703,048
,’ Speeial inentiencd aceount 7,002,067,597 8,453,268,000
3 236,711,101,771 216,818,971,048
Classified;
2 Sub-standard 1,653, 165,586 1,847,769,000
3 Dountful 163,228,926 576,934,000
' Bad/loss 6,112,533,390 $,055,282,000
- 7,930,928,302 10,479,985,000
9 244,642,630,0°73 227,298,956 048
. 8.12 Particulars of requlved provision for loans and ndvancesAnvestments
Q. Outstanding = Required provision
i
? Status at 31 Dee 2020 Buse for provisien %o Amount Amount
<o
-
D
-
4

stalf loan and SMA)  159,827,870,049  141,330,475,187  1%to 5%
Small and medium
enterprise financing 31,364,700,000  31,364,700,000 0.25%
House building loan
and loan for
professional 12,013,900,000 12,013,900,000 110 2%
Loans to BH 2,118,300,000 2,118,300,000 2.00%
Consumer finance 4,335,200,000 4,335,200,000 5.00%
Special gencral provision COVID-19 (Note 13,10)
Staff loan 1,551,039,312 297,683 0%

I mentioned 7,002,067,597 7,002,000,000 0.25% to 90%

i Cifhpany Secretary
(B Asia Limited
orporale Gffice

Menaging Director & CEO
City Bank Capital Rescurces Lid, Aresident & Manoging Diregjor
Bank Asia Lid.
Comparnte O Mce

LY ED

8,269,500,000 6,635,246,309
78,411,750 69,431,158
120,139,000 108,482,390
42,366,000 38,685,160
216,760,000 208,283,750
850,600,000 -
. 59,537
9,578,176,750 7,060,188,303
68,600,000 411,112,252
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Amnaunt in Talia

Corporate Mfce

[ Particulars [ 31-Dec20 || 31Dec2019
Off-share unit
Unelassified loans
(general) 18,498,024,813  18,498,024,813 1% 184,980,248 188,963,706
Special mentioned . i i i 6.755,868
account
Sub-standard - - - -
184,980,243 195,719,574
Classified - specific provision
Sub-standard 1,655,165,986 1,045,400,000 20%/ 5% 232,200,000 234,201,791
Doubtful 163,228,926 70,900,000  50%/ 5% 34,5£0,000 128,781,000
Bad/loss 6,112,533,390  3,858,200,000 100% 3,858,200,000 4,239,831,000
4,114,500,000 4,602,813,791
Provision required for loans and advances 13,946,656,998 12,269,833,920
Tolal provision maintained (Note 13.2)
Cenventional and Islamic Banking 13,775,819,752 12,083,397,346
Off-shore Banking Unit 134,980,248 195,719,574
13,960,800,000 12,279,116,920
8.13 Suits fited by the Banlc (Branch wise detalls)
Agrabad Branch 2,774,258,008 2,693,638,008
Anderklila Branch 2,147,195,492 2,146,564,386
Ashulia Branch 21,464,733 21,764,732
Bahadderhat Branch 93,140,778 90,638,634
Bank Asia Bhaban Branch 100,592,656 100,592,656
Bashundhara Branch 304,667,551 312,998,503
Beanibazar Branch 5,584,770 5,584,770
Bhatiary Branch 235,415,552 245,224,731
Hogra Branch 170,554,742 170,554,742
BSMMU Branch 1,413,816 1,413,816
Credit Cards Departinent 58,986,988 64,430,319
CDA Avenue Branch 5,642,291,874 5,640,824,080
Chandragonj Branch 462,048 492,048
Chatkhi! Branch 6,793,978 6,793,978
Carporate Branch 338,268,683 330,238,700
Cumilla Branch 86,486,898 32,485,367
Dhanmendi Branch 1,012,296,372 1,009,129,125
Donia Branch 46,946,884 46,946,884
Elephant Road 2,375,836 2,375,836
Gulshan Branch 1,394,306,248 1,338,662,983
Holy Family RCMCH Branch 83,100,828 58,723,079
Jagenathpur Brauch 6,120,000
Jatrabaci SME 1,185,818 1,185,818
Jessore Branch 89,381,449 89,881,449
Jurain SME Contre 941,349 941,349
Kamal Bazar Branch 481,668 315,335
Kazipara Branch 13,113,564
Khatunganj Branch 3,114,744,394 3,131,411,640
Khulna Brunch 77,394,034 77,394,034
Konabari Branch 540,150 12,544,477
Lohagara Branch 20,729,905 15,123,119
Madhobdi Branch 136,591,869
Maijdee Court Branch v 98,687,119 98,687,119
Malkhanagar Branch A W 77,943,669 77,943,669
MCB Banani Branch Camp: fl' s uzza 92,011,564 132,311,907
MCB Dilkusha Branch Bank Aciffi“'”' 5" 1,194,553, 154 1,83,595,978
MCB Sk, Mujib Road Branch bvpaaatly: Yl 2,066,385,324 2,056,395,32¢
Mirpur Branch = 15,659,797 14,808,324
Mitford Branch 300,047,766 \&,‘ A\ au 047,766
\q{\‘{"\:\ \'ﬂﬁ"! r' i
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Amount in Tal
%3 [ o Parliculary [ 3-Dee20 | 5 ;1‘?)“ 2019 |
- oghbazar Branch 53,513,290 53,513,200
9 Mohakhali Brapch ,
[ Moulavibazar Branch pipee Yooron
!‘o Nm'a.?m OI;J K : 52,108,011 19,007,011
; le}: Sog oy r::'mB 163,562,826 163,562,826
3 uth Ro ranch 1,707,685,466 1,692,245,369
Oxygen Moor Branch 7,882,263 5,874,497
, Paltan Branch 216, 216,
e 70,216,500 70,216,500
o Pmnr;ﬂns u::‘.3 rar;ch 1,067,178,608 1,059,220,847
Ra'fhahi zgam lmn(n 41,340,118 41,205,179
’ jshahi Branch 34,331,602 38,621,684
Ramgonj SME/Agri Branch 13,655,636 13,655,636
.3 Rckabi bazar SME Center "8, w43,
o 348,681 348,681
3 \ pnagar Branc 1,208,503 870,417
_ gzz:{lrfll?ﬁnc];‘ 25,273,708 19,429,224
9 S]m,,iin :irn;r " 718,085,871 675,239,701
3 Station !lg'{oad l;l l I s Nt 28015
ranch 8,955,312 158,228,019
Strand Road Branch 16,264,367 14,991,880
3 Sylhet Main Branch 23'43 ' 438,
438,876 23,438,876
2 Sylhet Uposhahar Branch 5,351,680 5,351,680
3 'S[':::?: gi?:ll;‘ahar Islmmic Window Branch 19,536,418 19,936,418
o Do 290,718 230,000
a e 2,174,613 2,174,613
L 922,354,503 624,570,635
2 9,956,696 5,904,384
3 27,980,026,115 27,783,576,768
= 8.14 Bills purehased and discounted
2 Payable in Bangladesh
. 15,815,626,813 8,433,
- Payable outside Bangladcsh 359,072,755 I gg(a) ;;‘::‘{’gg
e 16,174,699,568 I_9.259:535i374
3— 8.15 Maturity-wise grouping of bills purchased and discounted
2 };?z:b:;: wl(lhm | :;:c;,mh; 4,546,253,379 8,072,270,117
- " ¢ than [ month but less than 3 manths 5,023,096,265 5.373,161,137
. ore than 3 months but less than 6 months 5,104,590,035 4,517,632,558
2 Mare than 6 months 1,500,759,389 1,296,472,062
2 __ 16,174,699,568 19,259,535,874
?) 8. (a) Consolidated Loans and advances/investments
e Loans, e‘ash 'crcdits, overdrafly, cte/investmenis
?) gun: 25;& é.imlt?q o 228,467,330,505 208,039,420,174
@ BT sla Securities Limited . 4,810,767,426 4,649,980,291
K Exchange Company (UK) Limited - -
2 BA Express USA, Inc - -
- L] . 233,278,117,931 212,689,400,465
£S5 nier-compa,ny transactions 2,120,969,217 1,853,724,468
) 231,157,148,714 210,835,675,9
® Bills purchased and discounied S
2 Bank As{n Lnnm':t? ' 16,174,699,568 19,259,535,874
Bank Asia Securitics Limited - -
a BA Exchange Company (UK} Liwnited - -
BA Express USA, lne
16,174,679,568 19,259,535,374
2 | — 247,331,848,282___ 230,095, 211,871
2 9 Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtuy
? Conventional and Islamic banking (Note 9.1) 1.'Anisuzz 6,708,653,006 7,025,602,707
Off-shore banking unil Company Secretary - g
@ Bank Asla Limited 6708655006 025,602,707
Corparate Oifice
4 g )
o
@ ossain
@ Managing Director & CEQ ;
2 City Dank Capital Rescurces Lid. Ban Lid
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Amount in Tala

Particulars 31-Dec-28 31 Dec 2019 |
9.1 Conventional aml Islamie banking
Cost: Land 2,646,764,306 2,646,764,306
Building 3,232,313,394 2,752,485,492
Furniture and fixtures 1,431,187,762 1,392,511,972
Equipments 1,322,248,427 1,260,865,987
Computer and accessories 565,434,812 546,994,266
Metar vehicles 283,882,241 222,685,296
Intangible nssels 24,000,000 24,000,000
Canstruction work in progress 444,741,638 667,535,308
Right-of-use assets 1,739,075,475 1,739,075475
11,689,648,055 11,253,318,102
Less: Accumulated depreciation 4,927,277,785 4,174,000,131
Adjustment of Assels revaluation 53,715,264 53,715,264
Written down value at the end of the year - Details are shown In Annex C. 6,708,655,006 7,025,602,707
9(a) Consolidated Flxed assets including premises, furntture and fixtures
Bank Asia Limited 6,708,655,006 7,025,602,707
Bank Asfa Securities Limited 100,737,790 35,734,740
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 112 1,797,251
BA Express USA, Inc 4,710,492 2,758,533
6,814,103,400 7,065,8903,21]
10 Other assels
Conventianal and Islamic banking (Note 10.1} 13,692,680,876 [2,794,895,226
Off-shore banking unit 455,426,291 49,093,897
Less ; Inter transaction between OBU and Conventional Banking {413,515,032) -
13,734,592,135 12,843,989,123
10.1 Conventional nud Islamic banling
[ncome generating other assets
[nvestmunt in Bank Asia Securities Ltd - incorporated in Bangladesh 1,999,990,000 1,599,990,000
Investment in BA Exchange Company (UK) Litnited - jncorporated in UK 34,470,000 33,300,000
[nvestment in BA Express USA Inc - incorporated in USA 81,408,000 81,504,000
2,115,868,000 2,114,794,000
Nen-income generating ather assets
Income receivable (Mote 10.2) 1,484,684,607 1,007,575,087
Stock of stamps 8,375,022 8,488,149
Stationery, prinling materials, ete 72,825,560 64,887,379
Prepaid expenses 19,637,430 1,802,233
Deposits and advanee rent 325,988,875 340,391,863
Advances, prepayments and others (Note 10.3) 199,702,197 244,111,397
Advance Iincome lax (Note 10.4) 6,125,028,357 7.236,912,463
Receivable against government 83,150,897 138,341,463
Sundry debtors 41,540,814 62,639,097
Branch adjustment account (Motg 10.5) 846,187,566 1,152,362,220
Protesied bills 48,489,200 68,035,265
Recelvable from BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 94,676,053 83,868,721
Receivable from BA Express USA Inc 325,094,277 219,844,009
Excise duty recoverable 23,920,480 50,441,880
Profit Receivable from Gavt Investment Sukuk 1,428,495 -
Interest receivable agaimst Govt Subsidy - from client 1,682,351,785 -
Interest receivable against Govt Subsidy - from govt 193,697,261 -
11,576,812,876 10,680,101,226
13,692,680,876 794,895,226

5. M. Anisuzzg,
Company Secrslary
Bank Asla Limited

Corparate Cllice
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- Amount in Taka
[ Particulars [ 31Dec20 [ 31Dec201d |
a 10.2 Income veceivable |
-’ Income receivable consists of interest acerued on fnvestment Including interest for stimulns package.
s 10.3 Advances, prepaymenis and olhers |
, Advances, prepayments and others acconnt consists of advance amount paid for purchasing of fixed assuts, advance payment
’ of rent for new branches of the Bank, advance against salary and legal expenses, ete.
’ 10.4 Advanee income tax
, Advanee income tax represents the tax payment to the governntent exchequer. Advance Income tax was adjusted against
g provision for taxation for the year 2017 and 2018 as the tax assessments have been finalized.
', 10.5 Branch adjnstment accounts
2 This represents outstanding inter-branch end head office transactions {net) which are orlginated but not responded by the
counter transaction at the balance shect date. The unsesponded entrics of 31 December 2020 are given below:
9 Number of Anmomil of Number of Amount of
f Periods of Reconeiliation tesponded responded respended entrles | 1esponded entries
cntries (Debit) | enlries (Taka) {Credit) {Taka)
s ) Up 1o 3 months 51| 756,211,314 50 9,627,006
Mare than 3 manths but within 6 menths - - - -
2 Mote than 6 manths but within | year - - - o= |
9 Mare than 1 year but within 5 years 1 50,000 1 23,515 |
Above § yoars . = - - .
o | == 52| 756,261,316 60 9,630,521 !
9 10,6 Reccivable from Government [n connection with Rangs Properties i
9 The Bank has a receivable from Government in connection with deiuolition of Rangs Bhaban in 2008 situated at 113-116
Old Airport Road, Dhaka-1215, Bank Asia had a purchascd floor at 3rd {leor of the Building, where from the then Scotia
2 Branch used to run, Total reecivable in this regacd is Tk, 3,19,52,365 (Taka three crore nineteen lac fifty two thousand threc
hundred sixty five) which was eventually written-off from the Book considering uncertainly and prolonged legal
9 proceedings.
” 10.7 As per BRPD Circular felter no. 23 dated May 04, 2020 total elaim to Bangladesh Bank was Tk, 255,737,851 out of which !
: Bank has received Th. 255,738,000 from Bangladesh Bank as of December 30, 2020. In the meantime receivable amount 1
2 was Tk. 62,040,590 adjusted by the customer al the time of closing of thelr aceounts. This amount will be duly reimburse to |
9 customer account,
9 10(a) Consalidated Other nssets
) Bank Asia Limited 13,734,592,135 12,843,089,123
Bank Asia Securitics Limited 434,030,695 302,091,372
2 BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 943,152 2,376,043
9 BA Express USA, Inc 115,533,509 78,843,426
14,285,009,491 13,227,299,964
Less; Inter- companics transactions
9 Investment in Bank Asia Securities Limited {,999,950,000 1,999,990,000
z Investinent In BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 33,644,900 32,553,000
[nvestment in BA Bxpress USA, Iho 1 ,592,000 80,496,000
9 Receivable from BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited2. V. Ani 3;' Ly 94,676,053 83,868,721
Receivable from BA Exchange USA, [nc, Campany Seclétary 325,094,277 219,844,002
@ Bank Asia LI MTETNT,751,062, 761 §70 548,234
Corporate Office >
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Amount in Tala

-

Partlculars [ 31-Dec20  |[ 31 Dec2019

J

10(aa}  Demuduaiization membership of Dhaka Stoel Exclinnge
The majerity owned (99.99%) subsidiary company of the Bank, Bank Asia Securities Limited (BASL) has acquired the
membership of Dhaka Stock Exchange for Tk.153,119,000, As per the scheme of Demutualization of DSE, BASL being the
initial shareholders of DSE, is ¢utitled to receive 7,215,106 sharcs of Tk. L0 each, totaling Tk, 72,151,060,
Under section 14(Ka) of Demutualization Act 2013, Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) executed between Dhaka Stock
Exchange Ltd. (DSE) and its strategic investors namely Sheazhen Slock Exchange (SZSE) and Shanghai Stock Exchanpe
(SSE) and completed the gale of 25% (Twenty-five percent) DSE shares to SZSE and SSE. In this connection, BASL sold
1,803,777 number of share at the rate of Tk.21 per share totaling Tk, 37,879,317, Currently BASL holding 5,411,329 shares
at a cost of totaling Tk, 114,839,239
The Scheme is not yel completed and these shares are also currently not fraded, Hence the nctual fair value is not readily
ascertainable. However, management expect the falr value to be similar or more that the current revalued amount. Once
more clarity about the Scheme and related factors are available a detenmnination of fair value and related adjustments
including impairment assessment, if any shall ke made at that time.
11 Borrowings from other banks, fnancial institutions and agents
Conventional and lslamic banking (Note 11,13} 21,526,054,526 15,905,617,56!
Off-shore banking unit (Note 11.2) 18,704,754,165 19,615,369,735
Less: Adjustment with Head Office (4,258,953,750) (1,139,358,801)
35,971,854,941 34,382,178,495
111 Conventional and Islamlic banking
In Bangladesh (MNote 11.1.1) 21,526,054,526 15,905,617,561
Qutside Bangladesh - -
21,526,054,526 13,905,617,561
1111 In Bangladesh
Secured: - -
Un secured:
Maoney at eall and on short notice
Arab Bangladesh Bank Limitcd - 1,500,000,000
Uttara Bank Limited 3,000,0¢0,000 -
IFIC Dank Limiled 900,000,000 -
3,900,000,000 1,500,000,060
Borrowings
Bangladesh Bank (BB} refinance 369,818,471 206,595,585
Covid-19 Stimulus PKG-Tk. 5000 Cr for Export 1,324,997,951 -
Agri Refinance Under STM PKG of Tk, 5000 Cr 155,086,462 -
Borrowing From BB Under IPPF- 11 Fund 458,728,000 -
Borrowing from BB under Long Tcrm Financing Facilitics (LTTF) scheme 428,626,641 459,465,745
SME Foundation Pre Finance 20,422,607 23,422,607
BB Pre-Finance for SREUP 15,000,000 -
Borrowing A/C {(AGRI Taka 10) 64,303,992 31,223,040
Borrowing- Green finance refinance 10,000,000 50,000,000
Export development Fund o 14,779,070,402 13,634,910,580
Onshore export discount - 137,586,963
17,626,054,526 14,543,204,524
Less : Inter botrowings between OBU and Conventional Banking - (137,586,963)
Zﬂ&m __ 15,905,617,561
q-.::}.'_%i'\ &
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co
Amount In Talka
Particulars [ 31-Dee-20 [ 31Dec2019 |
11.2 Borrowing at Off-shore banling unlt
Seceured ! - -
Un secured:
Conventional Banking 4,284,703,063 1,125,267,792
[nternational Finance Corporalion 5,456,750,000 6,708,000,000
Borrowing - ECA 2,045,806,201 362,158,541
Standard Charlered Bank, Singapore - 2,728,059,750
First Gulf Bank/First Abu Dhabl Bank - 419,250,000
Naticnal Bank of RAS Al Khaimah - 1,844,700,000
United Dank Limited, UAE - 838,500,000
Caixn Bank, Bareelona 2,449,467,915 -
Standard Chariered Bank, Thailard 419,750,000 -
HDEC, Gift City, Mumbai - 1,257,750,000
Nabil Bank Limited, Nepal 419,750,000 -
Noor Islami Bznk, Dubai, UAE - 1,096,050,000
Abu Dhabi Commercial bank - 838,500,000
Cammereial Bank of Dubai 339,500,000 -
State Bank of India,Hongkong 419,750,000 -
State Bank of India, Dubai 856,290,000 -
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited 419,750,000 -
The Commercial Bank, Qalar 671,600,000 503,100,000
DBS Bank Singapore 419,750,000 1,509,300,000
Banca Valsabbina SCPA Vestone Italy 1,886,986 108,239,902
Sanima Bank, Nepal - 282,993,750
18,704,754, 165 19,615,869,735
1I(n) Consolidated Borrowlings from other banics, financial institutions and agends
Bank Asia Limited 35,971,854,941 34,382,128,495
Bank Asia Securities Limited 2,120,969,217 1,853,724,463
DA Exchange Company (UK) Limited - -
BA Express USA, Ine - .
38,092,824,158 16,235,852,963
Less: Inter-company transactions 2,120,969,217 1,853,724,468
35,971,854,941 34,382,128,495
{I1{na)  Subordinated Nan-Convertible honds
Subordinateid Non-Convertible Roating rate bond
Agpranl Bank Limited 80,000,000 120,000,000
BRAC Bank Limited 40,000,000 60,000,000
Janata Bank Lhmited 100,000,000 150,000,000
Mercantile Bank Limited 200,000,000 300,000,000
One Bank Limited 240,000,000 360,000,000
Pubali Bank Limited 160,000,000 150,000,000
Rupali Bank Limited 240,000,000 360,000,000
Sonali Bank Limiled 200,000,000 300,000,000
1,200,000,000 1,800,000,000
Subordinated Nan-Convertible flaating rate hond - 2
Agrani Bank Limited 200,000,000 250,000,000
Dhaka Bank Limited 600,000,000 750,000,000
Janata Bank Limiled 200,000,000 250,000,000
Wational Life Insurancc Co 400,000,000 §00,000,000
Pubali Bank Limited 300,000,000 1,000,000,000
Sabinco 120,000,000 150,000,000
Sadharan Bima Corporation 80,000,000 100,000,000
Sonali Bank Limiled 800,000,000 1,000,000,000
Southenast Bank Limited 400,000,000 500,000,000
Uttara Bank Limited 400,000,000 500,000,000
4,000,000,000 5,060,000,060
A O
A
N
Y o wE e
" h‘:‘?!‘% ('\’-‘.\O -l‘- {"I
shuﬂ ossain ,.ﬁ'ﬁ. o {_...5,(\ P e 1
Maneging Director & CEO T‘“"[' d. ATfan All -&G\“‘?‘ ﬁ;\\-.?f' " __*.'"." ‘.\sk'nlkf-"'-
Presidenr Mmnaging Direcior i Ty €

T 1 I{nsou‘rcﬁ
City Bank Capital Bunk Asia Lid. e

Compomte Qe

S. M, Anisuz

Company Sa
Bank Asia |
Corporate O



Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Tala

g S Counter party name [Agreement date|  Reversal Gate Amount Trka
iy NIL
Total [ |
(ii) Disclosure regarding oulstantding Reverse REPO as on 31 December

: SL#] Counler party name [Agreement date|  ReversalDate | Amount Taka
) NIL
i Total [ | -
'5 b. Disslesure regarding overall transaction of REPQ & Reverse REPO :
b Minimum Maximuom Diaily average
§ Particulars outstanding | oulstanding during | oulstanding during
] during the year the year the year
;lg Securities sold undor repo:
i | i) with Bangladesh Rank Z j - -
= ii) wilh other banks & Fls
iy Securities purchased under reverse repe:
!9 i) with Bangladesh Bank - - -
a ii) with other banks & Fls - - -
b 12 Deposits and other accounts
a Conventional and Islamie banking (Note 12.1) 302,702,491,449 253,114,207,271
= Off-sliore banking unit 325,614,911 595,367,344
e 303,028,106,360 253,709,574,615
9 Deposiis and other aceounts

Current/Al-wvadeeah current accounts and other accounts
.9 Deposits frem banks - -

Deposits from custonters 5§9,077,355,292 47,005,242,314
] Off-shore banking unit 280,490,384 448,441,616
e 59,357,845,676 47,453,683,930

Bills payabte ~—"]
] Deposits from banks ’ - -
2 Deposits from customers at-" | ‘ﬂ" i Sl_L;' 2z 3,747,868,764 3,742,697,471
f B parny Sacfetary 3,747,868,764 3,742,697,471

ank Asia Limited

9 Savings banldMudaraba savings banic depositsCnrparale Oifics
” Deposits from banks - -

Deposils from customers 64,167,247,193 48,293,710,027
2 64,167,3\4\\7‘}'{38“ 48,293,710,027
9 . (+]
2 m P

ossain Z

2 . Managing Director & CEO FI&EEE:%. : Z'.-Tmﬁ:lﬂgrl]lg%i:cim
®  CiyBank Chpital Resources Lid, Bank Asia Lid,
o) Ut Ucs

Particulars [ 31-Dec20 [ 31Dec2019 |
Subordinated Non-Convertible floating rate bond - 3
Agrani Bank Limited 2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000
Bastern Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 1,00,000,000
Trust Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000
Dutch-Dangla Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000
Pubali Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000
5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
10,200,000,000 11,800,000,000
Maturity-wise proupng (Note I1 and Note 11 aa)
Payable on demand 9,011,654,941 4,207,328,495
Up to L month - -
iore than | month but within 3 months 14,297,800,000 11,386,200,000
More Ihan 3 months but within 1 year 6,577,300,000 17,036,200,000
More than | year but within 5 ycars 12,707,300,000 3,352,400,000
More than 5 years 3,577,800,000 10,200,000,000

46,171,854,941

46,182,128,495

Diselosure regarding REPO

Disclosure regarding REPO transactions of the bank are given as per Bangladesh Bank, DOS Circular No. 6 dated July 15, 2010

a. (i) Disclosure regarding outstanding REPO as on 31 December

e i :
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Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

Amount [n Taka

L%
o el

2 Managing Director & CEO 4
7 City Bank Capital Resources Lud. o et 3

d 1
LR

[ Particulars 31-Dee-20 || 31 Dec2019 |
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits
Deposits from banks 5,101,696 1,654,615
Deposits from customers 175,704,918,504 154,070,902,844
Off-shore banking unit 45,124,527 146,525,728
175,755,144,727 154,219,483,137
303,028,106,360 253,709,574,615
12.1 Conventional and Islamie banling
Deposits from banks (Note 12,1,1) 5,101,696 1,654,615
Deposits from customers (Note 12.1.2) 302,697,389,751 253,112,552,656
302,702,491,449 _ 233,114,207,271
12.1.1  Dcposits from banks
Fixed deposit/SND
AD Bank Limited 39,875 40,107
EXIM Bank Limited 3,385,861 456,585
Social Islami Bank Limited 586,859 577,859
Trust Bank Limited 589,101 580,064
5,101,696 1,654,615
1212 Deposits from cuslomers
Current/Al-wadecah current accounts and other accounts ( Nole 12.1.2a) 59,077,355,292 47,005,242,314
Bills payable (Note 12.1.2b) 3,747,868,764 3,742,697,471
Savings bankMudaraba savings deposits 64,167,247,193 48,293,710,027
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits (Note 12.1.2¢) 175,704,918,504 154,070,902,844
302,697,389,753 253,112,552,656
E———
12,1,2a  Current/Al-wadecah current accounts and other accounts
Current/Al-wadeeah current accounts 24,818,035,000 17,441,207,887
Other demand deposit - Loeal currency 25,468,337,930 22,733,007,110
Other demand deposit - Forclgn currencies 6,708,270,720 5,227,954,342
Foreign currency deposits 2,495,726,018 1,603,072,975
Export retention quota - -
59,490,870,324 47,005,242,314
Less ¢ Inter transaction between OBU and Conventional Banking (413,515,032) -
59,077,355,2902 _A47.005,242,314_
12,1,2b  Bills payable
Bills payable - local currency 3,723,901,591 3,660,925,828
Bills payable - forelgn currencies 23,967,173 72,771,643
Demand draft - -
3,747,368,764 3,742,697,471_
12.12¢  Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits
Fixed deposits™™udarabn fixed deposits 107,507,156,677 91,651,024,581
Special notice deposit 29,394,855,101 27,251,216,317
Forcign currency deposits (interest bearing) 3,371,973 3,364,448
Depostt under schemes 38,799,534,753 35,165,297,4%8
175,704,918,504_ __ 154,070,002,844
12.2 Payable on demand and time deposits
a) Demand deposits
Current/Al-wadeeah current accounts and ather accounts 24,685,010,958 17,889,649,503
Savings bank/Mudaraba savings deposits 5,775,052,247 4,346,433,902
Foroign currency deposits (nen interest bearing) 9,203,996,738 6,831,027,317
Sundry deposits 2 o ] —25,468,837,980 22,733,007,t10
Bills payable f."Drnp _IE}LéJ{ZJ am 3,747,868,764 1,742,697,471
s i SDRCral ey
Ba i e Asia Lirm l'-::_::cE 68,88(‘),73@1687 55,542,815,303
L,'Ur.pl;:-ratu Offfce “:n"-ﬁ'\t\_‘ “
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f’ Amount in Tala
¥ [ Particulars [ 31-Dec20 [ 31Dec201) ]
9 by Time deposits
,; Savings bank/Mudaraba savings deposits 58,392,194,946 43,947,276,125
7 Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 107,557,382,500 91,799,604,924
’ Fareign currency deposils (interest bearing) 3,371,973 3,364,448
b Speeial notice deposit 29,394,855,101 27,251,216,117
" Security deposits . B}
, Deposits under schemes 38,799,534,753 35,165,207,498
] 234,147,339,673 198,166,759,312
3 303,028,106,360 253,709,574,615
:, 12.3 Sector-wise hrenli-up of deposits and other nceounts
Government 7,873,636,862 6,526,196,000
s Deposit from banks 5,101,696 1,654,615
Q Other public 4,496,551,088 3,056,290,000
Foteign currencics 9,556,950,795 7,502,530,752
’ Private 281,095,861,919 236,612,903,248
: 303,028,106,360 253?09,514.6!5
, 12.4 Maturity-wise grouping
Q 12.4.1  Depasits from banls
) Payable on demand 5,101,696 1,654,615
Up te 1 month - -
? Qver | month but within 6 months - -
- QOver 6 tonths but within | year - -
= Over 1 year bul within 5 years -
S Over 5 ycars - -
-3 5,101,696 1,654,615
Q 12,42  Customer deposils exeluding bllls payable
0} Payable an demand 2,292,300,000 3,883,700,000
Up to 1 month 44,119,515,163 39,968,110,662
Q Over 1 month but within & months 43,932,031,23¢6 44,028,283,127
» Over 6 menths but within 1 year 80,552,500,000 69,390,930,219
" Over | year but within 5 years $9,920,000,000 76,241,136,231
Lo Over 5 years 38,458,789,501 16,453,062,291 |
s 299,275,133,900 249,965,222,529
M 1243  Bills payable
2 Payablc on demand 471,400,000 444,200,000
”» Up to | moath 1,192,500,000 8,600,000
Over | month but within 6 months 2,083,968,764 3,289,807,471
9 Over 6 months but within [ year - -
0 Over 1 year but within 5 years -
- Over 5 years - -
» 3,747,868,764 3.742,697,471
» 303,028,106,360 253,709,574,615
B 12{a) Consolidated Depasits and other accounts
ot Current/Al-wadeeah current acceunts and other accounts
” Bauk Asta Limited 59,357,845,676 47,453,683,930
Bank Asia Sccurities Limited 519,066,108 375,008,705
) BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited - -
BA Express USA, Inc - -
2 59.376,911,784  47,828,692,635
Q Legs: Inter-company transactions 53,258,020 7,056,652
59,823,653,764 47,821,635,983
< Bills payable ‘
» Bank Asia Limited S. . Anisuzz 3,747,868,764 3,742,697,471
Bank Asia Securities Limlled Company Secreiary - -
2 BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited Banlk Asla Limite el - .
BA Express USA, Inc Carporale Olfice - .
2 3,747,868,764 ot 3,742,697471
ﬂ x"."fl.'"'i\h'a\lr 'E‘ A
\'ﬂ* L (’“"
2 N .;-'\,?-l"' e L ,_'v.‘-"-'
g ssain ; kﬁ““ —\\\."' Lty _1‘ .c’ {_ 5
; ol £ "i o =
< . Managing Director & CEO nf:’;’ff&«‘:kfﬂ"lun Ali R v et
” City Dank Capital Resources Ltd. Runk Asig I “fﬂﬂfﬂf 2 9%
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Amount in Tala

Particulars 31-Dec-20 31 Dec 2019
Savings bani/viudaraba savings bank deposits
Bank Asia Limited 64,167,247,193 48,293,710,027
Dank Asia Securitics Limited . 8
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited .
BA Express USA, Inc . -
64,167,247,193 48,293,710,027
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits
Bank Asin Limited 175,755,144,727 154,219,483,187
Bank Asia Securities Limited - -
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited - -
BA Express USA, Tne - .
175,755,144,727 154,219,483,187
303,493,914,448 254,077,526,668
Other llabilities
Conventional and Islamic banking (Note 13.1) 32,135,724,795 29,159,473,351
Off-shore banking unit 569,192 4,079,318

Conventional and Islamie banking
Provision for lvans and advances/investments {Note 13.2)

32,136,293,987

29,163,552,669

13,110,200,000

12,279,116,920

Special general provision COVID-19 (Note 13.10) 850,600,000 -
IProvision on off-balance sheet exposures (Nota 13,3} 1,005,000,000 961,650,585
Interest suspense account (Nole 13.4) 4,341,502,178 2,014,114,905
_ Provision for income tax including deferred tax (Note 13.5) 8,956,414,515 10,575,874,451
'9 Provision for performance and festival bonus 252,632,349 288,426,987
¥ Master card nnd Visa card payables 829,449 37,032,028
? Expenditures and other payables 864,600,677 385,368,729
5 Provision for nostro accounts (Note 13.6) - -
Other payable 115,509,606 82,626,079
? Provision for profit cqualisation 20,978,177 19,403,976
A Provision for diminution in value of shares (Note 13.7) 363,383,553 183,383,553
.a Payable to Government 9,007,621 8,357,621
! Provision for others (Note 13.8) 290,572,690 172,218,755
Rebate payable on good borrowers 67,700,000 67,700,000
Unearned income 829,928,758 665,377,497
b Imierest payable on subordinated non-covertable zero coupon bond 181,861,645 230,843,837
Fraction Bonus Share 2,768,571 2,768,57) I
b ATM/POS settlemment account 6,775 76,439,468 i1
Lease liabilities (Note 13.9) $72,228,227 I,108,769,389 :
b 12,135,724,795 29,159,473,351
132 Provision for loans and advanees/investiments
v General provision
¥ Conventlonal and Islamic:
» Balance as at 1 January 7,478,740,555 4,882,892,695
] Add: Provigion made during the year 1,326,279,197 2,780,517,628
’ Transfer from diminition value of share - 80,000,000
: Less: Provision no longer required
Written off (264,669,768)

Balanea as at 31 December

Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU):

8,805,019,752

7,478,740,555

Balance as at | January 5. M. Anisuzza 195,719,574 208,349,718 ,
Add: Provision made during the year Comparny Secrelary J - - i
Less; Provision no longer required Bank Asla L}[rfllﬁ:-e (10,739,326) {12,630,144)

Balance as at 31 Deceinber Carporate LG 134,980,248 195,719,574

I A ——

A, Total general provision on loans and advances/investinents 8,990,000 GOQ ‘?‘-" 7,674,460,129

h OSSH.‘E]l Vid, Arfun A L
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Amount in Tala

I Particulars

31-Dee-20

[ 31Dec20iy |

Specific provision
Conventional and Islamie:
Balance as at 1 January
Add/ Back: Recoveries of amounts previousiy written off
Specific provision made during the year
Less: Write of/nmicable settlement during the year
Balanee as at 31 December

Off-shore Banking Unilt (OB U):
Balance as at 1 January

Add: Provision wmade during the year
Less: Provision no longer required
Balance 03 al 31 December

B. Total Specific provision on loans and advances/investments
C. Total provision on loans and advances/investments (A+B)
13.3 Provision on off-balance sheet exposures

Balance as at 1 January
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Adjusintents made during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Gereral provision maintained for OBU as at 01 January
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Provision no longer required

Off-balance sheet exposures provision Balance as at 3§ December

4,604,656,791

3,892,759,378

183,636,137 145,983,239
(413,359,577) 2,805,142,562
(254,733,351 (2,239,228,388)

4,120,200,000 4,604,656,791
4,120,200,000 4,604,656,791
13,110,200,000 12,279,116,920

961,337,263 1,157,621,318

43,308,012 -

1,004,645,275

1,157,621,318
(196,284,055)

1,004,645,275

961,337,263

313,322 406,130
41,403 -

- {92,858)

354,725 313,322

1,005,000,000 961,650,585

As per BRED Circular Mo, 07, dated 21 June 2018 no provision is required for bills for collection and for counter guarantce

provision is maintained based on BB rating grade.

114 Interest suspense account

Balance ns at | January
Add: Amount transferred to "interest suspense” account duriug the year

Less: Amovnt of inlerest suspense waived/recovered
Amount wrilten-off during the year

Balance as at 31 December
135 Provision for taxation
Current fax (Note 13.5.1)

Deferred tax (Note 13.5.2)

13.5,1 Provislon for current tax

2,014,114,905 1,689,435,106
4,337,344,608 818,341,563
6,351,950 513 2,507,776,669
2,119,471,298 353,260,126
60,986,037 140,401,638
2,180,457,335 493,661,764
4.171,502,178 2,014,114,905
8,484,393,154 10,103,853,086
472,021,365 472,021,365
8,956,414,510 10,575,974,451

Balance as at [ January
Add; Provision made during the year

Less; Adjustments made during the year
Batance as at 31 Deeember

Meanaging Direclor & CEO £
City Bank Capital Resources L.

S. M. Anisuzzafers

W,ma,ssa,oas
1,622,000,000

8,143,853,086
1,960,000,000

Company Secretary
Bank Asia Limited

12,025,853,086
3,541,459,932

10,103,853,086

Corporale Offica

10,103,853,086
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Amount in Tala

[ Particulars | 31-Dec-20 [ 3iDec2019 |
13.5.1(a) Consolidated Provision for eurrent tax
Balance as at 1 January 10,457,975,108 3,438,505,719
Add: Provision made during the year
Bank Asia Limited 1,922,000,000 1,960,000,000
Bank Asia Sccuritles Limited 39,192,514 59,469,389
BA Exchange Company (UK) Lirmnited - -
RA Express USA, [no - -
1,961,192,514 2,019,469,38%
12,419,167,622 10,457,975,108
Less: Adjustments made during the year
Bank Asla Limited 3,541,459,932 -
Bank Asia Scouritics Limited - -
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited - -
BA Express USA, Ine - .
3,541,459,932 -
Ralanceo as at 31 Deeember 8,877,707,690 10,457,975,108
13,52  Provision for deferred tax
Balance as at | January 472,021,365 472,021,365
Provision made [or deferred tax liabilities - -
Provision made for deferred tax asscts - -
472,021,365 472,021,365
13.5.2(a) Deferred Tax {asset)/liability
' R Deduetible)/ Deferred tax
Pay 3 (
artieulars Rook vulue Tax Base Taxablo (Asset)/Liabllity
Balance as at December 31, 209
Deferred Tax Asset {970,232,060)
Deferred Tax Liability 593,437,397
Net Deferred Tux Asset 2019 (376,794,163)
Balance as at December 31, 2020
Loan loss provision (Note £3.2) 4,120,200,000 - (3,090,150,000} (1,158,806,250)
Provision against capital market - - -
Fixed assets excluding vehicle (annex C) =
eferred tax asscls (a 158,806,
Deferred ) — (1,158,806,250)
Interest receivable 1,48:4,684,607 - 1,484,684,607 556,756,728
Fixed asscls 3,170,586,769  2,596,940,535 573,646,234 215117338 [
Right-of-use assels 213,524,142 80,071,553
Deferred tax labllity (b) 851,045,619
Net Deferred Tax Assel as of December 31, 2020 (atb) (306,860,631)
Movement for the year
Opening deferred tax assels (970,232,060)
Closing deferred 1ax asscls (1,158,806,250)
Changes for the year (i88,574,190)
ye
Opening deferred rax liabilities : 7 593,437,897
Closing deferred tax liabilitics i 1. Anistzzamga 851,945,619
Changes for the year Liompany Secratary 258,507,722
Changes during the year B ank Asla Limited eCi 69,933,532
Carparate Office A
‘\Fx\% - T O
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Amount in Taka

Particulars [ 31-Dee20 || 31Dec20i9 |

As per Bangladesh Bank, BRPD circular no. 11 dated December 12, 2011 deferred tux ssscts may be recognized but
restrictions arc to be followed if deferred tax assels i caleulated and rocognized based on the provisions against classified
lon, advances; such as {, amount of the net Income after tax increased duc to recognition of deferred fax asscts on such
provision will not be distributed as divided, Ii. the amount of deferred tax assets recognlzed on such provisions should be
deducted while caleulating the Regulatory Eligible Capital. iil, a deseription should be provided regarding deferred tax assets
recognized on loan loss provision in the notes to the financial statements. On the other hand, deferred tax liabilities must be
recognized for those items which are mentioned to recognize in TAS. Hence, the bank did not recognize deferred tax asscts

’1 but recegnize deferred tax liabilities when it arises,
,' 13.53 Reconeilintion of effective tax rate Year 2020 Year 2019
(Banly % [  Amount % ] Amount
-4 Profit before provision 6,070,836,392 0,322,464,273
9 Income Tax as per applicable fax rate 37.50% 2,276,563,647 37.50% 3,495,924,102
Tax exempted income {on govt. treasury
3 securitics) -15.19%  (922,110,090) 025% (23,542,084)
-5, Ou probable deductable/non deductable
L expenses 2.35% 567,546,443 -16.22% (1,512,382,018)
9. 31.66% 1,922,000,000 21.02% 1,960,000,000
13,6 Provision for nostro accounts
o
- As per instruclions contained in the eircular letter no. FEPD (FEMO)/01/2005-677 dated [3 September 2005 issued by

4 Forcign Exchiunge Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank, Benk is required to make provision regarding the un-reconeiled
o debit balance of nosiro account as at balance sheet date. Adeqnate provision has been made for debit entries which are

= outstanding for more than 3 months, Delails of unrecognized cniries are shown in Annex I,

,1 13.7 Provision for diminution in value of shares
ed Balance as at ! January 183,383,553 263,383,553
) Add: Provision for impairment loss of investment in subsidiaries 180,000,000 -

T Less: Transfer to general provision for loans and advances/investments - {80,00:0,000)
2, Balance as at 3] Deeember 363,383,553 183,383,553
> Provision requircment for quoted and ungouwted share Including subsidiaries
”. (Annex B) 68,265,317 169,694,780

- Provision maintained 363,383,553 183,383,553
f_?) Surplus provison malntained 295,118,236 13,688,773
’,’,' 13.3 Provion [or others
"/ Balance as ot 1 January 172,218,755 147,218,735

Adjustment during the period (18,646,065) -
f" Add: Provision made during the period 137,000,000 25,000,000
”, Balance as at 3] December B 290,572,690 172,218,755
'_’) Provision requircinent 219,886,000 167,112,000
P Provision maintained 290,572,690 172,218,755
g Surplus provison maintained 70,686,690 5,106,755
2 (Pravision for others inade for lepal expenses, protesied bills, expenditure related unreconciled eniries and other asscts (hat
” classified as bad and loss as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular 14 dated Juno 25, 2001.)
g 139 Leasc liabilltles
?.

- Balance s at 1 January 1,102,769,389 1,405,418,936
7 Add: Inlerest charge during the year 108,474,522 126,487,704
P Less: Payment made during the year 345,015,684 423,137,251
g Balance as at 3! Deeember 2 Rrisuzzan 8727238927 1,108,769,389
d Lease liabilities - non current portion Company Sr*l':rﬁjl?;;.j 668,648,515 975,063,036
) Lease liabilities - current portion Bank Asis -:_:|I1fu:.~3 203,575,712 133,706,353
- . Carporale 872,228,227 1,108,769,389
bl

w The lease liabilitics represents the present value of the lease payments discounting using the {ng{dpl;dhﬂl borrowing rate as
?J per IFRS 16 against which right-of- use assels has been arisen (ref: Annex C). : "’.\#‘ :_‘ &
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount In Taka

I S MR S e

Fﬂi‘: |'— Particulars | 31-Dec-20 |_31Dec2019 J
g 13,10 Special general provision COVID-19 is maintained as per BRPD eirculae letter no, 56 dated December 10, 2020
§g1: 13{a) Consolidated Other Niabilitics
'I-E _,‘ Bank Asia Limited 32,136,293,987 29,163,552,669
IE' Bauk Asia Securities Limlted 1,885,520,215 1,704,550,663
4 " BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 62,316,859 92,327,339
i.;I DA Express USA, inc 270,842, 164 217,275,726
.,13-‘ 34,354,973,225___ 31,1771,706,397
L 9 Less: Inter- comipauies (ransaclions
-j ‘ Receivable from BASL - -
- X ? Receivable from BA Exchange (UK) Limited 94,676,053 83,868,721
li’ Receivable frorm BA Express USA, Ing 325,094,277 219,844,009
| #° 33,935,202,895 30,873,993,667
a4
u;; 14 Share eapital
e 14,1 Authorized capital
: : 5_; 1,500,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000
[ . ’ 14,2 Issued, subseribed and fully paid up eapital
e e I
, 56,372,480 ordinary sharcs of Taka 10 each issued for cash 563,724,800 563,724,800
= 2 364,010,770 (2010; 243,901,270) ordinary shares of Taka 10 coch
.-' - Issued as bonug sharcs 3,640,107,7C0 3,640,107,700
o =4 Right shares issued 25% for the year 2010 1,050,958,100 1,050,958,100
i Issued as bonus shares 20% for the year 2011 1,050,958,120 1,050,958,120
F Tl Issued as bonus shares [0% for the year 2012 630,574,870 630,574,870
I \"; Issued as bonus shares 10% for the year 2013 693,632,350 693,632,350
]:], Issued as bonus shares 10% for the year 2014 762,995,590 762,995,590
el Issucd as bonus sharcs 5% for the year 2015 419,647,570 419,647,570
.,-j!,: Issued as bonus shares 12% for the year 2016 1,057,511,890 1,057,511,890
- Issued as bonus shares 12,50% for the year 2017 1,233,763,870 1,233,763,870
‘l" Issued as bonus sharcs 5% for the year 2018 555,193,740 555,193,740
."-.\.4;, 11,659,068,600 _11,659,068,600
,'..1; 143 Initial public offer (IPO)
ha o
..i"? Qut of the tolal issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital af the Bank 2,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 100 cach
ek amaunting to Taka 200,000,000 was raised through public offering of shares in 2003
Ly
I f*é 144 Capital to risl-welghted nsset
| w|,p, The calculation of CRAR under Basel 1Ll has bsen made as per "Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised
& il Regulatory Capilal Framework for banks in Jine with Base! 1I))" {ssued by Bangladesh Bank vide its BRPD Cireutar no. 18
bty dated December 21, 2014
| . Coinmon LFquity Tier -1 capital {Going-Concern Capital) Inline of Basel [l In line of Basel 1II
g Paid up capital 11,659,068,600 11,659,068,600
im Statutory reserve (Note 15) 9,844,096,744 9,052,555,407
.; ” General reserve 8,166,144 8,166,144
. Retalned earnings (Note 17) 2,091,617,881 1,959,644,131
L, 23,602,949,369 22,679,434,282
'_;' - Less: Regulatory adjustments
| =L Recipracal crossholding in the CET - 1 Capital of Banking, Financial and
Insurance Entities 44,019,000 43,436,430
-— ‘ommon Equity Tier -1 capital (Going-Cencern Capital) 23,558,939,369 22,613,997,852
: mal Tier 1 Capital - .
d Al Tier- 1 Capital 23,558,939,369 QE@S,WT.BSZ
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co
. Anmount in Tala
[—— Partlenlars 31-Dec-20 31 Dec 2019 |
Tier - 2 Capital {Gone-Concem Capital)
General provision maintained sgainst unclassified loan/Investments 8,990,000,000 7,674,460,129
General provision on off-balance sheet exposure 1,005,000,000 961,650,585
Subordinated non-covertable zero coupon bonds 10,200,000,000 11,800,000,000
Total Ter- 2 Capital available 20,195,000,000 20,436,110,714
Adjustment of Excess Amount (Admizsible Tler 2 Capital can be maximuim up 314.972.223
to 4.0% of the total RWA or 88.89% of CET |, whichever is higher) - e
Tatal adwmissible Tler-2 Capital 20,195,000,000 20,121,138,491
A) Total eapital 43,753,939,369 42,757,136,343
! B) Total rlsk weiphted assets (RWA) 254,905,151,741 238,427,232,636
.,ﬁ C) Mintmum total capital vequirement 10% 25,490,515,174 23,842,723,266
| ’ D) Capital surplus (A-C) 18,263,424,195 18,914,413,077
|5 E) Min[l:mm total capltal plus eapital conservation bufier requivement @ 31,863,143,968 29,803,404,082
g 12,50%
'? T} Capital surplus {A-E) with capital conservation bulfer 11,890,795,401 12,953,732,261
Capltnl te rislc weighted asset ratlo:
g Common Equity Tier- 1 / core capital to RWA ( minimum 4.5% under Dasel 11T) 9.24% 9.49%
A, Tier- 1/ core capital to RWA ( minimum 6% under Basel 111) 9.24% 9,49%
5 Capital to Risk Weighted Assets against minimum requirement 10% [7.16% 17.93%
9 [4.4 {(n) Consolidated capital to risle-weighted asset
g The calculation of CRAR under Basel II has been made as per "Guldelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy {Revised
e 4 Regulatory Capital Framewaork for banks in line with Basel 111)" issued by Bangladesh Bank vide its BRPD Circular no, 13
dated December 21, 2014
2 '
e Common Equity Tier -1 capital (Going-Concern Capita!) Tni line of Basel UT In line of Basel 111
2 Paid up capital 11,659,068,600 11,659,068,600
” Non-controlling (Minority) jnterest 10,198 10,196
= Statulory reserve (Note 15) 9,844,096,744 9,052,555,407
?, General reserve 8,166,144 8,166,144
/ Retained camings (Mote 17) 1,918,254,038 1,800,257,979
-*-’1 23,429,595,724 22,520,058,326
,? Less; Regulatory adjustments
Reciprocal crossholding in the CET - 1 Capital of Banking, Financial and
-, Insuranee Enlities 44,010,000 43,436,430
! Commen Equity Tier -1 capital (Going-Concern Capital) 23,385,585,724 22,476,621,896
> Additional Tier { Capital ; ;
. Total Tier- 1 Capital 23,385,595,724 22,476,621,896
- Tier - 2 Capital (Gone-Concern Capital)
S Genern provision maintained against unclassificd loow/investments 8,990,002,000 7,674,460,129
] General provision on off-balance shect cxposure 1,005,000,000 961,650,535
v Subordinated non-coverlable e coupon bands 10,200,002,000 11,300,000,000
” Revaluation reserve of securitics and fixed assets - -
',?. Total Tier- 2 Capltal uvailable 20,195,000,000 20,436,110,714
| il Adjustment of Excess Amount (Admissible Tier 2 Capital can be maximun up 456.641 511
o' to 4.0% of the total WWA or 88.89% of CET1, whichever is higher .
s % of ] v % hishever is hi S
',? Total admissible Tier-2 Capital 20,1%5,000,000 19,979,469,203
;" A) Toial enpitul 43,580,585,724 42,456,091,099
= B) Total risk weiphted assets (RWA) 257,403,701,528 242,096,810,071
:'?" C) Required capital 25,740,370,153 24,209,683,007
gi )y Capitnl surpivs (A-C) 17,840,215,571 18,246,408,092
inimum total eapital plus capital conservation buficr requirement @ 32,175,462,691 30,262,103,759
&Dﬂs Anisuzzzf#E) Capital surplus (A-E) with eapital conservation buffer 11,408,123,033 1@% 997,340
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Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

Amount In Taka

Particulnrs

l

31-Dee-20 |

31 Dec 2010 |

16

16.1

16.2

16,3

16 ()

17

17(g)

Revaluation reserve

HTM securities (Note 16,1)
HET seourities (Note 16.2)
Fixed Assels revaluation (Note 16.3)

Revaluatlon reserve on HTM seeurliies

Balance at | JYanuary
Gain from revaluation on investments
Adjustment for sale/maturity of securitics

Revaluation reserve on HET scenvities

Balance at 1 January
Gain from revaluation on investments
Adjusiment for sale/maturity of sccurities

Revaluafion reserve on Fixed Assels

Balance at 1 January
Depreciation charged during the year

Consolldated Revaluation reserve

Bank Asia Limited

Bank Asia Securitics Limiled

BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited
BA Express USA, Inc

Retained earnings

Balance at | Januvary
Ad: Past - tax profit fot the year

Revaluation reserve transferred lo refained earnings

Les Issue of cash dividend for the year 2019
Issue of eash dividend for the year 2018
Issue of bonus shares for the year 2018

Transfer to slatulory reserve

Conselidated Relained earnings

Balanee at | January

Add:  Forelgn exchange revalualion reserve for opesing retained earnings
Revaluntion reserve transferred to retained earnings

Post- tax profit for the year

Adjustment of non controlling interest

Less: Non controlling interest

Less: Issue of cash dividend for the year 2019

Issuc of cash dividend for the year 2018 ;W

Issue of bonus shares for the year 2018

Transferred lo statutory reserve

A
ossain

~ Managing Director & CED
Uity Bank Capital Resources Lid,

Pres

46,593,577 20,176,016
1,746,995,202 7,434,933
1,984,357,423 2,038,072,687
3,777,946,202 2,065,683,636
20,176,016 16,504,049
26,417,561 14,919,561
. (11,247,594)
48,591,577 20,176,016
7,434,933 11,740,204
13,156,910,380 492,331,474
_ (11,417,350,111) (496,636,745)
1,746,995,202 7,434,933
2,038,072,687 2,091,787,951
(53,715,269 (51,715,264
1,984,357,423 2,038,072,687
3,777,946,202 2,065,683,636
3,777,946,202 __ 2,065,633,636
[,959,644,131 1,839,667,438
2,035,706,683 1,960,811,140
53,715,264 53,715,264
4,049,066,078 3,854,193,842
1,165,966,360 -
- 555,193,743
. 555,193,740
791,541,337 784,162,228
1,957,448,197 1,804,549,711
T 2,091617,881 [,959,644,131
1,800,257,979 1,686,898,121
(2,758,415) (3,618,945)
53,715,264 53,715,264
2,024,487,409 1,957,811,647
- 1,693
2 90
3,875,702,235 3,694,8(17,690
1,165,906,860 .
. 555,193,743
: % . 555,193,740
—T r'u'auz:anl(:ﬁ _791341,337 784,162,228
C‘:'“”'.I'J::Jr‘.“,r Secraeia — 1,957,448,197 - 1,894,549,711
Bank Asia Limited _ 1,918,254,038 1,800,257,979
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18.2

18.3

184

18.5

Hoda Yasi

Chowdhury & Co

Amaount in Taka

Particulars | 31-Dec20  |[ 31 Dec2019 |
Non-controlling (Minority) interest
Bank Asia Securities Limited 10,198 10,196
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited . R
BA Express USA, Inc - -
10,198 10,196
Canilngent liabilitles
Conventional and I[slamnic banking 122,154,955,295 120,585,944,792
Off-shore banking unit 35,472,485 31,332,169
132,190,427,780_ _ 120,617,276,961
Acceptances end endorsements (Note 18.1)
Conventional and Islamic banking 36,011,651,917 39,190,434,015
Off-shore banking unit 4,158,295 2,055,858
16,015,850,212 19,192,489,873
Letters of guarantee
Conventional and Islamic banking (Note 18.2) 36,612,044,391 36,999,351,447
Off-shore banking unit 554,910 -
36,612,569,301 36,999,351,447
Trrevocable letiers of credit
Conventional and Islanic banking (Note 18,3} 29,721,029,851 26,439,543,168
Off-shore banking unit 30,759,280 29,276,311
29,751,789,131 26,463,819,479
Bills for collcetlan
Conventional and Islamie banking (Note 18.4) 15,897,303,598 15,916,199,719
Off-shote banking unit - -
15,897,303,508 15,916,199,719
Other commitiments
Conventional and Islamic banking (Note 18.5) 3,912,885,538 2,040,416,443
Off-shore banking unit - -
3,912,885,538 2,040,416,443
122,190,427,780 __ 120,617,276.961
Acceptances and endorsements
Conventional and Islamic banking 36,011,691,917 39,190,434,015
OfT-shore banking unit 4,158,295 2,055,858
36,015,850,212 19,192,489,873
Letters of gnarantee
Letters of guaraniee {Loeal) 22,772,282,978 23,279,766,953

Lettcrs of guarantes (Forcign) 13,839,761,413

13,719,584,494

36,612,043,391

36,999,351,447

Balance for which the Bank i3 contingently liable in respect of guarantees issued favouring:

Directors or officers -
27,616,831,056

Government 27,928,576,899
Banks and other financial institutions 671,552,863 925,708,758
Others 8,323,660,472 8,145,065,790
36,612,044,391 36,999,351,4497
Irrevoenble letters of eredit
Letters of credit Back to Back (Inland) 3,946,874,049 3,394,140,530
Letters of credit (General) 22,526,232,627 19,708,039,248
Back to back L/C 3,247,923,175 3,337,363,390
29,721,029,351 26,439,543,168
Bills for collection
Local bills for collection '-:Ji'-'! iirn I.',*_ F‘::'“ l'.rf.%_'l ary 9,788,723,716 10,467,042,903
Forsign bills for collection Bank Asia ',;I'I' mited 6,108,579,592 549,156,816
amparaie ilice 15,897,303,598 15,916,199,719

Other commitments

Forward Assets Purchased and Forward Depasits Placed

3,912;83;&@
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Takn !
3MDec-20 || M Dec2019 ]

Particulars ]

. ‘;Vprl'ibr.tl.' prnﬁt participation fund (WPPT)

LAy per Bang[udesh Labour Act 2006 and SRO no. 336/Law/2010, all companles falling within the scope of WPPF pre

; ob!mncd opmmn from its legel advisor regarding this issue which siated that the Bank is not required to make provision for

thmrnd 1o provide 5% of its profit before charging such expense to their cligible employees within the stipulated time, Bank o

. Inceme statement

Fees, commission and brokerage

Conunission 1,297,409,009
Brokerage - -
1,257,409,009 1,610,106,976

Administrative cxpenses

Salaries and allowances (Nole 25) 3,536,708,226 3,266,449,893

Rent, laxes, insurance, electrieity, ctc (Note 26) . 440,514,478 440,093,246

Legal expenses (Noto 27) 13,111,596 20,534,559

Postage, stamp, telecommuniention, etc (Note 28) 125,950,752 124,471,658

Stationery, printing, advertiscment, et¢ (Note 29 148,118,134 156,689,993 .

Managing Direclor's salary and foes (Note 30) 19,262,968 16,572,420 - =

Directors' fees (Note 31} o = 3,208,000 3,424,000

2Z2a3m 3

Auditors' fees (Note 32) S e ””'J, S anratary §53,000 1,478,225

Repair of Bank's assets (Nolc 33.1) Bank Asi c; Limited 75,662,738 72,984,160
Carporate Office 4,363,389.892 . 4,102,698,154

0§sain

Managing Director & CEO
City Rank Capital Resources Lid.

ML Acian Ali

Prezudent & Mmaging Direcia®

Bank Asin Lid,
Corporate Ofice

WPPF ag it iz not within the scope of WPPF, As such the Bank did not make any provision during the year for WPPF,

Income: .
‘Intercat, discount and similar income (Noto 19,1) 24,565,403,376 26,103,448,197
Dividend jneome (Note 22.1) 15,280,460 1,407,464 |
, Foes, commission and brokerage (Note 19.2) 1,297,409,009 1,610,106,976 |- -
" -Galng/ less Losses arising from dealing sccurities - -4
"~ Gaiite/ Jess 1.osses arising from investment seeuritles 15,813,092 1,348,918
. Gains/ Jess Losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies (Note 23.1) 1,177,508,485 1,751,261,150
Income from nan-banking assels - =R
Other-operating income (Note 24) 1,034,050,923 1,018,730,455
Profit/ lesd Losses on interest rate ehanges - b
=0 . 28,105,565,343 30,536,303,160
- Expenss:
Intterest paid/profit shared on deposits and borrowings, ete (Nole 21) 14,926,677,328 14,462,380,548
Administrative expeuses (Note 19.3) 4,363,389,892 4,102,698,154
Other expenses (Note 34) 1,570,532,731 1,887,668,330
Depreciation on banks assets (Note 33.1) 774,129,002 761,091,855 | .
22,034,728,953 21,213,838,887"
,070,836,392 9,322,464,273
Interest, discoun| and similar income : ;
Interest income/profit on investments (Note 20) 18,112,098,828 22,863,139,585
Interest on freasury bills/roverse repo/bills 5,382,632,409 3,074,953,797
Interest income on cerporate bonds 148,562,049 141,812,731~
Interest on debentures - .-
Incoine frorm investment in shares, bonds etc - .
Capilal gain on Govermment securilics and assets 422,110,090 23,542,084 .
24,565,403,376 _  26,103,448,197

Figures of previous year have been rearranged, wherever considered necessary, to conform the currenl year's presentation.

1,610,106,976 .«




Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

[ Particulars [ 31-Dec-20 [ 31Dec2019 |
20 Interest income/profit on investments
Conventicnal and Islamic banking (Nale 20.1) 17,275,697,158 21,725,303,785
Off-shore banking unit 955,775,932 1,166,103,247
18,231,473,090 22,391,407,032
Less: intcr transaction between OBU and Conventional banking 119,374,262 28,267,447
14,112,098,828 22,863,139,585
20.1 Conventional and Islamle banking
Agricaltural Joon 325,942,357 332,659,093
Cash credit/Bai Murabaha (Muajjal) 367,216,728 477,480,468
Credit card 438,461,771 415,843,541
Credit for poverty alleviation scheme-micro credit 108,275 295,388
Consumer eredit scheme 1,192,278,999 1,293,440,738
Demand loan 2,856,384,771 3,743,496,347
Export Development Fund (EDF) 214,938,545 275,917,006
House building loan 107,309,917 113,021,311
Loans (Genernl)/Musharaka 1,614,824,022 1,960,409,510
Loans against teust recoipts/ Bai Murabaha post import 1,089,486,511 1,342,255,595
Overdrafts/ Quard against scheme 3,301,093,11! 4,104,797,684
Packing eredit 38,329,725 41,612,011
Payment against documients 13,197,564 15,135,149
Staff loan 74,613,492 || 73,896,843
Transport loan 185,298,757 198,006,038
Term loan- industrial 1,793,339,863 2,448,635,975
Term loan- others/ Hire purchase under Shirkatul Melk 1,668,931,114 2,534,322,559
Forcign bills purchased 17,880,833 19,527,512
Loeal bills purchased 124,658,095 202,427:7 13
Loan Under Covit-19 Stimulus Pkg 233,724,990 -
Tolal interest/profit an loans and advances/investments 15,658,019,440 19,593,180,481
Interest/profit on balance with other banks and financial institulions 1,573,773,490 2,071,621,354
Intercstprofit received from foreign banks 43,899,228 60,501,950
.. 17,275,697,158 21,725,303,785
; 20(w) Consolldated Tnterest income/profit on investments
Bank Asia limited 18,112,098,828 22,363,139,585
Bank Asia Sccurities Ltd 193,209,470 321,231,320
BA Exchenge Company (UK} Limited - -
DA Express USA, Ine - -
18,305,008,298 23,184,370,905
Less: Infer-company transactions 188,344,612 210,303,633
18,117,563,686 22.974,067,272
21 Interest paid/profit shared on deposits and borrowings ete.
ud Conventional aud Islamio banking (Nete 2.1} 14,481,148,492 13,624,978,979
» Off-share banking unit 564,903,098 865,669,016
i 15,046,051,590 14,490,647,995
F?' Less: inter fransaction with OBU 119,374,262 28,267,447
["7 14,926,677,378 14,462,380,548
% 211 Conventional and Islamic banking
? Interest paid/profit shared an deposils
: Fixed deposits/ Mudaraba Fixed depasit 5,863,126,655 5,729,597,318
Scheme deposits TS 5,163,617,535 5,106,327,157
é Sanchaya pplus ECD“{W'H' Secretary 18,709,295 22,011,682
Savings deposits’ Mudaraba Savings bank a [EJ‘IFA%'{'H i ted 1,598,451,934 1,231,128,548
- Special notice deposits ~arporate Ulfice 754,812,264 688,775,835
13,398, 717,683,  12,777,840,540
d "
5 u'fvrﬁ'b' “
- A
g Ershad Hossain S
= e L it L
5 . P L e
P,’ Managing Director & CEQ @dﬁ‘;‘ it o “';‘,\w
¥ City Bank Capita] Resources Ltd. Md: Arfan AlL ﬂ’_,\x; o
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

Particulars | 31Dec20 |[ 31Dec2019 ]
Tnterest on borrowings and others
Lacal banks ingluding Bangladesh Dank 36,871,103 83,654,999
Interest on subordinated non-covertable bond 1,045,226,439 762,314,302
Forcign banks 323,267 1,169,138
1,082,410,809 847,138,439
14481,148,492  13,624,978,979_
Consolidated Interest Expenscs/profit paid on Deposits
Bank Asia limited 14,926,677,328 14,462,380,548
Dank Asia Securities Ltd 188,373,820 212,509,39|
DA Exchange Company (UK) Limiled - -
DA Express USA, Inc - -
15,115,051,148 14,674,889,939
Less: Inter-company transaclions 188,344,612 210,303,633
14,526,706,536 14,464,586,306
Investment income
Conventional and Islamic bonking (Note 22.1) 6,484,394,100 3,293,064,994
Off-shore banking unit - -
6,484,398,100 3,293,994,_9?4_'
22,1 Conventional and Tstamic Banking
Interest on treasury bills 1,577,293,512 670,410,633
Interest on treasory bonds 3,736,329,121 2,366,047 464
Interest Income on carporate bonds 148,562,049 141,812,731
Intercst on Islamic bonds 52,458,317 31,211,410
Capital gain from investment in shores 15,813,092 1,348,918
Dividend on shares 15,280,460 51,407 464
Capital gain on Government sequritles 922,110,090 23,542,084
Interest on reverse repo 16,551,459 7,284,290
6,484,398,100 _  3,293,064,994
22(n) Consolidated investinent Income
Bank Asia Limited 6,184,398,100 3,293,064,994
Bank Asia Securities Linited - -
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited - -
BA Express USA, Ine . .
6,484,398.100 3,293,064,994
23 Cominlssion, exchange and brokerage
Conventicnal and Islamic banking (Note 23.1) 2,465,167,276 3,)47,666,556
Off-shore banking unit 9,810,218 13,701,570
2,474,977,494 3,361,368,126
23.1 Conventional and Tslamic Banking
Commission on L/C 20,178,329 41,348,263
Commission on back to back L/C against Export 749,153,916 335,085,521
Fees and commission ineluding Export 185,343,012 335,748,324
Commission on L/G 284,159,063 341,550,858
Commission on export 3,394,820 6,772,710
Commission on PO, DD, TT, TC, cte 26,963,175 24,714,096
Other commission 13,406,476 11,175,934
1,287,598,791 1,596,405,406
Foreign exchange gain 1,177,568,485 1,751,261,150
2,465,167,276 3,347,666,556
23(n) Conyolidated Commission, exchange and brokerage
Bank Asia limited 2,474,977,494 3,161,368,126
Bank Asia Securities Lid : 119,829,921 92,693,307
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limite . M. Anisuzzags 27,302,925 29,652,687
BA Express USA, Ine rj"'-'"i"'l'-"-:"-“l'xj Secralary 31,861,721 11,796,103
Bank Asia Limited 2,653,972,061 (,1"3,495,519,223
Lorparate Office FL
e W 5
L) 111;‘,?3"..".: v | G-_.lllx'- .L: | 1 =
had Hossain 1\{&@\\‘\.'—- r-,,.\'--.i'-'-‘-.‘_ L
Managing Director & CEOQ e “}:f'; P
City Bank Capital Resources Ltd. M. Arfan Ali 22" -;}‘\'"""w
F*fs?d-m; i Manaping Director Tt
'}

Bank Asia Lid.
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Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Tnlin

Particulars

| 3MDee-20 |[ 31 Dec2010 |

Other opevating income

Conventional and Islamlc banking (Note 24.1) 1,017,564,704 990,421,481
Off:shors banking unit 16,526,219 28,308,974
1,034,090,923 1,618,730,455
Conventional and Islamic banking
Locker charge 11,985,800 11,975,125
Service and other charges 580,548,021 £36,740,372
Master/Visa card fees nnd charges 263,525,475 258,060,414
Postage/tclex/SWIF T/lax recoverics 111,366,654 127,286,381
Profit on sale of fixed assels 538,805 8,753,381
Non-operating income 9,815,312 8,137,975
" Rebate on nostro account 39,784,637 39,467,833
L £ 1,017,564,704 990,421,431
? 24({a) Consolidnted other operating income
¢ § Bank Asia Limited 1,034,090,023 1,018,730,455
i Bank Asia Securities Ltd 30,881,602 29,775,796
? BA Exchange Company {UK) Limited 2,698,444 2,661,714
5 BA Express USA, Inc 1,503,992 948,634
y 1,069,174,361 1,052,116,649
?‘ 25 Salaries and allowances
’ Conventional and Islamic banking (Notc 25.1) 3,536,708,226 3,266,449,893
5 Off-shote banking unit - -
% 3,536,708,226 3,266,449,893
- 4 25.% Conventlonal and Islamic banking
@ Basic salary 1,261,496,066 1,236,906,707
i Allowanees 1,464,541,775 1,249,136,318
;‘?_ Festival bonus 210,564,011 196,721,513
> Graluity 267,400,000 202,400,000
\9 Provident fund contribution 122,706,374 111,297,360
‘b Performance bonus 216,000,000 269,987,095
9 3,536,708,226_ ___3,266,449,893
':.? 25(n) Consolidated Salaries anid allowances
f _ Bank Asin Limited 3,536,708,226 3,266,449,893
;:o Dank Asia Securities Ltd 69,044,548 66,559,270
P BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 14,207,933 12,325,604
,{9 BA Express USA, Ino 18,937,141 15,158,285
- 3,638,808,243 3,360,493,052
i
T 26 Rent, laxes, insurance, clectricity ete,
i
'f.#'-;' Conventional and Tslamic banking (Note 26,1) 440,255,344 439,835,697
il Gff-shore banking unit 259,134 257,549
in 440,514,478 _ 340,093,246
'E?o 26.1 Conventlonal and Islamie banking
E? Res, rate and tuxes (Note 26.1.1) 30,810,105 26,712,121
; Insurance 188,345,849 169,710,299 .
?o Power and electricity 112,624,868 116,925,573
. [nterest portion on lense liabilities (Note 26.1.1) 108,474,522 126,487,704
i T 4025534 439,835,697
,9 26.1.1  Total rent expenses for the year 2020 was Tk 462,342,546 as per IAS 17. To Implement "1FRS 16: Leass” this rent expense
¥ has been adjusted with depreciation Tk 326,661,553 arises against right-of-use assels (ref; Annex C) and Ini&qﬁ‘st expenses
L2 "Tk 108,474,522 arises against lease linbilitics, \,-\"{'
F_?‘ 'LI\E}'LS?' )
E?x ,ﬁl‘;*"
, g
’.O, . A
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i . P
@ Ershad Hossain :
{ ” Managing Director & CED e
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

Particulars [ 31-Dec20 [ 31 Dec201d |
Consolidated Rent, taxes, insurance, elcetricity ete.

Bank Asia Limiled 440,514,478 440,093,246
Bank Asia Securitics Lid 7,636,189 17,321,041
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 4,139,354 6,804,596
BA Express USA, Inc 11,643,923 7,502,418
463,533,944 471,721,301

Legal expeuses
Conventional and [slamic banking (Nelc 27.1) 11,698,219 20,114,446
Off-shore banking unit 1,413,377 420,113
13,111,596 — 20,534,559

Conventional and Islanie Banling

Legal expenses 11,698,219 20,114,446
Other professional charges

Z ‘ 11,698,219 20,114,446

F_ 27(a)  Consolidated Legal expenses

e 4

}, Bank Asta Limited 13,111,596 20,534,559

e Bank Asia Sccurities Ltd 93,408 818,600

F h §

o BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 194,458 444,004

1‘1’ BA Express USA, Inc 352,254 421,616

: 13,751,716 22,218,779

|

155 28 Postage, stnmps, telecommunication efe.

P

I’ : Conventional and Istamic banking (Nete 28.1) 125,257,906 123,751,262

E-?‘ Off-shore banking unit 692,846 720,396

- 125,950,752 124,471,658

g

"1 28.1 Conventional and Jslamic banking

? Telephone, courier and postage 82,149,863 71,977,767

. Mastor/VISA card process fee 21,108,755 25,589,255

I: ATM charge 1,780,260 1,822,152

- SWIFT and Reuter charge 17,917,695 16,709,367

h- Internet 2,301,333 1,652,721

I 125,257,906 123,751,262

h 28(n) Consplidated Postage, stamps, lelecominunication cte.

J,;b Bank Asla Limited 125,950,752 124,471,658

L Bank Asia Securities Ltd 1,511,559 1,579,425

b BA Exchange Coinpany (UK) Limited 550,877 570,892

Etb BA Express USA, Inc 299,592 220,696

B 128,312,780 126,842,671

29 Statiancry, printing, advertisentents cie,

E'? Conventional ard [slamic banking (Note 29.1) 148,068,470 156,639,432

h Off-shore banking unit 49,664 50,561

b 148,118,134 156,689,993

i 29.1 Conventional and Islamie banking

N Office und security stationcry — 78,044,292 74,489,241

i Calendar, diary, souvenir, cte S M. A IIEDLI 22?_:'4 15,353,500 23,803,440

] ATM card /Supplics And Stationerics ';-C"'T'_pt" Y =it 7-_"*Irfi 1 25,442,834 30,226,705

E!,'g Books and periodicals Ba ’fl!}_ﬁ‘“q‘;: Sk 1,245,115 1,609, 580

i Publicity and advertisemeant i paemn b 27,942,729 26,510,466

g 148,068,470 _~% 156,639,432

k . it
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount In Taka
31-Dec20 || 31Dec2019 |

Particulars [

Consolidated Statlonery, printing, adveriisements ete.

Bank Asia Limited 148,118,134 156,689,993
Bank Asta Securities Ltd 374,971 [,234,650
BA Exchange Company {UK) Limited 988,808 1,357,957
i BA Express USA, Inc 548,818 221,243
150,030,731 159,503,843
30 Managing Dircctor's salary and fees
'- Basic salary 9,984,516 7,801,613
§ House rent allowance 2,400,000 1,860,484
Y Enterlainment allowances 600,000 420,162
*) Incentive bonus 1,000,000 1,000,000
i Festival bonus 1,680,000 1,210,000
B Utility allowanee and others 1,200,000 1,200,000
- 1 House maintenance allowance 600,000. 600,000
o Provident fund 998,452 780,161
@ Leave fare aysistance 200,000 1,700,000
- 19,262,968 16,572,420
& 31 Directors' fecs
a] Dircctors' fees 3,208,000 3,424,000
y 3,208,000 3,424,000
@ 31(a) Consolidated Directors' fees
a\ Bank Asla Limited 3,208,000 3,424,000
L Bank Asia Sceurities Lid. 275,000 302,400
@ BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited - -
('?} BA Express USA, Ino - -
b 3,483,000 3,726,400
@ 32 Auditors' fees
¥
b Audit fees 353,000 1,478,225
:’?} Others . -
3 853,000 1,478,225
i?.’ 32(n) Consolidated Auditors fees
fg?-‘} Bank Asia Limited 853,000 1,478,225
;;L! . Bank Asin Securities Lid 76,667 95,833
vj: 4 BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 639,315 §30,240
‘gﬂ} BA Express USA, Inc 1,409,264 1,235,961
};J‘ 2,978,246 3,440,259
" ' 33 Depreeiation and repair of Banld's assets
ﬁ Conventional and Islamic banking (Note 33.1) 849,791,740 334,076,015
g Qff-shore hanking unit - -
_i‘g, §49,791,740 834,076,015
:E 331 Conventional and Islamiec banking
%4 ¥ Depréciation
m% Owned assels 774,129,002 761,091,855
}‘ Leased assets - -
2 Depreciation 774,129,002 761,091,855
3’3 Repairs:
Im Building ATSLIZZ A 8,757,327 10,035,315
[ Furniture and [ixtures o i el 2,760,890 3,583,154
IE'Q) . Company Secraldary
e Equipments Bank Asia Limited 16,872,809 19,297,980
o Corperate Office 28,391,026 32,036,449
e Maintenance 47,271,712 40,047,711
E@) 840,791,740 834,076,015
Yo
' iy
?:l‘i % Y "-]"‘?.:l;“:"\'.:}\ o
In sty PR
Mangging Director & CEO N Axfan Al R e\
E@, City Bank Capital Resources Ld. Prosidn & Nanaging Diveotar A e
ﬁ' : Bank Asia Lid. > 0h
b Corpotate Office oAb
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Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

f Partlculars T 31-Dec20 [ 31Dec2019 |
33(a) Consolidated Depreciation and repairs of Banld's assels
Bank Asia Limited $49,791,740 834,076,015
Bank Asia Securities Ltd 21,253,736 4,709,163
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 2,414,908 2,033,364
BA Express USA, Inc 1,658,949 1,648,136
875,119,333 842,466,683
34 Other expenses
Conventional and Islamic banking (Note 34.1) 1,949,674,894 1,368,985,671
Ofl-shore banking unit 20,357,837 18,682,659
1,070,532,731 [,887,668,330
34,1 Conventional and Islamie banking
Car cxpenses 315,645,246 324,170,297
Contractual service expenses 713,057,229 744,761,162
Compuler expenses 169,616,591 168,235,611
Other management and administeative expenses 266,773,187 246,377,129
Conunission paid te agents 108,392,050 153,238,259
Entertainment 32,724,397 63,159,412
AGM/EGM expenses 32,765 1,528,027
Payment to supscannuation fund 7,320,000 7,320,000
Tonation and subseription to institutions 317,003,30t 103,516,418
Travelling expenses 12,953,915 37,390,737
Training and internship 5,641,913 18,106,353
Direclors' travelling expenses 14,300 682,266
Sharia couneil fees 500,000 500,000
1,949,674,8%94 1,868,985,671
!;Q I4() Consolidated ether expenses
? Bank Asia Limited 1,970,532,731 1,887,668,330
3. Bank Asia Sccurities Ltd 8,289,048 11,032,998
II:-re BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 6,304,396 6,329,186
‘tlf" : BA Express USA, Inc 10,604,899 9,288,053
P 1.995,821,074 1.914,318,567_
;i;# 34(h)  Provision for loans and advances/investments
u Conventional and Islamic banking 2,123,3827,632 5,414,376,135
fﬂ Off-shore banking unit (10,697,923) (12,721,002)
E‘IL& 2.113,129,709 5.401,653,133
ﬁ* Break up of provision for loans and advanecs/Investments is shown below:
% General provision
‘Em. Conventional and Islamic banking 2,176,879,197 2,860,517,628
1% ; Qff-shore banking unit (10,739,326) (12,630,144)}
b 2.166,139,871 7.847.887,484
Eﬂ] Specific provision
Conventional and Islamic banking (413,359,577) 2,805,142,562
Eﬁ Off-shore banking unit - -
% (413,359,577) 2,805,142,562
Provision for off-balance shect items —>
E‘m Conventignal and Islamic banking < 43,308,012 (196,284,055)
"l Off-shore banking unit S pA, AniS yzzaLe 41,403 (92,858}
!xﬂ, Campary Socre -:“h . 43,349,415 (196,376,913)
ﬁ Provision for diminution in value of investpgada- |« A5 1 A |Ifrl\tut 180,000,000 (80,000,000)
2 Other provisians sorporate OHCE 137,000,000 4 25,000,000
E@ T3, 120,700, & 5,401,653,133
e AT e, a0
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Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Taka

Particulars

31-Dec20 || 31 Dec2019 |

o 34(c) Consolidated Provision for loans and advances/invesimenis
DBank Asia Liwnited 2,113,129,709 5,401,653,133
by Bank Asia Securites Limited
Specific Provislon 8,000,000 36,000,000
Provision for diminution in valuc of investments - 13,934,688
: Other provisions - .
5 8,000,000 49,934,688
- BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited . -
oM BA Express USA, Inc } i
| 2,121,129,709 5451,587,821_
3-| a5 Receipts from other operaling activities
-' Conventional and Islamic banking (Note 35.1) 1,955,487,886 1,015,312,483
! Ofi-shore banking unit 16,526,219 28,308,974
. 1,972,014,105 1,043,621,457
1’_ 35.1 Conventional and Islamic banking
‘ Locker charge 11,985,800 11,975,125
l Service and other charges 580,548,021 536,740,372
"' Master card fees and charges 263,525,475 258,060,414
: ‘ Postage/tele/SWIET/ fax recaveries 111,366,654 127,286,381
i Won-busincss income 988,061,936 81,250,191
1,955,487,886 __  1,015312,483
35(w) Consolidated Receipts from ather operating actlvities
Bank Asia Limited 1,972,014,105 1,043,621,457
Bank Asia Securitics Ltd 30,881,002 29,775,796
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limited 2,698,444 2,661,714
BA Express USA, Inc 1,503,992 948,634
2,007,097,543 1,077,007,651
Less: inter- companies transactions - -
2,007,097,543 1,077,007,651_
36 Payments for other operaling activities
Conventional and Islamic banking (Note 36.1) 2,552,316,554 2,475,302,230
Off-shore banking unit 21,116,971 18,940,208
2,573,433,525 2,194,242,438_
36.1 Conventional and Islamic banking
Rent, rates and taxes 440,255,344 439,835,697
Legal expenses 13,111,596 20,534,559
Dircelors' fees 3,208,000 3,424,000
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, ete 125,950,752 124,471,658
Other expenses 1,949,674,894 1,868,985,67]
Managing Dircetor's salary 19,262,968 16,572,420
Auditors' fee 853,000 1,478,225
__2,552,316,554 2,475,302,230
36(a) Paymenis for other operating activities
Pank Asia Litnited 5 M. AnisuzZza ] 2,573,433,525 2,494,242 438
Bank Asia Securities Ltd Company Secralary 17,831,871 31,150,297
BA Exchange Company (UK) Limiled Sank Asla Limit od 11,828,400 14,778,918
BA EX[!TCS_S USA, Inc marporats tfce 24.399,932‘_-&{{“ 13,663,74"'
B 2,627,541=E§x\'7’.:-1 2@&“0.397
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Tala

Particulars

1 31-Dec-20

3 Dec2019 |

Earnings per share (EPS)

Net profit after tax (Numerator)
Number of ordinary shares outstanding (Denominator)
Rarnings per share (EPS)

Consolldated Earnings per share (EPS)

Net profit after tax (Numerator)
WNumber of ordinary shares outstanding (Denominater)
Earnings per share (EPS)

Profit before tax as per profit and loss account

Adjustment for non-cash items:
Provision for Loans and ndvances
Provision for Off balanee sheet ilems
Provision for Diminution in vahie of invesiments
Provision for other asscls
Depreciation of Properly plant and equipment
Profit on sale of fixed assets

Inercase/decrense In operating assets & Habilities:
Loans and advances to customers
Other operating asscls
Deposits from customers and banks
Cither opcrating fiabilities
Trading liabilities
Income tax paid

Cash fNows from operating activities as per cash flow stalement

Number of employees

Andit cornmittee

Reconciliation of net profit with cash flows froin operating activities (Solo basls)

2,035,706,683 1,960,811, 140
1,165,506,360 1,165,506,860
175 168
2,024,487,409 1,957,811,647
1,165,906,360 1,165,906,860
1.74 1.68
3,957,706,683 3,920,811,140
1,752,780,294 5,653,030,046
43,349,415 (196,376,913)
130,000,000 (30,000,000)
137,000,600 25,000,000
849,791,740 834,076,015
(538,805) (8,753,381
(15,213,028,15D)||  (13,519,492,993)
281,322,817 (708,379,076)
49,318,531,745 31,237,858,371
1,367,156,137 2,361,390,411
332,501,946 (950,432,513)
(2,429,453,826) (2,051,736,653
10,577,159,995 26,517,494,454

The mumber of employees receiving remuneration of Taka 36,000 or above per employee per year were 2,492 (2019: 2,376).

The Audit Committee of the Board of Direclors of Bank Asia Limiled was constituled in the 4dih meeting of the Board eld
on January 18, 2003 in compliance with the Bangladesh Bank directives. Tho Audit Committec was formed with Lhe
abjectives to cstablish a platform for a compliant nd secured banking structure in the Bank, The present Audil Committee
was reconstituted by the Board in the 432th mecting held on 12th July 2020 consisting of the following members:

Bank Asin Lid:
Carporate OfTice

e -
Name Status in the Audit Commitlee Edu.cﬂtmnal
qualification

Mr. Dilwar H Choudlury Chalrman BA
Mr, Mohd. Safwan Choudhary Member BA (Hon’s) MA
Mr. Ashraful Hagq Chowdhury Member M.5e.
Major General Mohammad Matiur Rahman (retd.) Member 4&1 Com
Mr, M. A. Baqui Khalily Member )

: — == .
The Company Seerctary of the Bank acts a5 the Seeretary of the Commilteo, S) M. Anisu

Campany S i
Bank asta Limited

No. of meeting Date No. of meeting Date j
206ih Audit 22nd March, 2020 210th Audit 08th September, 2020 Corparate O
207th Audit 08th Juno, 2020 211th Audit 28th October, 2020 .
208th Audlt 06th July, 2020 212th Audit 20th Dcccmbcr,xg\ﬁﬁh-’?\
20910 Audit 28th July, 2020 \l\.::-;.} ;“ & (
N
‘@CVKJ h W N o
¢§‘3¢.¢'<- > _:f.‘l'l
Ershad Hossain RECAN
M:ll'!agmg Director & CEO Mﬂ_/"‘q[—faﬂ Ali Q:P .I,ﬁ" "I?\ d
City Bunk Capital Resources Lid. Presifont & Managing Director @ 0"
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Hoda Vas!
Chowdhury & Co

Amount in Talka

Particulars T 31-Dec20 [ 31Dec2019 |

-

< I, Anisuzzame

Campany Secretary

Bank Asia Lirmitedd
Carpaiate Offita

In the year 2020, 7 (seven) meelings of the Audit Commiltee were held in which, the following issues, amongst others, were
reviewed and discusscd:

! External Audit Report of the Bank and the tecommendations made therein,
2 Bangladesh Bank comprehensive inspection report and (he recommendations made therein,

3 Audit aud Inspection tcports on the branches, divisions and departments of the Corporate Oftice prepared by the [nternal
Control and Conipliance Division (ICCD) of the Bank,

4 Actions taken by the managemnent in regard to deficiencies raised In the Bangladesh Bank Inspection repart and by the
Lnternal Audit and Inspeetion Team of the Bank.

§ The corrective measures taken by the managentent in regard 1o the lapses pointed out on the infernal conirol and other
issues as are raised by internal and extemal auditors and inspeelors of the regulatory anthority.

6 The compliance status of the sudit objeetions and the recommendations made by the Bangladesh Bank inspectors,
External Auditors and the Internal Auditors in the reporis.

7 Management Report on Accounts of the Bank for the year ended on 31,12.2019.

&% Implemeniation of Core Risk Mauagement Guidelines including Internal Control and Compliance Risk along with
compliance thereof,

9 The review of status of recovery of classificd Inans and providing with the necessary guidellnes to the management to
contain the NI'Ls.

10 xxii, Proposal of the management for realization of profit charged/necrued to income under the provisions of BRPD
Circular Letter No#56 dated 10.12.2020,

The Audit Commitiee has further satisfied that

The rules and regulations of the Rangladesh Dank and all other regulatory authorities and Bank's own potiey guidelines
approved by the Board of Directors are duly comgHied with,

+ Iuternal control and security measures have been adequately underlaken by the Bank towards facilitating Inforniation

Technology (IT) based banking including generation of proper Management Information System (MIS),

* The system of internal control and the business processes have been strengthened including development of Ruman

resources towards creation of'a compliance culture in the Bank.
The efforts have been made to keep assets of the Bank safe along with [iabilities and eommitments are made transparent.

The Finnneial Statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with International Finaneial Reporting
Standards {IFRS) and contained [ull disclosure.

o) ",.-'::"' » In_-'_l
PR e LR gt
T Sl 4
. e Rl UL LS
pssain et

Mangging Director & CEO &t g
City Dank Capital Resources Lid. _ e : (
~Arfan Ali N
I’rcs%ﬁ&: Munaging Direotar '

Bank Asin Lid,
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

j Bank Asia Limited |

Notes fo financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

- 41 Related Party T ransactions ;

While making any related parly transactions the managerent always pays proper attention to cconomic efiiciency and
compelitive pricing and necessary approval of Bangladesh Bank and other authorities had been obtained wherever applicable,

Significant refated party transactions of the Bank for (he period Jannary — December 2020 is given below:

Name of the organization Relationghip Servico Type :';aon::lc:,i;;:)
Common Direclors/
Apro Food Scrvices Lid. Close family members  |Office Rent 26,151,231
Director

All Estales Limited do- Office Rent 90,766,517
DHS Motors -do- Car providers & Car répair and Services 10,606,916
Garda Shield Security Service Lid. -do- Mainlenance 3,627,926
Oreen Bangla -do- Tree Plantation 576,735
M/s, M Ahmed Tea & Land Co. Limited «do- Office Reat 360,000
Opex Fashions Limited -do- Office Rent | 3,657,150
Rancon car Hub -da- Car supplier 41,192,532 :
Rancon Industrial Solutions Limited ~do- Machinery BEquipments provider 11,260,525 !
IRangs Industries Ltd. «to- Eleelronics items provider 525,023 '
Rangs Lismited -de- Car providers 29,221 258
Rangs Pharmaceuticsls Ltd ~do- Hand Sanitizer 1,778,300
iRangs Power Tech Limited -do- Machinery Equipments provider 2,790,000
Rangs workshop Lid ~di= Car repair and Services 1,040,095
Ranks [TT Ltd. ~do- Network Connecllvily fees 26,452,544 |
Relinnce Insurance -do- Insurance Service 46,199,978
Romask Lid ~do- Printing 47,933,150
Shield Security Service -do- Security Service providers 342,753,815
The Daily Star -do- Advertiging 7,237,316
ERA Infatech Associate Company |Software vendor 97,585,344

During the year 2020, Directors and their Interest in different entities are given In Annexure F:
41,1 JKey Manageincnt personnel compensation
Transactions with Key Management personnel of the Baok for the period January — December 2020 is given below:

Particulara | Amount Tk |
Shert-term employce benefit 103,054,259

Key Management persennel Includes President and Managing Director, 08 nos. Depuly Managing Dircetor, 05 nos Senior
Executive Vice President, Company Secretary, Head of laternal Contral & Compliance Division and Chicl Financiel Officer,

Key management personnel get car facilities and leave fare assistance as per exlsting company policy. In addition gratuity,
benevolent and superannuation fund benefits are provided as per service rule if eligihle.

42 Cavernge of external andit

The external auditors ef the Bank, Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co , Chartered Accountants worked about 7,000 person hours.
They have reviewed more than 80% of the Bank's risk weighted assets as at the Balance Sheet date.

43 Share trading

Tk. 18.20 (2019: Tk, 18,20} at DSE and Tk. [8.00 at CSE (2019 13, 50)
44 Evenls after the reporting period

The Board of Directors In its 448th th mecting held on March 18, 2021 has recommended 10% Cash dividend subject to _1..‘& U
approval cf the sharcholders at the next Annual General Mecting.

W O
Other than this, no material events which have oceurrcd after the reportting period which could affect the \:thé‘!’smtcd in the

{inancial statements. \5-.-53\.\“\‘ v
{_Qk- ,5:;.- oy :' ]
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- ﬁ“ ¢ o H_-:_-:- e
\ # ’ \.\“
: Z!g Enssain r“‘ N
i ' a
irector & CEO Arfan Al S o
Mo | Resources Ltd. r":l'“"ﬂ!d-.nt.'-l?'-!lll11'='lll-? Director W~
City Bank Capital Kes Gank Asis i



I P FIY DD DD PR DD BB W9

-

T

5

Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co
Bank Asia Eimited
Highlights on the overall netivitles
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2020
Partlculars 2020 2019

Paid-up capital Taka | 11,659,068,600 | 11,659,068,600

2 |Total capital Taka | 43,753,939,369 | 42,757,136,343
3 |Capital (deficit)/surplus Taka | 18,263,424,195 | 18,914,413,077
4 [Total asscts Taka | 408,717,150,859 | 353,800,373,697
5 |Total deposits Taeka | 303,028,106,360 | 253,709,574,615
§ [Total loans and advances / investmenis Taka | 244,642,030,073 | 227,298,956,048
7 {Total contingent liabilities and commilments Taka | 122,190,427,780 | 120,617,276,961
8 [Credit deposit ratio Y 69.42% 76.47%
9 :;:;itfsg;,zii?::;ﬁfsd loans/ investments against total loaus and % 394% 4.61%
10 |Profit after tax and provision Taka 2,035,706,683 [,960,811,140
11 |Amount of ¢lassificd loans/investments during current year Taka 7,930,928,302 | 10,479,985,300
12 |Provisions kept agalnst classified loans / investinents Taka 4,120,200,000 4,604,656,791
13 |Provision surplus (shortfall) against classificd [oans / investments | Taka 5,300,000 1,843,000
14 {Cost of fund % 7.23% 8.25%
15 |Interest carning asscls Taka | 372,489,989,354 | 312,059,883,788
16 [Non-interest carning assels Taka 36,227,161,505 | 41,740,489,509
17 gztrl:::v?:giﬁvesuncnl (ROI} [PAT/(Shareholders' equity + % 2.77% 2.76%
18 [Return on essets (ROA) [PAT/ Average assets] Y% 0.53% 0.59%
19 Income from investment Taka 6,484,398,100 3,293,064,994
20 |Capital to Risk Weighted Asset (CRAR) % 17.16% 17.93%
21 {Earnings per share Taka 1.75 1.63
22 [Net income per share Taka 1.75 1.68
23 |Price carning ratio Times 10.40 10.83

had Hossain
Maneging Director & CEO

City Bank Capital Resource L.

s, M. Anisuzz
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Bank Asia Limited
Statement of tax position at 31 December 2020

Accounfing year Assessment year Status
2000 2001-2002 Assessment Finalized T
2001 2002-2003 Assessment Finalized ; W
2002 2003-2004 Assessment Finalized
2003 2004-2005 Assessment Finalized
2004 2005-2006 Assessinent Finalized - '1
2005 2006-2007 Assessment Finalized 4
2006 2007-2008 Assessment Finalized
2007 2008-2009 Assessment Finalized
2008 20092010 Assessment Fintalized
2009 2010-2011 Assessment Finalized
2010 2011-2012 At Honorable High Court stage
2011 2012-2013 At Honerable High Court stage
2012 20132014 Asscssinent Finalized
2013 2014-2015 Assessment Finalized
2014 2015-2016 Assessment Finalized
2015 2016-2017 Assessment Finalized
2016 2017-2018 Assessment Finalized
2017 2018-2019 Assessment Finalized
2018 2019-2020 ‘ Assgssment Finalized
2019 2020-2021 Return Submitted

AnisUyzzar#s
Sf‘“Tg:Iﬂ;'.:aﬂ;r Sgoretaty i
‘ E!-E] (i !-ﬁ.)'\.“.'lzii LT ='u_.r
Corporate Ciffice

Managing Director & Ccrp
' &
City Bank Capital Rezources 144

M. Arfan Adi
Presidlant & Maiagine Directar
Bank Agia LLiQ
Corpovate Difice




‘?""‘J:"‘-'!' o -—-—,—A‘-)'r..:_ﬂw-g_ﬂw -

N e R B B R A

-

Al e

Bank Asia Limlted
Details of Large Lonn at 31 December 2020

Hoda Yast
Chowdhury & Co

2020 2019
Number of clients 0 8
Ameunt of outstanding advances (Taka) 33,712 43,683
Ameunt of classified advances {Taka) NIL NIL
Measures taken for recovery (Taka) NIL NIL
Client-wise break up is as follows:
Amount in million
SL Outstanding (Taka) 2020 Outstanding {Taka) 2019
" |Name of clients
No. Funded | Non Funded Total Funded | Non Funded Total
I |Echotex Group 2,072 2,733 1,806 - - -
2 |BRAC 6,373 11 6,383 - - -
3 jAhmed Group 82 5,133 5,213 - - -
4 |Spectra Group 2,680 2,951 5,631 1,489 4,247 5,736
5 |Basundhara Group 3,986 2,806 6,792 4,508 2,221 6,729
6 {Saiham Group 1,449 3,436 4,885 1,951 3,032 4,983
7 |Western Marine Group - - - 4,204 945 5,149
8 |City Group - - - 1,862 4,182 6,044
9 |Sumumit Group - - - 2,049 3413 5,461
10 |Meghna Group - - - 2,014 2,793 4,807
Il |ACI Group - . - 2,606 2,168 4,773
Total 16,642 17,070 372 20,683 23,000 43,683 |
ey
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Banl Asia Limlted
Name of Dircetors and their interest in different entitics as at 31 December 2020

Name of firmsfecompanies in which interested as

SL. Name Status with the Banlk |proprictoy/ director/managing agent! guarantor/ I
No. employee/ partner, etc, |
1. {Mr. A Rouf Chowdhury Chairman Agro Foed Services Lid. [

{

Amiran Generations Limited
Bank Asia Limited .
Deep Sea Fishers Limited Al
Fishers Shipyard Limited

Mavis Ispat Limited

Metro Foils Limitcd

Rancen Automobiles Limited
Rancon Autos Limited

Rancon Holdings Limited

Rancon Motor Bikes Limited

Rangon Motors Limited

Rangs Industrics Ltd.

Rangs Limited

Rangs Motors Limited

Rangs Motors Workshop Limited
Rangs Pharmucenticals Limited
Rangs Propertics Limited

Rangs Workshop Limited

Ranks Agro Bioteq Limited

Ranks Appliances Limited

Ranks Commereial Vehigles Lid.
Ranks Dolonchapa Express Lid
Ranks FC Properties Limited

Ranks Interiors Limited

Ranks [TT Limited

Ranks Petrofeun Limited

Ranks Real Estate Limited

Ranks Telecom Limited

Sea Fishers Limited

Sea Resources Agencies Limited

Sea Resources Cold Storage Limited
Sea Resources Limited

Seamans Dockyard & Fish Meal Ltd,
Shield Security Services Limited
Softex Communieation Limited
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The Daily Star
Zest Polymers Lid.
2. [Mr, Mohd Safwan Choudhury Vice Chairman Anandaniketan Lid,
f {Representing Phulbari ’ Bank Asia Limited
L Tea Estates Ltd.) FIVDB Sk
P VS Ltd, g
P M. Ahmed Cold Storage Lid. '
E M. Ahmed Food & Spicos Lid. ) {J‘\"
Q M. Ahmed Real Estates Lid. 3¢
5 M. Ahmed Tea & Lands Co, Lid, LA 3
iy Mﬂ Phulbar| Tea Estates Ltd. PSR O
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Name

Status with the Bank

Name of firms/companles in which nterested as
prapaictor/ director/managing agent! guaranior/
employee/ partner, elc,

Mr. Romo Rouf Chowdhury

Vice Chairman

Agro Food Sorvices Litd

Bank Asia Limited

Decp Sea Fishers Limited
Fishers Shipyard Ltd,

Tnspace Architeets Limited
Metro Foils Limited

Rancon Auto Industrics Lid,
Rancen Automobiles Limited
Rancon Car Hubs Limited
Rancon Accessaries Limited
Rancon Electranies Limited
Rancon Enginecring Limited
Rancon Holdings Lid.

Rancon Hospitality Limited
Rancon Industrial Sclutions Lid
Rencon Infrastruetures and Engineering Limiled
Rancon Motor Bikes I.td,
Rancon Motors Limited

Rancen QOceana Limited

Rancon Sea Fishing Limited
Rancon Trucks & Buses Ltd
Rangs Industries Ltd,

Rangs Limited

Rangs Propertics Limited

Rangs Warkshop Limited

Ranks FC Properties Ltd,
Ranks Agro Bioteq Limited
Ranks ITT Limited

Ranks Petroleu Limited

Ranks Teleeom Limited

Sea Fishers Limited

Sca Resources Agencies Lid.
§ca Resources Cold Storage Limited
Sea Resources Limited

Seamans Dockyard and Fish Meal Ltd
Shicld Scourity Setvices Limited
Soflex Communication Limited
Zest Polymers Led.

Mrs. Hosneara Sinka

Director

Bank Asia Limlted

Pritha Fashions Ltd.

Saltar Jute Mills Lid,

Sinha Aute Spinning Mills Ltd.

Mr, Rumee A Hossaln

Director

Bank Asia Limited
Rangs Industries Ltd.
Rangs Pharmaceulicals Limited
Ranks ITT Limited
Ranks Petroleum Litd.
Ranks Telecomn Limited
Romask Limited

b

Maasidb ) 0ssain M
Aging Director & CEQ Pregiddit
1? Bank Cﬂpll&l Hbsmam m

Company By
Bank Asia Limitec
Corporate Olica

msuzza}é{n/.

y Secralary

& ."~.-'i|:.1~..rl.;.1,i|1[; Director
- Bank Asin Lad.

Caspnmate 1

i




Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Name of firms/companlies In which jutercstcd as
MName Status with the Banl |proprietor/ divector/managing agent/ guarantor/
employeef partner, efe,

g 6. |Ms. Farhann Hagq Director Ali Estates Limited
)

Bank Asia Limited

DS Automobiles Limited

DHS Motors Limited

FAR Limited

Platform Services Limited

.J| Platform Solutions Limited

Surfa Soft Limited

7. |Mr. Dilwar H Choudhury Direclor Bank Asia Limited

{Independent Directer) Golden Harvest Finteeh Ltd,
Jubitant Golden Harvest Ltd,

Lalif Center

8. [Major General Mohammad Matiur Director Bank Asia Limited

Rahman, (retd.) Julphar Bangladesh Ltd.

9. Mz, Romana Rouf Chowdhury Dircctor Agro Food Services Litd.
{Representing Maya Limited) Amiran Romana Ltd.

Amreen Romana Lid,

Bank Asia Limited

Deep Sea Fishers Limited

Fishers Shipyard Limited

Mavis Ispat Limited

Maya Limited

Metro Foils Lid.

Rancon Automebiles Lid.

Rancon Autos Limited

Rancon Motors Limited

Rangs Industries Lid.

Rangs Limited

Rangs Motors Limited

Rangs Motors Workshop Lid.
Rangs Pharmaccuticals Limited
Rangs Properties Limnited

Ranps Workshop Limited

Ranks Agro Bioteq Limifed

Ranks Interiors Limited

Ranks ITT Limited

Ranks Petrolewn Limited

Ranks Real Estate Limited

Ranks Telecom Limited

Romask Limited

Sea Fishers Limited

Sca Natural Food Lid.

Sen Natural Ltd,

Sea Resources Agencies Limited
Sea Resources Cold Storage Limited
Sea Resources Limited

Scamans Dockyard & Fish Mcal Limited
Shicld Sccurity Services Limited
SRL Marinc Produets Ltd.

Zest Polymers Lid,

10, [Ms. Naheed Akhter Sinha Direclor Bank Asia Limited a
Cluster World Pte. Ltd, (Singapore) _\"('\-’?\ T
Enterprise Cluster Pte. Ltd. (Singapore) d_'q'_"-\\ :'-';-
Lafarge Holcim Bangladesh Limited % id.'}i*r':;- \ / i |
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Name of ficmns/companies in which interested ns
proprletor! director/inanaging agent/ gua rantor/

Name Status with the Bank
employee/ partrner, clc,
11, |r, Ashraful Haq Chowdhury Director Bank Asia Limited
(Independent Director) Star Allied Venture Limited
Star Infrastructure Development Consortium Limited
12. [Mr. Enam Chowdhury Direclor Bank Asia Linmited
{Representing Amiran Generations Deep Seca Fishers Limited
Limited) Fishers Shipyard Limited
Sea Resources Cold Storage Limlted
13, |Mr, Md. Abul Quasem Director Bank Asia Limited
(Independent Dirgctor)
14. [Mr. M. A, Bagul Khallly Director Bank Asla Limited
{Independent Dircetor)
15, |Mr. Helal Ahmed Chowdhnry Directer Bank Asia Limited
{Independent Dirceter) Baraka Patenga Power Ltd.
Baraka Power Lid.

PKSF (Palli Karma-Sahayak Fundation)
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Anncx G
Banlt Asia Limited
Islamle Banking Operations of Banlc Asia for the year ended 31 December 2020

antic Banking is totally different from the Bank's conventional eperation as the former operates their buginess
on the basis of Tslamic Shariah. Accounting system is vital for ensuring Shatiah complianee in such banking eperttion, Our [slamic
Ranking operation is committed to follow the a‘ccounling principles (hat refrain from interest. In a nuishell, we follow under noted
principles for nccounting under its Islainie Banking umbzella, run through a separate Islamic Banking sofiware namely i-HIKMAH,

The operation of our Isl

1. Deposit Collectinn and Income Sharing Ratic (ISR) hased Profit Distributlon

For procuring funds from depositors, our Islamic Banking follows Al-Wadiah and Mudaraba principles. In case of Al-Wadiah
Account, no profit is allowed at present. But for Mudaraba depesilors, Bank Asia s the [irst Bank in Bangladesh, follows
Income Sharing technique. Tt is different from tradilional Weightage System so far practiced by almost all Islamic Banking

operators in the country.

Income sharing module of Bank Asia has been appreciated by different quartcrsfinstitutions/organizations, particulariy by the
Central Shasiah Board for Islamic Banks of Bangladesh and Islamic Banks Consultative Forum. Our module offers pre-defined
Income Sharing Ratio (ISR) for cach type of depositor and the Bank. The ISR determines the portion of income fur cach lype of
depositor and the Bank, For example, the ISR of 75 : 25 would mean that 75% of disiributable income is lo be shared by the
concemed depositars and the rest 25% to be shared by the Bank. The ISR betwcen cach type of Mudaraba depositors and the
Bank (Mudarib) are duly disclosed at the time of Account opening and/or beginning of the concerned period. Profit rate is :
emerged at aclual, as derived from the income fetched from deployment of the concermed fund. As such our rate of profit on |
deposit under Islamic Banking is nothing bul a post facte expression of the Tespeetive apreed sharing ratios, Our profit rale is pn

outpul based on the Bank's carning on investment.

B s R e

The ISR deelared on Mudaraba deposits for the year 2020 - !
Distributable Investment jl.
Income Sharing Ratio (ISR)
‘Types of Mudaraba Deposit w,ef, 01.11,2020 il
Client Banl g
A 1. Mudaraba Tern Deposit Account (MTDA}) | month 40% §0% :
N 2. Mndaraba Term Deposit Account {(MIDA) 2 inonths 40% 60% il
g' 3. Mudaraba Term Deposit Account (MTDA) 3 months 62% 38% T
é-' 4, Mudaraba Term Deposit Account (MTDA) 6 manths (Below Tk.1 crore) 62% 38% ] 1
] 5. Mudaraba Term Deposit Account (MTDA) 6 months G2% 38% o
él {Tk. 1 crore & above but telow Tk. 5 crorc) ’ ’ : !
4 6. Mudaraba Term Deposit Account (MTDA) 6 monlhs (Tk, 5 crore & above) 62% 38% -
' 7. Mudaraba Term Deposit Account (MTDA} 12 months (Below ‘Tk. 1 crote) 62% 18% e
\ 8. Mudaraba Term Deposit Account (MTDAY 12 months {Tk. | crore & aliove) 62% 38% i
i 9. Mudaraba Term Deposit Accounl (MTDA) 24 mouths (Below Tk. 1 crore) 62% 38%
a 10. Mudaraba Term Deposit Account (MTDA) 24 months (Tk. | crore & abave) 62% 3% ]
ﬂﬁ 11. Mudaraba Term Deposit Account (MTDA) 36 months (Below Tk, | crore) 62% % 1
o8 12, Mudaraba Term Deposit Account (MTDA) 36 months (Tk. | crore & above) 62% 38% }
S 13. Mudaraba Term Deposit Account-(MTDA) 60 months (Below Ti. 1 crore) 62% 38% 3
g'-_ 14. Mudaraba Term Deposit Account (MTDA) §0 months (Tk. | crore & above) §2% 38% -
B 15. Corporalte Term Deposit Account (CTDA) 3 tonths (Tk. 1 crore & nbove) 62% 38%
! 16. Corporate Term Deposit Account §C'I‘DA; 6 months
(Tk. 1 crore & abave but below Tk, 5 crore) 62% 8%
17. Corparate Term Deposit Account (CTDA) 6 months (Tk. 5 crore & above) 62% 8%
18, Corporate Term Deposit Account (CTDA) 12 months (Tk. | crore & above) 62% 38%
19, Mudaraba Savings Account (MSA) . 40% 60% |
20. Mudaral:a Corporate Privilege Savings Account (MUPSA) 40% 60% }
21, Smart Junior Saver (School Banking) Account 50% S
22. Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit Account (MSND) 5% 065%
23. Mudarabsa Monthly Profit Paying Deposit (MMPPD)- | year* A Anisuzza 80% 20%
24, Mudaraba Menthly Profit Paying Deposit (MMPPD)- 2 years Co npany Sect el i 82% 18%
25. Mudaraba Monthly Profit Paying Deposit (MMPPD)- 3-5 yeas 2 ik A 51E L rl ML gsoy .
26. Mudaraba Deposit Pension Scheme (MDPS) 3-12 Years Corporate Oifiee 85% -:\\.“: 1 5%
27. Mudaraba Hajj Savings Scheme (MHSA) 1- 10 Years sa% S slan®
28, Cash Waaf 883%™ g
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Banlt Asia Limited
Istamic Banking Operations of Banlc Asia for the year ended 31 December 2020

Invesiment Operatlon and Return Therean
Investntents of our Jslamic Banking are broadly cutegorized in the following two types in respect of charging (rate of) return:

a. Fixed return based invesiment
b. Varlable relum based investment

Fixed return base investment system Is applicable for our Dai-Murabaha Muaijal Investment mede. Under this mode, Bank sells
the goeds to a client at a fixed prolit /imark-up on deferred payment including post import besis. Hire Purchase Shirkutul Melk
(HPSM) is also a fixed retumn based invesiment mede. In this case rale of rent is fixed but amount of rent becores variable on
{he basis of diminishing balance mcthod,

Yariable return based income is applied for our Musaharaka mode of investment. In these cases, only ratio of lncome Sharing is
stated in the agreement. Bank bags fucome on the basis of the concerned venture according to the sgreed ratio (comparable to
our Mudaraba daposit products). Genuine loss, if any, is borne according to capital ratio of the client & the Bank.

" Income/ Revenue Recognition Pyinciple

The bank cams income from vacious sources such as charges, fecs, commission and investment ingome. To recognize all sorts
of incoing, Dank follows Sharial principle sirictly, Usually charges, fecs & commission cte, are recepnized on actual basis,
Recognition of fitcome from Investinent fotlows principles as under;

* For Dai-Murabaha Muajjal Investnient

While creating each deal, in case of Bai-Murabaha Muajjal mode of investment, markup/profit is added to the bank’s purchase
cost with a credit to uneamed income Afc. Thercafter time apportionment of profit is recognized out of the unearmed income
amount at the end of each month on accrual basis. Allowance (rebate) for carly repayment, if eny, may however be applied at
Bank's discretion,

Faor Hire Purchase Shivlcaiul Mellc (IPSM) Invesiment

Tn case of HPSM mode of investment rent is charged and taken into incoine account at the end of each month on accrual basis,

If the account has a provision of gestation period, gencrally no income is camed during the period. [n this case income staris
Just afler the end of gestation period. However rent is chargeable in spifc of gestation, it the delivery of assel is completed in

usable condilion such as a maching or a set of machinery or building ete.

All necrusl Income I subject to prevailing elassilication and provisioning rules of Dangladesh Bank,

For Musharaka Investiment

In recognizing the revenue from Musharaka Tnvestment wa follow the actual (cash/ realization} basis instead of accrual i.e. no

" inéome is recognized until the result of the venture is arrived at,

Cost Recognition Princlple

Cost in respect of profit paid on deposit is recognized on accrual basis. Monlhty accrnals in this respoet are calculated on the

basis of [ncome Sharing Ratio. Other costs are also recognized on the accrual basis following the matching conccpt of
Accounling.

To ensure/ supervise Shariah compliance in banking operation, Bank Asia has a knowledgeable Sharizh Supervisory Commitiee
comprising renowned Fuqaha, [slamic bankers and academicians conversant in Tstamic Economics & Finance,
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Banli Asia Limited
Islamic Banking Unit
Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2020

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Annex G.1

Amount in Taka

w

r”f' Particulars 31 Dee 2020 31 Dec 2019

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash 977,044,058 1,010,655,911
Cash in hand 32,928,013 39,319,564
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank 944,116,045 971,336,347
{including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial instituttons 200,611,490 300,753,880
In Bangladesh 200,611,490 300,753,880
Outside Bangladesh - .

Placement with other banks and financial institutions - .

Investments in shares and securitles 4,823,710,000 1,049,300,000
Government 4,783,710,000 965,300,000
Others 40,000,000 20,000,000

Investments 16,409,426,612 13,304,712,470
General Investment 16,408,036,612 13,253,_555,559
Bills purchased and discounted 1,390,000 31,156 911

Iixed assets ineluding premises furniture and fixtures 3,484,699 4,884,814

Other assets
Non - banldng assels
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilitics

Placement from other banks financial institutions and agenis

Depnsits and other Aceounts :
Al-wadeeah cunent and other deposits accounts efc,
Bills payable
Mudnraba savings deposits
Mudaraba lerin deposits

Other liabilities
Total Habilities

OFF- BALANCLE SHEET ITEMS

Contlngent liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guaranies
Irrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

L,

Other commltments

~T, Anisuzzags
Ccampany Secrelaty
Bank Asia
= Cerporate Office

Limited

1,549,634,621

4,139,401,670

21963,911,480

19,809,708,745

1,023,697,578 815,561,996
130,359,220 108,992,752
3,553,025320 || 2,551,157,860
17,655,569,247 [| 15,090,188 481
22,362,651,365  18,565,901,089
1,601,260,115 1,243,807,656
73.963,011,480 __19,309,708,745
L 571,286,809 214,311,365
571,286,309 214,311,365

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contimgent liabilitles

Managing
«-ty Bunk Capita] Resources Lid. T i T
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frector & CEO

Premdont f %fanagime THrec
Bunk Asia Lud
Comorte e




Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Annex G2

Banlk Asia Limited
Islamic Banking Unit
Profit and Loss Account foy the year ended 31 December 2020

Amount in Taka

Particulars

| 31Dec2020 31 Dee 2019

OPERATING INCOME

" Investment income

F;i‘oﬂt -pqid on deposits, borrowings, etc.

; l:‘{cl investment income
"Proi' 1 on Investment with bank and financial institutions

. 7 Commmsxon exchange and brokerage
s Other_ opcratmg income

“Tolal operating Income

"OPERATING EXPENSES

_Salaries and nllowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, ete.

Legal expenses

Poslagc stamp, telecommunication, ete.

Slahonery, printing, advertisement, ete.

b f‘Dﬁ:pfccmtlon and repair of Bank's assets

. Cither_expcnscs

Total operating expenses

_'Proﬁt before provision

_+ Provision for investnents

General provision

.+ 8pecific provision

Provision for off balance sheet items

© Tofal provision

- - Total profit/(loss) before taxes

~Maonaging Director & CEO
“City Bunk Capital Resources Lid.

.Anmuzzag oy
; a
~ampany Secre
B{fnhppmm Limiie
Carporate fifce

VHTHE

874,546219 ||  1,348,621,170
928,307,146 ||  1,003,503,946

(53,760,927 145,117,224
52,458,317 31211410
51,644,010 59,755,482
10,529,155 9,390,895
60,870,555 445,475,011
91,293,218 84,059,716
9,598,412 9,826,725
. 92,500
1,064,244 862,710
1,432,590 1,532,772
3,261,650 4,733,774
39268,515 42,724,634
145,918,629 143,832,831

(85,048,074) 301,642,180

112,212,068 1,809,521
(1,691,611) 163,150,386
110,520,457 164,959,907
3,569,754 677,707
114,090,211 165,637,614
{199,138,285) 136,004,566

- Arfan AR

teidlant S Mosnging Director
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Dank Aala Limlted
Off-shore Banking Unlt
Balance Shect as at J1 December 2020

Amount
"/———7 Tartlcnlars Nates 31 Dec 2020 31 Dee 2019
UsD Il Taln Usp [ Tnha
X PROPERTY AND ASSETS
A Cash
i In hand {in¢luding forelgn currencles) R _ _ -
Dalance with Banglacdesh Bank and its agent bank . . _ R
N (including forelgn curengies)
i Balance with ether banla and fAnnncial Instituilons 3
1 b In Bangladesit - - . -
i Oulside Bangladesh 923,016 77,487,164 5,458,920 457,730,481
0 923,016 77,487,164 5,458,920 457,730,431
b Inveaimenty
Govermment - - . .
. Others - - 1,628,319 116,534,541
I - 1,628,319 136,534,543
§ Loans and advances 4
} Loans, cash credils, overdrafis, cte, 44.951,597 || 3,773,686,591 31,992,364 || 2,682,559,733
i Bills purchased and discounted 175,394,142 || 14,724 338,222 201,423,944 || 16,889,397,743 AN
. 220,345,739 18,498,024,813 233,416,309  19.571,957,476 M
Tixeil astets nchuding premiscy, furnlture and fixiures - . R . g
ol Other asscis 5 5,424,971 455,426,291 585,497 49,093,897 .1
1y Nan - banklng assels - - . B ]
1 Taln! asscts 226,691.726 19,030,938,268 24(089,045 20.215316,197 i
; g LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL i
] Liabilicles 1
é Rorrowings from ather banly, financlal instliutions and 6 222,808,269  18,704,754,165 233,940,009  19,615,869,735 |
! % BECnis |
}.l Deposiis and other accounts 7
ty Curreni deposits 3,341,160 280,490,384 5,348,141 498,441,616 L
] t Bills payable . . - - =
) Bavings bank deposits - - . . b
Pk . . o2
§ Fixed deposits 537,517 45,124,527 1,752,245 146,925,728 -5
) 12 Bearer cerlificate of deposit - - - - il
) .:E 3,878,677 125,614,911 7,100,386 595,367,344 4
) Other linbilities 8 6780 569,192 48,650 4,079,318 o
- Totak liabilites 226,691,726 19,030,038,263 241,089,045 20.215316,097 1
M = = - = ’
B ': OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS ‘ -"1
R Contiugent Wobllities _
I i:l Acceptances nad endorsements 49,533 4,158,295 24,518 2,055,858 "
i Lett | il
’ri ¢1s of guorantes 7 Anisuzzal 4,610 554,910 - - 1
J lrrevocable leiters of ¢redit Company 8 F:-':-_I'.’HEI e o1 366,400 30,759,280 349,151 29,276,311 '+
L Bills for coltection Bank Asia Limite u ) i . .
Other contingent Jiabilities Corporale Offica R . - - Lo
422 541 35,472,485 373,669 31,332,169 ]
- Other commiiments - - g -
{ Totnl OIE-Balance Sheet ftems hicluding contingent lnblities 422,543 35472485 3 E"&m
i e
£ ':f\\‘ ,;".‘_r_,'Ef';_ L= o
4 l i L .
‘Iﬁ e 1|1,'- X '|."“I
i’ y R T L)
T.’-"ﬁ"l" R N A =
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Managing Director & CEO ~ .,f"\{;{ﬁ\' :
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Annex 11,1

Bank Asia Limited

Off-shoro Banking Unit
" Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 Decomber 2020

Amount
Particulars Notes 31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019
’——‘ USD J' Taka UsD " Taka
.. Tilerest income b 11,395,921 || 955,775,932 || 13,995,478 || 1,166,103,247
. Interest paid on doposits and borrowings, etc. 12 6,735,461 564,903,698 || 10,389,691 865,669,016
 Net interestinel profit on investments 4,660,461 390,872,834 3,605,788 300,434,231
.f[r}ues-imenl Income - - - -
- Comnission, exchange and brokerage 13 65,158 9,810,218 92,403 13,701,570
: pnher'ope_ratiﬁ'g Inome 14 197,046 16,526,219 339,762 28,308,974
* Tofal dperating lncome (A) 4922961 417209271 4037953 342,444,775
;. 3 ;Snll'u_rlqi and allowances . . . -
| rﬂ 'Ré_nl, !axus,.insnrunce, electricity, etc. 3,000 259,134 1,091 257,549
‘ ' | :‘_L_c_sa'l exponses 16,352 1,413,377 5,042 420,113
};I[ : Ifjc!stagc, stamp, telecommunication, etc. , 8,261 692,846 8,646 720,396
= Sintionety, printing, advertisements, etc. 592 49,664 607 50,561
i "':Audiln‘m" fees . . . . .
;i it _Dépreclalinu and repair of Bank's asscls - . . .
0 Other expenses 248,602 || 20,857,837 224,228 18,682,659
:_E : _ Total operating exjienses (1) 277487 23,272,858 241,614 20,131,278
é Frofit hefore provision (C=A-B) 4645477 393936413 3,796,330 322,313,497
'-ni'g : ;‘.I.’ro_visibh_l'hr-loans and advances
Li . Qéhc:nl provision (128,047)||  (10,739,326)(|  (151,586)))  (12,630,144)
: i E ‘Spccitiu._pmu]siou . - - .
"{ _ ‘ , (128047 (10,739,326}  (151,586)  (12,630,144)
, '-% _Pmﬁsion for off-balance sheet items 494 41,403 {1,114) (92,858}
) .Tufajl provision {D) (127,559 (10,697,923)  (152,700)  (12,723,002)
Total profiti(lass) (C-D) 4773030 404,634,336 3,949.039 335,036,499

<
3 ofsain : re
- Managing Director & CEO &0
; €ty Bank Capital Resources Lud. &

i M. Arfan Al
i -'E"-T”Eé'zza ary Voot l'i-uu“'_fn.’-',[lir.::‘!ﬂr
Campany Secreidt; vile Aty id.
Bank Asla Limited Giuieriy e
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Annex FH,2

Banlc Asia Limited
Off-shore Banking Unlt (OBU)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

1 S_ln‘lui'oﬂhé'unll

6“‘-:!1;1!0 -ﬁmlking Unit {"the Unit") is a sepatatc business unit of Bank Agia I.,:'mi(cd, governed under the Rules and Guidelines of
Bnngladcsli Bank. The Bank obtained the Off-shore banking unit permission vide letter ng. BRPDNP-3)744(94)/2007-1853 dalcdl2|

= Junu 2007 under Bangladesh Bank BCD Cizcular No. (P) 744(27), dated 17 December, 1985, The Bank commcnc?d the upu_muun
- of ils Off-shore *B'.'mklng Unit from 28 January 2008 and its office i3 located at Zone Service Complex, Chiltagong Export

‘Processing Zone, Chiltagang.

2 .'Slglilﬁcam nccu.nnﬂng'policlcs and basls of preparations
SRR Basls of preparation

' The financiat statemenls are prepored on the basis of a going concern and represent the financial performance and financis! position
- of the Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU), The financial statements of the OBU are prepared in accerdance with the Bank Companies
Act 1991, in particular, Banking Regulation and Policy Department (BRFD) Circular No, 14 dated 25 June 2003, Banglndesh Bank
"BRPD Circular No, 02 dated 25 Fcbinary 2019 & subscquent amendment circulars, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars, Bangladesh
Fiﬁunciu’l Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and ather rules and regulations where necessary.

il Forelgn currency

ftems included in the financial statements of the Unit are measured using the curreacy of the primary econemic cnvironment in
. ‘which the entity operates ("the functional cucrency”). The finaneial statements of the Unit are presented in US Dollar (USD) and

[5 ¥ Taka where USD is the functional currency and Taka are the Unil's prosentation currency.

I's. e Loans and advances

5 AT

E-.BT i a} Loans and advances are stated in the balance sheet on gross basis.

E} b) Interest is calculated on daily product basis, but charged and accounted for quarterly on acerual basis. Interes! on classified loans
] - and advances/investnients is kept in jnlerest suspense rccount as per BRPD circulars no. 16 of 1998, 9 of 2001 and 10 of 2005
- p and recognised as inconte on realisation, Intcrest is not charged on bad and loss loans and advances/investments as per
F’Il{: _ y guidelines of Bangladesls Bank. Records of such interest amounis are kept in separate memoranduin accounts.

- SR

As per BRPD circular no, 16 dated 18 November 2014, BRPD Circular 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circutar no. 19

E'E g dated 27 December 2012 and BRPD Circular no. 05 dated 29 May 2013, provision for sub-siandard loans, doubtful loars and

oo bad loss loans hos to be provided at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advences depending oa the duration of

m - overdue, Provision for unclassified loan was made at the speeified rate i.c, 0.25% lo 5%

i :

&B - 24 General

::-E'»- ; Assels and liabilitics liave been translated into Taka currency @USD | = BDT 83.95 £2019 : BDT 83.85). [ncome and expenses are

E‘a' translated at an average rate @ USD 1 = BDT 83.87 (2019 : BDT §3.32). Assets and [iabilitics and Income and expenses of

}': Conventional Banking have been franslaled into Taka currency @ USD | =BDT 84.80

ia Aniounl

t Particulars - 31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019 |
i) USD || Taka Usb [ Taka i
",15_!' 3 Balanee with other banks and financial institutlons

ﬁ‘b In Bangladesh - - - -

Ib . Qutside Bangladesh

£ Commerzbank A.G, Frank furt 50,922 4,274,883 1,445

-ﬁ? Habib American Bank, New York 872,089 73,211,840 5457470

| Sonali Bank (UK) Limited, Londen S 441

g‘P- 523,016 T7A487,164 SA3%,

'

2 e

i 0

B M anaging Direct ¢

i . aor & CED Md. Azian Ali
,:ﬁ) City Bank Capital Resources Lid. President & Managing Direciar
g a} Eanlk Asia Lid.

{ Comporute Qe
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=" .

Loans and advances

Loans, cash credit, overdrafls cte. (Nole 4.1)
Bills purchased and discounted (Note 4.2)

4.1  Loans, cash evedit, overdraflls ete,

Term toan industrial

Loan sgafust trust receipts
Demand loan

Loen others

42 Bills purchased and discounted

Payable in Bangladesh
Payable ourside Bangladesh

5 Other assels

Branch adjustment account
Prepaid cxpenses
Receivable From DBO

Borrowings from other bhanks, financial

Insditutions and agenls

Barrwoing from other banks (Note 6.1)
Barowing (rom Bank Asia Treasury Division
Dorrowing - ECA

Bomowing from IFC

6.1 Borrowing from other hanlks

Standard Charlered Bank, Singapore
First Guif Bank/First Abu Dhabi Bank
National Bank ol RAS Al Khaimah
United Bank Limiled, UAE

Caixa Dank, Barcelona

Standard Chartered Bank, Thailand
HDFC, Gift City, Mumbai

Noor Islami Bank, Dubai, UAE

Abu Dhabi Commercial bank
Commecrcial Bank of Dubal

Stite Bank of India, Hongkong

State Bank of India, Dubai

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited

The Commereial Bank, Qatar

DBS Bank Singapore

Banca Yalsabbina SCPA Vestone Ttaly
Sanima Bank, Nepal

7 Deposits and other accounts

Customer deposils and alher secounts (Note 7.1)

74 Customer deposits and other accomnis

Foreign currency (Cuerent)
Other demond deposits{Current)
Fixed deposit

-

055810
Managing Director & CED

Bank Asia Limited
Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU)
Nates to the Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co

Amnex H.2

44,051,597 3,773,686,591 31,992,364 2,682,559,733
175,394,142 14,724,338222  20) 423,944 16,889,397,743
220,345,739 13,498,024,817 _ 233,416300 19,571,957,476_

44,571,237 3,741,755,387  30,754,03 2,578,725,495

. - 113,016 9,476,426
380,360 31,931,204 107,736 14,188,702
- - 717,580 £0,169,110

44,951,507 3,773,686,501 31,992,364 2,682,559,733

175, 394 142 14724318222 201423944 16,889,397, 743

169,698 14,246,142 169,698 14,229,167

329,543 27,665,117 415,799 34,864,730
4,925,710 413,515,012 - -

A3 426, ELER ST 49,093,897

82,400,177 6,917,494,901 136,200,875 11,420,443 402

51,038,750 4,284,703,063 13,420,009 1,125,267,792

24,369,341 2,045,806,201 4,319,124 362,158,541

65,000,000 5,456,750,000 80,000,000 6,708, COO 000

—YE704,754. 163 733,940,000 )

- - 32,535,000 2,728,059,750

- - 5,000,000 419,250,000

- - 22,600,000 1,844,700,000

- . 10,000,000 818,500,000
29,177,700 2,449,467,915 - -
5,000,000 419,750,000 - -

- - 15,000,000 1,257,750,000

. - 13,000,000 1,090,050,000

- - 10,000,000 38,500,000
10,000,000 839,500,000 - -
5,000,000 419,750,000 - -
10,200,000 856,290,0C0 - -
5,000,000 419,750,000 - -

3,000,000 §71,600,0C0 6,000,000 503,100,000

5,000,000 419,750,000 18,000,000 1,509,300,000

22,4771 1,846,986 1,290,875 108,239,902

. 3,375,000 282,993,750

3,878,677 325614911 7,100,386 595,367 344

2,590,556 217,477,204 3,531,472 296,113,904

750,604 63,013,180 1,816,669 152,327,712

537.517 45,124,527 1, 752%_3%4 146,925,728

id. Arfan Ali
Presiderit & Managing Dinsotor
B: ||.1]{ Agin LLd

Cirrir |

E!-._

o r\lﬁUlrJu'lP
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Annex H,2
Bank Asla Limbted

. Off-shore Ranking Unit {OBU}
" Notes to the Financlal Statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2020

8 Other l'iahllﬂiés %)
Provislon for loairs and advances
Ryavision for off balance sheet items
Dua to Head Office

" FDR on Export B -
Intercst suspense account -

9 Kectplﬁi.ce; andl éndorsenients
Lettgrs of credif (Back to Back)
Lelters of cfc¢it_(Acceplan1ces)

10 ll‘ljevo'él;lilo_lhiiqri of eredil

" Letiers of credit (Back to Back)
Lelters of credil (cash)

< AR l'ﬁtercs'tlncori;é_

- DPemand loan
" "Loan aguinst (rust receipt
Tem Joan - indusirial
- Tenwloan - olhers
- Forcigh bill purchased
" Lease financo

“. Interest tn deposit
" Inferest on borrowings

13 ‘Conumlsston, exehiange and brolerage

- ‘Coinmission an L/C
_ . Commission on L/G
. +Commission on export
“. ' Commissian on PO, DD, TT, TC, etc
... Pareign exchange gain and charges
Fees and commission

14 Other operating incomo

SWIFT charge recove
Ofer. ”

Mraaging Director & CED
¥ Bank Capital Resources 114

2. Tl_ﬁ!a;jesl pald gn deposits and horrowings ete.

(127,925) (10,739,326) (150,628) {12,630,144)

493 41,403 (1,107) (92,858)

127,432 10,697,923 151,735 12,723,002

6,780 569,192 48,425 4,060,473

. - 225 18,846
A 389.152 8,650 TR,

49,533 4,158,205 24,518 2,055,858

366,400 30,759,280 349,151 29,276,311

368, 30,750,250 45,151 25376311
30,684 2,573,430 17,436 1,452,793

8,743 733,274 8,380 698,190
1,320,685 110,765,831 1,617,682 134,785,301

- - 2,259 188,235

10,002,227 838,886,771 12,296,826 1,624,571,538
33,583 2,316,626 52,895 4,407,190

T Ti95021 033,715 932 13,003 478 1,166,[03,247

15967 1,339,137 48,601 4,049,409

6,719,494 563,563,961 10,341,090 861,619,607
T IBAN G008 03601 Res.Een.0l5
A= e ELEE L0008

5,154 432,300 7,701 645,896

26 2,181 N .

51,595 4,327,286 69,689 5,806,497

8,632 728,160 14,120 1,176,477

- 4,320,291 - 5,998,295

) ) 893 74,405
63,438 ERIIVIEN 02,400 13,701,570

5615 470,913 7,198 599,738

191,431 16,055,306 332,564 27,708,236

¥ Il L] : iL j EEHQ7

5. M. Anisuzzamarn
Campany Secratary
Bank AS

Corporats

AMd. Arfan All
Prestdent 8 Managing Direcior
Bank Asia Lid
Corporate Oflice

Qfifice

et

ia Limnited




Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

pr] ssumosay] [ende)) T A
oED 7 Jowand SmdstE

o

rate

Company
Co PP.‘E*I
Corpo

Banik

P (R (A 08t | TS9'SLTLT 99 TI60FI's 65T | TE9'TOST 8T w0l

- - - - - = - - SIuOm 71 Tel 2101 9

- - - - - - - - STAUOTI g1 UB 559] 10 STIUOW § TR} I0TA]| §

- - - - - - - - SO G UBY) $59] INq SFUOLT § UR 210[4]| ¢

- - - - - - - - STIUOT § U] $S9] ING SYIUOW ¢ UE SI0N]| £
€656 9 - - | LlEo ¥ - - STRUOWI € URY) S§of INq UIUOW | Ueq) 210Jy| 7

1€9°€00°L1 YLy | TSY'SLTLT 99 $66°660°S SST | ZE9108°1 | 8T TRUOT T Tl $s3°7F) |

oWy AN umoury ON unoury “ON JMOUTY _ TON
SILRTI NP SILW3 JIGIT SI11TI JIPaID) SILIT3 G TOPEIIIU0IFIUN JO POLIG .oa
¥ooq SyuspuodssLiod ad sy Hooq |edof Jod §% IS
. (S{1 Wjenemy

Pyl EISY Yuey

0707 19qWad2( T€ 3T (JUNOIIE 01)500) S3113U3 P3[1200Id1an Swpaelsing Jo JuIMNES

CArfan Ali

el & Managing Direntnr

Frss‘%
3
&

4 . 0

A
[



Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co
[ Annex3 ]
Bank Asia Limited
Reconclllation between Bangladesh Bank statament and Bank’s bool
The reconcillng item relates ta clearing of the following:
a, Bangladesh Bank cheques
b. Forelgn currency demand drafts
¢, Government bonds, Sanchayapatra, elc,
. b Reconailing
Local currency : As per Bangladesh As per Bank's
° | Honk Statement || Genaral ledger L Diffarenice
= BOT 80T BT
2 Bangladesh Bank, Dhaka 12,662,053,876.71 |[ 12,468,717,696.29 193,336,180,42
" Bangladesh Bank, Dhaka (Al-wadeeah current account) 944,116,044.08 944,116,044.98 -
| ? Bangladesh Bank, Chittagong 148,047,740.89 148,048,810.19 {1,069,30)
. Bangladesh Bank, Sylhet 30,019,469.73 30,019,469,73 -
n Bangladesh Bank, Khulna 40,328,102.38 40,329,532.08 {1,429.70)
1" Bangladesh Bank, Rajshahl 27,089,755.01 27,089,755,01 -
1 Bangladesh Bank, Bogra 33,881,876.97 33,868,766.97 13,110,c0
o Bangladesh Bank, Barlshal 30,699,798,97 30,699,798.97 -
[ Bangladesh Bank, Rangpur 760,471.78 760,575,78 J_ (104,00
Y Total 13,916,097,137.32  — 13,723,650,449.50 193 346,687,42
E Bank credited but not deblted by Bangladesh Bank N
3 Bank debited but not credited by Bangladesh Bank 456,885.00
‘A Bangladesh Bank credited but not debited by Bank 388,731,092.91
i Bangladesh Bank debited but not credited by Bank 194,527,520.49
H 193,344,687.42
1 e
|
- 4s per Bangladesh Reconciling
8 Bank statement As per Bank's aeneral ledger slifference
i
B Foreign currency: JsD uso BDT Usn
TH USD Clearing account [ 609395677 |[ 4,674,098.96 ) 396,363,549.41 | 1,419,858.31 |
: Total 6,093,956.77 1,674,098.46 396,363,549,41 1,419,858.31
rlu
il Hank credited but not debited by Bangladesh Bank 2,871,008.37
¥ Bank deblted but not credited by Bangladesh Pank 304,29
.'-, Bargladesh Bank credited but not debited by Bank 810,994.19
"‘. Bangladesh Bank debited but not credited by Bank 2,261,929.96
i 1,415,85.3)
r ll'- As per Bangladesh Reconciling
i Bank stqtement As ner Bank's general leduer difference
i GBp Ghp BET
*) GEP Clearing account 6,785.43 |[ 6,780.07 |[ 779,030.00 ][ 5.36 |
" ? 6,785.43 6,780.07 779,030.00 5.36
i ’. Aank credited but not debited by Bangladesh Dank 2.68
ol Bank debited but not credited by Bangladesh Bank i
b Bangladesh Bank credited but not debited by Bank 2.68
- Bangladesh Bank debited but ot credited by Bank -
i i 5.36
i
i As per Bangladesh Reconclling
i Dapk statement A3 per Rank's general ledaer difference
ik , EUR : EUR 80T . EUR
o EUR Clearing account [ 6,572.75 | 5.182.75 | $36,674.00 |[ 1,390.00 |
5 6,572.75 5,182.75 536,674.00 1,390.G0
5,\ Bank credited but not deblted by Bangladesh Bank 1,390.00
? Bank debited put not credited by Bangladesh Bank
g ?ngladesh Bank credited but not debited by Bank
; angladesh Bark debited but not credited by Bank
|
i
Mangg; : ;
Cire o 2BNg Director &
. 1ty Bank Capita Resources L4 - o
= Md” Arfan Ali 50 SiBUZ:
- Pregitlant 8 Managing Director G ey Sacretary
gl Bank Asia Lid, "’ﬁn,:\."'; =ig Limite
;; Comnprese Ofce ga I,l_.‘ ..r.'::l"_ﬂ_: Glilice
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[ Annex3 |

Bank Asla Limitad
Reconchlation betwean Bangladesh Bank statement and Bank's book

As per Bangtadesh Reconclling
Bank statement As per Bank's general ledger dlfference
i JBY BOT By
1PY Clearing account [ 45,238.00 || 45,238.00 ][ 36,190,40 ][ -
45,238.00 45,238.00 36,190,40 -

gank credited but not deblted by Bangladesh Bank N
gank debited but not credited by Bangladesh Bank .
'3 Pangladesh Bank credited but not debited by Bank .
Bangladesh Bank debited but not credited by Bank -

Y

Total (BDT) 14,121,365,894

Bz

S . e

e =y A 4

=

..Qu..:

2

City Bank Capital Resources Ltd.

il

o e

Presudein & Managing Divector . Aﬁ]ﬂl_lﬁ}_'ﬁﬂ'lﬁﬂ
Bunk Asia Ltd. l:'__,iDII‘:ll.:""'”':r' Saoratary
Cinppigsste (3T e gani Asta Limite
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